
 

 
 

 
 
 

  Shropshire Council 
Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Monday, 10 November 2014 
 

 
Committee:  
North Planning Committee 
 
Date: Tuesday, 18 November 2014 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of the Committee Substitute Members of the Committee 
Arthur Walpole (Chairman) 
Paul Wynn (Vice Chairman) 
Joyce Barrow 
Martin Bennett 
Gerald Dakin 
Steve Davenport 
Pauline Dee 
Vince Hunt 
David Lloyd 
David Minnery 
Peggy Mullock 
 

Nicholas Bardsley 
John Cadwallader 
Karen Calder 
Steve Charmley 
Peter Cherrington 
Andrew Davies 
Ann Hartley 
Simon Jones 
Brian Williams 
Thomas Biggins 
Roger Hughes 
 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Emily Marshall  Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 252726 
Email:   emily.marshall@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies for Absence  

 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 

2  Minutes (Pages 1 - 14) 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the North Planning Committee held on 21st 
October and 24th October 2014 attached, marked 2. 
 
Contact Shelley Davies on 01743 252719 and Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738. 
 

3  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements or petitions from the public, notice of which has 
been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14. 
 

4  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on any 
matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the room 
prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 

5  Proposed Residential Development Land On Both Sides Of Rush Lane Market 
Drayton Shropshire (14/04701/OUT) (Pages 15 - 52) 
 
Outline application (access for approval) for mixed residential development (up to 162 
dwellings), associated open space and landscaping (resubmission). 
 
 

6  Land off Greenfields Lane, Market Drayton, Shropshire (14/03782/OUT) (Pages 53 - 
90) 
 
Outline application (access for approval) for the residential development of upto 
250dwellings; to include demolition of existing structures on site; formation of vehicular 
accesses from the A53 and Hampton Drive 
 

7  Land North Of Whitridge Way Trefonen Shropshire (14/00536/OUT) (Pages 91 - 114) 
 
Outline application for the erection of twelve dwellings (to include access). 
 
 

8  Brogyntyn Hall,  Brogyntyn, Oswestry, SY10 7DA, (14/03184/FUL) (Pages 115 - 170) 
 
Change of hall from offices to residential with associated alterations to include demolition 
of service wing; conversion of Home Farm into 11 residential units; demolition of estate 
office and agricultural sheds; alterations to existing farm house and Dairy Cottage; 
erection of 50 dwellings within grounds; formation of vehicular access to B4580. 
 
 

9  Proposed Dwelling Rear Of The Talbot Inn, Church Street, Ruyton XI Towns, 
Shropshire (14/03025/OUT) (Pages 171 - 184) 
 
Outline planning application for the erection of 1no. dwelling with garage to include 



access. 
 
 

10  Oswestry Smithfield Livestock Market, Shrewsbury Road, Oswestry, Shropshire, 
SY11 4QA (Pages 185 - 206) 
 
Variation of Conditions 40 (approved plans) of planning permission 13/01189/VAR. 
 
 

11  The Venue, Burma Road, Park Hall, Oswestry, SY11 4AS (14/00517/FUL)  (Report To 
Follow)  
 
Extension of existing car park; formation of one full sized football pitch and 6 no. training 
pitches together with associated fencing and lighting (Report to follow) 
 

12  Appeals and Appeal Decisions (Pages 207 - 212) 
 
 

13  Date of the Next Meeting  
 
To note that the next meeting of the North Planning Committee will be held at  
2.00 pm on Tuesday 16th December 2014, in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 Committee and Date 
 
North Planning Committee 
 
18th November 2014 

 
NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 21 October 2014 
In the Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
2.00  - 3.40 pm 
 
Responsible Officer:    Shelley Davies 
Email:  emily.marshall@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252719 
 
Present  
Councillor Arthur Walpole (Chairman) 
Councillors Paul Wynn (Vice Chairman), Joyce Barrow, Martin Bennett, Gerald Dakin, 
Steve Davenport, Pauline Dee, Vince Hunt, Peggy Mullock and John Cadwallader 
(Substitute) (substitute for David Minnery). 
 
 
68 Apologies for Absence  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors David Lloyd and David 
Minnery (substitute: John Cadwallader). 

 
69 Minutes  
 

That the Minutes of the meeting of the North Planning Committee held on 23rd 
September and reconvened on 1st October 2014 be approved as a correct record 
and signed by the Chairman.  
 

 
70 Public Question Time  
 

There were no public questions, statements or petitions received. 
 
71 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 

Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on 
any matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the 
room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
Councillor Paul Wynn declared that he would leave the room prior to consideration of 
planning application 14/02914/FUL Hadley Farm, Wrexham Road, Whitchurch, due 
to a disclosable pecuniary interest as he was the land owner.  
 
Councillor Walpole explained that as the local ward Councillor for planning 
application 13/05008/OUT Land North of the River Tanat, Llanyblodwel, and in 
accordance with Shropshire Council’s Constitution he would make a statement on 
the application, but would take no part in the debate and would not vote on this 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Minutes of the North Planning Committee held on 21 October 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252726 55 

 

application.  He would vacate the Chair and Councillor Wynn, as Vice-Chairman 
would preside for consideration of this application. 
 

  

 
72 Land Off Bearstone Road, Norton In Hales, Market Drayton,  Shropshire 

(14/00790/OUT))  
 
 

The Principal Planning Officer introduced the outline application and drew Members’ 
attention to the schedule of additional letters. The Principal Planning Officer referred 
to paragraphs 3.1.7 and 3.1.8 and indicated that the word little weight should be 
replaced by limited weight. He explained that the application had been considered at 
the previous meeting held on 23rd September 2014 at which Members had been 
minded to refuse the application.  
 
 Mr Roy Tidyman, representing Norton in Hales Parish Council, spoke against the 
proposal in accordance with Shropshire Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at 
Planning Committees during which the following points were raised: 
 

• Norton in Hales was classed as open countryside in the Site Allocations and 
Management of Development DPD (SAMDev); 

• Local residents did not want any development in the village; 

• The site was on a dangerous road and the development would not bring any 
benefits to the residents; 

• The village did not have the infrastructure to cope with additional development 
and there were no services in the village other than the pub; and 

• The village was a special place and had received a gold award for the best 
kept village and had been nominated for a national award in 2015. 

 
Mr Frank Woodcock, the applicant, spoke for the proposal in accordance with 
Shropshire Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees during 
which the following points were raised: 
 

• The road referred to by the objectors in the schedule of additional letters 
would be widened as part of the development and a footway would be 
included; 

• The proposed development was a well thought out scheme; 

• The development was sustainable, would enhance the village and provide a 
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) contribution; and 

• The one way traffic system suggested by objectors was unnecessary. 
 
By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Council held on 27 February 2014, Councillor John Cadwallader, as 
the local Ward Councillor, made a statement, took no part in the debate and did not 
vote.  During his statement the following points were raised: 
 

• The democratic process of SAMDev had been ignored;  

Page 2



Minutes of the North Planning Committee held on 21 October 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252726 56 

 

• Local residents had agreed that the village should remain designated as open 
countryside; and   

• SAMDev should be given substantial weight. 
 

During the ensuing debate the majority of Members repeated the concerns 
expressed at the previous meeting in relation to the cumulative impact of the 
development on the village of Norton in Hales.  Whilst the Committee acknowledged 
the benefits in terms of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) they 
considered greater weight should be given to the emerging SAMDev Policies and 
saved local plan policies.  

 
RESOLVED: 

 
That Planning Permission be refused contrary to the Officer’s recommendation for 
the following reason: 
 
Members acknowledged that the housing proposed by the development would 
contribute economically and socially by boosting the housing supply including open 
market and affordable housing to which weight was given.  However it was 
considered that this was outweighed by the harm identified.  The committee were 
concerned that the development, cumulatively with the approved site adjacent to 
Norton Farm, would result in an adverse impact on the size of the village, to the 
detriment of community cohesion, and that the development of the site would impact 
on the adjacent conservation area.  Weight was given to the location of the site being 
outside the development boundary in both the saved North Shropshire Local Plan 
and the emerging policies in the Site Allocations and Management of Development 
DPD as well as the policies in the NPPF. 

 
73 Land North of the River Tanat,  Llanyblodwel, Shropshire (13/05008/OUT)  
 
 

(The Chairman, as the local ward Councillor for this application vacated the Chair 
and the Vice-Chairman, Councillor Paul Wynn presided for this item.) 
 
The Principal Planning Officer introduced the outline application and drew Members’ 
attention to the schedule of additional letters. It was confirmed that Members had 
attended a site visit that morning and had assessed the impact of the proposed 
development on neighbouring properties and the surrounding area. 
 
Mr John Croft, a local resident, spoke against the proposal in accordance with 
Shropshire Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees during 
which the following points were raised: 
 

• The development boundary for the village was clearly defined; 

• The site had always been outside the development boundary; 

• The area was very beautiful and picturesque; 

• The proposal would be imposing and dominate the village; and 

• The development would change the character of the village forever. 
 

Page 3



Minutes of the North Planning Committee held on 21 October 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252726 57 

 

Mr David Parker, agent for the applicant, spoke in support of the proposal in 
accordance with Shropshire Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning 
Committees during which the following points were raised: 
 

• Llanyblodwel was classed as a community cluster in SAMDev and therefore 
had accepted development;  

• There were no areas within the development boundary of the village available 
for development; 

• Referring to the Development Management policy he noted that alternative 
sites outside the development boundary could be used if needed; 

• The site was clearly part of the village and would round off the existing linear 
development; 

• The Parish Council had withdrawn their objection to the application and 
representations had been made in support of the application; and  

• The development would allow the village to grow by providing homes for 
young people.   

 
By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Council held on 27 February 2014, Councillor Arthur Walpole as the 
local Ward Councillor, made a statement, took no part in the debate and did not vote.  
During his statement the following points were raised: 
 

• Llanblodwel was a Parish and a village; 

• Local residents were concerned that the proposal would have an adverse 
effect on  the character of the area; and 

• Members faced an on balance decision between the opportunity of 
development to allow the village to grow and the need to protect the character 
of the area. 

 
The Principal Planning Officer explained that the Development Management policy 
(MD3) referred to by the Agent would be given limited weight and was subject to 
certain criteria and would not be relevant at this stage. 
 
During the ensuing debate the majority of Members expressed concern in relation to 
the harm that would be caused to the four heritage assets and considered that the 
harm would significantly outweigh the benefits of the proposal. 

 
RESOLVED: 

 
That Planning Permission be refused contrary to the Officer’s recommendation for 
the following reason: 
 
Members had carefully considered and weighed up the proposal and acknowledged 
the economic benefits that would flow from the construction works, the support the 
development would potentially afford to the Public House, the modest boost in 
housing supply and the social benefits that would arise from the provision of an 
affordable dwelling. However, they consider that the harm that would be caused, 
albeit less than substantial harm, to the significance of the four heritage assets would 
significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the proposal. In coming to 

Page 4



Minutes of the North Planning Committee held on 21 October 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252726 58 

 

this view members have had regard to the NPPF and the statutory duty in respect of 
listed buildings and have afforded considerable importance and weight to that harm. 
 
(Councillor Paul Wynn left the meeting at this point.) 

 
74 Hadley Farm, Wrexham Road, Whitchurch, (14/02914/FUL)  
 

 
The Principal Planning Officer introduced the application for the installation and 
operation of a solar farm and associated infrastructure.  He explained that the 
ecological assessment had been received and as there was no objection the 
recommendation had been amended for approval subject to the conditions set out in 
appendix 1. 

 
The Chairman stated that he had been advised by the Solicitor that responsibility to 
remove the solar farm development at the end of its operational life would fall to the 
land owner if the applicant was unable to meet this condition. 

 
In response to a query from the Chairman in relation to the timber posts used for the 
fencing and pole mounted security cameras, the Principal Planning Officer explained 
that the timber posts had been requested by the case officer to be in keeping with the 
rural area. She added that if Members were minded to approve the application a 
condition could be added to ensure the timber posts were maintained and if required 
replacement were replaced with timber posts.  
 
Having considered the submitted plans for the proposal, Members unanimously 
expressed their support for the officer’s recommendation, subject to the additional 
condition in relation to the timber posts. 

 
RESOLVED: 
That Planning Permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to the conditions set out in Appendix 1 and an additional 
condition to ensure the timber posts for the fence and pole mounted security 
cameras were maintained and if required replacement were replaced with timber 
posts. 
 

(Councillor Wynn rejoined the meeting at this point.) 
 

 
75 23-25 Cheshire Street, Market Drayton, Shropshire, TF9 1PH (14/03427/FUL)  
 

 
The Principal Planning Officer introduced the application for the change of use from 
A1 retail to mixed A1/A3 coffee shop, drawing Members’ attention to the schedule of 
additional letters. She explained that the application required Committee 
determination as the site was owned by Shropshire Council. It was added that Town 
Council had confirmed that they had no objection to the application provided the 
outside seating was not permitted on a Wednesday.  

 

Page 5



Minutes of the North Planning Committee held on 21 October 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252726 59 

 

Having considered the submitted plans for the proposal, the Members unanimously 
expressed their support for the officer’s recommendation, subject to the amendment 
of condition 4 to delete the outside seating on a Wednesday as requested by the 
Town Council. 
 
RESOLVED:  
That Planning Permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to the conditions set out in Appendix 1 and an amendment 
to condition 4 to delete the outside seating on a Wednesday. 

 
76 23 - 25 Cheshire Street, Market Drayton, Shropshire, TF9 1PH (14/03559/FUL)  
 

 
The Principal Planning Officer introduced the application for Shopfront modifications 
and explained that the application required Committee determination as the site was 
owned by Shropshire Council.  

 
Having considered the submitted plans for the proposal, the Members unanimously 
expressed their support for the officer’s recommendation. 
 
RESOLVED:  
That Planning Permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to the conditions set out in Appendix 1. 
 

 
77 23 - 25 Cheshire Street, Market Drayton, Shropshire, TF9 1PH (14/03560/ADV)  
 

 
The Principal Planning Officer introduced the application to erect and display 2 fascia 
signs, drawing Members’ attention to the schedule of additional letters. She 
explained that the application required Committee determination as the site was 
owned by Shropshire Council. 

 
Having considered the submitted plans for the proposal, the Members unanimously 
expressed their support for the officer’s recommendation. 
 
RESOLVED:  
That Planning Permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to the conditions set out in Appendix 1. 
 

 
78 14 Shropshire Street, Market Drayton, Shropshire, TF9 3BY (14/03821/FUL)  
 
 

The Principal Planning Officer introduced the application for the refurbishment and 
upgrading of property to include formation of 1 additional apartment and explained 
that the application required Committee determination as the Agent for the 
application was a Shropshire Council Officer that reports directly to the Group 
Manager Environment.  

 

Page 6



Minutes of the North Planning Committee held on 21 October 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252726 60 

 

Having considered the submitted plans for the proposal, the Members unanimously 
expressed their support for the officer’s recommendation. 
 
RESOLVED:  
That Planning Permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to the conditions set out in Appendix 1 and a S106 
agreement for affordable accommodation. 
 

 
79 Date of the Next Meeting  
 

It was noted that the next meeting of the North Planning Committee would take place 
on Tuesday, 18th November 2014 in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall. 
 

 
 
Signed  (Chairman) 

 
 
Date:  

  

 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 Committee and Date 
 
North Planning Committee 
 
18 November 2014 

 
NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 24 October 2014 
In the Council Chamber, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND 
2.30  - 4.25 pm 
 
Responsible Officer:    Linda Jeavons 
Email:  linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252726 
 
Present  
Councillor Arthur Walpole (Chairman) 
Councillors Paul Wynn (Vice Chairman), Joyce Barrow, Martin Bennett, Gerald Dakin, 
Steve Davenport, Vince Hunt, David Lloyd and Peter Cherrington (Substitute) (substitute 
for Pauline Dee) 
 
 
80 Apologies for Absence  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Pauline Dee (Sub: Peter 
Cherrington), David Minnery and Peggy Mullock. 

 
81 Public Question Time  
 

There were no public questions, statements or petitions received. 
 
82 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 

Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on 
any matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the 
room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 

83 Land North West Brooklands Farm, Dudleston, Ellesmere, Shropshire - 
14/02730/MAW  

 
The Area Planning and Building Control Manager introduced the application.  He 
confirmed that Members had undertaken a site visit the previous day but had been 
unable to gain access to the site itself but had viewed the site from a number of 
vantage sites along the highway, and had noted the siting of existing pylons and 
other landscape features. 
 
With reference to the drawings and photo montage displayed, the Technical 
Specialist Planning Officer drew Members’ attention to the location, site layout and 
access.   
 
Members noted the additional representations as detailed in the Schedule of 
Additional Letters circulated prior to the meeting, and the further comments, 

Page 9



Minutes of the North Planning Committee held on 24 October 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252726 62 

 

illustrative diagram showing the location of the slurry pipe and watercourses, and a 
drawing detailing the boundary and  indicative layout circulated at the meeting. 
 
Professor Whitelegg, a Shropshire resident, spoke against the proposal in 
accordance with the Council's scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, 
during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The UK had been committed to an 80% reduction in carbon emissions. 
Fracking produced carbon rich gasses so this proposal would be contrary to 
national policy and lead to Shropshire adding to the carbon inventory; 

• The proposal would be contrary to the Climate Change Act and what 
Parliament intended; 

• Methane was a very powerful gas; 

• Contrary to local policy; and 

• He urged rejection of the proposal. 
 

Chris Hesketh, a local resident, spoke against the proposal in accordance with the 
Council's scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, during which the 
following points were raised: 
 

• No reference to future extraction in the National Planning Policy Framework; 

• Any advantages of taking CBM out of the ground would be limited; 

• Would provide limited employment; 

• The proposal would have a detrimental impact on the local economy and local 
businesses.  A major employer was considering relocation; 

• Concerns with regard to noise and environmental impact; and 

• A high number of objections had been submitted and he urged refusal. 
 

With the agreement of the Chairman, Mr C Voelker, the agent, spoke for six 
minutes.  He spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s scheme for 
publish speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following points were 
raised: 
 

• Proposal would be in accordance with the Development Plan and Planning 
Officers were recommending approval; 

• Principle of development had been established; 

• Would be temporary and short-term with no long-term effects on the 
environment; 

• A Transport Management Plan, Noise Management Plan and Ecological 
Mitigation Plan would be submitted; 

• At the conclusion, site would be restored to former condition; 

• Agreement for a single well on the site had been obtained from the 
landowner; 

• No objections from technical consultees and suitable conditions would be 
attached to any permission; and 

• Drilling process was well established in the UK and regulated by appropriate 
bodies. 

 

Page 10



Minutes of the North Planning Committee held on 24 October 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252726 63 

 

By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Full Council held on 27 February 2014, Councillor Steve Davenport, 
as the local Ward Councillor, made a statement and then left the table and took no 
part in the debate and did not vote on this item. During his statement, the following 
points were raised: 
 

• Proposal would lead to an industrialisation of the countryside; 

• Geology – The Environment Agency assessment of the area was only partially 
founded.  The local geology would be unsuitable for extraction; 

• Economic downside would exceed any benefits.  Proposal would provide no 
employment and a limited amount of money would be spent in Shropshire.   

• Noise – 8 weeks of continued drilling could have a detrimental impact on 
health.  Noise levels had not been adequately assessed and would exceed 
limits. No effort had been made to mitigate noise concerns; 

• Would lead to an increased number of traffic movements; 

• Unacceptable impact on the health of local people.  This exercise had also 
been stressful for the local community; 

• Water contamination – The route of the proposed track would be situated 
close to a slurry lagoon.  The large number of vehicle movements could cause 
vibration and lead to damage of the embankment and subsequent pollution to 
water courses; 

• Would lead to needless desecration in an area of high visibility; and 

• Would be contrary to the NPPF and Core Strategy policies CS5, CS13, CS16 
and CS17. 

 
In the ensuing debate, Members expressed concerns with regard to highway safety; 
the high number of HGV movements; the risk of pollution due to failure of the slurry 
lagoon or collapse of culverts due to the close proximity of the proposed access track 
to the slurry lagoon and the potential for damage to the slurry lagoon caused by 
vibration to the embankment; the removal of hedgerows; the potential for the leakage 
of obnoxious gasses; possibility of water contamination; the suitability of the geology 
to enable extraction; the detrimental impact on tourism and the local economy; 
detrimental impact on ecology; and adverse impact on the historical environment. 
 
In response to comments, the Technical Specialist Planning Officer and the Area 
Planning and Building Control Manager explained that there was still a presumption 
in favour of sustainable development unless there was any significant harm or 
adverse impacts arising from development and that the Development Plan taken as a 
whole should be the starting point for consideration of the proposal.  An assessment 
of the proposal should be made on this basis and Members would need to be 
satisfied that a temporary operation of up to 60 days duration would have a 
significant impact if minded to refuse the application.  The Environment Agency was 
aware of the existence of the agricultural slurry lagoon and referred Members to the 
Schedule of Additional Letters which indicated that the Environment Agency had 
considered that the risk of damage to the walls of the lagoon by vehicles accessing 
the site to be low and if they had any concerns they would have raised objections.  
Planning Practice Guidance (PPG) made it clear that individual applications for the 
exploratory phase should be considered on their own merits.  Highways had raised 
no objections.  The Officer drew Members’ attention to the comments of the Coal 

Page 11



Minutes of the North Planning Committee held on 24 October 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252726 64 

 

Authority as set out in paragraph 4.1.5 of the report.  Other bodies dealt with matters 
relating to leakage of obnoxious gases and it should be presumed those bodies 
functioned effectively.  No issues had been raised by statutory consultees. The 
Officer also clarified that ownership of the site was not a material planning 
consideration and anyone could submit a planning application for a plot of land 
provided that they had informed the landowner.  Further, Policy M24 of the 1996 to 
2006 Shropshire Minerals Local Plan was not a saved policy so would not be 
relevant.  A concern raised by a Member with regard to potential impact on private 
water supplies according to the Area Planning and Building Control Manager could 
adequately be dealt with by an appropriately worded additional condition and he 
stated that applications should not be refused where an issue could be appropriately 
dealt with by condition.  The solicitor further made the point that any reasons for 
refusal should be clear and capable of being objectively evidenced and justified, 
failure to do so could lead to an award of costs on appeal. 
 
With reference to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, the Solicitor drew Members’ 
attention to Part 5, paragraph 17.41, Local Protocol for Councillors and Officers 
dealing with Regulatory Matters, and stated it was the view of the Area Planning and 
Building Control Manager, having consulted with the solicitor in attendance, that a 
refusal on the grounds being proposed by Members may not be defensible if 
challenged and result in compensation or damages being available to, or claimed by, 
the applicant under a statutory provision.  Therefore, the decision in accordance with 
the stated provision in the Constitution should only be a “minded to” decision and 
would be brought back to the next relevant Planning Committee so further advice 
could be given on the proposed reasons and legal implications. 
 
Members considered the submitted plans and noted the comments of all speakers. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That consideration of this item be deferred, with Members minded to refuse the 
application for the following reasons: 

 

•  The proposal would be contrary to Core Strategy policies CS6, CS8, CS17, 
CS20 in that the significant harm caused by the development would have a 
detrimental environmental impact, including disturbance by noise, light, low-
frequency noise and vibration, loss of public amenity in terms of landscape, 
potential for pollution by virtue of the close proximity of the access to the 
lagoon, ecological issues, poor economic return and risk of groundwater 
pollution. 

 
84 Date of the Next Meeting  
 

It was noted that the next meeting of the North Planning Committee would be held at 
2.00 pm on Tuesday, 18 November 2014 in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, 
Shrewsbury. 

 
 
Signed  (Chairman) 

Page 12



Minutes of the North Planning Committee held on 24 October 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252726 65 

 

 
Date:  

  

 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�

���������	
��"	���
�
��������	

�
�����������
�
�����������������

� �����

��
�����$�

�
���������	
���	����	
������
�

�
���%�
������&''�$��(�)����������
*�	��(����+������,����%�����+���+�!���)��(���-�.����--.���/	0(���-�.����1�2�
�
�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������3��-��3&4)�

�
��������

�
 	�!���"�	#��
�)�5
��
�

����������&����
��	%%��$	���
�6	$$����'���	%%���	�7�'�����0���������
��	��������%��
��6�%�
����1���5����
��78�	���$�	�����%�
��%	$��	
���	
��$	%�
��6�����������
7�
�

��
��������������%�����������
��	��"�����%��
���	
��&
�9����:�����&'�������	
��
 	�!���"�	#��
�:���%�������
�

�������	
�� ��;�	��	
�"�����%��
���
�

��������������<	��
�)�5
�
��� �������%�	

�
���
�,����%�����+���+�!�
 ���������.11����=�..��2-�

�
>���5
��%#�����+��������������������+��:���%��������
$��������2��2+������/�����'���
$��%��%������
�#+����'�������$�%�����	#�����	��+�

�
 ���������.11����=�..��2-�

�
>���5
��%#�����+��������������������+��:���%��������
$��������2��2+������/�����'���
$��%��%������
�#+����'�������$�%�����	#�����	��+�

�
�

Agenda Item 5

Page 15



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�
�������	��
��	�!��� ���"����		�	����������	����#��
�
��
����������	
���	
���	��	
��
���$%&�������	
�
�������������������������	��	������	
����
��	�
�'������������

��	����
��	����������#��
�
��
�����	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��(�$)�
�
�

�*���"�
�

$)%� "+*��������,�
�+��
�

)���	%%��$	���
����'��������
��%�	

�
��%��������
�5�����
�#�	$$��������������	��
����������'���$�
�����	���
+�������������	�������'��	#���8��$	��8�	%%�	�	
$��	
��
�	
��$	%�
��	������������'����	����	%%���	�+��)���	%%��$	���
�%��%������%�����1��
������8��%�
��%	$�8��	
��$	%�
��	
��	
��0��
���
���������0����
��$������
?��%�	#�
	��	+��)���%��%�������	
���'�	$$�������	�
�5����
�	�����'����������.+����
�	�����%�	
��	�����
������������#�����	��
��'�������$����
��	%%��$	���
�5��$�����
'����
��$	�����%��%������
�#��������!��������5�����%��%�����	$$����%��
�8�	��	��
'���������%��
��	
����5�����	��
���������������������%��
���'�����������5����
$�

�$���������������
��
�������+��)����%�	
��	�����
�$����
�����
��#�����	��
��
'�������	�@��
�
���	
���������
���	�$���	���	�����	������
��5���������������	
��
�5
���+�
�

�+��
�

)�������������$�
��	%%��$	���
�'��������	���������%��
���
������	�������+��)���
'�����	%%��$	���
�$	
�
����
��������������
����#�:���%��������
$���	������
	%%��$	
���	������������	
�	%%�	��	�	�
���
�
=�������
	���
��'�����	%%��$	���
����
������	

�
���
�%�$���	��+�������$�8�������#�	'������������
������	%%�	�8�����
	%%��$	
���	�������������������$�
��	%%��$	���
�'���������
$�������������
�+��)����
%��$�������5����5����
�������������'�����	%%��$	
��	
��������	
��
���'�$�
��
���'�����
��$�
��	%%��$	���
�$	
��'��
���������
�����5�����	5�
���'�����	%%�	���
�����'�����
	%%��$	���
+����
�

�+.�
�

)����%%��������%��%��	������	%%��$	���
��	�����
�����������5��������'����5�
��
��$���
��(���	

�
��:�	����
�8�"����
�	
���$$����:�	����
�8�:�	����
���'�
����
��#��
�������
�+�:�$��=*$�
���$���%	$����������
�8��	
��$	%��	
��
A���	����%	$����������
�8���$�	������$	����%���8�����$�����	��4�����%���8�
�''���	����B����
��:�	����
�8�)�	
�%������������
�8�)�	������	
8�����C�	���#�
��������
�8���������������
�8�*$����#��%%�	��	�8�������$�����	����������
�8�
/��������!���������
�8�"�	�
	���:�	����
��	
��;���
���
������	���
���%���+���
�

-)%� �."*�,���".��/�*���.�".���
�+��
�

)�����������-+1����$�	�����'�	���$�����	���	����%��'���'������$����
��#������'���
��	D�
���#�
���������'�������.�5�����������5�	
����������
�	����+��)����	
�����	��
	��������#���5�����������	
�������.�	
�����	�����#�������5�����
�#���	���$�	
�����
�
���������+��������	
�8�	�������$�����#5	#8�����$������������	
�����	�
	���5��	
��
5��$������
�#�'���	��#����'	$���'���%	���	
�������������0����
��%��%�������	
���
��
'	����''������	
�+��*0����
�������
��������������5����	
��������	
��'�����������������
�	�����#�
��5��$����������0����
��;���
'�������	
���%�����'������	
��$����+��:#$��
9���!�������
�����
������	������
�	�#��'����������	
������
$��%	������#�	
�	��	�
	�����!��'�'�����
��6D�
�����	
��.7�	
������������5	#�5��$����	����''�;���
'������
�	
��	����$���������������+�
�

�+�� )�����	����0����
�������
���������������	
��5����	
����#�
�������%����%��$����	���

Page 16



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�������'�������.+��)����0����
�������
�����	���0��'�
�5����	���	
��������%��%�������
5����	�������%��%�������	��
��������	
�����
�������+��)���
�	�����%��%�������
�������!������5���������	��
��������	
���
�$�����%��0����#������������+��)�����	���
	����	�
�������'�	���$�����	��������
���	�@	$�
���������'	���5��$��5���������������
	��%	����'�����	%%��$	���
+��)��������5������������#���������'����������.�	
��	����
'��������������
��
�������
��������%��
�+�
�

�+.� )��������������
�����
������
�������'� 	�!���"�	#��
8�5����
������#%	���'�������#�
������.+��)�����5
�$�
��������������'����������	
��	%%��0��	���#��!��	5	#+��
 	�!���"�	#��
�������
��'�����
����������������:���%��������$	����	
�	
������
:���%����������:��	���#�	��	� 	�!���)�5
�	
��	����$��	�!�#�'�$���'���
�5�
������%��
�+�
�

0)%� �*�����1�������.""**��*"*��.��".����1����,.��".����
.+�� )���	%%��$	���
����$�
���������#�������	

�
��:����$��� 	
	����������	�$��%��0�

�	@���	%%��$	���
�5���������	
���	����	��$�
�����	���
��5��$��5�������
�'���'����
���	����#�������������	

�
����������+�
�

2)%� ����3�."4��*��*�*�"�".����
�+�� ��	���
��������	
��
� )���$����
�������5�	�������$����
���'����$�
����������$�������
�����'�����

	%%��$	���
8���3��2��3&4)8��0$�%��5�����
�5�$����
����	������
���$�������
�
�����	%%��$	���
�	
��������	������5
��
���	��$�+��;���
���	������$����
��	%%��$	���
�
������
��$	���������%��������	%%��$	���
�������$�
����������	��
	�������
��������
$����
���'����$�
���������
�����%��������	%%��$	���
�5�����
��
�5�$����
���
	�����$�����+�
�

�+�+�� ���5�
�����
�	�"�'	����	��������������������'���	
#���$����
��
��������'����5�
��
�
'���	���
����	�	��	�����������)�5
���
$���	
��'���������������	������
�
	��������(�
=� )�	��:�'�
��	��������
��������	$$����%��������	
�����������
�'�$	
���������
��	��	%%�#��
����%�	

�
��$�
�����
��

=� 4
��������%�������������%�����'	$����#�5�����
$��
��������������
��$�������
�
	���	���������	��
��������%���������	������
�'��
��

=� ��%��%���$�
����	���
�5����������$	��������
����	�����
�$	����������
=� )����E�����	�����$��������#����$	�����������
�$�

�$���
�5���������
	%%��$	���
+�

�
�+�+�� ����
�	���������������	������F�������!�������'����	!�
��	���$����
��
����'�������

�
'���	���
����	�	��	���������$����8��$������	
���'������
'�	����$�����$	
���	
�������
�	
#�������+�
�

�+�+.� ��������	
���������������������	����
		�	
�������	������	��
	�����
	�	����	����
��	����	�	�����
��	��	����	
�������������	�����
������
��	������������
����
��	�����������������������	�
���	
����	�����	���� �	��	�	�����
�����������������
��		
��������
��������	��	����	�	���������	���!� ��	��
�
"����
����������#��������
�����	���	������������������	����	�����	����	����
$	�	��	
�%��	��������������
�
 �	�����	�����	����������	����	���������
��	������������������	�����&'������
����
��	�����������������(�"����
��	�����	��������	����������������

Page 17



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�������������������	��	�������&�)��*�()�+�&��&�,��(�)-� �	�����	
��	���	����������
��	�����
��	����	������
��	�.&'���������
��	��	����
�/&'�����������������	�
���	���������������������	�������	����
�0�����������������	����	�������
���	�	�
����
��	������	��	
�������������������������������������������	���������
�������������������
��	��������	��������1����	�������"�����������������
�
���	�	�� �	�	������		
������������	����	�����%�2	��!�������
���	�	��	�
�	���	������	����������	����	���	��������	�	����������������	
��������
������
����
0��	
����	������������	����������	����	����	�����
��	��������������������
�
�����������������	��	���	
������������&(�"��		�	�������������
��������
�	��	��	
������	�"����
��	�#����������	�	����3	�����
�	+�	�����	�4��������
#��	�5��	����������	���	������	��	��	������	
�����
���	����	�����	�	�
������
�		
�����	������	�	
�����	�#�������"�����������
���������	���	�����	��	��	
�
�����������
��	��������	��		��)��	��� �	�����������		������	��������������
"����
��	�$	�������	��	���	�������	��	��	
�������
����������������	��#��	�	��
������������������	�������������	��	��	���	���������������
�����	�����
����
��	����	������������	��	������������	������������	��	��	�	
�����	����	������	�
�	�	��	
����	�������������� �	���6	�����	��
��	���	������	�����
��	���������
�		
������	���		
�������������������	�#�������7��������	���	���	����
��������������������	
��
�

�+�+�� ����������
�
	���
����� �	�8����	����
�7��	�����	��	����	�����������	�
��������������������������
	�����	������+	
��	���	����������
�
 �	�
	�	����	������2�������	����������	�4����!	�	����	���9��	���2�
�	���	�	�������	����
���
	��������	����	����%�2	��!����������	������	�2	��
��2	��������������������	�����	����	��	���	��	��������	�����������������
�����
����	���
�������������	����	����������
���������	�������������
�
	��������
	�	����	���� ������������	������������		
���
�����
�����������
�
������������	+��������
�����
����	���	����
�
 �	������������
	�����	��������������	��	�	����������	������	������������	�

	�	����	��������
��������	�	
������	+�	�
����	��
������:����	�	�������
�
��������������	��	
���������+����	���	�	���������	�	����������	����	�	�����
���
����������4����7������	����
� �������"��		�	����	������
	
��������
����	��	
��������������
	������
�	�����������:�������������������	�
	�	���	���
#$����	�;���������	����������
�<����	���	���������������	����	�����
���������;���	����	����������
����2������������������	�	��������	����������
�����������	���
�

�+�+�� ,���	�	��	���5����������������	���������4	�������
��2������	������������	�
�������������������������	���	���	�����������������	����������
��������	�
�����	���
�� �����
����	���	���������������	��������������	������	����	����	����
����������	�����������	�	���	�	��	���������
	�	���	����������	���������������	�
��������������	�����
����	�����	��	�������������

����������	�;�������	��
�����
	�	
��	�	���������	����������
�
F������0%�$������������%��
���'��1���5����
������#�����.��%���	�#��$�����%�%����
6���
���7+����
��	
�������	�#�:$����8��
���'������5��%���	�#��$�����$	�$���
���
�
�������5
8��	��	���	���	���
���'��
'������%�	$���	��%����
�+��B�5����8�����	���
������%��
���
�����%�	
�%������5�����	!��
����������
�'�$	
��#������$	%	$��#+�

Page 18



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�)����'���8����!��%����
������%��8�	
��	�����������
���'�������������
�'�$	
��
�����
���
������
���������
�������5
8�������	�������	%%��$	���
��
�����	���
8�
'�	$���
	��#������.��%�%����	��	�"'*�$�����'�G��8-1-���	
��	�����
���G.��8�������
%�����������%�	$��+���
�

�+�+1� �������������)���%��%�����������%��
������������$	�����
�����
����=5�����
�
������'� 	�!���"�	#��
�	
������
������������$��%�����	
�	��	��'�-+�1�	+���$	����
5����
�����	��	��'�����'��������5
�'�����8�������	���$����
��#�
����$������
�����
:���%������B������$�*
����
��
����$�����'�	
#�!
�5
�	�$�	������$	�����������
'�	������5����
�����%��%�����������%��
������+�B�5����8���������$	���������
"���
��	
�'�����=��	$�	�����'����%������5��$���	#��	������
���������	
���0%�������
'���������	����%���������$�%�������
5	���+�)�������������'�����
��#��%�
��
������
%���
��	��'���$����
��#��
!
�5
�	�$�	������$	����%������	
��'�	�������'�%���������$�
	
�����	
��	���������%����
�+�
�
�
����	���
�����	�	��	%�������'��������/8�����	%%��$	
���	������������	
�
��$�	������$	��"��!�9	������������
����%�����#�� ��$�
�����
�+�)����
$�
$��������	��HH����%���
��	��'���	��#������������$�������	�$�	������$	��	���������
$�
����������������53
���+H�B�5����8��
��#��%�
��
�	
���	!�
��	$$��
���'�������D���'�
����%��%�����������%��
������8�����$�	�	$�����'�������%��'�$�	��������#�	
���#�
������$����
���	����8������	�������
���E������'������������
�+��
�
�
��#�%��=	%%��$	���
�$�
����	���
����%�
����
�����������6��'+���*���3��3���-�7���
�����'�����
��$	��������
����'���	
�	�$�	������$	��'�������	��	���
+�)�����������
$��%�����	��	�%������%�#��$	�������#��'�����%��%�����������%��
�������	
�8�
��%�
��
���%�
������������8��	��������	�����
$��
���'�	
#�	
��	��������������	����
6�%����	��	0������I��	�%����'����������#�	��	7+��
�
������
�����'��������	%%��$	
�H����$�	������$	�����%�
�����	�8�����
������������'�
	�$�	������$	��%���
��	���
�����%��%�����������%��
������8�����	%%��$	
���	�����
�
	���������	��������E������
��'�������'�������	��	���
��'����������$����������$�����
	��	�$�
�����
��'�	
#�%�	

�
��%��������
+�&
��	�	
$�8�������	��������	�������5�����
%�������	�%��%�����
	������%�
����
����	���
���������$	��+��
#�
�$���	�#�'�������
	�$�	������$	�������	���
�$����������	'���������$�������������#������
�����#���$����
	��
�$���	�#+���$����
���	�$�
�����
+�
�

�+�+-� +��'�����)���	%%��$	���
���������
��%���������#�;�	��	
�'�����%	����'������	
��
	���$	���
����
��%��������5����
�����:� "���%��$���8�5��$��5����������#����
$�
��������	��	�%����$��
E���#+��F�������
������'������'����	
������
��	%%��$	���
��
�
	��	
$���'������
�%�$���?����$����
��
�:� "��8�����%��
$�%����'�������%�
�������
��������	$$�%����	���������%��
$�%����'�'����
��	�
�5�@�
$���
��
���������.����������
����:� "�������+��)�����	�������	����
�������%���	
����5��������	$!
�5������	��
$��	��#�������	���	�
�������'��	
���5
����5��������	��	
���
��������
�����
������%��
���'�����:� "�����������
����%����
���+�
�
)���	!����������5	#�	�������#?��%������
�$��	���
������������'�	$$���8��
�#��
��
	$$����%��
���
���������.�5�������%��������+��)�����.�'�����	
���%���	
��������
5�������	����$�%��
$�%	��$��
�#�����5	#�
��5��!�5��$��5	������������#=%	��� 	�!���
"�	#��
+������$����'�
$���
������'����������	���5�����������
���'���	''�$�	
�����
��
���������������%���
+���������������	��%	����'�����:� "��������$���
��'��5	���
����������������
���
� 	�!���"�	#��
8�	��%	����'�:���%��������
$��?����E������
���

Page 19



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�������������
��
������
�������
�#8���������5	#�	�������#���$��
��������
��%���	
$���'���������
������������5����	���E������
�����$�
����$��	�
�5�	$$����
�
���������.+�
�
B	��
�����	�������
���
�����$�����
�����5��
�����%��
$�%����	
��
�5
���3������%����%������
������:� "�������8�	$$�����''�������.����!�#�	��
$��	��#�����%������
�5����'	����
�	�%	���$��	���	
���5
�����%+��)����
���������%	������
�����'����	$!
�5������	$$�������������%�
�������	������%	�$�����'��	
��5����
�����
:� "��������	��!�#�	
��%����	���
��������'�$�����	
������	�����#����������%��	
��
5����������	#�$	������#�������%	�������5
�������%��
���
��������	
�������$	���+��
&
������	������	���
�#�	���
����%��
���'�	$$����5�������%����������
���������.�����
%������
�
���
�	
�	������	$$����%��
���������
�����������5��$��5����������5����
'�����������������#��'�����:� "��������	��	�$��%����
�����	
��$�����
	����
������%��
��5��$��%��������	����
	���������$��	�8�%�������	
�	
��$#$��
����
!	����
���������5
�$�
���+���
������8��
�	�����
�����	�
�5�	$$�����
���������.�����
����5	#�	�������#?����	
$�������	��	
#�$�
��
�����������������
�#������	
�������
	�����������������'�
�	��
�	��	�����'�	�J 	����%�	
?�	%%��	$���'�����:� "��������
5��$��%�������$�

�$�����#�	����������	����+�
�
F����������	%%��$	���
����������������%%�������#�	�)�	
�%������������
��	
��	
�
J�
��$	����� 	�������	
?���	5�
�8�����)������	����%����#��
�����������%��
���'�����
��������
��%���������#�;�	��	
8�5����
��	$!
�5�������
���'�����5�����$�
��0��
�'�����:� "����	
��	���$	���
+��)���)�������'����$�
�����������������%��
��
%��%��	��	��	���	
�=	��
��������
��	�������
���$�������	�	���
����%��
���'�	$$����
�
���������.+��F�	���	����$����$��	��	���������E��
��#������	��5��������
����5�
��	���	�����
�����������	��	���$�
�	�#�	$$����%��
�8���������
���5����
�������'��
�'�����	%%��$	
��	
������
�'	$��$�
���	�
�����	�	�������%	��#�"	
�	
!�5���	���
���!�
�����%������������	������	
��	��	�	
�����	����
�������'��������5����
�����
:� "���	���$	���
+���
�����
$�������'���8�����	%%��$	���
�%��������	�$��=��=�	$�
������%��
�+��*�����
$#�	$$�������%��%�������	�������	
��	
����������	��	�����
'���$����	������
�������
��#�����)�	�����	�����	���������#��
�����	
��
�����
��	��	��	��	������'�%��
$�%�����������
���	�'�
�	��
�	�������+�������������
��������'�
$�����
��������	
��5��$�������E������������������������	
�������5����
�����
	%%��$	���
������	
��	�@	$�
���	
��������#�	�.���%	��#+��)�����	
���'���������$��	��
$�����
���'�������	
��5�����
����������$	��'���#������
�������
�������	�������
�	
�������'����
����������������	
��
�������
$#�$��$����	
$��+�
�
�
������'������'���������	%%��$	���
8�	�����������8������
���������	���#�%����
��	�
$�����
	����	%%��	$����������
��������
$��?��	�����'���������
��	�J 	����%�	
?�
������%��
��5��$��%������������$�

�$�����#�'�����	''�$�'��58�$#$��
��	
��5	�!�
��
���������5������
!	�����������%�����	
����$��	���
	���	
�8�$����
��#��������'����
;���
'�������	
�+����	��#�����J�
��$	����� 	����%�	
?��������������5����5������
$	
����	$�����������������������������'������
���������%	������%������
�������	������
%	�$�����'��	
��	
��������$�	
�������������������:� "��������	��	�$�����
	����
������%��
�8�	
��5�����
�����	���
�������'�����������������	���
������
	%%�����
��
����'��
'�	����$�����$����+��)���J�
��$	����� 	����%�	
?����5����
!	���
�����
����5���	��	
��)���������8�5��$����������5	#�	�������#�5�������%%���8�
����������	���	#����5����
�����:� "��������	��	�5�����5�������'�
�	��
�	�������5�
������������	���%	$��'�
$���
�8�����������
��	��	$$�������������5
�$�
����	
��
����$��	$$�������������.+��)����5����
����������	$���������	�%���	�#������
��5����
�
����:� "��������5�����������	����
!	������������0����
��
��5��!����
�����$����

Page 20



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

J�	����
�?+���
�	������
8��	��
�����	�����������$	����'�������	
��	
������	���:� "���
	���$	���
8�%����$���	
�%��������������	�������%�
���	����
���	
�������'������	
���
�	�
%��%����	

��+���
�
�
��������'�	$$������������5	#�	�������#�	����	���'������	������%��
$�%����'�	�
���
�	�����@�
$���
��
���������.�����	���'	$���#�	$$�����������
8����@�$�����
���	����������
�	
��	�:	'��#�������%��$����	
������
���	��
������$	%	$��#����
$	����'�������:� "����	
��	
��������
���'���	''�$�	��
��������.+��)�������5	#�
	�������#�����	���'����	������	������%������
�
���'��������
�	�������$	���
����5
����
�	���'	$���#�������������������	%%��$	���
������	
�����	�
�
���	
��5����
�����
:� "���	���$	���
+��)�����$��	����5���������������
�����%����
�������
�#���$	���
�
'���	�����	����	$$�����
���������.�	
�������'������������������%��
����	���	����+�
�
B	��
�����	�����������$	����'������	
������5�����:� "�������8������������'�����
������%��
��5����
��������
�������	��	
#�	���������%	$�������
��������
����%�$��
�'�$�
����$���
���	''�$+���
���������	��8�������.��������'��������%���	�#�$�
����$���
�
��	''�$�����������������������
���	��������%���
��	���������	��������$�
���	�
����
�
�������'���%	$���%�
��0����
��������
��	��'��
�	���+��)�������5	#�	�������#�
����
��#���$����
�������'������	���������
�	�����@�
$���
����$�
����$����	��	
�
�	��#���	���5����
����������������'�����������	
��	�@	$�
��:� "����	
�+��������
$�
�������������'����	����������'������	����'�����5����
���5��������	
�	%%��%��	���
������	��5��$��������������
�	�����@�
$���
�����������$��%�����+�
�
&
������	���������'������	������	�%��	���
��'��������������#��'�����:� "��������$	
�
���$�
�����
�����	�	�����	����5������;�	�%�	
�:�#���$�
�����
8���������5	#�
	�������#�5������	����
����@�$���
����������	
��
���'������
��$�
��
���
����%�$���'�
����	%%��$	���
�$����
��#���'������+�
�
�
����%�$���'������������#��'�%����$���	
�%����%�
���	��
���
���	
�������'�����������
	
������:� "��������	��	�5����8���������''�$����	���������	�����������	��������������'�
'�
��
����E�����+�����%	����'�	�:�$���
���1������'���������	�%�$��5����8�	�������
��	��8�
��������������	��#�5������	��	�JB�	����'�)����?�����+�
�

�+�+�� �������"��	����
����
��
��$	���
��'�������������#�$����'���%����$���	
�%����
%�������
����3������������������5�����
�����%����$	��
���
�����������%���$�
'����
��
����'����5�
�(�

�� )�	�������
���
	���	#�����'�����������	��	����	�����������������8���	��5�����
%�����������%�
���	���
���E�����������
������5	�!�
������	
$��������%�8�	
��

�� )�	����������������$�
���������
��������'����������
�'�����
�����
���
��������
%	�!�
��%�
$��%��
���3���
�����
��$�	
$���'���������$���
��'�����������������
������

�
�����$�8�	���������	��8�������
���%�����������%���	�%��$����'�������
�����$�
��������
�
��E������	��	������������������
���$��	��5�	��'�������������������������������	
��
	�@	$�
��������5������	!�+��)��������	�%���
��	��'���$����	����'�����������%��
���
�������	
	������������	
��
�	
$���
���'�����$����
��$�
��	$��	
����	��	�
������%���%	#��
��5����������E����������''���������
$��	����5�	��	
����	��3�'����
�
���������$��8�%����	�$�
�����	���
���5	�����������������$����+��*	��#��
��$	���
��
'���������%��	������������	�������	

�	��$�����
$��	����
�����$����
��$�
��	$���
�
���������
��'�G��!+���
�

Page 21



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

���	�������5����8�	
�	$��	��'������'���
�����	���
�5�����
�#����	�������������	�
���
5��
�����������%��3���	�������	������������	���5��!��
������
���
	���	#�����'�����
����3�8�	
�������'����������%	$���
�����$����
���%��	��
�������+������8�	
��$��$�	��#8�
��	���'���������	��$�������������	%%�����
���	$������5��������%��
��8���	������������
%	��#3��	���������
�������������	�	
$���'�������$�����	��	��	�����	��8�	��������$	

���
���	�����	���
�5���������$����	
�������'�������!��'�����������$��$�
��	$��$�����'	���
�	$!����:�	��K�	
!��L+�
�

�+�+2� ���������������"�������	
����������	���	������	�	�����	������	
������=������
8����5�	�����"�����������"��	������	
�8�������������	������2	��������	���
	����
����������
������	�������������	��	
��	����	��������������	��
������	�����
��	�	����������	�������������	���	������	���������	������������	������	
������
��	�������
	����	���������	��������	
��8��
�	���>8��������	�����������
�����	�������
������	��	
������	�
	�	����	����
���	�	���	�������	���
���	�����������	����	������	������������������������������� �	����	������	��������
������	���	�	
�����	�����
	�������������������������������	��
	���������

	����	����
�

�+�+��� *$����#���/����5�
�����������
��'�'��������
'���	���
��
�;���	�����	��
��#��
��	�	
����$����
����$�
�����
��	
���
'���	�����+���
�
;��	�����������5��
/���6�����������7��	���$	����������'������������#��'��5��%�
��+����
���8�������
.����
������'�����������	��	
�J�0$����
�?�B	���	��:���	�����#��
��0��$�����'��+��+�
��
����	��.����
������'�����������	��	�J����5�	���	��?�B:���'��+�-+��:�0�
%����
$�3	���
$�������#��5�����
����	!�
����5��
��%����	
��M�
������+�
�
&
��@���
����;��5	����$�������
���
��������
�������������
$���'�;��5	��
'��
�+�����%�%��	���
������	����	����	�����
�%�	!�	�����$��
��8�������������
�
��$	����
����	����%�%��	���
�%����
�+��)���%�
���	���
������'�������.�	
���	!�
�
���������5������������	
$��'��������	%%��$	���
�����8�/���$�
��������	��;��	���
�����#��
��!��#�������%����
��	
��
��'������������#���������	���
���	������	���
$�
��������
�$���	�#+����$����
���	
��
'���	����+�
�
9	���
&
��������
��69�7�5	��	��������	���	��
����5�%���
��	�������%%����������
���	��8�
5��������������'����������
���	��
����������%���
��	��'����	��+��/���$	�����������
��
���!�������
$�������#��'�������
���8�	����$!�����$�����5����$�����	�������	�����'+��
����	���5�������
�����������'��������������
�+����5�
��������'�$����
��	��
�%�$����5������$�������
�����5�����	��	+��/�����$����
���
��	��	���
��'��	��
��0�������
�	
$�������	�����'����������'��������������#�	
����������	������	
��	�
$�
�����
���$����
�������	���
��������
�����	���+�
�
�����$����������
)���$�������:�����'�:%�$�	��:$��
��'�$��
������������������8�)#
��#�	
	������
�����
�+�!��	5	#+��B��
���B�	���:::�����2!������	
$��	
��9��5
� ����:::��	
��
�	��	������������+�!��'��������	%%��$	���
�����+�)�����
$����	��$�
��������
���$�	������'�5	���������E����5	����'���������������5�����������3	���
��%	��5	#��
�#�5��$������������%��
��$�����	''�$��������:::�?�+��������
���$�
��������

�$���	�#����$�
������	���	��*
��	
���
������	%%��$	���
+�
�

Page 22



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

9	�����
����
�����
��	
$�����������	����������5	����$������	���
��������'���������+��������
��$����
������	���������������$�������
������$�
$��	
��$�
�����
��	
��	
�
�
'���	�����	�����$����
���+�
�
F	���������
/���6����7���	������	����������	��	��
������
����=�	����
����
�	�#��'�������������

���$�
������������������	���������%%����5	��������8�����
�������	���5�5	����������
	
�����#���
��	��������
�������	���
+���������
$���'�����%����
$���'������
�%�$����5	����$����������
��������	������	���	�������#+���
�	������
8�����
�������	�����"�����%��
��/�	��5��!��
��$	�����%�
��%	$��	�@	$�
�������������	��
�����'��������������������
���������
�	����%	$���
���������	�+�
�
�����
��������
B������5��	
��������
����
����������	�����!��#�����������	����'���
����
��������	��
��$����$����
���%�������
��'�	���'�$�	��
�����	
���
'���	�����+�
�

�+�+��� ��

���������
��������"���		�����	������		���������	
�������
	�������	��
������	������������������������	���	�����	�����"��
�8���		���
��	
�	������
�	�����	��	���	
����������	���
���	�����	������	
���		�������
��	��������
�	
�	����������������� �	�������	
�
	�	����	�����������������������
	����	�
��������	�������		�����	�������
�����������������������	����	�� �		�����	������
����* ��-�����������	��������������������	����	��	�������
��	����	�������������	�
��������
�
������
����8��0?/.�)&�)��
��		2����������	���	���������	�
���	������������		�����������	�������
	������ ���������
	���2����������������
��
�������	���������		��
:�	�����������������������	����	��
�
������������������		���������	�	�������	������������������	���������������
��	�
������������	����		��������������
	���	����	�������		������	������������ �	�
�����������������
��	��2	�����	����	���	�
�����������������		����	����������	�
���	��
�����	+���������		�����2������	����	����	�	
�������������	��������	��������	�
��	���	��
������	�������	��	�����������	��	
�����
�����=�	����
�

�+�+��� �������
���������
��������	�
����	�
	�����������
����������������
��	�
���
�����	
��
��������	
����������������	��	�	��	
����	������	����������	�
���������	����������	�	�����	�����	
��
�
 �	���	������2���������
��	����	�����	
������	�������������	����������	�
��	��
���������	����������	�����
���	���6���������	���2���������
��	�

	����	
��������
��	������8$7�!��	���/(0������	�������������&&��	���	�����
������	�	����������������	����/&'����������	�����	��9����
	�����������������
�
��������������	��	����������	�����
���	�������	
���2���������
��	�
�������	
�������������
�
�����	���	�������
�������������������������������������������	��	�������	�
��2�������	
��	��	
��	�������
�������������	���2����
�
�����2�����	������	����	����	�
����	�����	�����������	
������	�9���
�$��2�
"��	���	���$	�@�$;�/?(.;&&)������	����	���	�	���	���	�������
����	�
����	�����
	����	
��������������	�	�������������������&&��	��A�/&'����������	�
����	�������������	�����
��������������	����	���	�����������	�������	
�

Page 23



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�


	�	����	������������	�������	������������ �	���!������	�����������	
�����	������
(�0������
��	�����	�	��	
���	�	��������	��
�
��������	��	��	���������������	
������	�
���	�����
���2�����	���
;�����	�

���	��������	�����
����	�����������	��������������
��������������������

����	�����	��������	��	�����	���������������������������	���������������
�
������������	������B�/������	�9���
�$��2�"��	���	������	����	�����
	�����	
���
�	���������2���������
��	������
����� �	��������������
������
	�
	������������
�����
��	��������	����	
�� �	��	�	�������	�����	������
��	�
	�	����	
������	�
��	�����������������	������	���	���	����	�������	��
�
"��������	
����������	�������	
������
��	�	��������
��	������
	
����	����	�����
��	�
	���������������	
���	��	����	�	����������������	��������1�������	�3�	��
%��	�	��@����	����C��
��	�����!	�	���	�����������.��&����.��)����	�	�
	+�		
��	���������������	�������&&��	�������������	�����	������
������	��������
��	������	���	������
����������	�����	���	��	�����������	�
	�	����	������	����
���������	���������	���	������
�����������	������
	������	�
	�	����	������	���
�
 �	�7�������	���"�	���������
��������	�����	��������	
��	��
����������2��
�������9���
�D��	��)��
�/��
�
E�
	����	�9���
��
�3�	��%��	�	���"���)&�&����	
��	�/�����������	�
��������������2	���	����	������!��"�������8�
��*�"8-�������	�
�����������	�����
��!���	���	����������������	�� �	����	����
�	�����	������
��	
������	�)&�B��
�
��	�
���������	���2	�������	������	
�������
��������	�����	������
���	�������
����	�����
�
�����������	��"8����	��������������������:���
	�	����	����*�&�������	�
�	�������
�
;���&�0��	���	�-������	�������/��	����������������	
��	�/�����	�	�����������
��	�)&�)����������������	����	���	���������	
�����
	�	����	��������	��		��)�
�
��&�
�	����������	��������	���	����:	��������!���	���	����	��/��	����
E�������	��"8����	��������	�	��	
�����������	����������������2	������
������	�
��	��������	���	�����	�	������
	�����������������	�������	
�����	���	�
�	���	����������������	�
����	�����	��������	
�������
����
	�����������������
�2	��	��������������
�
����	�������	����	
��������	��	����	������
	���������	����������	�����������	�	����
�

�+�+�.� �����	�"��	
�6�
����������#��
��	����@�$�����	�$�
�����
������E��������	�����
%�	
���'�����'����	
�����'	$��5	������	�
	�������������������	
��	%%�������
�
5����
�+�
�

�+�+��� 3	�
���3
���
�����������#��
��	����@�$�����	�$�
�����
���E����
�����	����������
����������'������%��	���'�'����	
�����'	$��5	������	�
	��+���
�
)��������������������	�
����
�	���%	�	����#�����5����'������	�
�
���������%����$�
��5���	
�����'	$��5	������	�
�
���
��������������	�
	����5	#+����$����
����
��	
���'����'	$��5	������	�
	���	
�������'�%����	����%	��
�+���
�

�+�+��� *	����	��	
���	����������#��
��	)��)���
������
�	��	��'�������������%	���	��#�

Page 24



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

��$	����5����
�/�����N�
��.��'�����:#$��9���!8�5��$�����$�	���'����	��	�J�	�
������?�
	
�����$�
�������������%���	�����#��'�'����	��'�����
�+���	������	����5����
�'�����D�
��
�8��������	�
���������$	����5����
�'�����D�
���+�
�
)���%��%�����������%��
��5��������$�
��������	��J��������
��	���?�
������%��
�O�������
��������'����5����
���������	
��5���������E���������%	��������
������E��
��	�������	
���0$�%���
�����+�
�
F������������������%	���	��#���$	����5����
�'�����D�
��.���$���
�.+�+.��'�����/�����
���!���������
��$�
'�������	��	���������������%��
��6������
��	�7�5���������$	����
�
��	
��������������'�����%�	�
8����'�����D�
���+��9	�����
������$	���	
��
	������'�
����%��%��	���5��$��	���	''�$�����#�'�����D�
��.�	��$�
'�������
�����/���6���
	$$������	��'����������.�	
�����
�	����7�5����
�������	!�
��	
#����%�!��
$����
����
�������E��
��	������+�
�
)�����
$��������������	���'������	��������E��
��	��������	�����
�%	����+�
�
"��
����	��������������������������
��������$	���
8���5���������
������$	���	
��

	������'�������%��
���	���
�����E���������	������#��	���$��������
�+���
�
)���	��	���'�%��%�����������
��	��������%��
��5����	������	''������%�������	
�
	$$����5����
�'�����D�
���8���	�������	
���
�	���������#�����$���
�	5	#�'��������
����+��)����	�
�	$$�������'����������.8���5���������/���$�
'�������	����$�
�	�#�
������
$#�	$$�������%����������	�������	
�+�
�
)���/���$�
'�������	��������5�������
���	���
���'��0����
������
���������5����
�����
'�����%�	
8��
$����
������	$$�����
���������.�	
�������$��������$�
�����
��+�
�
��$����
���
'���	���������	��
��������'	$��5	���8�������$	���
��'�����	���
�	���
�
%�
�8�'������	�
	���$�

�$���
�	
��%�������
�%����
���
+�
�

�+�+�1� ���	�������
��������������
����� �������	�3�
	��="��������������������	������
�	���������	��&&�;!$"9 ���������	
��������������������� ��	���?��
��>������
����	������2���
���������������������	�����	���	
�����	�	�����2����
����
������	����	+��������	��
	������	�	�����������	����������"����	������	������.�����
���	����	��		
����������������
��	������.���(���	�����������	�������	���
������	�
�������	�	�������������	������	���
�����	�	��	
�������	����	��������
���������������������������		
������	�4������������"����������"����	�����
������	������
����������	����	��
�������	�	��������
�
 �	�
	�2����
������	�����������������	
���
�����	
��������#�
���2�������
	��
������	�	�������
	��	����2���@�
�-���	���	�	��	�����"#���	�����
��	����
��������	
�������	������
	�
�����
�
)-���	���	�	��	�����	����	�����
���������������	
��������������
�����
�
�
	������
�
/-���	���	�	��	������	���������	������
	������
�
B-���	���	�	��	���������
�
��������	
������������	
����
��	���
�
"����	���������	����	�
����������	����2��������	�����	���	�	����2���
���	�	���	�
�	����	�
�����������	
���
����
�������

Page 25



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�
"�����	���	���	�������	
��������3�
	��="�����������	���������	��&&���:���
����	��47�))�������		���������	
��������������������������������
	��������	�	�
�����		
����������	�����������	��������	�"0/�������	���������	
�����	���	������
��������	�����
�	+�	�����	���"�������	����������	������������	���
����
��	����	
�������	�������	��������������	�	������
�������
�

�+�� ������������	
��
)���$����
�������5�	�������$����
���'��������%����$���$�������
�����'�����
	%%��$	���
8���3��2��3&4)+���������������'�5����
��������%����
��%����$�$����
���
�	������
���$�������
�����$����
��%�	

�
��	%%��$	���
+��;���
���	������$����
��
	%%��$	���
�������
��$	���������%��������	%%��$	���
�������$�
����������	��
	�������

��������$����
���'��������%����$��
�����%��������	%%��$	���
�5��
�$�
������
��
����$����
��	%%��$	���
+�
�

�+�+�� ��2����������'���%����
�	���
��	������
���$�������	���
������'����5�
��$�
$��
�(�

�� :����
���$��5	���
	��E�	���#����%�	#���

�� �	$!��'���%��#��
�8��
����	�
��
��	
�����������
�������5
�

�� :������������%��
�����5
'�����������'������

�� ������������	
���I�	''���	���������
��

�� �����	������
���'���'������������
���	
���0����
��������
���	����E�������#�
����
���$����-18�����:�	���B����
���	
���������
����$���2��8�����
�������
����$���2���	
�������E��
���������
����$����%��
�����2���	
��
	��
���
���

�� :��	�
��
��
'�	����$������
$����
��5	����5	���8��$������	
������$	��'	$��������

�� ������'�	���$�����	���	
��
������'���'����%����$���
�

�� �
$��	����
���	''�$�

�� �
	��E�	���	$$�����''�������.�

�� ������
���5����������$������������	
��	
����
����5���	��

�� F�������%	$���
������'�������	
��'���5	�!�
����$�

�� ������	
������
	��%����	
���	�
�	�
����#�����������
��8��������
$��	����5�
������
$#�	$$�����
�#�����������	
	�����

�� ���%��	���������$!�������	
��	��������	��	
���
'��
��
���
�������
����������

�� ��%	$���
�5�����'��	
��������'��������5��3��������

�� �
$��	����
����'	$��5	������
=�''8�'�����
���

�� ����������
�%��%�
����	���
�5��$�����	���	�#����	�
���

�� F������%	$���
��0����
��%��%�������5	������%%�#8���%��$��	
!��	
���	����
����

�� �
$��	����
�$�����	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
����
�����''�$��
��#�%���$����

�� ������'�%���	$#��

�� �
$��	����'�
���������������
��$�
����$���
�	
��	'�����
$���$$�%�����

�� �
$��	����������%�������
�

��  	�
��
	
$���'��������5���E������$�
��
����	$$�����

�� F����	''�$��������'��	����
��'�����%%�#��'�5	����
�

�+�+�� )5����%������
���'�1�����
	������	
����8�	
��)5��%������
���'��������
	������	
��
21����
	��������@�$��
���������������%��
���
���������
����'�������'�	���$�����	��
�	
�O�����
�������������%����5
'�����������'����O������
����
��
�	����%	$�O���	''�$�
�	D	��8��
$��	���%���������
��
'�	����$����8�$�
������
�	
��%�������
+��
�

Page 26



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�+�+.� �
���@�$���
��	�����
���$�������
����	�'��'�����������%����'�����	�@	$�
���	
��
�	���
��$�
$��
����	������$����
��	%%��$	���
�5����
������
��'��5	���	�$�����
	����
�$����O�5���������������	�����#��'��������	�
�
��%��%�����	���$	���
����
��
������%��O�	
��5���������'�������
��'��5	�����$��
������
�5������
�+�
�

7)%� "+*���.��.��3*��
� �� ����$#�P�%��
$�%����'�������%��
��

�� ����������������	�
	���Q�

�� *$�
���$�$�
�����	���
��

�� *
����
��
�	��$�
�����	���
��

�� :�$�	��$�
�����	���
��

�� �	#����%��
$�%����	
����%	$���
�
����������	��
��#��

�� B���5	#�8�	$$���8�%	�!�
��	
����������'�5	#�

�� *$����#�	
��������

�� /��������!�

�� "�	�
	���

�� &������	������
�

&)%� �11.�*�������.��,�
1+�� �������8����	������������������	
�
1+�+��
�

4
������$���
�.�617��'�������	

�
��	
����%�����#����$�	����$������8�	���
%�	

�
��	%%��$	���
�����������������
����
�	$$���	
$��5��������	��%����
������%��
��%�	
��
������	����	��$�
�����	���
���
��$	��������5���+�:�
$������
	��%���
��'�������
$��������:��	���#������	���
	����	

�
������$#�/�	��5��!�
6���/7��	�����
�%���������	
�����	��	����	��$�
�����	���
���	��
���������������
�
5�������
������������
	���
��'�%�	

�
��	%%��$	���
�+��)������/�	���������	��
%��%�����������%��
����	��	$$�����5����	
��%=��=�	�����$	����	
�����������
	%%������	
��%��%�����������%��
����	��$�
'��$���������������'������
�����������
�	����	��$�
�����	���
���
��$	��������5���+�)������/�$�
�������������	
$��'���
��$	��%�	

�
��	�����������	��	��	����	��$�
�����	���
�����������
����
�'�$	
��5������
�
��������
�
��	%%��$	���
�+�
�

1+�+�� )���������%��
��%�	
�'���$�
�����	���
��'������	%%��$	���
��������:���%����������
:��	���#�5��$������� 	�!���"�	#��
�	���
���'������	�!�����5
���
�����
������	���
�'�:���%������	
��	�������'����%������
��'�$��'����	�	
$��������
��	
��
��%��#��
��������%��
�+��)����	����������:���%��������$	����	
�6�:��7����	����
�����	
��	
��%��������	�������%��
�����
�	�#�'��� 	�!���"�	#��
�	
��	�%��������
%���$#�'��������
��������%��
��5����
��������
�	�#+��)���'����$���
��:� "������
	����	��	����	��$�
�����	���
8���5���������
���	������	��#����������������	��
�0	��
	���
��''�$����	��������	�����$	
��
�#��������
���������5�����+��F�	��5������
$	
��������
������������:��	���#�	
�������:�����%�
����
�5�������������
$���
�	��	���#�	����%%�#��'������
���	
�8�	����E�������#��������/+�
�

1+�+.� ������	$!
�5���������	�����������
���	
����%%�#����$�
��	
��#�$�	
��
�+���
�
:�%����������.����������
���	
����%%�#��
�:���%������'��������5�������#�	��
��E������
�+��)�����	��
�5����
��%�	����'����5�
���������������
��'�����
:� "���/�
	����	
����������	

�
���
�%�$���	���	
��������
$���$�
����������$	
�

�5�����
���	���	���#�	�����%%�#+�������$����������:��	���#�$	
��������
�
5�������
������������
	���
��'�����	%%��$	���
�	
��������	��	������'��	�	
$�
������
��
�'����	
�������	����'�����������%��
�+���'�������
$���5����
���	����������
��'#�

Page 27



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

	���#�	����%%�#����
������	����'�����������%��
��5������	������������
�'�$	
��
	
������
���	����������5�����������
�'�����'�
�5������
�8���5�����5����	���#�	��
��%%�#�������
$��������������E����������
����	!��	�%�	

�
���	�	
$��	
������
���	��
5���	����
�#�@�����������#�	�����%%�#�����'	$����	��	�������%��
�����%������
��
�5�
�����
�����������	����
�'�$	
���	����	��$�
�����	���
+���
�

1+�+�� ������	����	$$�%������	��������������������������������%��
�����
�	�#�%��������#�����
5����
�����������:���%��������$	����	
�	
��	����$������	%%��$	���
��	�����
�
	����������	��	���%	������'��������	��%������$	��%�	
+��B�5����8�'�����#8������%���$#�
$	
�
���
�5��������
�5�����������������	���	
��'��������������������������
��
%��������	��%	����'�����%��'�������%���
������5����
�����:��������$	���
��	
��
 	
	����
���'�"�����%��
��6:� "��7+��)���������	��%������������������	�������
��	�����'�����:� "��O�	
�����	�
���
�����%��=���������
���	'����
���������
��	

�
���
�%�$���+���������������:� "����	����������5�����8�	������	��
���#���
���
�������������%����$��0	��
	���
���	���	
�����
���	��%���8������'����	
�
	%%��$	���
��
�	������5��$��������
��%���������
�����:� "���5��������
�
��	��
	����	�����������5����������!��#�����	�
�$�
��
��'����5�
��	��%���
��'�����
:� "��+��)���!�#�$�
�����	���
�'��������	%%��$	���
�����������
�
��5�������������
����	�
	����������%��
��	�	�
�������$������	��
��������/+�
�

1+�+�� ���%��������#�
����� 	�!���"�	#��
�������
��'�����
���������:��	���#�	
������
:� "���	��	��	�!�����5
�	
��	�!�#�'�$���'���������%��
�+������$#�:.��'�����
����:��	���#�
�������	�� 	�!���"�	#��
����%��%���������	���K�����	
��	��
������%��
����	���	�	
$�������
����������%��
��5���������
��������%��
��	
��
�
�	
$���������5
?���
'�	����$�����	
��'	$��������	
�����������	��	�$�
����'���'����
%����$���
+L��)���'	$����	������	%%��$	���
�	��������������������%���$#��������	�������
����
�5�������
�����$�
�����	���
��'�����	%%��$	���
+���&''�$����	���$�����$����
��#�
��	��:� "�����������������
���������5������������������	
��
���
���������
��@�$���
��5��$���	���
���#������
��������	
��5����
��������������
��������
�0	��
	���
��
�%����$+��B�5����8�����%��%���������������'����%	����'�	
�	���$	���
�
5��$���	�����
���������	�����	�����'�����:� "���	�������
��	
��	�	�
���5��$��
������	���
�������	
��
����@�$���
�+��)����������
� 	�!���"�	#��
����
���5�������
��������������������	���$	��������5�������	������
	�������8��
$����
��������
�8��������
���%�����������	�����$��������������������
����E������
���'���������5
+�������$��
���$��������	��������	���������	
���������5������$������������
��������:� "���
5�������	������� 	�!���"�	#��
+�
�

1+�+1� )�������������:� "���%�������� 	�!���"�	#��
�	��%������
��	�'�$���'���
������%��
���
�����
������	����
�%	����'�����$��
�#�5����	������
���������
���'�
	���
��������5����
���	
���1���$�	�����'���%��#��
���	
�+����5������
��
������%��
��5�����������������������������	���$	���
��'�����
'��������������������
5����	�5�
�'	���	���5	
$�+��)���$����
��	%%��$	���
�'�����%	����'���������
'�����
	���$	���
�	
������%���$#�	$!
�5���������	��5�����������������	#����������%���
�
��%�
��
��#8����#����������
���	�����5����#�5��!���������������������	�
$�����
	����������
��	���$�����'���������5
+��)����
'�	����$�������E���������
��%%����������
$�����8�	%%��%��	���	$$���8�5��$���	#��
$�����	�
�5�	$$�����''�����
��.8�'�
	
$�	��$�
��������
����5	���������0%	
���
��'��0����
��%���	�#��$�����
%�������
�	
���
�	
$���
���'�����;���
'�������%�����'	$����#8��
$����
��%���
��	��
����$	���
��'������0����
������+���
�

1+�+-� )���5������'�����	���$	���
����'������'���������������8��5�����
��'����	��J "�.�?�

Page 28



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

	
���
�����
��'����	��J "����	
�� "���?+�������������	����������
����'�����
������%��
�����
��%	����'�	�$�����
	�����$������
$����
��	$$������%������
��8�
$#$���	
��%�������	
���
!�8�%�������
��'��%�
��%	$��	
��	��	
��$	%�����''���	��
��
������.+��&���	����������������������������5����%�������	
�	���$	���
��'�����������8�
�����������'����	$!
�5��������#��''�$������	�����������	������'	������5��
�����
�����
��5����
�����	���$	���
�	
�����������
���	�����'���������5
+�������$�8����@�$��
���	
�	%%��%��	����	#����	
��
���
	$$�%�	����	���������%	$������5��������
	%%��%��	������$�
������	
��
$��	����
���������	��������
��
�������	$���������
:� "���	���$	���
+�������$������%��%��	��'���	%%��0��	���#��12��������5�����

��������@�$��������
�%��
$�%��+����
�

1+�+�� B�5���������!�#������������5������%�	

�
��	%%��$	���
8���%	�	����������������'�����
:� "���	���$	���
8�5����5��!�5��������������
��
�����������������������$�����
	����
�$����+��)���$�����
	���
��'�����5	#���	�������
$����
��	$$���8�	$$���������#�
�����������������'�������$���8�%�������	
��	
��$#$������	
��	$$����'���%����$�
��	
�%���O����'	$��5	������	�
	����	�������
�%������
������	�����#�'�������5������'�
����:� "���	���$	���
���������������#�	�$��%����
��������'	$��5	������	�
	���
�#�����	
������
�������	��%����$��%�
��%	$�����%���������
�	����	����'���	��	
��
����
?����������
���	���%�$!�����'��%	$���$	�������	$���������	��	�	
������
�����
��	�����������	���
�'����$����#�%��������$�

�$�����#�	
��$�������������
�	
$������
�0����
���
����
��
�	��
��5��!+��)������������5����	������$�
���������
����	����
���	����
�������%���8���5�����������	
�	��	��'�$�
$��
�	���''�$����5�����
���5�������
�������������������%����
�����	���
8���%�$�	��#�����
���	���������������'����	���
����
%��
���'�	$$�����''�������.+�
�

1+�+2� :���%����������:��	���#�%���$#�:18�	��
����	��	
����'�$�
�����	���
�8���E������
%��%��	�����!��#������
��	������
�'�$	
����������'���	''�$���������$	�����
�	$$��������
��$	���
��5������%%����
������'���5	�!�
�8�$#$��
��	
�������'�%����$���	
�%����$	
�
����	0�������	
������
����'���$	���	������	��������������$��+������$#�:-���	����
��	��	�����	�
	����%	����
��'�������%��
����E�����������	�
��
	
$��	
��
��%������
���'��
����	���8�	���	$����8��	'��	
������	����$����
�$	���
�	
��
��	
�%�����
'�	����$�����	
�������$��+���
��%���$#�:2���	������	��������%��
����	��
%��������	������
	���5����
��������%��#��
��%��������5�������%��������������
����	�
	����$����
�������#��	!�
��$�
��������
�������$	���
'�	����$������
�
%��%�����
���������$	���	
����������	�
	�����#��'�������$	���
+�
�

1+�+��� ����$���� "�8� ".�	
�� "���'�����:� "����	���	�������
�����������'���
$�
�����	���
��#�����%�	

�
���
�%�$����	
��	����$��$	
��������
�����8�����
�������8�5�����+������$#� ".����!������
���������	�
	���������
������������!�
��
���%�������$����
��#�����%�	
�8���5
��������	��������
���	����
��8�

�������������%�	
��	
��%�	$��%�	
��5�������	�����������
8�	%%�	�	
$��	
����5�
	�%�	$��'�
$���
�+��)���%���$#�	�������!������
�������	��������%��
����'��$�����$	��
'����	
��'�
$���
8������
�	
���	����	��8��������$�	
��
	���	��	�����+O��
$��%��	����
����	�
	������	�
	��8��	
��$	%�
��	
���%�
��%	$�O�$�
������������0����
��
�
'�	����$������'�������������
��	
��	
#�
����'���
�5������%�������
'�	����$����+��
����$#� ".�%��������	������
	����%%����'��� "��	
��'�������������%��
��
�������
�����������'����	$��	���$	���
+������$#� "����E������������%��
������
�����
��''�$��
���0����
���
'�	����$�����$	%	$��#����	�	��	����	
��	����%������������
������%��
���'�
�5��
'�	����$����+����
�

1+�+��� ������	����	%%��%��	������$�
�������������/�	��	�5������
�	������
������

Page 29



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

����	�
	�����#��'������%��%��	�+���	�	��	%������'��������/���	������	��5����
�����
$�
��0���'�����J%�����%���
��
�'	����?�������%��
������������	%%�������
�����	
#�
	���������%	$����'����
�����5��������
�'�$	
��#�	
������
���	��#����5����������
��
�'���+��)���%�	

�
���	�	
$��5��$��
�����������$�
������������	�	
$�
������
��
�'����'�����%�������
��'�
�5������
���
�$�����%��0����#������������	�
	�����	�!���
��5
�	�	�
���	
#��	��+���
�

1+�� .��
�����
�����
��	����9�
1+�+��
�

�	�	��	%��-��'��������/������������������������
���
���������	�
	����
������%��
��	
��%��������	
��������5��'�5�	�����$�
�������������������$�
���$8�
��$�	��	
���
����
��
�	���������'�����%�	

�
���#����+��/���	������������$�
��������
����������	�
	����������%��
����������������
���
��
�������	������%��������	
��
����%�����%���
��
�'	������'�����	�
	����������%��
��	���������	�8��
�����������
	����	����	��$�
�����	���
��5��$�����
�'�$	
��#�	
������
���	��#����5���������
��
�'���8�$�
��
��������������	
���+��������
���	�$	����'��	��
�����%���������
��
�'�������5����������	����������%�������	��	
#��	��������	
��	��#�	
��
����
���	��#����5������������
�'���+�
�

1+�+��
�

F����
�����%�	

�
����	����
�������������
���%%�����'�����	%%��$	���
�����	��
��
$�
���������	�������������	�
	����	�����5����$�
��������������������
����%%�#��
�����
��5
�	
��$��
�#O����$��������������5
������$���	
��'	$�������O�5����
�5	�!�
��
����	
$���'������0����
���������%��
�����%�$����	�O�5����%������������E�	���#�
������
��	��������%��
��	
�������
����08��%�
��%	$�8��	
��$	%�
�8��$����#�
�
�	
$���
���	
���
�	
$��%����	�����#�5������
����������
���
����
�'�$	
����	''�$�
������
��������%	$��	
��5����	����$�
�����������$��
$����	0�	
��
�5�������
��
��+��)���	��
��	$!
�5�������������%	$���'�����������'�����	���$�����	���	
��
5��$�����$�
���������	�����
��������%���+���
�

1+�+.�
�

��$	����@�$������	���E������
�������
����'�������������%��
��%��%����8������	$!�
�'���%��#��
�8�������������
����	�
��
��'	$��������	
��5�������������	������5
'�����
������5��$������������������%���'����+��)�����$�
$��
��	���
����8���5���������
	%%��$	���
�'�����%	����'�����5�����	���$	���
��
�����:� "���'���	%%��0��	���#�����
�������5��$������0%�$���������������'�������'�����:� "��+��)���	��
���	��
�����	����	�$��%�����
��	����'���=.��%���#�	��	
��	����$��'��������1���������
%��%������
������	%%��$	���
�5����������!��#�������$��%�������
�	%%��0��	���#�-�
#�	��+���
����%�
�������������5
'�����E������
��''�$����	���
���	5	����'���''�$��
��
���5
'������	
��	�	��	����	���
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�5��$��$�����	$$�����	���	�
�����	���$	����'�������%��
�+��)����	@����#��'�������%����	
���
�������5
����	�
��
�
�	$��������+��/��������������������
���	������
� 	�!���"�	#��
�������	������	
�
����%��%�����	���$	���
�	
����������
�5�
�'	���������%��
��5��$������������!��#����
$����'�������5
'���������������������#���$����	�	��	���+�
�

1+.� *��	�������	������
��	�9�
1+.+��
�

)���$�
����$���
��'�
�5������
���
8�����
�����������'8� 	�!���"�	#��
�5�����
��%%������������
������5����
�������5
�	
��������
��	��	��	�+��/����������8�����
������%��
��5������������
�$�
����$���
�@���8�
�5���������
��8�
�5�������
��8�
�
$��	���������������0%�
�������	
������������	
���%%����
�����������%%������$	��
���%��	
��'	$�������+��)���	%%��$	
�?��%�	

�
����	����
��%�������������	����
'�������'���$�
����$���
��%�
��
�8�@����$��	���8�%���
��	��	������
	���0%�
�������
	
�����	
��'���
�5�%����$������$��+������������	��
�?���%�
��
���	�������$�
���$�
��
�'�����'������$�����'	�����5����������$�
���$�%���
��	���'������	
���
�

Page 30



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

	���$�����	�����+���
�

1+.+��
�

�
$��
���	������
��	�����	����������	$!��'�@����	�	��	�����
�������5
���5�����
��������
���	�������%�$�'�$���@�$���
��������������%��
�+��&''�$�������
����	���	
#�
�����
$����	��������	���
���@����%%����
�������
�������5
�	
��
�5��%%����
������
���
���	���	�	��	���+��)�����5
��	���
���'�������
�#?���	��������%��#�����
�
 �����?��5��$���	����$�
��#��	�
���$�
��
��'���	�
�5�%����$���
�'	$����#�5��$��
�
$��������5����$��	���	������
	����%��#��
�+���
�	������
����������$�
��
��'���	�
�5�
'�����������
�������5
8���$�
��$�
��
���'���������
�5�����
�������
$����
������
����$	���
��'�B	����:	5������	
����%��#��
���	
��	�	��	����	
��	���$	����5����
�
����:� "��+��&''�$�������
���$�
��������	��������	���������
��5��$�����������
�
���
�'�$	
��	
������
���	�����	���5��$��5��������5�����������
�'�����'�
�5�
�����
�+�
�

1+.+.�
�

)���������%��
��5����	���������	����'���%	#��
���'���������
��#��
'�	����$�����
���#�6��7�5��$��'�������������5��������	������G���%����E�	����������	���	
�����
������
�	$$���	
$��5����%���$#�:2������%%������$	���
'�	����$�������E������
��+��
)������
�#�$	
������������	�������
��������
��������������	�����5����
�������$	��
%�	$��%�	
+��)������'�
��5�����	���������������'�
��������%������
�����E������
	������%���	�#��$��������	$$�����	�������%����$����	������
	��%�%���
�������

������#�������
$�����	�
�
��	
��:!�������	�+��������
���$�
��������
�$���	�#����
��	��
	���������E�����	
�	������
	��$�
��������
���#�
���������%	#��
��'���
���$	���
�����
���	������%�	$��%�	
����
��'�������$	���
�	��	�%������#�5��$�����5����
��������'��+��
�

1+�� ���������	������
��	�9�
1+�+��
�

)���%��%�����������%��
���	����$�	����%	$���	
����$�	����
�'���+��)����$	����'�
����%��%�����������%��
��5������
$��	���%���������
���$	��'	$��������	
�������$���
��$��	�������$�����	
����$�����	��
������#�������@�$����+��B�5����8����	����
%�������������%%����
��#�'�����$�	����
�'������$������$�
��������
���5	����
$����
��#��
'�	����$��������#�6��7+��)�����
$�����	�
�
��	
��:!�����)�	���	��
$����
������	�����#�5������0%�$������������%��
���'��1���5����
������#�����.��
%���	�#��$�����%�%����6���
���7+����
��	
�������	�#�:$����8��
���'������5��
%���	�#��$�����$	�$���
����
�������5
8��	��	���	���	���
���'��
'������%�	$���	��
%����
�+��B�5����8�����	���������%��
���
�����%�	
�%������5�����	!��
�������
���
�'�$	
��#������$	%	$��#+��)����'���8����!��%����
������%��8�	
��	�����������
���'�
������������
�'�$	
�������
���
������
���������
�������5
8�������	�������	%%��$	���
�
�
�����	���
8�'�	$���
	��#������.��%�%����	��	�"'*�$�����'�G��8-1-���	
��	�����
���
G.��8�������%�����������%�	$��+��
�

1+�+��
�

�
�	������
�����������
��	��������%��
���'������	
��5����	�����
	��������%�������
��'�

�5�%����$��%�
��%	$��8������0��
���
��'������0����
��%�	#�	��	�	
��	�$�
��������
�
��5	���������
�	
$���
���'�;���
'��������$��	���
�'	$�������+��)�����	���	�����$�	��
��
�'���+��)������	�����'�������D���'������%�
��%	$��	
������'���%	����5�����
����
���'����%	����'���������������	������	%%��$	���
��	
��5�����
����������5���5�����
�%�
��%	$�����$�����
	����	$���������5������'�����%��%�����������	���$	�����
�����
:� "��O�5�����
�������$��%�#�5���������
������%�	

�
������	
$���
��%�
��%	$��
	
��$�
'���	���
�5�����	���������E�������'�5���������������%�
������'���
�	�
�	�
�
��������'	$�������+���
����������	$������$�����
	�����%�
��%	$��%�������
�
�	�������	
���	���%�$!�����'��%�
��%	$��5��$�����
��������	
	��	��������'�
���
�'�$	
�������������$����
��#8��''�$����	���$�������	��	�$�
�����
������%������
�

Page 31



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

���������
�������E�����'����������	�������������������+��)�����
$���5��������
���!�
�����	$������	
��0��
���
���������0����
��%�	#�	��	�$��������������	
��	
��
�%�
��%	$����������
!�����������	
���������������'�����	%%��$	���
���������%�������
��	����	
��5����$�

�$�����%	$�+���
�

1+�+.�
�

���	��������#�������
$����''���	����B����
��&''�$��������$�����5��������
��E���������$�
����������5	����	''���	���������
���
�	$$���	
$��5��������$#�:���
�'�����	��%��������:��	���#+�)����������'�$�
��������
�5�����
�������	$$����5����
������E������
����'�����:�"�)#%��	
���''���	�����#��'�B����
��	
��	������
%���	���
�������
���	������	���	������������'�	�'����	%%��$	���
����	�����������	������
	%%��$	���
+��)���$����
��%���	���
���	������	���'���	''���	���������
��$	����
���
'��$���
���������:�%����������.�	
���
������	��	������I8�5��$��5�����%��������1�
	''���	�����������
�����O���5����������5������������5����
���
��5���������	������	���
	�����������5��
�'����	%%��$	���
���������������	������	������������+��������
	$!
�5���������	����������������	�������	#�$�����
�	�
�������'���''���
��
	%%��$	���
��	
�������'�����	$��5�����
�������%������������������'�	''���	����
�����
����E������	������������'����������
+�)���	���������
�����%�����'�����
	''���	�������������$����
��#�-�I�'���	''���	������
��	
��.�I�'�����5�$���������
�5
�����%+�
�

1+�+��
�

)����''���	����B����
��:�	����
������������5��������	%%��$	���
�
�������	��������
	���	���	�#�	������
�������'��������
����	�	��	��������'�5�����	
��.�����
%��%�������	
��������	����
����������	���0�	
����
�����%�����'������
��%���������
�
��	���$��������	$�������������������
����������'�	������	��	%%�	�	
$����������%�
�
�	�!��������
�+��B�5����������$�
'��$����
�%	���5��������	���$��'���������''���	����
B����
��&''�$���5��$����	������	�����������	�
����'���	����������#%����
� 	�!���
"�	#��
�	
��������	���%��%����
����������
�������������E����
������#���
��'������
�����%����	
���
$����
��������������	
����	��������5�����B����&5
�����%�
%��%�����������������%�%%���%������	���
�����������	�����������
���
����������
$���������	������B����
������$�	���
�����
����	
	�������+����������������
����	���
����%��
$�%����'�	''���	���������
��	��%	����'�����5�����������%��
���'�������������
	$$�%�	���+��)�����	
�������$����	''���	���������
��5�����
������������	�	�
��$���
���1����	��	������
������
�����	''���	�����#��
�%��%�����#�	
��	�������
�
����������$$�%	���
�����
�	$$���	
$��5����������
$��?��	��%����%���$#+���
�

1+�� *	����	��	
�����	������
��	�9�
1+�+�� )���	��
���	��$�
'��������	�������	
�������	�����	
��.	�	���$�����	���	
�+����

��%�����	�����
�����������5��������	%%��$	���
�5��$��	���������	�����������5	��
�����#���	
����	�������	@����#8��+-���$�	���8����'������	�
�
�8���	�#�������	
�#8�
�����	
��	����$�������	������	
�+��)������	�
�
���+����$�	�������%����#���	�
�
��
��������
����#�
��$�	#�	
��5	��$�
����������������	���.	+��)�����%�����	!���
��$����
�	���
��'���%����$��
������E�	���#��'��������������
������$�
����$���
�
5��!������
�����%����	�����#�	
����%������	
��$	%����
�'���+��;���
������	@����#�
�'���������������	�����������$�
�������������������	
�����������	�����	���$�����	���	
��
	
������������%��
���'���������	
�	$!
�5��������	��+�)����	���
	����	

�
��
����$#����������$	��	��������������$�
�����������$�
���$�	
����������
�'�����'�
	���$�����	���	
��	
�8�5��������
�'�$	
��������%��
�����
�$���	�#8����������5���
E�	���#��	
���
�%��'���
$������������E�	���#��	
�+���������������������%��
���'������
�����5������������
�����������'�������������E�	���#��	
������������	�����
�$�
��������
	�����������	%%��%��	����	
�����%������������$	����'������
����E�������
� 	�!���
"�	#��
8�5��������0��
��
����#�
��������.8�'�������'����$���
��%�	
�%�����+�����

Page 32



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�


������
���������$�
��	%%��$	���
������������%��
���'����������	���	���$�����	��
�	
��$	
�
������	�������	������������
��''�$��
�����5
'����������5�����	����	
��
	�	��	����'��������$	����'�������%��
����E������'���������
�#�	��	�5����+��
/����������8�	��
�����	���	�#�5����
��������%���8�����	��
��$�
���������	������
�$�
���$���
�'�����'�����%��%�����������%��
��'	�����5����������$�
���$�
��
�'�����'����	�
�
�������	
���
�	���$�����	�����+��)���
����'������	�
�
��	���$�����	��
�	
��'���'����%����$���
������
������5���������%�����%���
��
�'	������'�
����	�
	����������%��
�+��&���	��8�	������������������'�	���$�����	���	
�����	��	���
�������
��'��������������%��
��������	������
���$�
��������������5���������
��
�'���+��
�

1+�+��
�

)����	�
�$�
�����	���
��'��
����
��
�	����%	$�������%�
��
���
������	#���8��$	���
	
�������
�	
��������%	$����
�����5	#�8������8��$����#�	
����	�
	��+��)�����
�	������	���$�
���������
����	����
�����'����5�
����$���
�+�
�

1+1� ,����
:��������	������	�
1+1+��
�

����$#�:1�J:���	�
	����"����
�	
��"�����%��
�����
$�%���?��'�����:���%������
����:��	���#���E������������%��
�����%����$��	
��$�
�����������������
����
��
��
	
�����	%%��%��	����
��$	��8���
���#8�%	����
�	
�������
��	!�
���
���	$$��
������
��$	��$�
��0��	
��$�	�	$���+������$#�:�-����!��������
��'#8�%����$�8��
�	
$��	
��
�0%	
��:���%�����?���
����
��
�	��	�����8�	���
�����%����
��������%��
��5��$��
	�������#�	''�$�������	���	��������5��$�������
���$�
�������������$	��
�����
$����
���+���	���-��'��������/�J��E����
��;����"����
?��
��$	������	�����	��
��%���	
$���������
���������
��'������������
����
��
��	
��%	�	��	%��������������
�0%�$�	���
��'���
�5�������%��
���
$����
���
����
����	��������%��
��	�������
��������	���E�	���#��'�	
�	��	8����	��������	�����
����
����'�%�	$��	
���
����
��
������%��
���	�������	��#�	���	$�����	
�����%�
�������$	��$�	�	$���+���
�

1+1+��
�

���	�����%�	
��	�����
�����������5��������	%%��$	���
�	
��	
�	��
�����	�����
%�	
���������������
������$�
�����	���
��'�����	%%��$	���
+��9������$���
������!�
������
��'#�����	��	��5����
�����	%%��$	���
�����8�	
��5����
�����5�����:� "���
	���$	���
�����8�5����������
��$	
����������%����	!�
���
���	$$��
������
����'���	�
��''���	��
��������.8�����'�����D�
��	
������	$$����%��
�+��)����	�����%�	
������

������	�������%��$�����	#����	
�������5��������	��	�����'���$�
�����	���
��
����	
�
	%%��$	���
�'���	%%���	���'�����������	�����+���
�%��
$�%�������$�
����$���
��'�
�����
���
����������������%%������	�����������
��%��������5����
�����:� "��8�����
	������
	���
'���	���
�%���������#������	�����%�	
�����
��
����������5�����
�%%����
�����������
!�����������5�����������	�
�����'�����:� "���	���$	���
�	
��	����
����%����$���
��'�����'�����D�
��������������$��	���
��'��%�
��%	$���
������	��	+�
�

1+1+.� B�5����8��������''�$�����%�
��
���	��������	�����%�	
�����5����������
'���	���
+��
)���'���������	���
��'������	�����%�	
����5�������$����
��	%%��$	���
������5��������
%��%��������
�	�����	$$���8�����'�����D�
���
=������%���	
������
���
��'�
������+�����	�������5������	�@	$�
�������5����	�
�5�%������#�@�
$���
��''�������.�
	
������%���
��	��'�����������%��
���'�����;���
'�������	
���%�����'	$�������+���
�
�������'����5�
��$�����
	����������%��
�������	�����%�	
����5��	���5��5�����
%���
��	������$��	��	$$������
!��$��������%��������'��������	%%��$	���
�������������
������
��
��������	
��	
�	��	�'���	
��$����#�$���������
�����	�@	$�
���	
�8�
�0�����
��������	
������	��5	#���
�+��)�����$�
��%�	
����5�������	���
'���	���
��
��������'��
����$��	����
!���������������������������������
�	��������
����
�������5
8�������
	���
������������E���������������5	���$������	
�����������	�%���
��	��'���	�'�������

Page 33



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

���	�����	��$�����
��������	
����������������	
���������5���+���
�

1+1+�� �
�	������
��������%�	
�����	%%��$	���
��	�����
�����������5����	������
�	
��
	$$������	����
��6"P�78��������������
�	
��	$$������	����
��6"P���������
7�	
��
	��	
��$	%��	
������	����%	$��	�������
��6�A��7+��)���"P��	��������������$	��
$�
��0��	
��$�	�	$�����'� 	�!���"�	#��
�	
������������	���	��	�	���
������
	%%��$	���
�������#�%������
��%������	%����'����������	
��	��	8��������$��	%��	
��
5�����
�	�������
��+��)���"P��	$!
�5���������	��������8������8�����'�����D�
��
	
��%����$���������'�5	#�	���$�
���	�
����'�������%�
����������+�����	����	$$�%�����	��
��������
'�����
	������'�����������	!��������
�������	
��$����
�����	��$	��'���
�����
��'�����������'����	
��$�	�	$����5���������E�����+��)�����	����
�������
%��
$�%����'�������'������������%��
���'������������������
����	�������	#����5����
$��	����
�������
���%	$���	
�����5��	
����	�������5����
���5�������%������
	���#���
�����#�5���������$$	���
	���+��	
��.������#������'�
��!�#�$��
������������
	���
���5�+�����
�

1+1+�� )���"P���
��$	��������%��%��	�����%������������1����������
��+1����$�	�����'�����
�����5�����������	�
�
���+-����$�	����%������
���%�
��%	$�8�'���	��%�	#�	��	��	
��
�
'���	��	��
��#�����
�	��	�8�	��	��'���
�5�%�	
��
��	
������%�������
��'�	�
����	�
	������	�
	����#����+�����������������	$!
�5���������	���
$�������
��
$�
��
�������	
���������	
��5���������������������%��6�7�������	����%�����������
$�
�����
���	������'������������%��
���'���������������
���
�	$$���	
$��5��������
"P�+�
�

1+1+1� )���"P���������
��
$�����������	������
	����%%����'��������	�����%�	
�5��$�����
	�������������!�
��������5���5����������5�����5��!�	��%	����'�	�$��%����
�����
������%��
���'�����:� "���	���$	���
+��)���"P���������
������������	�8��
�����
�%�
��
��'�����	%%��$	
�?��$�
����	
�8���	�������	�����%�	
����5����	������
������%��
��5����'����	���������'�$�	�	$���'���%�	$���	
���
����	����$����
��#8�
�$���
��	
����'��
����������	����%	$���'���������8�$��	����	�5����$�

�$����%�	$��
5����	$$����'�������$���8�%�������	
��	
��$#$������	
���%�
��%	$�+��B�5�����
�''�$�������	�
�$�
$��
���	���������	�����#��'������	�����%�	
8�5��$������"P��
�������
�
��������
�������������'���$�
�����	���
�	
������
��$	������
�#8�$	
�
	$������5�	����������������
�+����
�

1+1+-� /����������8�	�������������
����	������
���������5��
������	
���5
����	
������
	��
�����������
�������5��	%%��$	���
�8�������
�������	��	������������'�5����
�������
��%��������:� "���	���$	���
��	�����
�����������	���5����%	�	���%�	

�
��
	%%��$	���
�+��)��������	�%���
��	��'����5���
��%�
��
��#8�����	���8�������������
������%���5�������	
#�'�����'�$�

�$���
����$�����
	���
�5��$��5��������$�
��	�#�
�������'����$���
��:� "���	
��5���������	��'��������������	���������%��
���'�
 	�!���"�	#��
8�5��������$��
�������$����
��#�$������
�	
��5�����
���	���
��
��������%�	

�
�+����$�
�����
���������'������$����
��������
�������	�������5��
������5��!���������+�
�

1+1+�� )����A����
��
������	��������������	����%	$���'�����%��%�����������%��
��	
��

�������	����������������
��#��
���	��
��	
��$�
���������������	���#��
'���
$����#�����
���	
�'��
�����$	���
+��)���	�������
��
�������	����������������5����
�����
	���
	��
�	
��$	%��$�	�	$����	��	��'�:���%�����8���������	
��:�	''�����������	�
�	
����	��
5����
�����:���%�������	
��$	%��)#%����#���$���
��������������%	����'��������	
�
	��	�5���������	
��
������'�������.�'����
��%	����'�����*��	���/	���	
��	
��

Page 34



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

:��������	����	��/	���	
��$�	�	$����	��	�+��)���	�������
��	����$�
'�������	��
������	���
���������������
������$�
����	���
�	��	���
����������	
����	������
�	�����
�������������
���	���2�����������������
����5����	
��-�����������������������	��+�
�

1+1+2� F����
�����	�������
������$�
����	
��$�
���������	��������������������
�����#�
�%�$����%�����������5��	
����	�������	
��$	%���	�����'�������������	''�$�����#�����
��.8�����	�@��
�
��������
��	��������%��
���	
�������%�����'�����+��B�5����8�����
	������	$!
�5���������	��������	���%���
��	������	����$�%�����	''�$�����#�����
%��%�����������%��
���
$����
���������'�������������'�5	#8������%�����%��$����	
��
��	��������	
�������0����
���5����
��+���
�	������
����������$�%���������$�
����	
��
$�
���������	�������������'�����%����$�'���%	����5�����0%����
$��%	���	�����5��5��$��
5�������������$�����#�������	
��������+��)������5���'��������'�����������5	#�	
��
�#5	#��	�#���%�
��
���
�5��$����$���
��'�����������5	#�������
������+��/���%	���
���������5�����
�#����%	���	��#���������5����	��'�������5��	���	�	��	����'��������
��$���
�5��$��$���������������+��4������'������%�����%��$�������5��5�������%	���	��
	
������	
��	
���������'�������	��5�����	���$��	�8��������%	���
�8����5�+��
�

1+1+��� :�����'������0����
��������
��	��%��%�������	�����	���$��	�����5���'����������	
��
��������	���%	���	���������E������5��	
������	�������
���������������	��������
���5�'��������#�	�@	$�
��%��%���#+��)�����%����	$!
�5���������	�����������5��	���
�	������#������$$�%������'�����%��%�������	
��	����$����$����
����''������
������
���
�	�#��	
��$	%�
�+��/����������8�������	$!
�5�������5����
������A�����	������
$�	�	$�����'����������5�������$�	
�������
�'�$	
��#��#�����������%��
������	����
$�
����������	����������$�
�����
��5����������	�
��'�������5
�$	%��	
������
%��%�����������%��
���'�������������
����0%�$�������	�������#�	''�$������5�����
�	
��$	%�+��)�����%������$����
�����������
���
�	
����%������
���'��������5��
	
��������	
��$	��'������	���
���'����������	��
��������.�	��
��5����	������
	��
�	
��$	%�
�+�
�

1+1+��� )����
'���	���
�%���������
����������"P��	
�������A���������'����
�$�
������
������
%���
��	����%	$���'�����������%��
���
������0����
����5
�	
������5������	
��$	%�+��
B�5����8�	��
�����%��������#�����	%%��$	���
��������������	���������
��%���������
�
����:� "���	
�����	���������
�#����	�
�
�������5��$��$	
�	$$�����	�������������
�'������
����E������'���������5
�5����
�����$�
���	�
����'�����)��
�A	���#��������
�������'�������5
�	
��������.��������
����+��)�����%	$���
��������5���'�������
���
���
����8���5������������������	����5����
���	�%�	

�
���	�����%������
������
������%��
�����	%%��%��	���#��	����������	��
������	�������#�	''�$��	��
������	
��
���%����$����%���	
��$����
��#����5��	
��	��	�+��)���'�
	���	#�����'����������5����
���$�
��������	����������������	��������	���	
�8��
�%��
$�%��8�������������
$�
��������$	%	�����'�	$$�����	��
��
�5������
��	
�����%	����'�����5����������
'���	$$�����	��
�����������
����E������
����'�������5
+�
�

1+-� .����
��	�������	
�������	�
��
1+-+��
�

����$#�:1�J:���	�
	����"����
�	
��"�����%��
�����
$�%���?��'�����:���%������
����:��	���#��
��$	������	��������%��
����������	'���	�������������
��	��	
��
��$	��	��
��#+����	
������
��	%%��$	���
�5����	����	���������������'����	����	%%���	��
������
���%�����������'���#�$�
������������%	$���
�����	��
�������'�
���������
��
������
����
��������'��������!�
�����������'�������	�������	#�����'�����%��%�����
�����
�����
���#���!
�5
+��&�@�$���
���	����	�����$�
$��
�	�����������'�%���	$#8�
�
$��	����
�����	
��������%�������
�	
����%	$���
�%���	���5	������%%�����	
��
��5��	����#�����+��)����	�
��������	������#�������
����������%���
��	����%	$���
�

Page 35



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

������	
��	
������������
���	��
����+��
�

1+-+��
�

������	$!
�5���������	��������	����0����
��������
��	��%��%�������	���
������
	%%��$	���
�����+����
����5���	��	
����'��F	#�������	$!��
�����������+��)���
%��%�������	��
����
����5���	���	�����D�	������	���	���
��	
��	����$��	
#�
�5�
�5����
���5����
�����	%%��$	���
������5���������'�	���''�$��
������	
$��'��������
�0����
���5����
��+��)���%��%��������
���'��F	#��	������������	���
��	
��'�����
'�����5�
��5��5��$���������!���������+�����5���������'�����������
��	������
�������	��
	
#�������%��
���
��������$���
��'�������������%��������5����	%%��%��	�����%	�	���
�
����	
$������%����$��	��
��#+��)����	�
���%	$��5��������
�����%��%�������	��
��
������	
�+��)�����	����	����%��'�	��	����#��'���������#���8���D���	
��	����	
��
5��������%���
��	��'����������0����
��%��%�������������$��������
�5��5����
����
�����
	%%��$	���
�����+���
��������'�������'�%���	$#�	
��������������$�
����������	������
������%��
���'����������$���������	�������5������''�$��
������	
$�����5��
�
�5�	
��
�0����
��%��%�����������
�������	��������%	$�����
����
	$$�%�	���+��������	$$�%����
��	������������%��
���'����������5����	���������������!�'����������%��%�������	
��5����
	����	���������
������������	
��������������+��B�5�����	��	�%��%�����������
��	��
������%��
��	�@	$�
�����������
��	��������%��
��������%	$��5�����
��������#�
��
5�	��$�������	��
	��#�����0%�$�����
������	������	���
�+��)����	
�����
���%����$����
	
��������5
�
�����������5�	
��%�������
�5������
�+�����
�����%��������#�5����
�
������%������������%	����'�	�5����������5��$��%�������������
�#��	
��$	%	�����'�
%������
�������$	����'�	������
	��
�5������
����E�������
�������5
�5�������
�0��
��
����#�
�������#%	��+��&''�$����$�
��������	������������%��
���'����������
$��������	$�������5������������	
��	��	���������%	$���
�����	��
�������'�����
�0����
��%��%�������	
��5�����
�����������
��������!�
�����������'������+���
�

1+-+.�
�

)���	%%��$	���
��	��	�������
�����������5����	
�����C�	���#�	�������
��5��$��
�	��$�
������������	���E�	���#���'���8�����
��	
��	'����������%��
�8�	������������
%���
��	��'������������
�����������
�	
��$�
����$���
�	
����	����	''�$��������
��
��'����	
��	'����������%��
�+��)���$�
$�����
��'��������%���������	���������
��5����

����0$����	

�	����	
���@�$������	
����	��������%	$���'�����������%��
���
�
�0����
��%��%������8��
��������'������	
���������
�8�5�������
���������+��B�5���������
��%������$����
��������	���
����$�
��������������
��$�
����$���
+���
�

1+-+��
�

��������:����#��	��	�������
��
����	!�
�	
������������5��������	%%��$	���
�
��$����
����	����	''�$�
�����	
���������
��	�������0����
��
���������$��+��)���
�����#�$�
�����������%���
��	����%	$���
��0����
��%��%�������	
���
�����'������
������
����'�����%��%�����������%��
��	$!
�5�����
������$�����%��0����#��'�
�0����
��%��%�������	
��������$	���
��'�����������
����	���
����������.+��)������������'�
���������#�5��!����5���	������
������������	����������	��	��
�	��������.�5�����
�0$����F�����B�	���&��	
��	���
�������+�������$������$�
����	
����$����
���	�
1�����''������5��
�������	��	
�����������
��$����������������	��	
�������	#�����'�
��������������	��������
�	������������'	$��������.�5����%���	����	���
���
�����
��5
�������'�����������+��/�����������������%����	���������	����	
�	����������
��	D�
��5���������''�$��
�����%����$��	��
��#�5��
�����5�
��5��	���$������������	��
����%��%�������
�	�����������	��5������E�����	$�����$���
���	���
��
�����
��������	
��
���������'	$�
��������.�����
�������
���	���
����	�	��	����5��������%�
�
��
5�
��5�+�
�

1+-+��
�

)�����
$��������$������$���
�&''�$����	��$�
��������������'���������$���
���
	
������%��%�����������%��
��	
����$����
���$�
�����
���
����������
��

Page 36



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

$�
��
�������E��������	�����'�����������	���
8�5�����5	���
��'	$��������	
��'�������
$�
�	��
	���
�	�������
��	
������$�
�����	���
��'�����	=��5��&0����������
�	��
%��%�������	
��
����������	���
�����
�������������
	���
��'������	#����	
�������
�
�'������5����
���	������������	�����+�
�

1+-+1�
�

F�������	���������������'�������	
��$�
$��
���	������
��	�������	������������
���
�'�����
�5�������%��
��5��������������	
�����	$$����������5
�	
����	�������5����
$	����$�
'��$�8�$�
������
�	
���	�
��
	
$����������
������	
��	
���
�����5�����
	��	+���
����������	�����	���������$�
$��
������	%%��$	
���	��%��%��������%���
��'���
������$��
�����������'�������	
�+��&%���
���%��%���������$�
������5������'������
�	
�����	���
��������$���5�����	
��%������
���������	�����	��	��	
�	���
��
��5��$��
5�������E���������$�������
�
��'��������
�5����	�����	���
���������	
������	!��	�
���#�������������	
�������
8�5��$����������$���5������'�������	
��5������	!��
���#���''�$���+��)�����%���
�����
��
�������
���$�
���	�
������0����
�������'������
�	
������������	����	$$�%������	�������5�����
���%����
������
�5�������
������
��
������	
�8���%�$�	��#��
������$#$���+���
�

1+-+-�
�

&%���
�9���$����
��������
��	��	���
��'�����	�����
�������	
��	������%��
��5�����
����%��%��������	�����	��$������+��)���������
����'�������
����%��%���#��
������
�	
��5��$��5�����������#�
����������	����5������	���	
����$���
�$�����$�����
�
	������������	������������5�����	
����=�	����+��)�������	����5�����	�����	������
��������%������5���'���������
$#�����$������$��	��'�����
��
���	
��	����	
$��+��
)����5�����%����
������������
����'�����
�5�������%��
��'�������
��������	
��
5�����������$�
������5������'�������	
������5�����	����%����
��	
#�����$������	��
	���
���	���$�	����5����������
����%��%���#8�������
8����
�������	
����#�
������
����	���+���������������������
�������
��	�������	��5����������	������
�'���+��)����	#�����'�
���������
��������%��
��������@�$������	����	%%���	��	
��	����$������	#�
������

�$���	�#����$�����������	
��	�������%��
�+��/����������8�	
#�$�	
�����������
	���
��
�8����'	$�
����������
��	��	���
��'�����	����5������E�����$�
��
��'��������
��
$�����������'�F	#�)�	��	��	
#���$��5��!�5�����	''�$��	��������'�5	#+�
�

1+-+��
�

���5�����	
��
������8������
'���	���
�%������������	��8��
�����'�����'�	
������
��
%�	

�
��	%%��$	���
8��	�����%�	
8��	
��$	%��	
������	����%	$��	�������
��	
��
������$�
�$	����%������	������5
���	�����5��������%�����������������%�����
	%%��$	���
������5�������	�������#�	''�$��
������	��
�������'������0����
��������
���
��	��	���5����
�	
��	���
������������
�	$$���	
$��5����%���$#�:1�	
������
��E������
����'�����)#%��	
���''���	�����#��'�B����
��:�"+��
�

1+�� +��'���:�������:����5�	��	�����
�����'���
1+�+�� �	�	��	%��.���'��������/�	���������	��������%��
�����	����
��	������
�'�$	
��

	���
����'���	''�$�������������%%�������#�	�)�	
�%����:�	����
��	
��%�������
����	�
	�����������'���	���8��	'��	$$������	
����%������
�������0����
��
��	
�%����
��5��!�+������:��	���#�����$#�:1���	������	��%��%��	�����!��#����
��
��	������
�'�$	
����������'���	''�$�������������$	�����
�	$$����������$	���
��
5������%%����
������'���5	�!�
�8�$#$��
��	
�������'�%����$���	
�%����$	
����
�	0�������	
������
����'���$	���	������	��������������$��+����
�

1+�+�� ��
�5�	$$�������%��%������''�������.��
�����'�����'�	�
�5����
�	����+��)�������
�
��
�����������������	%%��$	���
�������%��
�8�����������
��
���	
�����
��%���
'��5	���'���	���$	���
��
�����:� "���	
�������%�����'	$���������''�;���
'�������	
�8�
�������	��	��%�����'	$����#����'����5�
����������%��
�+��)���	%%��$	���
�����������

Page 37



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�


����	���	
#�����������$��	��	$$���+��)����0����
��������	
�����%��%�����������
�����'���������
$#�	$$���8�%�������	
�	
��$#$���	$$����	
��	������
	��
�
'���	���
��	�����
��������������5�
������%��%��	���'���������$��
��	$$�����
�
������	
��	
��'���	
����	�����	��$�����
��������	
�+���
�

1+�+.� 9����	�)�	
�%������������
��	
��)�	������	
��	������
�����������5��������
	%%��$	���
+��)���)��
����������0����
��5������'�������	
�8���	��������	
��
	��%���8�
�
���'	$�����	$!�5����
��'���5	#������������������
�+��)�����.���������	�
�������'���
��	�����
��	���
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�������	$$��������
������'�������5
+��������$����
��#�
	��5��5	#�$	���	��5	#�5�������
�	������	
��%������#�@�
$���
�������
��������5
�
	
����%��#��
����������������������.+�����$����
��#�'�����	����
�	�#�������������
�'�����������������%��
��5�����
�#���%��#��
��������
������%%�����������	��!�#�
���
�	�����@�
$���
�+���
�

1+�+�� )�	''�$�$��
���	������%��������5����
�����)�����5�
�����	�����'�������	''�$�$��
���
�
����	!�
��#�����$�
����	
���
�������.�	
������@�
$���
���'�������.�	
��
�������#���	�8�������.�	
��9��������	��	
��9��������	��	
����
����5���	�+��
)���	�������
���	�����
������
	���
	���	�	�	����
'���	���
���������	�������$���
������
���'�������%��%�����������%��
�+��)�����%����	���������	������
������	��
%�	!������	%%��0��	���#�����������
���	����0%�$����	
����������
������%��
%�	!�����+��)	!�
���
���	$$��
��������	''�$�$��
���������	''�$�������
���	���
�0%�$���������������
�	���I��
$��	����
���	''�$��
�������.�	
��	����$������)��
$�
���������	���������%	$��5���������	���
	��	��5����+�
�

1+�+�� )���)��$����
�����	��������5
�$�
����	
����$	���$������	���5����
��!���'�����
����8�����
�	������������%���������'�������������5��������������#�.���
�����5��
�
-	��	
��1(.�%�+��)���"����
�	
���$$����:�	����
���
$������	�%�	
����5�
��
5�	��%	�����'�������5
�	���5����
�����
����8������
�����	
�������
�����5	�!�	
��
�
$�����������������%�8���5
�	
���$����+�)�����	����0����
��'���%	����'��������
������'����������������������������
��	��	��	����	��
�����������5
8������$���	
��
'	$�������+��)���)������������	������������%��
���'����������5������%�����%�������	
�
$�

�$�����#��#�%������
����%������	$$����	���
�����������	
��������
��
��	��	�
	
����	������%��%��������
�	�����5����	����%�������	��	'���%��
��'���%�������	
��
5����
�����$�����������.����	$$��������'���%	�����
�����5�����	��	+�
�

1+�+1� )���)�����!�����'����	�K��
����������	���#�'�������$�
����%�
��
$���'�������
���
	
������������
���	�����#�%���	���$	�L+��������%��%��������%�����������$�
��$	�����%��
�#�%������
��������
���5����	�5��$����%	$!��
$����
���
'���	���
��
�%����$�
��	
�%���8�5	�!�
��	
��$#$��
���������	
���
'���	���
��
�$#$����	'��#���	�
�
�+��
����$����	����5����	�������%��������	���
������	%%��$	���
�������
�$����
	��	��	��
	�����
��������
����'��
'���	���
+������	����%�	
�$�=����
	���������$����
�����
�
����)������	�!���	
��%�������	����
	�������	
���'���	����	
��$	����	��
�8���
�����
	
���%�	��������
'���	���
�	
��	���$��	
��%������������	�������#���'�������
���
��	����%	����
�+�
�

1+�+-� �
�$�
������
������	%%��$	���
�	
�����������������
'���	���
�������
$���B���5	#�
&''�$����	��	���������	������%��
$�%����'�������%�
��������������	$$�%�	����	
��������
����%��
$�%����'�	�%��
���'�	$$���8��
�����'�����'�	����
�	����8��''�������.+��
B�5����8�	����������������	$$�%�	�����
�%��
$�%��8�������
$���B���5	#�&''�$����	��
	���������	������%��%�������$	���
��'��������
�	��������
��������
�#�%������
�	��
��
������.�5��$��5�����%�������	
�	%%��%��	�����$	���
�'���	����
�	����+�

Page 38



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

/�����������������
�����$����
������	������	%%��$	���
����������������%����#�'����
����	$$�����''�������.��
���	����
!��5����	����
����������%���������������������
��
��
�	
��	
���0����
����	���������
��
����������+�
�

1+�+�� "�	��
��5���������'������	�����'���������B���5	#�&''�$����	��
�������	��������	���	�

�������'���''���
���	
���5
����5��������	��	
���
��������
�����������%��
���'�����
5�����:� "���	���$	���
+��)����$	
�������
�'���������������5��	%%��$	���
��5��$��
	��������	
���������$�
�����	���
��'������	%%��$	���
+���%%��$	���
���3��1.�3/4�����
'���	�����$��	��	$$���8��
�����'�����'�	�%������#�@�
$���
8��''�������.8������������#�
B&F���	

�
���
����	�'��'�����	�@	$�
���	
���5
��+���%%��$	���
���3�.-��3&4)�
���	
������
��%�	

�
��	%%��$	���
�'���������
��	��������%��
��5��$��%��%��������
������������	$$����	%%�����'����
������3��1.�3/4�+��)������5��	%%��$	���
��	���
���!�
��	
�	����
	�����	$$������������
��%��%������
�����	%%��$	���
����5��$�������
��%�������	���+��)���B���5	#�&''�$����	��$�
'��������	���������	
��
��	$$�����''�
������.�5���������	��'����������5	#��	'��#�	
����	''�$�'��5������
���	��������.����
%���	���#�	��#%	���	���
���������������'� 	�!���"�	#��
+�������$��������	��	�����'���
�������8��
�	���$��'�����''�$���8����$�
������5��$���'������5��	$$�������������
�����	%%��%��	��+��&''�$����	��������	������%��%��	��5����
�����	%%��$	���
����5��$��
�������%�������	�������	����
�	�����	
��	����$��%��������	��	'����	
���'�	$$����
�������������%��
�������	
��������
��
���	
��5����������	����������'����!��������5	#�
�	'��#�	
��'����'��5��'���	''�$+��)���	%%��$	���
���3��1.�3/4��%��%�����	�%������#�
@�
$���
�	
��	������	���$��'��������B���5	#�&''�$��������	��	����
�	�����5��������
%��'�����������	����
	�����5�����
��8��
�����$����
��'���8�%��%��������%��'������
��	
���'�	$$���+���
�

1+�+2� )�������
�������	#���	��	�%������#�@�
$���
�5�����
����������	���8�%����#���	������
	�����������	��	����
�	�����5��������%��'�����+��/����������8��''�$����	��������	��
�����5������$	
�	�����������
���������%���
��'���	$$����
�������	
�����
��%���
'��5	����
�����:� "��+����������	
���������	����5��%�	

�
��	%%��$	���
�8������
	%%��$	���
���3��2��3&4)�	
������������	%%��$	���
���3�.-��3&4)�5��$��
���5��
������$�����������'������	
�����
��%���'��5	���'���	���$	���
��
�����
:� "��+��)���%��%�����	$$�����''�������.���������
�#���	
���'�����$��	��	$$����
	�	��	�����������$����
��%�	

�
��	%%��$	���
�5����	������������	%%��$	���
��	��
	$$�����''�B	�%��
�"�����	�	��	����'������+��)���	��
��'�������������	%%��$	���
�
�	��$�
'��������	������������	%%��$	���
�$��������������%���'����B	�%��
�"�����
	
��	����$��������5��������
����%�����
���������$����
$���
���'����������
��
������%��
�+��F����	������	%%��$	���
����5��$���������%�������	����$�����
������
������%���5�������	
�	$$�����''�������.����5�������5	���
��'�������������%��
���'�
����������
��
���	
�+�������$�8�����
��5��������������	���
	��%������#�'���������
������
�8��
	���
�������	%%��$	���
�����$����
$��������%��
��5�����%�������
������������
��	
��	������������%%�#��'������
���
�����������$�+���
�

1+�+��� )����������'���
!�
������%��%�����	$$����'����������.8�������������	%%��$	���
�
����8��������������
��
��	���$	�����	
�����	����
�'�$	
�������+��)���%��%�����
:� "���	���$	���
�	���������	�������������	#����������%����
��%�
��
��#8�
��5��������#����������
���	�����5����#�5��!���������������������	�$�����
	����
������
��	���$�����'���������5
��
$����
��	%%��%��	���	$$����	
��	$$����
��%������
��8�$#$���	
��%�������	
���
!����5	����������5
�$�
���+�����	���	
��
	��
�������
��%�	

�
��	%%��$	���
����������	����!���	������������%��
���'�����������
5�������������
��12��5����
�����������''�	
�	$$�����''�������.�5�����
�#�%�������	
�
	
��$#$�����
!�����������5
+�������$��	�������$���������
���5������������$��������

Page 39



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�
���������.�	
��	5	#�'����������5
+��)����5�����
���%�������������5
��������
'	$��������	
��5�����
���$�
�������������%�	

�
�+��)���	%%��$	���
��	�����
�
����������5����	��	�����%�	
�5��$������	��
��	����������5������%���
��	��'�����
!��
���������������������
��
���	
�8���5������''�$����	���$�������	�������
�����������
����
����
���	
��'����������	���%������������
�������	������������%��
���'������
��������$�

�$�����������������%��
���������������	
����	��������	����������
��������'�����	''�$+�
�

1+�+��� )�������	��������
��	��'���%����$���	
�%���+������
��#�������������������	�����5�����
	�����	������	$$�������������'����������5
���	�������.+�����������������
$���
�����$�)�	
�%������������
����	��	��������
�	��
��$	���
��'�������������#�$����
'���%����$���	
�%����%�������
�����������%�
�	
���
������������
��	������������������
���������	
������	�@	$�
�������+��)���$����5�������������	
��	��#����	�����'���������
5	����E�������������������.�����
����	
����	��������������	��������
�	����+��
/����������8�	���������	��8�5�������'����������	����
������	#�����'�����������
����	���
�
�������	�@	$�
���	
��������
���%�����������'���#��
�����	
������$�����'�����
�
�	
$���
��+���
�

1+�+��� ����������
��	����	�8�	���������''�$����	�����$����
��
��	%%���	��'�������
���
�	����8���	����������
������
���������'�
	
$�	��#����%�#��$	��#��	
��������
������%��
���'�����������
��
���	
�+��������
���	��	�����'���������
$�����5�����
$�����'��������
�	��������	%%�����
���	��
��������'������������%��
�����������#�
�������
�	����8���5�����������
�$���	�#�����
�������	�������@�
$���
����%��������	��
	
��	��#���	���	
����	��	$$������������@�
$���
�����	���	�	��	������������	
��
���������'�����	%%��$	���
�����+����������8�	��
������#�������
$���B���5	#�&''�$��8�
����)���
�#�$�
�������������%	$���
��������
�	����8���.�	
��������@�
$���
���
�
����	��	�'��������%��%������$	����'�����������%��
�8��������''�$�����%�
��
���	��	
�
	%%��%��	������
�	�����$��������%��������	�������%��
���
�������.��������������
	%%��$	���
�����8��������	�
�����'�����:� "���	���$	���
�	
�������%�����'	$�������8�
�������	���%����������������%���'��������
�+���
�

1+�+�.� )�����
$���B���5	#�&''�$����	��	����%��������	���$���
�����%��%��	������$�����
������	
�8�5��$��	�����������	�����%�	
���	������
�%�������8�	���
���	��	�����
'���$�
�����	���
�	���������	���	��������5�����
������������	���5����	�����������
�	�����8�	
��	����	���$���
�����%���
��	����	''�$��������	
��$�
����$���
���	''�$�	
��

����@�$���
��	�����
��	������
����	�������������	�����+���
�

1+�+��� ������	
�����	�������$�����#5	#�	
��	����$�����	�%����$��������'�5	#�5��$��$	
����
�����'��������#�
�
���������������$���8�%��%����
�������8�%��	��$#$��������
�'���+��
)����0����
��������
��	��%��%�������	��
��������	
���	������	����������������������
�����	
��5������������������$������������������������
���
�$���	���#��0��
���������
������
��
���	
�+��B�5���������	%%��$	���
�����������
����
$�����������	
��������
��	
�%��%���
������	��������
$#�	$$����	
��%��%���
����	
���'�������
��
	$$���+��)�����	
���'�������$��
������	$$����5����
�������������$������5��������
��
$�����������'�F	#�)�	�+��;���
'�������	
��	����$�����������	%%��$	���
������
	��	�������5	#�	
��	
#�$�	
�����������	���
��
���'������%����$��������'�5	#�5����

������������������	����	�������8�	
�	%%��$	���
����������������'�F	#���%	����
�+��
B�5����8�	�������
����	���������
���%�����������$�
'��������	���
��
���'�����
������5	#+�����5��������%��'���
��	��������	�
�����
������0����
��	���
��
��	
��
$�
�����
����������5����
����������$�
��������5��
������	#�������%��%�����	��
����������	�����+�

Page 40



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�
1+�+��� �
�$�
$�����
�����%��
$�%����'�	����
�	�����@�
$���
��
���������.����	$$�%�	���8�

��5����������$	
�
�����������
�#���	
���'�	$$����������������
��������%����
�
����	%%��$	���
�����8�	
��	����$��	�$�
�����
������$����
��������
�������	�8�
	��
�������������
��8�����������%��
���'�����������5��!��5��������������%��
���'�
����������
��
���	
�����%�������	�$�����
	����	
��$��%����
�����������%��
�+��
)����������'���	''�$�������
���'��������������%��
�����
���$�
�������������������
�
	����������%	$��	
�����������
��%�$�'�$	���
���'��������
�	�����	
���
���
	��
���	�����	���$	
����$�
���������#�$�
�����
+�������$�8�����%��
$�%����'�����
������%��
�����	$$�%�	���+����
�

1+2� *�������	��
�����
1+2+�� )������/�	
��%���$#�:�-��'�����:���%����������:��	���#���E�����$�
�����	���
�

����������
����������%	$���'�����%��%�����������%��
���
�����
	���	��
�
����
��
�+��)����%	���$��	��#����	�������������%	$���
���	�������#�%����$����
�%�$����	
���	���	���	
���0����
��������	
���	
��$	%�
�+���
��$����#�	�������
��
	
�������#��	������
��
����	!�
�	
������������5��������$����
��	%%��$	���
�	
��
�����5	��$�
���������#�������
$��?��*$��������	
��)����&''�$��+�
�

1+2+�� )���	�������
���
$������	����!�����#�	
��	�������
����'���������8��0����
��
������
��8������8��������	
������������
��
��	��	+��)�����	���
����	�����#�
�����
	����������5����
�����	��	8��5����
�#�F�����'������������	%%��0��	���#��+��
	
���+.!��'�������������	
��������%����
�������	��:#$��9���!����%	����'�	���$	��
9���B	���	���$���
���	
+��)���������������$���$���������
$���'��	�����8��	��8�
5	��������8������8���������8���	����
	!�8����	��$�������
�5��8��	�
��5���	
��	�
�	����#��'��%�$�����'������+��)����
�����������#�5��!�
����������%�$����	
��E�	���#�
�'�����'	�
	8��������	
����	���	
��	
���	��	����$�
������������%���
��	��'���	����'�
����	������%�$���+����
�

1+2+.� F����
�����	�������
����������$����
������	���������5�����
���
�����������
�	0�������	
���	%��'�������
+��)�������	$!
�5����������%�������5�����'����
�'����
	
��$���������'���$������
�+��/�����������������%������%%���������%��%��	�����
���	�
�����	��	�	���
������:#$��9���!�	��	
��%�
��%	$��	
���
�	
$�������	��	�
'���5�����'�+��F�������	������%����$�����%�$����������%������$����
���'�������
�����#�5��!�'����	���	���
��������
���	#����	%%��%��	���'����	���	
��'�������
�����#�5��!�'���;��	�����������5��+��)����0$�����
��'����������'����	������	
��
����$��������'������0����
�������$��������������������	������$����
���8���5���������
�����#��������������	����������	
��������������	
��	����$������$�������5�����
������
�������
�	�����������$	��%�%��	���
+��:����$��	�	
$�������$����
�������������'������

����
����	��
����'����5�
�����������$��$!���'�����������8�������	
��������
���
	
��	���'�$�	��
�����	�����$����
���+���
�

1+2+�� )���	�������
��	���������	������������
��!��#�������	����!����5	���������	
�������8�
��	������������%��
��5����
�����������
�����������'��	���	��'�������������%������
��
��	���	%��	���%���������
������	���
�'�
$��+��*
�	
$���
���	���	����
��$����
�����
�����'�����'�	%%��%��	����	
��$	%�
�8�%�	
��
���'�5���'��5���8�
%�������
��'�
������0���'����	�
��5���	
��������	
��������
����0���'����	��+�
�

1+2+�� �
�$�
������
�������
'���	���
�������
$���*$���������	��$�
'��������	������$�������
:�����'�:%�$�	��:$��
��'�$��
������������������8�)#
��#�	
	������
������+�!��	5	#+��
B��
���B�	���:::�����2!������	
$��	
��9��5
� ����:::��	
���	��	����������

Page 41



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

��+�!��'��������	%%��$	���
�����+�)�����
$���*$���������	��$�
��������
���$�	������'�5	���������E����5	����'���������������5�����������	���
��%	��5	#��
�#�5��$������������%��
��$�����	''�$��������:::�?�+���
�$�
������
��������%	$���
�
%����$�����%�$����������
$���*$��������	���������	��'������������#�5��!�5	��
��E������'���;��	�����������5��8���$����
����	�$�
�����
�����
���������$�������
�'������0����
���	���������8�$�
�����
����E����
�����	�����'�������
�8�����%�������
��'�
����	����0���	
������%�������
��'����	���'�$�	��
����+�
�

1+2+1� /����5�
�����������
��'�����	������
	���$����#��
'���	���
�������
$���*$��������
�	��%��������	�'���#����	�����$�
����	���
����%�
���	�����	�����	����+��&���	�������
	������
	���
'���	���
�%���������	������$��������%��������$�
$��
���	�����
���	���
��;��	�����������5���	
��9	���	
�8����@�$�����$�
�����
�8�����
������%��
��5����
����	���	����
�'�$	
��	��������''�$���
���	�������#�%����$����
�%�$���+����
�

1+2+-� �
�������$�����	����������
���	�����
�����������5��������	%%��$	���
�5��$��
	���������	��������	���
��������$��������#�)���������$���
�&������������	��������
	����0����
���	��������	���	'������8�$�
�'���8�����%���'�������	
��
	�����
�������5�������#��''�����8�	�@	$�
�����������������
�	�����	
��5����
�	�@	$�
��
'�����+��&'����������#���������1�������	
��������%��'�������	���$�
���������������'�
�����E�	���#�	
���	���8����������	
��2�����%��$�
�������������������	���	
����
������	
��.������%���'���5�E�	���#+���������8�	��	������#$	�����	
��	��	�����
*
������&	!�	���$	�����#���������6�����E�	���#7�	
������5����
�����	%%��$	���
�����+��
)��������������E�	���#�������	�����������������������
�	����+��&�����������5����
�����
�����	���$����
��	5����
�	
��	����'���5����	���+�
�

1+2+�� )���%��%��	�����������	�
�	���	
#��0����
��������	
���������	��%��������	
��
%�����������
�$���������	
���%�
��%	$��+��:����������5����
���������������������
$��	�������	$$����%��
��	
���
���
	�����	�����	��8���5�����	�����������������	#����
�'��������	�����	�������
!
�5
+��)�����%������$����
���	�'������������#����
����������	������������	������	
��$�
$��������	������������%��
��$	
��	�
�	�
�
�����	@����#��'�����������	
�������	���������	���������+��/��������������
��$����
����������$���
��'�%����$�����'�
$�
��	
��5��!�
��%��$����������%����$��
���	�
��������+��)�����
$���)����&''�$����	��$�
'��������	�����������
����@�$���
�
'����	
�	�����$�����	��%���%�$�����	
����	������'�
��
���	
��$�
$�����
��'��������
�����������������%����	����	���'	$���#+��)�����
$���)����&''�$���	������5��������
��$����
�	���
�'���'��������
'���	���
�����������������	������������	�����+�
�

1+2+2� &���	��8����@�$���������$�
�����
����$����
�����#�������
$���*$��������	
�8�
���@�$�����	�'�������	�����$�����	��	�������
��	������������'���������������	������
	%%��$	���
8�����������%��
��$	
�����
����	!�
�5����������
�'�$	
��	�������
��%	$���
���	�������#�%����$�����%�$��������
���%���	
��������	
��������+��
�	
��$	%�
��	
���$����#��
�	
$���
���	
�������	���
����%��%�����	
��	����$��
����������%��
���'����������5�����$��%�#�5������E������
����'����������	
��%���$#+�
�

1+��� ����	���
1+��+�� ����$#�:���J:���	�
	����F	���� 	
	����
�?��'�����:���%����������:��	���#�

�
��$	������	��������%��
����������
����	�����	�������'�����	�
	����5	����
�	
	����
���������$��'��������!�	
��	�����	
�	���������%	$���
�5	����E�	���#�
	
��E�	
���#+��;���
�������D���'����������	
����	��%	����'����������������
��'����5����
�
����*
����
��
�����
$#�'�����D�
���	�/��������!���������
���	�����
�

Page 42



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

���������+��)����	@����#��'�������������5����
�'�����D�
������������
������
���$���
�
	���
��:#$��9���!����D�
�����	
��.+��)����	�����%�	
�����������5��������
	%%��$	���
�	
������/��������	��������	������%��%��	���������0$���������	��	�5����
�
'�����D�
�����	
��.�'����������
��	��������%��
�+��)���	$$������	��5����$�����
������������'�����D�
������������
���%��%��������$�
����$��	
#������
��5����
������
	��	�	
�������	���
����%��%��������$��%�
�	���'�����$	%	$��#������������������
$�
����$���
��'�������	�+�
�

1+��+�� )���/���$�
$��������	�����������
���
��$	���
��'�����
��5	����'�����
�8�
�����!�
'�������'	$��5	����'�����''������	
��
����5���'�����
�+��)���*
����
��
�����
$#�
�	��	���������	�����#��	���
����@�$���
��������%��%��	��$�
'����
����	��������������
%	���	��#���$	����5����
�/�����N�
��.��'�����:#$��9���!8�5��$�����$�	���'����	��	�
J�	�
������?�	
�����$�
�������������%���	�����#��'�'����	��'�����
�+���	������	����5����
�
'�����D�
���8��������	�
���������$	����5����
�'�����D�
���+����������$��
�������	������
������%��
���'������
�����$�	�����	��J��������
��	���?�������%��
��	
��	����$��
���������	���E������
��'�������	%%��$	���
�������$�
��������	�	�
���������E��
��	��
�����	�����������
��������/+��)�����������E�������������������$	��	�������#��������
	%%��$	
����������5�������������	��������������	�	��	����5��$��	���	����5������!��'��
'�����
�+���
�

1+��+.� F�������	������%	�����������E��
��	����������	��	�����'���������
$�������������
�+��
�
�����$	����'�����	%%��$	���
�����8�	��%	����'�	�5�������������
��%��������'���
	���$	���
��
�����:� "��8�������
$����	���
����	!�
�������E��
��	�������'�������
����+�����������������	$$�%������	��������	���������������	�	��	����'��������
��
������%��
���
� 	�!���"�	#��
�
�
���'�����������	���$	%	�����'�%������
������
�$	����'�������%��
����	�������E������'���������5
���������$	����'�������%��
����	��
����%��%����������$	
��������+��;���
�������E��
��	��������	�����
��
����	!�
�'���
����:� "���������
���$�
��������
�$���	�#������	��
	���������=	�����������������
���$�
�������������
���������5
��	��%���
��	��	����
	����������+���
����������	���
�������
���	���E������
��'���
�5������
��������	���$	����	
��%���������
� 	�!���"�	#��
�
	
������	%%��$	���
�������	�����
�	��������	������%��'�������%���
+���
�

1+��+�� B�5����8�5������$	
��������
��������%��%��	�������$	���	����'�����������������%��
��
���������'�'�����D�
��.+��)���*���	���	���������	���	�����
������$	���	
��
	�����
�'�����%��%��	���5��$��	���	''�$�����#�'�����D�
��.�	��$�
'�������
�����/���6���
	$$������	��'����������.�	
�����
�	����7���	�����#�5����
�������	!�
��	
#�
���%�!��$����
����
�������E��
��	�������	
����	�����#����
�����E��������	�����
�#��	���$��������
���'����������+���
�

1+��+�� :��'	$��5	�������%��%��������������$�	��������:#$��9���!�'����5�
��	���
�	���
����
�
�������	���������$�	�����	������
�����	������	
������0����
������
'������	��+��)���
	���
�	���
����%��%������������
�%�%���5����
�����������%��
�������	
��	����
������������%�������
��'�	
��
������	���
�	���
�%�
��5����
������%�
��%	$��	
��
5����
�����	��	����
��'����	��5����
�'�����D�
�����	
��.+��:#$��9���!���
��	��
��
����
������	������
�	�#��'����������	
����	����
�������������"�$!��5+��+�!��5����
�'���������+��)��������'�5	����������	
��%����	�������'	$�
��5����	��������$��
���'	$��5	���+��)������'	$��5	������	�
	���%�%���	�������������������'���	��%���
�
�#�����������#�$��%	
#�	
������	���
�	���
�%�
������������	�
�	�
����#�	�
�	
	����
��$��%	
#+��)���	%%��$	
���	������������	��������'����4
�����4���������
	$$�%��
���������'	$��5	������	�
	���%��%��	��+��B�5����8���������	����	��	����8�
�����	���������$��	��	$$���8�5�����	��#����������E��������	��$	
�%�������	�

Page 43



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

$��%����
�����������%��
���'�����5�����:� "�������+��)�����
$���5�����
���
$�
��������	�����	��
���������'	$��5	�����'�����	%%��$	���
�������
��%�
��
��#�'����
�������'	$��5	����'��������5�����	���$	���
����	%%��%��	���	
��5����8��
�������
����
����8����	���
���������	�����	�
	������	�
	����#�����5��$����	���5�����������'	$��
5	������	�
	���'��������5������'�����:� "���	���$	���
�	
������$������'	$��
5	���+��������
����
��
������	��������	�
	���'�������5�����	���$	���
������	���5�����
�
����$����
��	%%��$	���
�����8�������	������	%%��$	���
������'�����%	����'�	�:� "���
	���$	���
�5������	�
	����#�����	
��	���������	���������
���%�����������$�
'������	��
����%��%��	���5�����	$����������+�
�

1+��+1� /������	�
	������%��%�����������$�

�$������������0����
���	�
����	�
	����#����+��
4
�����4����������	��$�
'�������������	%%��$	
����	��'������	�
	���$�

�$���
�$	
����
%��������	
����	��������	���
��$�
$��
�����	���
������	�����#��'�����%����$�
��5��	����#�����������	���
��%�	
�	$$�����	��
������������%��
�+��)�����	���
�0����
����5�����
���
����5���	��	
��	�%��%�
����	���
�	�@	$�
�������������+��
�

�$���
����%��%�������	�����
	���5�����%��'��	
��5��$����
��%	�	�����5���������
�	
�+�����������$�
$��
���	������
��	������#���$	��������
���	���������$	%	$��#�
�'���5���������$�
$��
����
�����'��$�����
�����	���$��'����������5��	����
����	!���
	
���������%�
�����������$��%��������4
�����4��������+���
$��
��	��	�������
�
�	�������	������	%%��$	
�������
����	�����''�$��
���	
�����$�

�$����������	�
��
�#����8���5��������������'��������	
�����	�%���	����	��������5��
��	
���5
���+���
�

1+��+-� )�����
$���"�	�
	���*
��
�����	��$����
�����
��������'	$��5	����%��%��	���
	
��	���������	����	�
	������	���8�%�	
�	
��$	�$��	���
��$��������$�
�����
���	
��
����������'���	%%���	��	����������������	��������	����'������
��%�	

�
��%��������
�
5������������	
���+��)�����
'���	���
�5����	�����	������������������$�
$��
��	�����
�#�����"�	�
	���*
��
�������	���
������
�5	����'�����
��	
������5	�����	���8�
��5������
�%��
$�%���������
$���"�	�
	���*
��
�����	��
����@�$���
��������
%��%�����������%��
���'���������+��������$�8��	!�
���
���$�
�����	���
�����	���$��
����
��#�����*
����
��
�����
$#�	
��������
$���"�	�
	���*
��
���8�����
�
'���	���
�%���������#�����	%%��$	
��	
��������$	����@�$�����������&''�$����	���$��
��	������������%��
���'����������$	
�$��%�#�5����������E������
����'�%���$#�:���
	
���������/�5�������	������'��������!�	
����	�
	���������	��'��������
'���	���
����
��E������������5���5����5�������%	����'�	�$��%����
�����������%��
�+�
�

1+��� �
������

����
1+��+�� )�����
$�����$�	����������	��	���������	����������������$	����5����
�����	��	��'�

����'��������5
�'������	
�����������"���
��	
�'�����=��	$�	�����'����%������5��$��
�	#��	������
���������	
���0%�������'���������	����%���������$�%�������
5	���+�
)�������������'���������%���
��	��'���$����
��#��
!
�5
�	�$�	������$	����%������
	
��'�	�������'�%���������$�	
�����	
��	���������%����
�+��)�����%��������������
�
����	�'��'�����	%%��$	
��	���������	��������	���
����$�����������
	���
�����
	�$�	������$	��'�
���5����
����������	
��	����$��$�
���������	�������������5����
��
%���
��	��'���	�$�	������$	����%�����+��;���
������$�
'��$��������
$�����$�	���������
�	�����$�����������	�����5��������	%%��$	
�?��$�
����	
��	
��'����5�
��
�����	���
��
����$�
$�����
���$����
���	�$�
�����
������%����������$����������%����
�	���
�
�'�	�%�	����%����	�����'�	�$�	������$	��5��!���	���	!���%�������
�'���	
��
���	��
'�������	��	���
8�$��%����
��	��	�%������%�#��$	�������#�	
���	����������	��
���
$��
���'�	
#�	
��	�������������
��'����6�%����	��I��	�%����'���������#�	��	78�
'����5����#�'������������	���
�	��	%%��%��	��+�*	$��%�	����'�5��!������������
�
	$$���	
$��5����	�5�����
��$������'��
������	���
�6F:�7+�)�����5�����
��$������

Page 44



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

��	������	%%�������
�5����
���#�������	

�
����������#�%������������$����
$���
��
�'�5��!�+�
�

1+��+�� ���������%������
	���#�	���$�����	���	
������	%%��$	
���	��	$$�%��������%���
��	��
��	�����������$�
�	�
�������$�
�	��
	���
+����;���
���
�����
����%�����	�����
�
�������������
��'#�
���0����
������8�%�������������	
��%���
��	��'���$�
�	��
	���
+��
������
�������	��%	�����'�����������	��%���������	
��	
����	�����0��	$���
���������
�	@����#��'�����������	�����
�	���$�����	��	
���%�
���
$��%����������-2+��&���	�������
��%����$�
���������	���	�����
��������$��	
�������	
��$����
����������
$�
�	��
	���
����!������5�������$����
������	��%����	
������������
�+��/��������������
���
��'��������%���	�����#��'�$�
�	��
	���
�'�����	�������
��	
��%���������	��
���
����!��#�������	����������!���������	��+����
�����%��������#��
�������%��������
��
$��������$������$���
�&''�$����	��	���������	��	�$�
�����
������%��������
��E�����'�������	�������
���'�$�
�	��
	���
+��)�������$�
����������������''�$��
�����
�
�������	�����������
����	�������0����
�����'������������
���	
����	������
$�
����$���
�5��!��	����
����	!�
�	%%��%��	���#+���
�

1+��+.� )�����
$���*$�
���$�"�����%��
��&''�$����	����E�������	���$	��*�%��#��
��
	
��)�	�
�
���������
������
$������	��	�$�
�����
��'�����$�
��
�+���������������
��%��#��
��	
����	�
�
���'���$	��%��%���5���������������
��5��$��$��������
$����
����	
����%%�������#�������
$���	�$�
�����
������E��������5�����
���
$��%�#�5�����������������������
������	���
	����	

�
��;���	
$��	�����5�����
������
	��	�����	�	�
���5��$������	%%��$	���
�$����������'�����5���������$��	�$�
�����
+��
/����������8�	������������
����	��8�����	%%��$	���
��	�����
������������#�	�
%�	

�
��	��
��	
�����
���$����
��#�5����
�����$�
������'�	������������������
������%��+������$������	#������	����������������������	���$	���������������������	�
$��%	
#�5��������%��#���$	��$�
����$���
�5��!���8���5��������5�����
������
��	��
	���������E����������	!������������%��
��	$$�%�	��������
������
�����+���
�

1+��+�� &
����@�$�����	��	����
�����������E������
��'��� 	�!���"�	#��
�)�5
���
$������
%���������''�$��
����%%�#��'�	������
��+��)�������	��	�����'�������)�5
���
$��+��
B�5���������������	���
������
�����E���������)�5
���
$������%�������	
�	������
��
'�������#�������
��5�����E�������
�8�������'�������)�5
���
$�������	
	�����%%�#�
	
��%�������'�������	������
����'����������	����	
��	
����������$��
������#�)���
�	���
	���������
��:�$���#���	��$�
�	$��
��������
$���$	
8��
������$	���8����
�����
��#����
	����
�	�5	���
������+�������$����������������
���	��	����	��%�	

�
��
$�
�����	���
��
������������
	���
��'�����	%%��$	���
+���
�

;)%� ����,3�.���
-+��
�

)�������������$	����������������$����
��������%��
�����
�	�#�'��� 	�!���"�	#��
�
	
����������'����$�	�����	��	���%	������'��������������%��
��%�	
+��B�5����8�����
��������%	����'��������������������
��%��������'���'�����������
��������%��
���
�����
:� "���	
��������	$$�%������	���������������
�	�����	�
	������$	���
8��
�����������'�
�����0����
��������������%��
�8�5����������
�'����'��������'	$�������8������$���	
��
�
'�	����$������''������#������	�!�����5
�	
��5����%�������	������
	�������
��
��%%�#��
�	$$����5����
	���
	��%�	

�
��%���$#�%���������+��/����������8�����
������%��
��5����%�������'���	''���	���������
���
�	$$���	
$��5��������$#�:���
	
���
'�	����$�����%�������
��
�	$$���	
$��5����%���$#�:2�	
��5����
�����������
�
���
�'�$	
��������'�	���$�����	���	
�+�
�

-+�� )���%��%�����	$$�������	$$�%�	�����
�%��
$�%���	���
����	
���'�	$$�����������

Page 45



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

� ����8�����������%��
���'����������5�����
�����������
����������	''�$���%	$��8�
�
$��	���'��������!����	�������#�	''�$����	�������#�%����$�����%�$����	
��$	
����
������%����
�	�5	#���	��5�����
������
�'�$	
��#�	''�$������	��
�������'��0����
���'�
'������������
��+��B�5���������������%��
���'�����������5�����	������$�����
	���5����
����������
��
���	
���
����	�������	$$���8��
���
	���	#���8�����$��	��$�

�$�����#����
����������
��
�������8�%����$���	
�%����������8����'	$��5	������	�
	��8��$����#�
�����	���
�	
���%�
��%	$�+��������	$$�%�����#�������
$�����	������	%%��$	���
������
$	
����������%����
��%�
��
��#��'�����������
��
���	
��������	��	�$�
�����
����
��E������������5���5�����	%%��$	���
������5����'����%	����'�����5�����	���$	���
�	
��
$��%����
�����������%��
���'�����5�����	���$	���
+����
�

-+.�
�

�$$����
��#8�������$�
����������	�8��
�%��
$�%��8�����%��%��	��������5�������������
��
%���$����	
����
��	����E������
����'��������/�	
�������5����$��%�����5����
:���%����������:��	�������:18�:28�:��8�:�-�	
��:����'�����:���%������
����:��	���#+���
�	�����
��	���������$����
�������
$����	����������������
�
��	���������5��!�5��������	%%��$	
���
�	�%��������	
��%��	$������	

������
��$����	
�	%%��%��	������$����	����E�������
������	���
	����	

�
������$#�
/�	��5��!�%	�	��	%����-+�
�

<)%� �.�=����*���*�"����������"3�.".*�������.��,�
�+�� ���5���	����	
�
� )�����	����5��%��
$�%	�����!��	���$�	����5�����������$����
�	���
�	��'����5�(�

�
��� 5���� 	
#� %�	

�
�� ��$����
� ���� 	%%��$	
�� �	�� 	� ������ �'� 	%%�	�� �'� ���#�
���	�����5���� ���� ��$����
� 	
�3��� ���� ��%������
� �'� $�
�����
�+������ $	
� ���
	5	����� �����%�$����� �'� ���� ��$�	
���� '��� ��	��
�� ���� 	%%�	�� =� 5�����
�
��%����
�	���
�8�	���	��
������
E���#+�

�
)�����$����
� ���$�	���
�����#�5	#��'�	�M���$�	�������5��#�	� ������%	��#+�)���
$��������$�����
�������5��
����������	�����
���%���	���
�������	%%��$	���
��'�
%���$#� ��� ����� ���	$�� �'� ���� ������ �'� %��$������ ��� ���� %��
$�%���� �'� 
	���	��
@����$�+�B�5���������������������������5�����5	#�����	�������������	$����$����
�8�
�	����� ��	
� ����	!��	� ��$����
� �
� ����%�	

�
�� ������� ����������8� 	��������
���#�5���� �
���'����5�����������$����
��������
��	��
	����	�����������	���
	�����
%�������+�)����'�������#�	���$�
$��
���5�����������	���#��'�������$����
8�
�������
%�	

�
��������+��� $�	���
����#�5	#��'� M���$�	�������5���������	7�%���%��#�
	
���7��
�	
#����
��
����	������	
���������
����	'������������
�������	!������
$�	���'�����	�����'�����	����+�

�
9���� �'� ������ ���!�� 
���� ��� ��� �	�	
$��� 	�	�
��� ���� ���!� �'� 
��� %��$����
�� ���
�������
�� ����	%%��$	���
+� �
� ������$�
	���� ������ ���	����	� �������'�	%%�	��	�	�
���

�
=�������
	���
�'���	%%��$	���
�'���5��$��$�����$	
�	�������	5	����+�
�

�+�� +���	����
��
� ����$���������������������������%�$��'���%���	���	
��'	���#���'��	
��/����������$���

����$�����	���5��'�������%�	$�'����
@�#��
���'�%��������
�+��)������	���������
�	�	
$���	�	�
��������������	
��'���������'��������	
������������#�������%��
��
�'�������
�#��
������
���������'���������
��#+�
�
/����������$�������$�������E��������	���������������'��	
��5
�������������	�	
$���
	�	�
���������%	$���
�������
��+�

Page 46



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�
)����������	���
��	�����
��	!�
��
���	$$��
���
�	�����
��	������	�����
��$����
�	���
+�

� �
�+.� *>����
����
� )���$�
$��
��'�%�	

�
���	5������������	������������'��	
���
������
���������'�����

%����$�	���	���8��	�������	
��������'�	
#�%	���$��	������%+�*E�	���#�5��������
���'�	�

�������'�J�����	
��$�
�����	���
�?���	��
����������5��������
���	

�
��
����������������?���
����
������$���
�-�6�7��'�����)�5
�	
����
��#�
��	

�
���$���2-�+�

� �
2+�� 1�	�	�����.������
��	��
� )�����	�����!��#�'�
	
$�	����%��$	���
���'�������$����
�	
��3������%������
��'�

$�
�����
�����$�	���
�����#�	�%�	

�
��	%%�	�����@���$�	�������5+�)���$������'�
��'�
��
��	
#���$����
�5������������#�����	�������#�	
��5�����	�#���%�
��
���
�����
�$	���	
��
	������'�����%��%��	�+���$	��'�
	
$�	��$�
�����	���
��	���$	%	�����'�
���
���	!�
��
���	$$��
��5��
��������
�
�������%�	

�
��	%%��$	���
����
��'	��	��
���#�	����	����	���������	%%��$	���
+�)���5����������
������������������	��	�����'���
������$����
��	!��+�

�
�

�
$%)�� �?��= ��3����
�
��+����������	
����	

�
������$����
� �
�
��	��;����
��
��;���	
$�(�
�	���
	����	

�
������$#�/�	��5��!�

�
����:��	���#�	
��:	��������$���(�
:��=�:��	����$��%%��	$��
:.�=�)��� 	�!���)�5
��	
��&�����<�#��
�����
:��=���
��#�����	
��;���
�����
:1�=�:���	�
	����"����
�	
��"�����%��
�����
$�%����
:2�=��
'�	����$������
��������
��
:���=�)#%��	
���''���	�����#��'������
��
:�-�=�*
����
��
�	�����5��!��
:���=�:���	�
	����F	���� 	
	����
��

�
�
��+����������	
��%�	

�
��������#(��
�

��3��2��3&4)�&����
��	%%��$	���
�6	$$����'���	%%���	�7�'�����0���������
��	��
������%��
��6�%�����1���5����
��78�	���$�	�����%�
��%	$��	
���	
��$	%�
���&��
�
�

�
$$)����������.".���,�.�1����".���
�

������'�9	$!����
���	%����6)���� 4:)����$��%������'���	�����%����8����������
����
$�����������
$�
�	�
�
���0��%�����$�
'���
��	���
'���	���
7�

Page 47



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

�
�

	��
��� ������6����'�����B�����7���
���� +����$��
�

��$	�� ��������
�����������B������
�����"	���� �

��#�
�

�%%�
��$���
���*�"�R���=��
�����
��
�

Page 48



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

���*��.@�$�
�
!���������
�
�"�����������.".��A�B�
�
���+� �%%���	���'��������	�����'���������
�8������
�	
���0���
	��	%%�	�	
$���'�����������%��
�8�

�����	
��$	%�
���'����������6�����
	'����$	�����S��������������	�����S7���	����������������
���	
��	%%�������
�5����
���#�������$	��%�	

�
��	�������#���'����	
#�������%��
������
��
	
������������%��
����	������$	����������	��	%%�����+�

�
��	��
(��)���	%%��$	���
����	
������
��	%%��$	���
��
��������%�������
���'�����$������'�����
"�����%��
�� 	
	����
�����$������&����������	
��
��%	���$��	����	������
�
����������5�������%�$����������	����������������
������%��������
+�

�
�+� �%%��$	���
�'���	%%���	���'�����������	��������	�������	������������$	��%�	

�
��	�������#�

��'���������0%��	���
��'�������#�	���'���������	����'������%��������
+�
�

��	��
(�)����$�
�����
������E��������������%������#�:�$���
�2���'�����)�5
�	
��
��
��#���	

�
���$�8��22�+�

�
.+� )���������%��
�������#�%�����������	�������
���'���������0%��	���
��'��5��#�	���'����

�����	����'�	%%���	���'������	����'���������������	������������	%%�����+�
�

��	��
(��)����$�
�����
������E��������������%������#�:�$���
�2���'�����)�5
�	
��
��
��#���	

�
���$�8��22�+�

�
�
����.".��A�B�"+�"��*C3.�*������D�,�?*1��*�"+*��*D*,���*�"�����*��*��
�
���+� ���������%��
����	���$����
$���
����	� 	�������	
����5�
����5�����%���������

������%��
��5�����
����	���5�����������	�
�����'������	
�����
��'����'���	���$	���
��
����
%���$#�:��+�	��'�����:��������$	���
��	
�� 	
	����
���'�"�����%��
��6:� "��7���	
�
���=:��������
�"�	'��6/�
	����	
7��	�����-��� 	�$�������6S����:��+�	��	
�S7��	�����
�
�������������	
��	%%�������
�5����
���#�������$	����	

�
����������#+���

�
)��� 	�������	
���	���	�����������'����5�
�(�
=� ��������	
�	
��$#$�����
!��5��������:��+�	��	
����������	���	
��5�����'����������

	
����������0����
��%����$��������'�5	#��
=� A���$��	����
!�8��
$����
��'���%����$���	
�%���8�'��������	%%������	$$����

���
�	���������������	�
�����'�����:��+�	��	
����������	���	
��5�����'�����������
=� )���%�������
��'�%����$��%�
��%	$�+��
�
��	��
(�)���
�������	������������%��
���'���������������
���%����
������������%��
��
�'�����5�����:� "���	���$	���
�	
���
	�����$��%����
�����������%��
���'�����
:� "���	���$	���
+�

�
�+� �%%��$	���
��'���	%%���	���'�����������	��������	��������	'��������
�	$$���	
$��5��������

	%%������ 	�������	
+�
�

Page 49



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

��	��
(�)���
�������	������������%��
���'���������������
���%����
������������%��
��
�'�����5�����:� "���	���$	���
�	
���
	�����$��%����
�����������%��
���'�����
:� "���	���$	���
+�

�
1+� ���������%��
����	����	!��%�	$�8��
$����
��	
#�5��!���'����������
8��
����	��
����$���
�

 ������:�	����
���	�����
�������������8�	
��	%%�������
�5����
���#8�������$	��%�	

�
��
	�������#+�)���	%%������:�	����
����	������	�������������������������$�
����$���
�
%�����+�)���:�	����
����	���%�������'��(�
�+� ����%	�!�
���'�����$�����'�������%��	������	
������������
��+� ��	��
��	
���
��	��
���'�%�	
��	
���	����	����
���+� ����	����'�%�	
��	
���	����	���������
�$�
����$��
������������%��
���
��+� �������$���
�	
���	�
��
	
$���'���$����#���	���
���
$����
����$��	��������%�	#��
	
��'	$��������'���%����$����5�
�8�5�����	%%��%��	����
�+� 5�����5	���
��'	$���������
��+� ��	���������$�
����������������
��'������	
�����������
��$�
����$���
��
���+� 	��$�����'�����$#$��
�3���%���
���'�5	�����������
��'�������������
�	
��
$�
����$���
�5��!��
�
��	��
(��)��	�����$�
������
��
�����������
��
��	��	�	
�����%����$������	��
�������'�����
	��	+�

�
-+� 	7����������%��
����	����	!��%�	$���
����	�:�����
������	���
���%�����	�����
�

�
����	!�
����	����������
	�����	
���0��
���'�	
#�$�
�	��
	���
��
���������+�)���:����
�
������	���
���%������	�������
����	!�
��#�	�$��%���
��%����
�	
��$�
��$�����
�
	$$���	
$��5����"*/���	
������*
����
��
�����
$#H��H ��������$�������'�������
 	
	����
���'��	
���
�	��
	���
8������H+�)�����%��������������������������	
��
	%%�������
�5����
���#�������$	����	

�
����������#+�

�
�7��
��������
���'�����:�����
������	���
���%����'�
��
�����������������$�
�	��
	����	�
'���������%�������	���
��	�������	���
�:��	���#���	�������������������	
��	%%�������
�
5����
���#�������$	����	

�
����������#+�)���������	���
�:��	���#�������
�������	������
�����5����
���E�	��'#�	��$�
�	��
	�����	
���
�����	�������'�����*
����
��
�	�������$���
�
�$���22���
����	���
���������
��
���������'������	
��	'����������	���
+�
�
$7�)���5��!�����	�����	�����
��
�$���	�#�����	!���	'������$�
�	��
	���
���	������
$	�����������
�	$$���	
$��5��������	%%������������	���
�:��	���#+�
�
�7��
��������
����	��'�������$�
�	��
	���
����'��
��	��	
#������5��
�$	��#�
����������
	%%������������%��
����	��5	��
���%��������#����
��'�����������������%�������
�5����
��
������	���#����������$	����	

�
����������#+��
��
������	���
�	
�����!�	�������
�������
����
����	!�
��
�	$$���	
$��5����������E������
����'�6	7�	����8�	
��5�����������	���
�
���
�$���	�#�	�������	���
��$�������������%��%	�����
�	$$���	
$��5��������
��E������
����'�6�7�	����8�5��$��������@�$���������	%%���	���
�5����
���#�������$	��
��	

�
����������#+�
�
�7�/����5�
��$��%�����
��'���	���������
��'�����
�����	%%������������	���
��$�����	�
A���'�$	���
���%������	�������������������	
��	%%�������
�5����
���#�������$	����	

�
��
��������#���	������
���	��������$�
�	��
	���
����
��'�����	�����
��	����	'�8�	
������
�	
��
����
����E�	��'����	��$�
�	��
	�����	
���
�����	�������'�����*
����
��
�	��
�����$���
��$���22���
����	���
���������
��
���������'������	
�+�

�

Page 50



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

��	��
(�)���
�������	�����!��'�����	
��$�
�	��
	���
��������'�������������'������	
��	
��

���������
���	
��	�����
������8����������5�������������$�
��������5	����8�%��%���#�	
��
�$�����$	���#�����8�	
������
�������	������������%��
��$	
����$	�����������	'��#�
5��������
	$$�%�	�������!��������	
���	����	
���''�������$�%����+�

�
�+� ��������$��	�	
$��5��!��5����
�.����������'������	�����������
��������	���$����
$���
����

����������
�������	�����
�$�������
������$�
$��	$$���	
$��5�������	��������
��
�����
*$�����$	����������
���#�/��������������
���
���%���������

�
��	��
(�)���
���������%����$���
��'��	�����8��
��������9	�������$��6�22�7�

�
2+� ���������%��
��	%%�������#������%��������
���	���$����
$���
��������	%%��$	
�8����

������	��
�������$$��������
������8��	�����$�����������%����
�	���
��'�	�%�	����
%����	�����'�	�$�	������$	��5��!���	���	!���%�������
�'���	
��
���	��'�������	��	���
8�
$��%����
��	��	�%������%�#��$	�������#�	
���	����������	�����
$��
���'�	
#�	
��	�����
��������
��'����6�%����	��I��	�%����'���������#�	��	78�'����5����#�'������������	���
�	��
	%%��%��	��+�*	$��%�	����'�5��!������������
�	$$���	
$��5����	�5�����
��$������'�
�
������	���
�6F:�7+�)�����5�����
��$��������	������	%%�������
�5����
���#�������	

�
��
��������#�%������������$����
$���
���'�5��!�+�

�
��	��
(�)��������������	�$�	������$	���
�������

�
��+� �������
��$��	�	
$�8����������
8����$�
����$���
�5��!���	���$����
$���
����	
�

������$�����	�� ������:�	����
��	
��)���������$���
���	
��	�����
��������������	
��
	%%�������
�5����
���#�������$	��%�	

�
��	�������#�����
�����
���	�	������	
#��0����
��
����������������5��5����
����	�@��
�
����������+�)���	%%�������$�������	���������	�
���
�
������'����������	���
��'�����$�
����$���
�5��!�+�

�
��	��
(��)��%����
������������������5���
������'�������
���	�	��������
��������
��
5��!�+�

�
��+� ���5�����	
��
��	
#��
��$	���
��
�����	%%������%�	
�8�
��������%��
��	%%�������#������

%��������
���	���$����
$���
����	��$�����'����������%��	���'�'����5	�����'��������
�����
������	�����
��������������	
��	%%�������
�5����
���#�������$	����	

�
����������#+�/���
����	����	
$���'������8����'	$��5	�����������	�
���%	�	���'��������'����	
��
�����'	$��
5	����5�������%���������������$�	��������$��#�����
����$��#��
����0����
����5��	����#�����+�
)���������%��
����	������$��%�����8��	�
�	�
���	
���	
	�����
�	$$���	
$��5��������
	%%���������	���+��

�
��	��
(�)���
�����	��	���'	$���#�'�����'�������%��
��	
�����%����
��	
��
����
�
$��	����
����'	$��5	������
=�''�	
���������$���������!��'�'�����
��

�
�
����.".��A�B�"+�"��*C3.�*������D�,��3�.� �"+*�����"�3�".��/��.���"��
"+*����3��".����1�"+*��*D*,���*�"�
�
���+� �������������'������$$�%	���
��'������5����
������	�����'���
�	���'�$�	��
���������	����'�����	���

��������$��	������
8���	$!����8������%�$���8��%	���5�	
���5	���5���	�������������������	
��
	%%�������
�5����
���#�������$	��%�	

�
��	�������#+�)���	%%���������	������	������
��%����
�����
�'����%�������������$$�%	���
��'������5����
�3�������
�+�

�

Page 51



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	��������������	
�� 	�!���"�	#��
�

�

�
�

��	��
(�)���
���������%�������
��'�
����
���%%����
������'���5����������
�
�.+� �������������'������$$�%	���
��'������5����
������	�����'���
��	����0�������	����'���
�����#�

����������������
��'�����	���$����$���5����
���	���%�$������	�������������������	
��
	%%�������
�5����
���#�������$	��%�	

�
��	�������#+�������0�����������	��	
�	%%��%��	���
�������	�������������
��5����	�$��	��'������%	���	
�������	'�������%���	
�
��#����	�
��+�
)���	%%���������	������	��������%����
�����
�'����%�������������$$�%	���
��'������5����
�3�
������
�+�

�
��	��
(�)���
���������%�������
��'�������
���%%����
������'����	��8�5��$��	���*���%�	
�
�����$����:%�$����

�
�
����.".��A�B�"+�"���*��*,*D��"�1���"+*�,.1*".�*��1�"+*��*D*,���*�"�
�
���+� ����������������$���
��'�	
#��0���
	��������
���
����������	�������
��%�	
���	����������������

���	
��	%%�������
�5����
���#�������$	��%�	

�
��	�������#+�)���������%��
����	������
$	�����������
�	$$���	
$��5��������	%%���������	����	
�������	'�������	�
���'�������
��'�������'�����������%��
�+�)��������������$�������	�����������
�������	!���
���
	$$��
������	���$���
�������
�����������
�����9	���
����	���
�)��������!����9	���	
��
������
���
�����4<��

�
��	��
(�)����
�������������	
$������	��8�	�*���%�	
������$����:%�$���+�

�
��+� "���
���������������
�	
��$�
����$���
��'����������
�����
�
����	����$$����
������	��	
#�

����+�)�����
$�������������
�
���'������	���
�'����$��	�	
$��5��!+�
�

��	��
(����%����$������	��
��#��'�����	��	�
�
�1+� �
����$���
�5��!8��
$����
������	����	���'������������	
���
��	��
���'�����������8���	���

�
�#����$	�������������5��
�����'����5�
�������(� �
�	#����/���	#��-(.�=��(��8�
:	����	#���(��=�.(��+����5��!���	������%����������
�:�
�	#�����9	
!�B����	#��5�������
5�����
�$�
��
��'����������$	����	

�
����������#+�

�
��	��
(����%����$��
�	��#�������
��	��	��
��#�	
��������	����	
��5������
���'�������
���
����
���
�$�����%��0����#��������������%��
�+�

�
�
�
�
�
=�
�

Page 52



�

�����������	
������
�
��������		�	������������
�
����������������

� �����

��
�������

�
���������	
���	����	
������
�

�
�����	������ !!���"�#���������
$����"����%����&��������%���%�'���#��"���(�)��*�(()���+�,"���(�)��*���-�
�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������.�)(��. /#�

�
��������

�
0�'�����1��	�#�2	��
�

���������� ����	������������	�3�������!���������4�!���������
�	�����
��������	���!������
�*�
2����	��5�����	���
��
��������	��!��,����	������������	�����5�!������	��!����������
���������!�������6*)��	
�7�����	������
�

��
�����������8�	
� !!�9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	�:����������
�

�������	
����	��	'����������	���8�
�
�

��������������;��	�#�2	�	
�� ����������		�	�
�	�&��������%���%�'�

�
 ���������)��(���<�))���*�

�
=���2	����1����%�6��������������
%��:�����������	���������-��-%������+���!��	������������	�1%����!��������������1������
�%�

�
�
�
�������	��
��	�!������"��
�
��
�����
�����
����������
��	����
�����
�
�	��	���������
��

�����	�������������
�����"��
��	������
���#	����	��	
���	��� ���$����		�	�

Agenda Item 6

Page 53



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

���������	����"��
�
��
����������	
���	
���	��	
�����%&'�������	
�
���������
����������������	��	������	
����
��	�
�(������������
��	����
��	����������"��
�
��
���
��	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��)�%*�
�
�

�#���$�
%*&� $+#��������,�
�%��
�

#�������������	����!�������	�����		�	����������	�2�����	�1����������������
����
����������!����	��
�����	%��6����������������!���1���?������?�������	����	
�
��	
�����	����������
�!��������������%��#�������������	����������������*��
������?������������������!!�7�����	�������	
�����6*)?�������!����	������?�
��	
�����	���	
����������
�2�'�%��#2�����	���!�����������������
?��	�
�,��	���	��!������,����	�����������
��	�7�����	�������	
���	�2�@�	����	��!!�����
6*)��	�����!����!��������1?�����������	
?�@�	����	%��6	��	
����������1�����	
��������
��������	����������	���	��2������������������	�������2���2��������������
����

�������
��	
��������2�����
��������	���!�����������2������		������������
@���	��
�����2�����������	����	��
��
��	
����������������������	%��
�

�%��
�

#�����������������������������������	��������	���������
�2��������!����2�	��

�����	��"����		�	��:������	�?������	��	
�6������:������	�?�7�������
6�������	�?�#�	�����6�������	�?�#��������	?�9��<�	���	��	���������?�
$�����1�6���������	
�+���
����'�6�������	�%���
�

-*&� �.$#�,���$.��/�#���.�$.����
�%��
�

#��������������	���������������������	������	
���
���	����1�!�����	
����������
�	���
�������������!����:�����	���	
��	������!���������1�
�������
���	
��	�����
������������!���������%��������8������
����	
������,����	�����������������!!�
9��	!���
��8�	���	
��������������������!�����6*)%��9��	!���
��8�	�?�2����������
��
��2�1?��	�������������������	
�������	��1����
��1������,����	������	�����?�
������!�����������	
���������	������!�������%��#���������!�����������	���
�����1�
�	
�!�����������������	
���		����������	
���������������
�����
�	����	
�
��������%��#���
�����
�0�'�����1��	����2�1���	���������������������!�����������	�
�	�����	'��	��2�������
�	�����
��������	����������������	
�������
�	�
�����	����������!�7�����	����������������������%�
�

�%�� #�����	
������	����1�������2�����	�1������������	����	�!�������������2�����	�����
6*)��	
����������:1���A��'?��	��,����	��2��������?��		�	�����������������
2����������!�����������2�����������	���������	
�	����	
%�#����,����	������
�	������
���:�����	��2���
����
��������
��	
�������	
��
�������
��	
��	��
2����	�����
�����	
��!�9��	!���
��8�	��2���
��������	�
���������������
�������������	���
�2	�����%�#��������2������������1���������!�������6*)��	
������!�������
����	
�	�������	��
��������	�%�
�

�%)� #��������������	�����	����	��
����!�0�'�����1��	?�2����	������1�����!���
��1�
����6*)%��#�����2	���	�������������!�����������	
�����,������1��'���2�1%��
0�'�����1��	�����
�	��!��
��	���������������:��������8��������	��	
�����
:������������:�����1������0�'���#�2	��	
�����������'�1�!�����!��	�2�

��������	�%�
�

0*&� �#�����1�������.$$##��#$#��.��$.����1����,.��$.����
)%�� #�������������	������	��
��
��1��������		�	��:�������0�	������������������,�

Page 54



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

��@������������	�2���������	������������	��
�����	��2�����2���
���	�!���!���

�������1�������������		�	�����������%�
�

2*&� ����3�.$4��#��#�#�$�$.����
�%�� ��	���
��������	
��
�%�%�� ���5�
�����
�	�$�(	����	����>���"��
��	�#��������	
��!������!�����

����������	��	��������	
�����������	
���������	��
�
��	�����@�	����	�2��������
6*)��	
�����������
�B#B�@�	����	�2���
�����	�
�C������	
��	��!�%����2���
��������
����������'���������	���!�������!!����	���������2���
����	��
�
%�
�

�%�%�� ����
�	���������������	����>���������	���������
����������!�2���	�������
�

�%�%)� �����������+����	�>������"��
��	��!��������������
����
����������!�����
�	�����

��������	�?������������2���
�����C���
������	���������2�
���!!�
�����
�����	���	�����
�	���2���������1��:����!������
����
�����:�����1%�#���������
�!���	�������	�2���
�	��
��������
�2���������C�����	����!�����:���#1����	
�
6!!�
������1��!�7����	���	
���������������	�������	�������������������������!�
������
�0����������������	%�
�
#�����D�?��1����	
���	����!������!!�
�����������2����	��
�����������
��	�2���	��
2��������7����	��$	����	��#�����	
�2���
������	�!��
�����������	��
����������	�!�����������	�!������������	��2����	��������	�����
�	���2��������
���	���B���������	��6��������	������1��	
�:�����%��
�

�%�%�� ������
��	��	�����	�������>������"��
��	��6�����������	�����		�	������������	�
����	����
�	�������	
�������
�!!�����������������������	����������������	�!���
�������������
�
����������	����������	���
�%� 	������������!��*���������
����
�	��(*����
��������2�������C�����	���!�)��C�������
��������������	�
�������C�����	��!�������
��������	��2���
������?�*��C�%�#��������������
����������1��������	������C���
�����	���	������
����	��!���������	�����	���	
?�
��	�������	�����?�������	�!�	����!�2��
��	
��	
�2��
��!�����
������	���
�
%�
#������������	��!����	������2����	��
�����������'�
��	�����
������2��	�����

������������������%�
�
#���
����	��!��������	�������������
�2������������������	���������2�������	���
�!��	�����?���������	
�!������������	��2��������	�����!��������������,��	
�
����	��
���������1����	��������	��
��������	�������%�������������	���	
������
�	!����������������	?��	���
�	��	�������	
�!��������1��C�����	�?�2������������!�
����!�	������	%�#�������������

����	������	�������2����������?�������������	
�
��	
��������	�!����	���������%�
�

�%�%*� ����
�#	��	��>������"��
��	*��#�������������	������������	������	����������!��
������	�������	��!��������*��
2����	����	���	
��
@���	������,����	�����1�	��!���
�%��
#�����������	�����	��
��
����!��������!?�����	�������������1�	��!���
����
�!�	�
��	�
#���#�2	��	
����	�1����		�	��3���������	��0�	�����	������
��4�
3$	���	
4� 
�������3:������1��	�����	���������%����4?�����!���:����
$	���	
�������	��
��
��������	�	<�������1���	��������	%��
�
:����$	���	
������������
���������������	��	������������!�:����$	���	
E��8�	
�
/������		�	�������1�:������	��F���		�	��!��:����6�����	
� �@�������E%�6����1�
�!�2�������	����!��	
���"��

Page 55



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

����"..222%�����	���	
%��.��
��.������.���		�	�<!�<����G����<��@�������<
@�	�<���)%�
!��
�
#����������	��
�������:����$	���	
E���������@���������	������	�������	���	�
���		�	��������5��
�4�#������	������������!�������!�����������	
���	
����	��2��������������	������
�����������
�!������%��
�4�#���	���������������������������
���!��,����	��!�����������	��
��������	���	�
�	
�����
��������������	������!�������������	��	
�����	���������!�������������
������	����%��
)4�#���	���������	�2�������!����������������		�
�!���	
�����
�
��	������������
�	
��	������
�2�1��	
������������	������!��	�2�!��������������
�	��!��
���������
���	���	
�!�����
���	
��!�������	�������������	%��
��������	��
��
������������������2���
������	�����	��2���������1� �@���������
���@������������������������	��������!�������������	�����	���	�
�
��	���	
��!���
�������	�����	��!�����
��������	�?������
��������	���������	
�
���������������
����������	?�2�����������������������������	�����
��	�����
�����������
�
��������
�!���������������	%��
�
#�������	����������?�:����$	���	
�
����	���2�������������	���@�����	���������
����������	��
�
#�������	����!��	���@�����	�������������������	��	�������	��,���!�����#�2	��	
�
���	�1����		�	��6���?�
����	����	��	1�2�1��������:����$	���	
E�����	1�
�����	���9���	�	��A�
1��!�:���E���������!���	1������
�����������	�!����	���
!�	
�	�%��
�
H��2���
��������!����!�1���2���
��
���������!��������������!���������������	��1�
��	
�	�������1��!�����
������	�	�����%��!�1���2���
���'���	1�!������	!������	���
�
��������������	����������	
����	�
���������

��������2%�
�

�%�%�� ,���	�	��	���5�����>���������	���������
����������!�2���	�������
�

�%�%(� �����������>������"��
��	*��#���������
�
��������	����������������
��	�����
	���<2����	��
����!�0�'�����1��	��	
�����	
�����
�������������	��������
�����!�����,������1�����%�8�����
�2����	�����!������2	�!���
�?��	�
6����������������'�A���
�6�������	����������
���������!��������		�	��
����������	���	!�������������2�'�����	���!���
�����.�����<��
�������
����	
�
!��2��������2����	���������
�����	������������<�������	���!����������3���2��	�
�������1�	��!���
���	
������	
��������	����������������	��	
��!���������4%���������
���������������2�������������������	������������	��1����
�
��	�����
:��������7�������$	���	��	������
����
�	��!��
�2����	��������'�A���
�
6�������	�%�A�1�	
�����������	���	�	������2�'�����	���!��
����	
�!��2?�
����6�������	����	���
�����������	��<��2�����	�����!������	���!����������?�
����	��	
���
������
���%�7�2���?��������������	�	������������������������
!���
����������	��2����	����������!�����������
�
��������	��������	
���������	�����
����!�������	���	�����
%��	������������?�������	���
�����������������������
����	���	�!�����<��������
�!��
��������2������	�:����������������	�������
��	
�
�,������
�!��������������������������
��	2�
�%��
�
�������
����
���������������������������'�A���
�6�������	���1��90:�

Page 56



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

��	�����	��2������������	���������
�2������������������	�����
����������!����1�
�������!�������	���	!������	��������������������������	�������!�����������	�������	�
����������������!��������+%��9���	������������
��������!���������������
�	�������!�����������
�
��������	������?��	
�����������������
������������	�����
����?��������
����
�������������
����������!���������������2�'������
����
��	
����	��!��	1����		�	����������	�!������������
�
��������	�%�#���������
�
������������<�����	����	��8�����������1��!�����������������������2�'��
�������	!����2����$	������7������B�����
�	����	�B/	
����	
�	������
6��������1��!�8�	
������"�6����
��������
����
�	���������B�3���-4?���������
2������!���
����������	��!���������	
���!�����������������	�����������
�����1����������1��	
�������
��������	���	��3���������I���������!���������1�
����4%�#����!��?�!����������������������������	���1�����C���
����
���������?���������	���
���������	������	���������������2�����	�����!�
��	��
�������	
2�'���������!�����
��������	��2����	�����������	���	�	������
����2�'�����	���!��
����	
�!��2%��
�

�%�%�� ��	�����
��	�>�H����	����������������	���
����������!�������
�	������9��	!���
��
�������,���?���2���?������2���
�������������	�����	�����������������������!�����
�������3���1��������������	�������	����������!������C�����	�������	����!�����
����4%�
�
#����	!������	����
�	����������
�	�������
�
�2����	�����7�������:������	�����
	�����!!����	��2��	�@�
��
�����	��������C�����	����!����������!��������+?����1�
�����	���	���������
�	����	
�	��������+������
��������������	�2�'�
�	
���'�	��1����������A�,���32�����2��������
�
��'�����
���������	���!�����
�-����������������2����	��!���
���������	������	�����	�����
����4��	
�
����!���
���������������
�	���2����	�����������������	���!���������	�!���	���
���	��
������
?��	���
�	���	1���	�������	���
���1�����������	�%�6����������
�	���
����	��	
�
�������
��������
����1������
��������������1��������
�����	����
���������8�����6������1���������!��
�������������������������
��������������	
�	���
�	�������������2����	������������%�
�
#���
����	��!��	1�������
�
2����	��������
��!�����������������	������
�������	�
������!������?�
������?�����������	
���1���%�����������	����!�������1������������
����	��������������	��
�������������	�������	
���������������!��������%�
7�2���?���������	����������	��2���������7�������$	���	��	��#������	��
�����
�	%�H��2���
�����!���������	
���������������	��0�	�����	����	��
��
�����	�	���������	��	��!��	�����������1�C����!��
�8�	
��������!�����	��%�
�

�%�%-� +��(���>������"��
��	*��#��������������	?���������
��1���	��	'?����'�����
������������!�������	
�2����	�����:60������	
����������	�2�����������	��1�
�	
���,���	����	%�#�����	
�����!���!���������!����������
�	�����
��������	��
���������	��������
?����������2���������������@�����!�����������	����.��-��. /#�
3���@�����!�������4��	
���.��(��. /#��������������
��1�9��
��	%��
�
�	��

����	����������������	��	'���������
��	��	����������������	���!�
��.���)�.+/8��!��������	�������	��!��	���������	�1����������	�������6*)?�
���2�	��������������	
�@�	����	���1����������2����'	�2	�������������	�	����	��
@�	����	���	����	�%��7�2��������������������2���������������!����������	��
����������	�2�����������������
��1���	��	'��������������
�	�����
��������	��
�!���������%���	�����	�������!����������������	��!����������	�����
�	�����

Page 57



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

����������	���.�)(��. /#�2���
���������	��	����	
���������������
���������	
�
���	�������������������	���.���)�.+/8%��7�2���?��	�������!�������	��
�����	�
�!��������������������	���������2�1��������1���	��
�������������������
�
�	!������	��	����������������	�������	�	���������2�1����������	�%�
�
#��������������	�����!������������������*��������?�2������	��������������	���
����6*)�����������������?�2��������������������7�����	������2����������!���
��	'�����6

���1����
%��#���0�������	�
�2�	������
����	��	
����������1�����	
�
����	��	���!������	����
��������������	
���	'�	������6*)��	
�7�����	�����%��
#������������!�������
�������������1������	'�����6*)����������2	���	�������
7�����	�����%��:��������	'���2����2���
�	��
����������!���1�
����	�
����
�	������������2���
��������������	�����������������F����	E%���	�����	�������!���
�����	!�����������
���1����2���
�����������2�
��������	����!!������������������
�	
�!�������6*)��	
���2	���	���
������	%���	��

����	�����0�������	�
�2�	��
���2������	�������	'�����������9��
��	�������������2����������������������������
�	���	������	
�����!�������������	������!������	���	���2���������������!�
��	
����	��������
��1���	��	'��	
�9��
��	�����
���	'%��#�������2�1��������1�
���2���������������	��	'��������	
��2	�������
@���	�����8�	����2����
�2�����
2���
�����2���������	�������9��
��	�
��������	����	
%�
�
6���	�����������!�����9��
��	E������������	��	
������'����������2�1��������1E��
�������	�������	������������!�������?��	�1��	������������	���	�������6*)�2�������
�������
%��#���6*)�!�����	�������	�������2���������������	���������	�1�
����2�1�	��2�'�2�����2�������������1<�����0�'�����1��	%����������!�	����	�
����!�������������2�����������	���!���!!����	
������	����������
�������	%��
��������������������!�����:60�������������	��!�2�
����
�����������	���	�
0�'�����1��	?���������!�:�����������	���E���C�����	����������������	��
	��
���	��������	�1?���������2�1��������1�����	��������������	����!�
������	��
����������2�������C�����	�������	��������	�2���������	�������6*)%�
�
7���	�����
�����	���	��
��������	�����2��	�������	��������	
�
�2	��.
���������������	������:60��������?���������!!�����6*)����'�1����
�����1������������	�2����!�����	��������������	
��2	�����%��#����	������
��������
����!�����'	�2��
�������������
�������	���������������������!���	
�2����	�����
:60������������'�1��	
����������	�������!��������	
�����������1����
���������	
�
2�������
���1������
��1��������������2	�
��������	���	��������	
�����������%��
 	�����������������	�1�����	�������	���!��������2��������������
��	�������6*)�����
�������	�	���	��	�����
�����������	�������
�	���������
�2�����2���
�����2����
!���������
�����1��!�����:60���������������������	������	
����
�	���
�

��������	��2���������
�������	��������������?���
�����	��	
��1���	����	'�����
���������2	���	��%���	�����?��	������	�������	�2���������	�������6*)�����
����2�1��������1E�����	������������	1���������	���	��	�������
������
��	�1����
��	��
����������
����������!�	
���	����������!���F0�������	E����������!�����
:60���������2���������
����		�������1�����������������%�
�
6���������������?��	�������!�����
��������	����	��������������	�������6*)?�����
����������	����2�������������	��!�������������	
�@�	����	%��#����2���
�����2�����
!��2��!���!!������������	���	�
����	������6*)�2�����������	�	����!!���2����	��2����	�
����	��������'�	����	�%��#������������������	����	������������A�
������
�
@�	����	��	�������6*)%�
�

Page 58



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

#���������
�@�	����	��1�������!���!�	
���	����1�
�!!������������������������	�
�	���������!�����9��
��	�����������	?�2��������	
��������	����	�����
���2	%��H�����������������������������	�������������1�������	���������!��
������	�
�!�����#�2	����	����2���!���������	
������@�	����	���	����	�%��#�������2�1�
�������1E����!��	����������	
�������������������������	���
�������������������
���	�����������	���!���!!������	������6*)����������	��
��
�����!��@�	����	�
�����	%��6	1�
����	���2����2���
����������1�������@�����������������:�!��1�6�
���
����'������

�����	1���!��1�������%�
�
6���	�����������!�����9��
��	�����������	?���������2�1��������1��������	��	��
���
�	������
�����1��!�����:60���������2����
�!!���������2�����������	��	'��	
�
9��
��	������	��1�	��������������
�	������
���	����������
��������	���!�����
:60����������	�!�����	
���2������2���
�����������
%�
�
 	�������������2���������������������	��!������
�����1��!�����:60�����������	�
�����	
����	�
����������������2�
�
�9�����	�:�1�����	
����	�?���������2�1�
�������1�2���
������	����@�����	����������	��	���!������	����	��	���	���������!�
��������������	����	��1���!�����%�
�
�	��

����	����������������������2�1��������1���	��
�����������@�	����	��	�������
6*)������
�������
����������	��������	�������	���������������������	
�����!���
����@�	����	���	����	���	�������6*)������
�����	��������������
2����	������	��
!�����������
%�
�
�	���������!�����
�����1��!����������	�������	�����	���	����	
������!�����������
�	
�����:60��������������2����?�������
�!!�������������������������������������������!�
!�	
�	���C���
��	
�����2��������
���������2���
����
���	
�	�����	�����
����������!���	��
���	������������	����������������������������������
�2������
����2�������������!!������������������%��6�������!���:�����	���������!��������
�������2���
?��������������?�	��
��������������1�2�
�
������F7��
���!�#���E�
����%�
�

�%�%��� �������$��	����
�>���������	���������
����������!�2���	�������
�

�%�%��� ���
�����6���>��������A�
��2�1�-?�0�'�����1��	��	������������������
�
�	��!��
��	
�2��������!!����
��1�����������
�
��������	�%�#���������������
6

���1����
�������������	��	
��	
��	����	����1�2�����1�����������������
���	��9��	!���
��8�	������,����	�������6*)�@������1�	
�����2����	����	
�1��!�
��������%�#���������1����
�
���	���!�������
��2�1�������2	��	��������	��������
%�
#��������2����	��
���������'�	��	�����	��
�����	�2��	��������	�����������������	�
������2�������
�����1��!!����
�2����������������
�������������������C�����	
���1�
	��
�
�����	�������������	���	����	�����	��������	���!�������	�����!��!��2��'��?�
�1��������	
�������
��������������������������������	����!�����������
�
�C���%������������������
����2�
�	������!�������
��2�1�2��������	�������������
�!!�7�����	�������	
��������������������
�������������	�%�#����������	���2����	��
�
������'�������	��2�������������	���	
��	!�����	�������!���	1����	�������
������!�����!�������
��2�1��	
�!�����������!������	��!����������
��2����������
�
���
����	�
�����
�����	1�����������1��!��	@�1�����������	
��
��%��
�
�	���	���������������	��������
������	
!����!�����!����2�	����������	���������!�
����A�
��2�1"<�

Page 59



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

B�#���������!�2�1����������	����	��	
�������������������������	
�����������������
�������2�
������������2�1�2���������	
�	��������
��	��
��������	���	
�
�!��2�
�%�
B�J��������������	���3�%�%�2�'������������	
����������������4�����������	��
�
����	����������!��1��!�������������	�����������!�2�1�������������%�
B�A���
�	����������?�
����?����������	����������
���
�������
��	�����������!�
2�1%�
B�#������������	���
�����	��!�����2�
����!�����������!�2�1%�
B�#�������	��	���!�����������!�2�1������	�����������
%�
B�#�����!�����!�����������!�2�1������	�����������
�2�������������	��������	�2����
������!!���5�	�������������
�����
%�
B�����

����	����������������������������������1�����

�
�����	1������!�����
������!�2�1�2������������������	%�
�

�%�%��� 6��
����	����	
�>�������������	�2�������������
�C���������������������
��	���	�2�����!����!��	�����1����������	�3�	���
�	�����������������������!��
�������������	
���������������
���1��������������4%��
�
6����������������������1���������
�!���������������������������
�!����������	��
2������	
��������������2�1������!������	����������������!����������������!���	
�
�!!����	�����������	��!�2����%�6	1����������
�?���
�����������	��
�������
���������!��������	�������������������2�����������������2������3�%�%���������
��������
4��!�)����		����	
���	�������	�����,������
�	���!������		��%��
�
H���
�������	
����������
�����������'�����������
�	��������2�����
��	�����	���������
���
?�2������������,��������!�������������%�#������	����
���2�
����"�����"..	�2%��������%���%�'.��
��.����*�.:�������	��1<
���		�	�<9��
�	��<
�������<2����<������<�	
<���������	%�
!�
�

�%�%�)� #������>�6��������������	�������1�!��������!���������������	
���������	�
!����	���	
��������	�����������������������
��	��
�������1���������$�:�)�
�����%�
�
+�����
��������!�����2�������������1��	���������	��1��!�����������
����������
�
�����	���������'�����C���
%�
�
+������	!������	��	�������������C�����
%�
�
����������	������������������	���������2�����!��������
��������?��	
������,��	��
��������1���1�����!!����
��1�����������
�
��������	�?��������������
���!�������
���		�	����������	������	��
?�����2�������������	������������	��
�����	����1�
	�����������	��

����
��	���'�	������
������	�39���	��	�����������.���*4%�
�
�	���������	����!�������

����	����	!������	�3
������
�����24���������	
��!�����
��	���������	�����������������	���
�������������������2����	����������	��!!�	���
�	
��������	�������	��!�7���������	
�:����������������	��3����4%�
�
:�����	��������	
����	���	
��	!�����������������	�������	
�
%�
�
A����
��		1�6	
���	�6����������3�664�����
������	�������	���!���������
�	���2����	�

Page 60



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

��������������	���������	
�1%��6������	�������������	
���2	���	�<���
�����
!��
�	�������2�����	!���
�2����	�����
�	��A����	������
��!����'��	
�
�������
�������������	���������!�������	��	
��!���������%��66�3����4��
�����
������	�$�����	��������
�:�����������	���2���
�����C���
���!���A������
����

��������
%����������	�����������!�������2���
�	��
�����������
�
��	
�

������������
��������
�
�	�2��!�����������1�!������%�
�
�	��

����	?������	������	�����2����
�	��!��
��	�A���
�	���-?���?�����	
���?���2����
����)������������1�����1���	
���'�	�!��	
�	�����������	����	
�����!���	��
��	!���
�������������	�%��7�2�����������������	�������������	
�
������
����
�	���-�>�������
��������
������
���!����������������	������
%�
�
#���������	������������	�����������	�������	��!����������2������@�������
�����	��.�<�	�1�����1���	����)%��#�������	!���
������	����������������
�������	�#�������	
��%��#������������������
���!��������	������������	�
���	
�1��	
�����!���2����	�������!!����
��1�������������%�
�
A����������1�����1�����
�
�'�1�������!������������1����	���������2�1������	�����
�����������	
��������<��	�
����'��������	���%��#���0�������	����2���������'�
����������	�
�������	�������2������
����������������%������
�
�������	�����
��	�����
������!������2��������	����������!���������
�%���
�
�66�3����4�������	
�������	��	
�������
���!!�����>�)��������������2�1�
�����	���������	�
�3����1�!����
�������	�4%��#����2���
���������������������
!��������	������	�������
����!��������2�1������	�%��7�2�����������	������	�����
2�������������!!���������2�
�!���	�������1�������	�%��#���A���0��������	����	�
�C�����
������������
����������
��
��������!��������	������������������
�	��	��
�!������%�
�
 	����	������������A���0��������	����	��������	���������
���2�����������������1�
��������$�:�)��������	
������7�����������������	�%��6����������	
����	
����	�%�
�
9���������
���2���
#�����	
�2����	�����������
������	����	������
�����	
�	��2�����	
�����������
���������1���������
�3�66�����4?�������	
���	��	!�������������
�����	�����

������	�	�����%��
�
���������
����	!������	��������
�
��	�����$�����1�:���1��������	���������	�������
���
�	����!����������	���������%�����������	��66���	!����������������	������	�����
������������������������	
�	���C�����	��!��!���������1������������	K�
�
H���������
�66�3����4�������������������'�2���!��	
��������	���������!��2����������	
�	��
���
�	���2���!��	
%��#�������'���	'���������:��������/	��	���	��?�2����
	�������2������������
��,���%�6���
�����	��	
�
����������������'�����!���
!�����
��������!���������1��	
���'�	��	
��������'����������������	����������
���	������1��	��
������������	!�
�	��������	��2��������������
�����!!����
���
���������	�����C���
%�
�
�����	����
��

Page 61



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

#�����	
���
���2���	�������������������	���������������	����	����
���	
����
�����������	
���	��	!�������%�
�
A�
����
�66��������������	����!��������������	���
�������?����������		�,�������	
�
!����������������%��#���������
�
��������	��2���
��������	���������!�������	
�
�	
���
���2������������'��1����������
��1�������
����������������	
�����
����	��������������������������!���!����	������%���
�
#�����������!��������������	���
�����66�3����4����������������!!��D�	�����
������
�2��������	�����2�
����!�)���2�����
@���	�����������%��:�������	��	��
�	
�!�	��	��2�'��2���
�����C���
�2����	�)����!����������%���	��

����	�����������
���
��2���
���������
%��#����2��������2������!��������
���������	��	���
!����	�%��H���������������������	����	��������
�������	������1�!��������	���
!����������$	���	
�!������
��������	�%�
�
#���0�������	��	
���������
���	
��������2����	��������!!��D�	�%��6��������1����
���	�����	
���2���
��	���������������C���	��������	���!����������$	���	
%��
#�������������	'���������������������1������
���!������
���	�����	
�1%���������
��	������	��������
�
��!�����������
���!!��������	
������������
��32�����
2����	��
�������!�	��
��!!�
��	����	�������	��	
������!��4�2�������	����
��	
����	�
K�
�

�%�%��� $�����>������"��
��	��	���	�������	��������	
���!�����%�6�����2��������
!�	
�	����!�������������
�#���:���1������%�#��������6�������1����������
���2	��������	�
�3�2�����	���2����	�����
��������	�����	
�1�<�9����	
�9��4%�
6������	�6�������3#)-4����
������
�����C���	����������������2�'��	
�2���
�
	������������������������������2����	������'���
�	��	
������
������!���	��	�
�	
������
���������
��	�������6�3������������	����4%�
�
6�!��������������	�2�����C������0����
�:������	��2����!�	��	�������!������	��	
���
#�����������	����	%�
�

�%�%��� ����	���>������"��
��	�#���
��	����
������?����	��	
�����������	������
����
��	
����	�
��	
���������
�!����������������������
���������������!������	��
���		�	����������	�2�����������	��
%�
�
H����������+�6��
�	��!����+���
�L�	������	
�)��	
�
���	������������������
�
�����	����������
���!�������D�	��?�#���+�6������
�����,��	
�
�����	���
�"�
B�:�!����2����!���
�	��3!��������	
�!��2������	���	��!���������	��
���	
�
�����
������
��������	������4�
B�9��	
2����!���
�	��
B�+���
�	��!������!������
��	�����1������3!��������������2������1����?�!��
�,�����4�
B�+���
�	��
�������	!���������!������3!���������'�
�������?�!���,�����4�
�
#��������	�����������!��������!����2�����	<�!!��������������?��������
����������	�������
��������
�
�������!1��������������	������	�������������
����	�����!���
���'��������
��������	���������	��

����
%�
�
+����
������?����	��	
�����������	���!�����������
�:��:������
������������
�!��

Page 62



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�������%�#���������
�������������2�����
��������	��2���������1�2�������������	���
���		�	�������1�+���2�'��	
�����#���	�����9��
�	���������������	������		�	��
�����1�+���2�'�!���������������!���
�D�	��.�����������	
�:�����������	���B��
�	�����9��
�	���!����������?��	
���2�:/���2��������	�������
��	�������
������%�6�������!�����:��:?������������	�������
���	��
�������1�	����������
����
������!����2���%��+���������	!������	�2��������C���
��	�����
������
����	��	�	���������!���	1�������	�����
��	�����1�����������
?�
�	���
�	��
��������!�2���2������'������	�������1%�
�
#������������
�	��!��
�������	�������'��!����	
2����!���
�	�%�#����������	�������
�
����
��
��������!���2����	
2����2���������	���
%�#����������!�2����������
�����
����
�����	�
��!����������!��	!�������	�����	�C����������	��������
%�
�
��	!������	�����C���
����������
����	�����!��!����
������C�����	����!�
:�����������	���B��:�!����H����0�	�����	�"��	�����9��
�	���!��
�������������������(%������(%��?�2�����,���
�	���!��2���������������	�����
1��������������������	��������
�	����������	�������!����2����!���
�	���!�����
���	�����������2����	�����
��������	�����������	������������!����2����
!���
�	���!��	1����������
���!�����
��������	������%��#���	����������	1������
!��2�������	���
��	�����%�#���
���������!��	1������!��2�������������
@���	��
��	
�2���
�	�������������
��	
�2���
����	������������!����2����
��	����
�1��������	������	�����
%�
�
�!�	�	������������!���	��������
��	�����
���2�1���	
���'�	��������	
.������

���2�1����������2�
����������2�1?������������	�������
��������!������������

��	�����1���������	�������2�����������!��2�	���	�������������������2�1�
�
��

�%�%�*� �����	�$��	
�6�
���>���������	���������
����������!�2���	�������
�

�%�%��� 3	�
���3
���
����>���������	���������
����������!�2���	�������
�

�%�%�(� #	����	��	
���	���>����	��1���"��
��������������
�
��������	�����
�	��!!����	���	!������	��������	���������
��������2��	���������	���!�!���
���'����
�����
�%�
�
A���
��	����F�	
�������E�+���
�0���!�����		�	��3�������	
�:��4?�����������
�

��������	�����������������1�������
�2����	�+���
�L�	��)��!�����:1���A��'?�2�����
���������!��
����F0��	�����E��	�������������	%��
�
�	�����
�	���2����#������"�+���
�L�	���2����	�����+���
����'�:�����	��!�����
�����	������		�	����������9��
�	���3���94?�+���
�L�	��)������	��
��
�F����E�
���������1��!�!�������!���
�	���	
�����������!���	
��������
��������	�������	�����
1������������		�������������1��!�����!���
�	��3M�I4%��
�
H����������	����	������!�������������������
�2����	�+���
�L�	������	
�)?�����
����	
���!�������������������
�2����	�+���
�L�	���5�F��2����������1E��!�!�������
!���
�	�%��
�
H�������	����
����
�!���
�������
��������������!������:1���A��'��	�������������	%�
#���+���
����'�6�������	��3+�64��1��	�������	�����	��$	���	��	����3
���
�

Page 63



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

N��1�����?��!%��(��4������	
���'�	��������	���,�����?����	�����F�	
�������E�
+���
�0���!�����		�	���	
��������������������1��!���������?���������������
������
�
2����	����	���	
������
���!�����!���
����	��%�%�2����	�+���
�L�	���%�#���
������
���������������	���������������:1���A��'��	
�+���
�L�	��)��	
���
�,��	��%��
�
���������	������������	
����������	������		�	�������1�+���2�'�3���+4"��
#���������
�
��������	��2���
������	��
��
����F�������	�����E�

��������	�5�����
�	������
�!��
2����	��������?�����
��	�#��������!��������9%�
���������	���!������	�����2����	������+���
�L�	��2��������C���
������������������
:�C��	������	
�$,������	�#����3�	�����
�	���2����#�����)��!��������94%�
�
:�C��	�����#����3:#4"�
�������������!��������+��C�����
������	<��'�����������	�2�
��������	��
�����������������2�������������1��!�!���
�	���1�����1�	����F:�C��	�����#���E%����
��������������������	�
��������
����������������������	������������������
�����
��������������������������������������������������������	�
���
�����������
�����������������������������
��%�+�����
�������������
�
��	��������9%� 	�1�2����
��������	������	���1������������������	�+���
�L�	��������������
���������������1�
�!��������	�+���
�L�	��)������	��
��
?���'�	���	��������	������!���
���'�
���	�������1��!���	
�������	
�����1�	������$#��!��C���
�3�����������������!�
�������+4%��
�
A���
��	������������	
�	������!��������������2���������!!����
��1�+���
�L�	��
)�3�%�%����������
�!���6*)4?�2��2���
�	�����'���	1������'�������	����	�����
:#?��	�������	���	��%�����
�	��1�����������!��
����������:#��������	������
?����	�
2����	�����
������!����2�	�������	����	�����+�6%�
�
+�6"�
6��	���
������?�����+�6������	
���'�	��������	���,��������������������!�����

�!�	�����+���
�0���!�����		�	�?��	�������	��
��������	��2����	�+���
�L�	���%�
7�2���?��	��!!����	���	!������	��������	���������
����������������������!�!���
�
��'��������������
����������
�����������������!���
����	?�����������������	��
�	
��	1�����	��������������	�����!���
����	�������������!�������������%��	�
�

����	?�����:1���A��'�!��2���	
������6*)��	�����	����	����	
�1��!���������%�
#���!����	���������	���!�����'�������	�����!����������������������	
������
6*)������
����������	
���'�	��	�����������	������!���
���'��	
���	��
��	����!��

��������	���C�����	��?����������1�!������
2����	���������
�2����	�����
	���<2������	���!���������%�:����������!���
���
����	���!�����2���������
�����	���!��+���
�L�	��)��3���	��*�O��4?�L�	��)��3���	�����1��4��������������
���	����	
��L�	����3���	������1���!���
������4�2���
���������	������	�	������
�������	!������	��	
�����!1�	������!���
���'%��
�
���2������	
�	�����������?��	���	��
��	����!��
��������	���C�����	���������
	���
����������������
�
2����	�������������������������
�2����	�+���
�L�	����
�	
����������!����
�����	������������������������������������������9��	!���
��
8�	���	���6

���1����
%�#������9�3���(?����������)-4����������������������
������������
����
����	�
������������������	����
������������������������������
�������	�
������
�������
���������
�����
�����������	�����2������������������	��
9��	!���
��8�	��������������!�����������������?��	���	��
��	�����������������1��!�
�	������	�1��������!�����������
��	����!���
����	�%�O�����1����'�!�����

Page 64



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

����!������	��	�������������������	���	��������	�2����1���$����	�1����		��.����
$����	�1�:������%���
�
+���
���!�	�����	��	���	!��������>�#���:1���A��'����
����	���
����P0��	�
����P��	�������������	%��	�����
�	���2��������H�������������6����--���	
�����
8�	
����	����A1���2�?��������2����	���	��	������C���
�!���	1�������
�
2�'��������������	?��	
�?�������2����	����������!����������!�������	'���!�����
���'%�#���������
����������
������	����������:1���A��'�2�����C���������
��	��	�%�#���������
������	�������
���!����1��������������	���
��?���������
2���
��������������������	�����:1���A��'%�#�����
���2���
�	��
�������
�!���!!����	����D��������������!���
�����������	����!!����
�!�������������I��		����
���������1�3���	�����1��4����	�?��	���
�	������2�	����!�������������	����	
�
!�����
%�#���!���������!���
���
����	��2���
����������C���
�����	!�������

����	��	
�����������1��!�����������������	����������!���+���
���!�	�����	��	��
����������	%��
��
:�!����H�������	����>�9���	�������2���'��!�!�������!���
�	�����������@���1��!�
���������3��������	�
������4?��	
������������	
�	������!�����������
�

��������	�?�2��2���
��,�����1������	���E��+���
��	
�H����0�	�����	��
#���?��������8��
�8�����+���
�6������1�388+64?�������
��	��	
������������

������
���!����2����
��	����
����	%�H��2���
�������!��1�������������������
F���		�	��>�+�6�9��
�	��������)E�!��!������	!������	%�
�
��	����	���
�8�	
�
#������+���������������������	��	
��	��	����	���!�	�������	
�������
�	���	��	���2�������		�	��
������	������	���������	�2�
��������	�����
����������!�������������	�3�����������-��	
����4%�
�
6���������9��<�	���	��	����:�����	����������	�������	
���'�	��1��	�����
��	�����	��$	���	��	����3
���
�N��1�����?��!%��(��4��������	���������
��������
�!��������		�	������������	%�#�����������������
��	�������	
�1�3��
���	�4��	
�
��	�������C��!��3��	
���	���	
���	��������4%�A���
��	������	!������	�
��������
�����������	������!�����	�����1���	����	���	��������������	���
�	��
���1�	�?�����������	�!�����?�������?�����?��������	��	���	�?����?��������1�
�����������
��	����	
���	����	����	?����������1�2����	����������<�����	�����
�!���������%�#������1���������������������������	
����	
����������	'�?�
�	��������?����?���������1����������
�	��!��
%�H���������������1������	��
�
3���		�	������������	��).���(). /#4��	�����	��
�!����
������
�������	����������	�
����������������
�!�	���������	
���	
����	�.��	����	����	��	����������	!���
���
�����	��	
�����
����	��C�����	��%�#����������!�������	����������	���������
��
������
��������2���������
����	���������
����������	
����	����������!��	1�
��������	���	��
%�:��@���������������!��	���
���
�+�6�������

���������!���
�
��'������	���3�����4?�2��2���
�2������������	��!������	������������!�:��
������
�2����	�������������������	
�������	
���	
����	��2�������������%�
H��2���
��C���������������������!�:��
������
�2����	�������	�(��!�������������
���������
��	������	��!���������%��
�
 �������	��������������	�����
�2�����3���	
��	
���!����2����4%�H��2���
�
������	
������1������'��������2���!�1������������������	�������	�������	����
����	��������������%�
�

Page 65



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

:����1�
6�����������?��	��!!����	���	!������	��������	���������
���������������!���
���'����
����������
�
��������	�?������!�����1�!������������
�������������	���	
�
������
�
2����	����������	�����!���������%�#�������������	���1�����!������
��	��
��
���	��1�����������+��	
������1��:���3:�����	�����H����
0�	�����	�4��!�1������	���E������:�����1��	
���1�����!���
��	�����������%�
#����������	�������
��������������
������
���������	���!�!���
���'�����	!�������
�������1�����	
���!��
��������	���C�����	��%�/��	���������!�������	!������	�
2��2��������������������	��!������	�����������
�
��������	�%��
�

�%�%��� ����������
��
��	�>������"��
��	�7���	����	��
��
�����������
��������	��!�

2����	���������	���
��������������	������!����
�	�����
2����	������������
�
2����	���������,����1��!������	����
�36*)4%�6���������������������!���	�����
�����
������	��
��
�����������������	�%�6����������2���
�������	
�����	
����	�
��������
������
����������������	������	��
���������	�����C����	�����
��������	���������	
���'�	��	
���������
������������!�	�����1�����!����������
���	��
����	�
%�
�
6!�����	��
��	���������C�����1���������	�����������	��!����������	����	�
���������������	%�6��Q�����1���
����
��	
�	����,�����
��������	1�������������
�����%�
�

�%�� ������������	
��
�%�%�� �����������!������	�����	���������	�������
�����	������!����2�	����	��	�"�

�� 8��'��!������	������

�� :�!!����	���	!�����	
���2	!���
�����������������

�� �����!����	
���!��	����������
�2���
�����������

�� 8�����!����	��������	
��������	�����	
��!��
�������������!���
�

�� �����������	�������������������!����������

�� 8�����!��������������	
�

�� 8��'��!��������	����

�� :������?���
�������	����	
�
�	������������������1�

�� 8��'��!�@���������	������

�� ��		����	�������!��H�1�2���
���'�������!���!������

�� /����!�7�����	������2���
��	�������	����������	
�

�� /����!�7�����	�������	
�#�
�����������
�	�����?�2���
�
����������
��!�����	
����	���2�
���	�����

�� �	�������	���!!����	
����������
�	�����

�� +���
��	������1���	
��	
�	��!���
���'���������	��!�����������

�� �	��!!����	���������1��	�!������2���
�

�%�%�� ���������!���������������	�������
��	������������������������������	�2������	��
��	�!�������������2	������'��������2	��	
�������������������	����%�
�

7*&� $+#���.��.��3#��
� �� �����1�R���	�������!�
��������	��

�� ������������������	����K�

�� $��	�������	��
�����	��

�� $	���	��	������	��
�����	��

�� :��������	��
�����	��

Page 66



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�� 8�1������	��������	
���������	�	������������	��1��

�� 7���2�1�?�������?���'�	���	
��������!�2�1�

�� $�����1��	
������

�� +���
���'�

�� ���	����

��  �����������
�

'*&� �11.�#�������.��,�
�%�� �������8����	������������������	
�
�%�%��
�

/	
��������	�)�3�4��!��������		�	���	
���������1���������6�������?�����
���		�	������������	����������
�����	�
��	�����
�	���2���������
����
�

��������	�����	��	���������������	��
�����	���	
����������2���%�:�	�������
�
�����	��!��������	���������:�����1����������	������		�	�������1�+���2�'�
3���+4��������	���������
��	
����������������	��
�����	������	��
������������	�
2�������	�����
�����	����	��!����		�	������������	�%��#������+��
�����������
������
�
��������	�����������
��2�����	���<��<
����8��������	������
����
������
��	
�������
�
��������	���������	!�����������
�����!���
��	����������
����������	��
�����	���	
����������2���%�#������+���	������������
�	���!��
���������		�	����������������������������	��
�����	�����������	����	�!���	��2������
�	�
�����	�	������������	�%�
�

�%�%�� #���
��������	�����	�!����	��
�����	��!����������������	��������:������������
:�����1�2����������0�'�����1��	�����	���!�������'�����2	���	�����	���������
�!�:���������	
��������!�������
�	��!����!������	��
������	���	
�
�����1��	��
��������	�%��#�������
������:��������8��������	�3�:8�4���������
�����	���	
�����
�����
��������	�����	
�1�!��0�'�����1��	��	
������������
�����1�!�������	��
��������	��2����	��������	
�1%��#���!�������	��:60�������
�����������������	��
�����	?���2��������	�������������1��������������
����
�,���	����	��!!������
���������������	��	�1��������	�������
�2�����%��H����2������
��	��������	������������:�����1��	
������:8��
���	
���	�2�������������	����
������*�1��������1��!������	����	
?�����C���
��1��������+%�
�

�%�%)� ��������'	�2��
��
���������������	����	
������1������	���	��1����	��	�%���	�
:�����������)����������	����	
������1��	�:��������!��������2�����*�1���
�C�����	�%��#��������	�2����	���
���
�!����2�	���������������	��!�����
:60����+�	������	�����������		�	���	�����������	
��������	������	��
��������	�
	�2�
���	��������*�1���������1%��6���������������:�����1���	��������	�
2�������	�����
�����	����	��!���������������	��	
����������������!�����	��	������
��	�!�����	
����������!�����
��������	�%���!��������	����2���	������������
�	��!1�
��*�1��������1����	����������!�����
��������	��2���
���������������	�!���	��
�	
�
���	�������������2�����������	�!�����!�	�2������	�?���2����2������*�1���
�����1��������	��������������C���
�����	
���'�������		�	������	����	
�����	������
2��������	�1�@��������*�1���������1�����!�����������
��������	���������
�	��	�2�
�����	����������������	�!���	������������	��
�����	%���
�

�%�%�� ������������������
�����������������������
������
��������	�����	
�1���������1�����
2����	����������:��������8��������	��	
�����������������������	��������	�
�
������
������
�������!��������
����
����������	%��7�2���?�!����1?�����������1�
��	�	���	�2��������	�2������
���������������	
�!�����������������������	��
������
���������!�������!��
������	������2����	�����:����6��������	���	
�

Page 67



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

0�	�����	���!����������	��3:60���4%��#�������������������
����������������
��������!�����:60���5��	
�����	���	�������<���������	�
�!����	���������
���		�	���	������%��6������������:60��������������
�2�����?�����������	���1���
���	��������������������,���	����	��������	
����	����
����
?�����!�����	�
����������	��	��������2�����������	��������
��	�����:60����2���
����
�	����	�����������������2���
������'��1�������	���	��	��!����2�	���
�����	��!�����
:60���%��#���'�1���	��
�����	�!�����������������	����
�����	�	��2������������
������	�����
��������	������	���������������	��������+%�
�

�%�%*� 6����������1�	���
�0�'�����1��	�����
�	��!��
��	���������:�����1��	
�����
:60�����������'�����2	��	
���'�1�!�����!��
��������	�%�������1��:)��!�����
����:�����1�	����������0�'�����1��	����������
���������S������	�����

��������	�����������	��������	����
��������	��2���������	��
��������	���	
�
�	��	����������2	E���	!����������	
�!�����������	
����������������	���!��!��
�
��
�����	%T��#���!�����������������������	���������
����������������1������
���������
����	�2�������	�������	��
�����	��!���������������	%��� !!������
�����������	��1�
�����:60���������
��������	�������
�2������
������������	
�	���	������
�
��@�����	��2����������	���1������	������
��	
�2����	�����������
��	��������
�,���	����	��	�������%��7�2���?�����������
������
����!��������!��	����������	�
2������������	��������������������!�����:60������������	���	
�����	���2�����
��������	��������	
�	����@�����	�%��#����������	�0�'�����1��	����	���2������
���������������
������������
�����2�������

����	��������?��	���
�	��������	�?������
�
�������
�
������������������������������	���C�����	���!��������2	%��6�������
�������
��������
�������������	�������
�2����������
��������	��������:60����
2�������
�����0�'�����1��	%�
�

�%�%�� #�����������
�:60������������0�'�����1��	��������	����!�����!��

��������	���	�����	���������	������!��������	�1�2�����������	�����
���	���!�
���	
������
2����	����	
�������������!������1��	����	
%����2������	��

��������	��2�������
������
���������������������	��!����	!���
���������������
2������2�	
!��������2�	��%��#������	������������	�!���������!��������	!���
�
���������	��	
����������1���'	�2��
���������2������������������1����
�������
�
�	
���	
�	��1?����1������
���	��������2����1�2�'������������
��������
���
�	���
����
�	������������!��������2	%��#����	!����������C���
����
�������������	���
��?�����������������?�2�������1��	���
����	�2���������!!�����
6*)?�!�	�	�������	�������	����2�
�������,��	���	��!��,����	������1��������
�������	��	
��	��	����	���!�����9��	!���
��������!������1?��	���
�	������	�����
��������	��!������,����	������%���
�

�%�%(� #���2������!��������������	����!���
�!�������������?��2���
�	��!��
����F0��)�E�
�	
��	���
�	��!��
����F0������	
�0����E%��6����������������
���	����!�����

��������	�����	�������!������
�	���
���������	���
�	�����������������	��?�
�1�����	
���
�����	���	'�?��������	��!����	��������	
�����	
�����
���!!�����	��
����6*)%�� �����������������������������2��������
���	����������	��!�����������?�
����������!�����'	�2��
��
��1��!!������������������������!�������2��	�����
�����	��2����	��������������	��	
����������	��������!��������2	%��6������?����@����
����	�������������1�����	
�	���	������������
����������������2���
����
���������������	��
���	��	�������	�����������������	��	����������������
:60�������������	%��6�������������������!������,������1��*���������2���
�
	��������@����
�����	���	�����%����
�

Page 68



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�%�%�� 7�2��������'�1������������2���������		�	������������	?���������������������!�����
:60�������������	?�2����2�'�2������������	
�	�����������
�������������
�	���
�
������%��#������
�	����	��!�����2�1����������	���
�	��������?�������������1�
����������������!����������?���
�����	���	
��1��������	
��������!���������
��	����5���!����2����
��	������������	�����
�	������������1�!������2������!�
����:60�������������	�����������
��1����������	�������!����2����
��	����
�1����5��	
�����	�������������������	��������������
�
��	�����������!������	
�

���	E���������	����������'�����!��������������
����������������	
�����	����
������������������	�!��������1�����
�����		�������1��	
����
�������	��	�������
�,����	���	���	��	����	��2�'%��#������������2�������������	��
��
��	�������

�������	���������?���2�����������	������!���	��	�����!!�����2���
�	���2�������
�������������
�������
��	���������	%�
�

�%�%-� :������������:�����1������1��:�?����	�������	����!���	��
�����	�?��C�����
�����������'��1������	��������	�!���	����������!���!!���������������
��	������������
�������	��2����������	������!��2��'�	�?��1���	���	
������!����������	�������	�
�����,�����
��	
�����	��
�!���������
��������������
���
%�������1��:(��������
�������������	����������	��!�
��������	���C������������	��	�	����	
�
��������	���!��	������
?����������?���!���	
��������������	������	��	
�
��	������	!����������	
��������%��6	
������1��:-�������������
��������	�������
����
����

����	���
2����	����������1��	����������2���������
����������
������	����������	�������1���'�	����	�������	������������	!����������	�
�������	���������������	
�����������	������1��!������������	%�
�

�%�%��� ���������0��?�0�)��	
�0����!�����:60�����������������	���������
�!��
��	��
�����	��1��������		�	���	��������	
�����������	��������	�����?�����
������
?�2�����%�������1�0�)����'������	����������	�����
����	�����������'�	��
���������������	��1���
����	�?���2	�����������
����	��������	��?�
	����������
����	���	
����������	��2�������
����
����	?�������	����	
���2�
��������!�	����	�%��#��������1���������'������	���������
��������	���!������������
!����	
�!�	����	?�
����	��	
���������?����������	
�	������������5��	���������
������	�����
��	���?���	
�����	���	
����	������5���	��
��������,����	��
�	!����������!�������������	���	
��	1�	��
�!��	�2���������
��	!��������%��
�����1�0�)�����
����

����	����������!��0����	
�!������
��������	��
���
���	�����������!����������������	%�������1�0����C�����
��������	������	����
��!!����	���,����	���	!����������������1���������������	
������������������

��������	���!�	�2��	!��������%����
�

�%�%��� ��������������������������	��
���������+������2������	��������	������
������	������1��!�������������%��������������!��������+�������������2����	�����
��	��,���!�����F���������	��	�!����E�
��������	�������
����������
��	������	1�
�
��������������!�
��	�����2���
����	�!���	��1��	
�
���	�����1����2����������
��	�!���%��#������		�	������	���2�����	��
����������	��
��
��������	��	������
��	�!����!������������	��!�	�2������	���	���������,����1��������������	�������'���
��2	�����	����	1����%���
�

�%�� .��
�����
�����
��	����9�
�%�%��
�

��������(��!��������+�������������������
���	���	�����������	�����

��������	���	
�����
����	�������2��!�2���������	��
��
��������������	����?�
��������	
��	���	��	����������!��������		�	���1����%��+�����������������	��
��
�
������������	�����
��������	�����������
���	���	��	��
���������������
�
��	
�

Page 69



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�������������	��	�!������!�������	�����
��������	���
����������?��	����������
�������������	��
�����	��2��������2�����������	�!���?���	��	�������
����
��	��
%���
�

�%�%��
�

H����	��������		�	���������	����������
��	���������!���������������	��������	��
��	��
��������������!�������	������1��	
�������	��
��
�����������������	�������
�����������!�������	������1��	��������+%���
�

�%�%)�
�

8�������@�����������C������	�
�����	��
�!������
��������	��������
�����
��	�
�	!�����	
���2	!���
���	
����	�����������5�����������!����	��������	
��������	�
��	
5��������'��!�@���������	�����?�����������	�����	��	��!�����������	
��������'��!�
�������	��%��#�������	��	�����	���
?���2������������������	�!���������!�����
2�
�����������	��	�����:60����!������,������1������������2���������,�����
�
����������!�������!�����:60���%���	�����	������������2	!���
�C������	��!!�����
���	����2����!���!!����	����2	!���
���	
��������������	
�0�'�����1��	�2�����
����
��������
��������������������!�
��������	�%��#�����@���1��!�
�������
�
��	
��	�������2	�����	���	�����������%��+�����������������	���������	�0�'���
��1��	�������������	�����������
����������	��	
��������	�2�	
!����
��������	��
2���������������'��1���������!�����2	!���
������������
����1�����������������%�
�

�%)� #��	�������	������
��	�9�
�%)%��
�

#������		�	���������	��	��������������
��������	��2���
������������	�������1?�
���������	��1?�	�2���������	��?���8?���	�������	�@�����	
��	������������
���	
�	�%����������'	�2��
��
��1��!!����������������	�������	��!�	�2������	���	?�
���	������
����!?�0�'�����1��	�2���
����������������	�����?�!�����������	
�
��������2����	�������2	��	
����
�	�����������	
��������'	�2��
������������
��	�!����	���
��1��������	�%���
�

�%)%��
�

��	��	����������	�����
��������������'��!�@���������������	�������2	���2����
��������	���������������!�����@�����	��������
��������	�%�� !!�����
��	���������	1�
���
�	����������������	���@���������	�������	�������2	��	
�	�2�������	������
���	����
�����������%��#�����2	������	���!��������	�1E��������������1����	�
0����E��2������������	��1����	�
���	��	��!����	�2���
�����	�!������1�2�����
�	���������2�����������

����	��������1��	�%���	��

����	�����������	��	��!����	�2�
!��
�������	�������2	?����	����	��	���!�������	�2�����	�������	���
�	������
��������	��!�7�����:�2�������	
������1��	����	
������������	
���������
�2����	�
����:60���%�� !!�����
��	�����	��
����������������������	��2�������������	�
���	�!���	���	
�
���	�����������2�����2���
����2�����������	�!�����!�	�2�
�����	�%�
�

�%)%)�
�

#������		�	��:������	�������������������������
������	��
��������	���!�����
����������	������2�����������	�����������!��,����	�������1��	������
�	�����������
���	��������	!���
���������������	�����	��	
�������������������	
�����
��
�	����������	
�������������	�������	�!�����!���	�������	�@����!�����2�����
����������!����������1��	����	
%��#�����������!�����������1��!����	�����������
����,����	�����
�	���������������	
�����������!��������������������	��
��
�������
��������%�
�

�%)%��
�

#���
��������	��2�������������������!����1��	���!����������	��1��	!���������
8��1�3��84�2�����!������������2���
�����������U�������C��������������	
����
���
��	�����
�	���2���������1��:-������������������	!����������C�����	��%��

Page 70



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

#������	�1���	�������
������������	�������	�����������������
�2����	�����������
���������	%��#�����8�!�	
�2���
������������
����!�	
�������������	����C���
�
�����������1������������������
����������
����
��

����	���������	������
	���
��1��������	����8��	�	���	
�:'���������%��������	�����	��
��
�	������1���
����	���������C������	��

����	�����	�������	���1�	
�������8���1��	��!��
�
������	�����	�������������������	��
�	��!�����
������	�����������1�2�������8�2����
������
�!�%��
�

�%�� ���������	������
��	�9�
�%�%��
�

#������	��������������
����������
��������	��2��������
�����������	�!�����	�
����
�	������,��!������	�?����	������?��1�����������	
������
����	�C�����1%��
7�2��������
��������	�������������������������%��#����������!�����������
�

��������	��2���
��	��������������	�������!�����������	
���������������������
��������	
�
���������	���
��1�������@�����%��7�2���?�������������
�������
������	��1�!�����������	�!���������������	�������	���2�
�������	��1�
�	!������������1�3��84%��+�������
@���	��������������	����8��	�	���	
�:'�����
#�������������	��
���������1�2���
��,���������
��������	���!�����
2����	������
1���
�)������1���������������3��	
�
4��������������
��������	���	������������!�
�*�������������
�������	
�)(%��8�	���	
������1�:�����?��	���!������2��
����1���������������	����	�������2	?�����������������	���!��	!����
�����������
����	�%��7�2���?��������
��������	���	��������	�����
�2������'��	������
���	�!���	��1������������1%��#���!��?����'�������	���������?��	
�������������	���!�
�����������	�!���	�������	���	������	���������	�������2	?������������������������	�
�	���������	?�!�����	���1�����)���������������!$�������!�U��?(�(���	��������	���
U)**?�����������
������������%��
�

�%�%��
�

�	��

����	��������
�	�����
��������	���!�������	
�2����������	����������������	��!�
	�2�����������	���������	
�������
�����������9��	!���
���������	�!���������%��
#���������������������	�!���%��#���
��������!�������D���!��������	��������	
�����
!���������2���
�	��
����!��������!����������
������������������	���	
�2���
�
	��
�������2���2��������	�������������
�	���
�����������2������!�����
������
���������������
��	�����:60���5�2���
�	��
���������1�2���������	�����
���		�	�����
�	����	����	��������	
���	!������	�2���
����������C���
��!�2���
�������������	������!�����	���	�	��������!���������%���	��
�������������
���
�	���
����	��������������	���������	����������'�����!����	�������2�����
���	��������	�����������!����	�!���	������������������	��1?��!!������
��������
���������	
����	����������
��	����������	������C����!�����
���������������������
%���
�

�%�%)�
�

6���
����
��1��������	����6!!�
�����7����	�� !!���������������2���
����
�C���
������	���������2�
���!!�
����������	���	�����
�	���2���������1��:���
�!������
����
�����:�����1%�#����������!���	�������	�2���
�	��
��������
�2����
�����C�����	����!�����:���#1����	
�6!!�
������1��!�7����	���	
��������
�������	�������	�������������������������!���!��������������	����������
��������
����������	%��#������	���������	������������!���!!�
����������	��������	���
!�����	���������:�����������)��	
��	���������������I?�2�����2���
�����
�����
�!!�
������������	�����5���2���������2�����������2�
��	���	��2������������������
������������2��	�!��������������	���������
�������������������
%��������
��'	�2��
��
���������������
����������1�������	���	������!�
�!!��	��
����������	���	
�����!��������2���
�	��
��������
�������������!��!!�
�����
�����	���C���
��������������!����������	%�#���������
���	����������!�����
�!!�
�����������������	��1�(�I�!���!!�
������	���	
�)�I�!����2�����������

Page 71



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�2	�����%�6������������	��������������	�������!��!!�
����������	����������!�����
2�
��
��������	���!�����������������������%��#������	������������!!�
�����
�����	��2���
�	��
�������������������	�����������������	������	�����!!�
������1�
�	���������1��	
����������	�����������������	�����	�����
�	���2�����������	���E��
�
����
������1%���
�

�%*� #	����	��	
�����	������
��	�9�
�%*%�� #��������������	�����	�������	���
������
���������	���!�����C�����1��!�����

�������������	
%��7�2���?�����	������
@���	������������
���	����1���
����������
��	��
��
��������'��1���������������������
����������2%��6���������������	��
��
�
������������	
����������������������������	
��	
�����
��������	���!����������	�
��'	�2��
��
����%�#��������	������		�	�������1����
�����������������������
��	��
���������	������	
��������	�!�����!��������������	
��	
?�2����
���	�!���	��
��������	�����	������1?����������2��C�����1���	
��	���!��	������
������C�����1���	
%��6������������
��������	���!�����������2�����������	�����������!�
�����������C�����1���	
�����������������	���	��
��
�����������������������
��	
��������
�������������!������	���C���
��	�0�'�����1��	?�2��������,��	
�	��
��1�	
�����6*)?�!������!�������	�����	�����
%��6��	���
��	���������	��
����������	������
��������	���!���������
���������������	
���	�	����������
�
�
������������	��!!����	����2	!���
�����2����
����	
�����������!�������������!�

��������	���C���
�!���������	�1������2����%��+�������?��������!!�����
���	��	�������������	�������	�!�����!�����������
�
��������	�����2���������
���	�������	�!�����!�����	�	��������	
��	���������������%��#���	��
�!������	�	��
�������������	
�!��!��
���
�����	�
����	������2������������������	��	�!�����
�!�������	�����
��������	�%�� �����?��������������������!��������������	
������
����������	��!�������
��������	��������������	�����	��
��
�������2���������
��	�!���%��
�

�%*%��
�

7�2���?����	���
���������1��	���������?������!���������������������1�
�������
�
��	
?�2���������!��������	
����������	���	���������������������%�#��������������
��������	��2��������	����
����2����	������
�	������	���	��	������	���������	�����
!��	����?�
�����	
�!����?������,����	������
�	������������	
��������1��	�������
�	
���������������!�������������1�
�������
���	
�������	��1��	������!���
�
���	
�	�%��#���������
������	��
��������	������
����	�������	��1�!��
�������	���1������	���������2��������	
���������	�������������	����	�������	
�
��!!����	
��
���	����������	���!���
����	
�	���	��������2��������!�����2�
��
����%��#������	�!��������	��
����������'�	��	��������	���	��������		�	������	��%��
�

�%*%)�
�

#������	���	��
�����	��!��	���	��	��������������
���	
�	���	�������1���?�������
�	
�
����	��	
��������������	�����2�1�?�����?�������1��	
�
��	���%��#�����
������������	��
��
��	�
�������	�����!����2�	��������	�%�
�

�%�� ,����
:��������	������	�
�%�%��
�

�����1��:��F:�����	����������	��	
����������	����	������E��!�����:��������
����:�����1��C�����
��������	�������������	
���	����������������	���	��	��
�	
���������������	������?�
�	���1?������	��	
�
����	���'�	���	��������	������
��������	��,���	
��������%�������1��:�(����'������
�	��!1?�������?��	��	����	
�
�,��	
�:�������E���	���	��	����������?�����	���������	��
��������	��2�����
�
�����1��!!���������������������2�����
����	�����	����������������

����	�����	���%������(��!��������+�F��C���	��9��
������	E��	
�����������������
������	����������	����
����	��!������������	���	��	���	
���������*�����������

Page 72



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�,��������	��!��	�2�
��������	���	���
�	���	���	�������
��������	���

�����
�����������C�����1��!��	����?������������������	����	����!��������	
��	���	��

��������	�������������1������������	
�����	
�����������������%���
�

�%�%��
�

6����������	��������	���������
�2������������������	�2��������2���	��	
��������
��1����!��������������2�	��������	�������1����!���������������
��		�	��!�������
������
���������!!�����6*)?��������������������7�����	������2�������<
�<�����
�	
���	'���
����������
@���	����	
����
�	���!!���������	����������
%��6������������
���	����2���	��	
����������1�����!������	���	
���
���������������1����2���
����
��������!����	��
�����	��	
���	�����������	�!�����������!������
�������%��
�	���	������������	�������	��!������	���	���������������������
�������������	��
������
�2����	�����:60����������1�������	���!������������������������	
��!!�����
��	��
������
����������
��������
�������������1��	�����������?��
��������
F�����	��	���
E�!�����!������!�������!��������<
�<������	
�����
��������!�

�!!��	��������������1���%��+���������������!!��������	��	����������������
�
S�C���T����	���2����1�	������1?�����������1�
����	�
��?�����	������������	��	�
�������	����������
�C������	�2���������2���
�!�	����	�������C����������������
��!!���@�	����	��	
�!����������������������	��������
����	������6*)���1����
��������������������@����
%�
�

�%�%)� 7�2���?������	
����������1����
�������2�����������������	����
�������
�2����
�����������������������	
���1�����!������,����	�������	�?����������������
���	
�����2����������	
����2�1���	�����������!�����2�'�����C���
��	�����
��1���������'���	��������	������������1������������
��1��������	����$����������	
�
������������2��!�����
��������	��!�������6*)��	
��������	�������!�����!�����
���
�	������	���������
%���	�������!����2�	�����
�	���
�
��������	������
���������	����2������	������
���		����	����������
@���	����	
��������2�����	
���
��	������
����������	
������������%��6��2�����������������������	����	��1��	
��
��	��
�����	��������!!��������	��	������!�����2�'�����C���
�����	�������������
�2��������2�'��������?�������	���
�������������������!�2���	����������������
:60�������������	��������	���������
�����2�������������		�	������������	�%��
#�������������	�����!���2���	
���	
�	��1?��������
?�������������
�������
�2�������
�	1�!����!���		�����	������
�	����	�2�����2���
������	��1��������!�������	��
:60�����	
�2���
�������!�����������������
��������	���!�0�'�����1��	?�
2���
�������	�����������	��1��������	��	
�2���
�	�������	��������
����		�	�%��
6���	
����	��������!���������	
�
�����	��������������2��������2�'��������%��
�

�%�%�� �	��

����	�����������	���������������	��������	���������
�2������
����	��	
�
��������������	��3�R64��	
������		�	���������	�%��#����R6�������������������
�	
����������1����2��������
������������!�	�����?�������'����	�������?����������
��	�
���
�?�
�!�	
��������������������	
���'�	���	
����������
2����	���2�������
�������!��
����'��	
��	
�%�����������
���������������������������������	��,����	��
��	
������!��������	
��,��	
�����%��#������		�	���������	�������	������������

��������	��2��������
������,��!�������?�
������
?�����<
������
��	
���2��
!�����	��������1��������2���	
������!�����1������
�	���1��!�����,������1�������
�������2�����%�����������!����	������%��6����������������'	�2��
��
�������	���
�����	����	��	�������	��
�������	
�2����������
����
�������3�4������������������������
��	
����	����������!�����
��������	���!�������������
�	���	�����
�	���2��������
�R6%�
�

�%�%*� #����	!������	�����
�
��	�����������R6��	
��������		�	���������	������!�����?�

Page 73



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

����������
?����%��7�2���?����	���
���������1���������������	���������������������
���	��������
��	�����:60�����	
��������������	�1�����	�	�������2�������	�
�������
���������������!������	���C���
�!��������2	�2����	�������	����	����!�
����#�	�J����1���������������!�������2	��	
�����6*)��������	���%��#���!�	�����1����
�!����������2���������	��
��
�������������
���������������	
?��	���	�����?�����
����������	��
��
����������!��������
���	��	�2������	���	
���������!�����2�
��
�����!���������
���	�����������	���C�����	����!�������2	%�
�

�%(� .����
��	�������	
�������	�
��
�%(%��
�

�����1��:��F:�����	����������	��	
����������	����	������E��!�����:��������
����:�����1��	
������������
��������	�������
���!����
��������
�	������	
�
���������	��1%�6���	������	������������	�2��������������������
�!���������������
������	���������������!���1���	��
��������������	��������	�������!�	��������	��
���
�	����	�������!�������'�	����������!����������������1�����!�����������
�
�����	�����	���1���'	�2	%�� �@�����	�����������
���	��	�������������������	�
�����,����	�������!����	
���!��	����������
��	
������	�������	���!!��%��#����
�����������������	��
��
�������	���������%����
�

�%(%��
�

��������'	�2��
��
���������������,����	�����
�	�����������������	
�����
����������	�����%��#���������!�2�����������	�9��	!���
��8�	��2��������	��1�
���������������'��!�������!�����������	
��������������	
5���������	�7�����	�
������	
�#�
�����������'��	���9��	!���
��8�	���	
���������2���
����'��	���
��������5��������2������!��H�1��	
���
�	������������������������
���	��	
����
!���	����2�
������������	
��	����������������
���!�����
�����
����2�1���������
����������!!������������
?�0��	�������	���	
�6�����	������%���#�����
����������	����������������
���!��������2�1�2���
��������!!����	��
����	���!���
�	1�������
������	�����	�������!!����
�����	��	������������,��	�%��#��������
���������	���
��!!�9��	!���
��8�	���	
��������������������������	
�2����2���
�
	��
����������!���1���	��
��
��������������!����������	��!����������
��������
����	���������������������������	�
����	����2�������
�
������������!�������
��������������!����!����2�	
�2��������'�	������������	
�����!�����������	�����
������������'�
%��#������	��������2��������	������,����	������������	�
9��	!���
��8�	���	
��!!�������	��
�����������
��������	���!��������������
����
���
�����2������!!����	��
����	������2��	�	�2��	
��,����	���������������	���������
��������������	����	����������%���������������
����������
��������	���!����������2����
���������������'�!�������������������	
�2������������������	�������������	
�������
������%��7�2���������������
����
�	�����
��������	���
@���	��������
�	�����

��������	�������������2���
�	��������1�	
�2��������
�����	���1�����,�����
�
�	����������������	�%��#�����	
����	����������
��	
�������2	�	��
�������2��	
�
����
��	�2������	�%��6��	���
���������1�2����	�����������������������!���2�
��
�����2���������
��������	�1���	
����������!�����
�	�������������!��

����	���	�2�
�����	���C���
��	�������2	�2��������,��	
�	����1�	
������1����%�� !!�����
��	��
�����������
��������	���!��������������
�����������
�2�������������	�����
�
�������������	��������	�������!������,����	������������	
�2���
�	����������	�
������'�	����������!������%���
�

�%(%)�
�

6	����C�����1���������	��������������	���������
�
��	��������	��
�����	��!�����
����������	�2�����������	��
��
������,����	�����C�����15��	���������	���!�
����������1�!�����
�	����������	�������	������	����������
��������	���	
���'���
�	��������	�����
�
����'���	
��������	�?��	���
�	����������
���
��1�����
���	���?��	
���!!���������%��#������������
����	��	��1�����!������,����	��

Page 74



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

��	
����	���	
���������	�������	
����	��������-������2�����	
�2�����������

��������	���	
���	��
�����������	�������������	��,����	����	����������������	�
���������	
�����������
�	�2������	�%����#����������	���
�������?�!�������
��������	���	
���'�	��1�������	�����	�?�����������������	����
����
�2���
�	���
�,���
����C�����1���@���������	
��������!!����������	��2���
����	���������%���
�

�%(%��
�

#������	�������������������	� !!�������������	��
��	�������������,����1��!�
������!�����
2����	���������2	��	������	
�����������	��
����	���������������
�������������6*)��	
���1�����!�������!!����
��1�	����%���������
����
��������	�����
����1�����	
���'�	��	
���������
�!����	��
�����	��1��������	���������������
��	!������	��!�����!�	�����1�����!�����������%��7�2����������������������2���
�	���
�!!�������������	������������	����	��1��	
����	��
�����	%��#�����1�������!��
�	
�����������������	�1��	
��������������������������������6*)���1�	������

�������
���������!����������
������������������	?�!����2�	����	��
�����	��!�
����	�������������	���	
��������������������!�������������%����
�

�%(%*�
�

 	����@�����	��������	�������
������	��	����������������!�7�����	������
2���
��	�������	����������	
?���2�������������	������	��������
��1��	1�
���
�	����!��2	�����%��#�������������	������������	�������,����	��2�
����!�
7�����	�����?��	���
�	������	�	������	��2�������	�2����������	��1�@��	��
9��	!���
��8�	�?��������������	�2����������
���1�	
������	��2�������	�2���
�
2�
�	����'�����������2�
�%��6���������������	��������
�2�
�	�	���!������,����	��
7�����	�������	
�	�	���!�����������	����������
���������������
���
���2�1%���
�

�%(%��
�

6���������������	��
��
��1��!!���������������	!������	�����
�
����
���?��	�����
!����!��	������	�����		�	������������	?����������	��	
���������	����������������
���2	���������2���
����������������
���������������������	������2��������
�����1�
�!!����	���������	�������!������,����	�����
�	�����������2����	��	
����	
����������
�	�����
�	���2���������1��:���	
������C�����	����!�����#1����	
�6!!�
������1�
�!�7����	��:��%��
�

�%�� +��(���:�������:����5�	��	�����
�����(���
�%�%�� ��������)���!��������+��
�����������
��������	����������	��������	�!���	��

����	����!���!!��������
�����������
��1���#�	�����:������	���	
��������
������	�������
����!������?���!������������	
���������	�������,����	��
��	�����	��2�'�%������:�����1������1��:�������������������������'��1����
��	��������	�!���	����������!���!!��������
����������
��	�������������������	��
2����������	������!��2��'�	�?��1���	���	
������!����������	�������	����
��,�����
��	
�����	��
�!���������
��������������
���
%����
�

�%�%�� 6�	�2�����������������
��!!�����6*)��	�����!����!���	�2�����������	
������1�
@�	����	%��6�������������������	��������	���������
������	��
��������������
��������!����������	�������	������������	?�������������!���������!��������	��
����������	%���	��

����	��������������������,��	
�7�����	�������	�������������	
�
���	
�9��	!���
��8�	���1�2�
�	�	������������	�����������������������	
������	��
�!!����������	�������	�2��������	�������
�%��#����2���
�����	��9��	!���
��8�	��
!������	�����
��1��	1�����������������	�������2�����,����	�������%��#����2��
������
��������������������	�������	��	
�
�����������������������	�

��������	�?���������	
�	����	
����	������!�2�
�!�����������	��	�����:60����
�	
�����������!�����������!!�9��	!���
��8�	�?������������������!������1���!����2�	��
�
��������	�%���

Page 75



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�
�%�%)� A������#�	�����6�������	���	
�#��������	���������	���������
�2��������

����������	%��#���#6�	��������������6*)����(%���2�
�?�
�<�������
��	
�����!���
������2����	��!���2�1��	
����	�1��	���?��,��������@�	����	�%��#����,����	��
��	
��������������9�	�����
�0�	��	
�0����������%�'��������	
���������
������,����	��@�	����	�����2��	�������	
������%��#����,����	��@�	����	��2�����
�����A�
������
��	
���2�:�����8�	���������������������1�@�	����	���	
�����
@�	����	��!�A�
������
?�2�������������1�����
���������	������!�
2����	���2���
�<����	�
�!���������	�������	��
��������	�%�������8�	�������@��	������6*)�����
������������
���
��2�1?���	����2�
����	
�����
�����2�1�
�2	%���
�

�%�%�� #���#6���	��
���������������!�����������
�
��������	���	������������
������
5�����@�	����	��!�6

���1����
��	
�7�����	�����5�����@�	����	��!�����
6*)��	
�A�
������
��	
�����@�	����	��!�����6*�-��	
������������
%����������
��
�������!!���!��2���	
����2�����
�	����!�����
����
�	����	
���'�	��	
�

�����������
�	��
��������	�1����2�	����������	������!�����
�	����	�����
����
��������%��#���6*)��	
�6*�-�2������2	�������������	�����	�!���	��1�
����2��������1�
��	��������	��
�����	��!�����������
�:��	���1�!��
�������	
�
2���
���	��	������
�����!����2�	������
��������	���!�����!��
�����%��#���#6�
	����������7�����	����������
�����������!!�����6*�-���������,����	�������	��
��������!��-)�
2����	��?�������2�
���	
��������		��������9��	!���
��8�	�?�2�����
�����!�@��	������6*�-?������	������������2�1�����	����������	������!�
2����	���
�	
�������!����������2����	��!���2�1���������	�%���
�

�%�%*� #����������	�E������2�1���	�����	����	��
���������������������������	��2����
2����	��������1�2����	�����	�!���	��
���1��	
��	�1���	�����C����	�����@�	����	�%��
H�������
����7�����	�����?�2��������
�	������������
���	��	�������?�����
��	�����	��	���������������2���	��C����	��������
�����	���7�����	�������	
�
��������	������!����������C����	������,���
��	��2��'
�1���	�	�����'���������
���������������
�C���'�1%��H�������
��������6*)�������	�����	��	��������������
�������	��!�79J���!!����	
�����!�����	��
����������������1�!�	����	�!�������
��
��������������
�������������!!���2��������������
�������	��������������	
������
��!!�������
�����	����	������%������������!��������������	�E����	�����	�E�����	��	�
�������������	��@����!������	�!������	
�������	�����6*)��	
�������������������1�
@�	����	?�2�������������	���	�?�����������������������@�	����	��	�������������	%��
#���	�2���
�2���
�������2�
��2��������������-������������1��	������
������	�?�
�	
�
����	�
���������	�0�	����!�����
���	
�A�
�������	
�
%�
�

�%�%�� ��
�����	��	
��1��������������������2	���������	���
��	�����������	
���	!����
��������������,����	��!���2�1��!���7�����	���������������2	���	����	
�
�,����	���	<��
�����
��
����1��1���������%��#�������������	���������
����	���
!��������������������	!�	����������	
�	���1������������%�'�?���������1��������
����%*'���	
���������������������%*'�?����������!��
�������������?��������
!����������������	
�������2	���	���-����!�����������%��#�����������������������
**����	
���������������	����������2�1�2�������������������������	
�������2	�
�	
�����������������2	�%��#�����	�����	������!�����	���
�������?��	���������	��	?�
������������2����	�2��'�	���	
��1���	��
����	����!��������������	
�!�����������	
������
�����?��	
���������!���������?������	��������	���������	������������������!�����
��%���
�

�%�%(� #���#6������������	��
��
���������	�������������	��,����	���	
�!��������
�	���

Page 76



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

!�����������������������������	
��!�9��	!���
��8�	��!������������!�7�����	�
�������������������������!���������%��6������������������!��������������
�����?��	�����
��	�����?�����������
�!�������	�2���������!!�����6*)?����������	���!������	
��!�
9��	!���
��8�	��2����
�������!!����������7�����	�����%��#��������
�����������
���������2���������!����������������
��	
�	�������������1����	������	��1����
�
2��'�
�1���	�	�������	�	�����'�����%��6�������������	�����	����	��
��������
7�����	��������	��������
�����������!!����	��

����	��������������
������	��
2��������	1���	!���������������'��������	
������2��'�	
���!!���2���
����	��2����
���	����'�������!!��%�
�

�%�%�� �	���	��
��	����������������	��	
�������������
��	!������	��������	����7���2�1�
 !!���������
����
������������	�������!�
�������	��������������������������	
�������
������	�������!������	���!�������?��	�����!����!���������������1�@�	����	?��!!�����
6*)%��7�2���?����2�����������������������	��!!������8�	������7���2�1� !!�������
������	�������	�1��	������������	���	�������6*)������
�����������
�����������	�
�	����������!!�����6*)�2���
�������!����������2�1���!��1��	
���!!���!��2������	�
���������6*)����������1����1��������	
����������
���!�0�'�����1��	%��
H��������������������	��
���	��	��2����	��
����
����������������!�����:60����
�	
�����
����		�������1����������2	%���
�

�%�%-� #���7���2�1� !!���������
����
���������������������1�@�	����	?�������������
A�
������
?�2��������	��������'�	����	
�!���������	�	����!!����������	�����1�
���������������	������������������	���������!��
�@�	����	�!����!�����������#�2	�
���	����������7���2�1�6������1%��#�����!��	������!������	
�����?�������������
�������	���
����������������������	�����������	���!���!!����	�����6*)���
��	
�����������	��
��
�����������!��@�	����	������	%��#�����	
������������	��
������
����������!��
������	�!������:60�������������	�����	�������D���!�����

��������	���	
�������	'�����������2	��	
�������!���������%��6���������������������
!��������?��	��
�����!����!!����?������	��
��2������!������2������������������
��������������%�� !!������
����������������������2����	���������������	����2�����
���������������������������������1�@�	����	��	
?�������������2��������
������!��
���	���!�������?���������	���������	��������
��	�����������	���.��(��. /#�
����
�������!��!����!���������	
�����!��������������������!���'��������2�1�
��!��1��	
�!���!��2��!���!!��%���
�

�%�%��� 7�2���?����2������������	��������������3��.��(��. /#4�����'�1��������������
�������!���	'�	������������
��������!�������6*)?����������������������	�����?����
��������	
�	����������
���	
?�2������!�������	
���������������
�����!���
�	���
���������	
����������
�2������������		�	������������	%��#���������
�
:60�������������	��
�����������������������1����
�������
��	
���	
�	��1?�
��2�������1������
���	��������2����1�2�'������������
�����������
�	���
�
���
�	������������!��������2	��	���
�	��������������������	
��������
��������	��?��1�����	
���
�����	���	'����2�
��������2	���	��%��#����
����������	���	����������
�2��������	���������!!�����6*)��������������	����	�
���
�������
�!���7�����	�����?���2��������������	���������	��������?�!����	��
����������������1��	
���!����!!���������	�����������������������	'�
��������
��	
���������	��������
��1�9��
��	%�
�

�%�%���  	�������	����?��!����������������1�@�	����	����	��������
���������!������
����������	������	��
��
���������������������1�������?�������	
���������	��
������
��1�9��
��	������
�����!���
��	
�����������2����	��
��������
���������

Page 77



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�������9��
��	�����%��#���	����������2�'���	
���		�������1��������
�
���
��	
����	�������	��������
��1��!!�����2������������	�2�'�
����!����2�	��������
�
������	
��	����������	��!��������2�
�
���	
����	���	����		�	���	������E��

������	�%��
�

�%�%��� 6����������	��	����������	�����
�������1����������������!�7�����	����������
7���2�1� !!��������	���
�����	�������1�!��������	
�1���������!!�7�����	�
���������	�������������
��������	�����	�������
�����1�!����	����	�������	���!�
��������!!�����6*�%�����2�������	������1�����	�������������
����	��!������������
��
�����������������
����	����������������	�����������������F����	E��	
������
���������������	����������	�����!��!���������������8�	����2����
������������
��������	��������
��1�9��
��	�
��������	��%���
�

�%�%�)� �	���������!�����
�����1��!����������	�������	�����	���	����	
������!�����������
�	
�����:60��������������2����?�������
�!!�������������������������������������������!�
!�	
�	���C���
��	
�����2��������
���������2���
����
���	
�	�����	�����
����������!���	��
���	������������	����������������������������������
�2������
����2��������������������������������%��6������������?�2�������!�����
�������	�����
��1�����!�����������	�������	���������
@���	����	
�������	���������������!���1�
�	
����	
�����������!������	��	����	��%��6�������!���:�����	���������!��������
�������2���
?��������������?�	��
��������������1�2�
�
%�
�

�%�%��� �	���	������	�������	�������!��������������1�@�	����	��	�������6*)��������������?�
��2�����	�1��	��	�2�������������
�����������
��!!�����6*)��	
��������	����
��!��	���!������2�1���!��1�����	���������	
�����%�����2������	
�	�����������
��	
���������	��������
��1������
@���	���������	�	�����������	�1����	���!�
�������������������	��
�������
��	�����2�
��:60����������	
�������	
�1�
��������!!�7�����	���������������
��1��������	����7���2�1� !!�����������!��
���	���!�������%��6���	
����	����������	
�
�����	��������?����	���������
���	��?�����
��������	���!�����������2�'��2��������
��������	���!���������	
�	��
��	
��������
�������
�	���
��	
��������	�����
��������	�%��#����������!�
��!!���������	���!�������
��������	�����	�����	��
��
�����������	���������
��������	
�����
����	������!������	���!�������	
�������	
��	��	������������
��
��	������	�����
��1���	
����	%��6������?�������	�������!�����
��������	�����
����������%����
�

�%-� #�������	��
�����
�%-%�� #������+��	
������1��:�(��!�����:������������:�����1��C������	��
�����	�

����������	����������������!�����������
�
��������	���	�����	������
�	���	��	�%��#�������������1�����������������������	����������1��������
�
���������	
�����������	
��,����	��������	
���	
�����	�%��6	�������1���������	��
�	
�����1���������	��	
���'�	��	
���������
�2�����������	������������	��	
�
�����2�����	��
��
��1��������	���E��$����������	
�#��� !!���%�
�

�%-%�� #�����������	��	����������������	��!���������?����������	���������	�1�2��
��!�������
�������,������1��'��!������������������������#�	��	
�����
�!!��	�������2����	�
����������	���
�	������2��������?������1��	������?�1�
?����������������
�	���
�	
�!�����	
%��#���
��'�����
�����1�����������2����
���!�����������
�
	�2��?��	�'��?��	�����������	
�2�����������������1��������!��	
�	�����
�	���
�!��������������%��+�����������
�����2����
�	����!���
����������	���������
�	���
�	����	��2�%��#����	����������1�2�'����
�
���������	����!�����������

Page 78



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�	��2���!����������������	
��	������
�	�?���������	����!���
�!�	�����	
��	
�
��1�	��C�����1��!�������	
��	
���
���%���
�

�%-%)� #����������	�E�����������������
����
�����?��	���������	��	?�:1���A��'����	���
���������!��2��������?�	�����	��!�������������2���������
��	
�����	������
���
�
�������	������%*'�������������?��	�������	��%���������	�����!����������
3�	���
�	������������
�	�2��4�2����
�	��!��
��	
��������������	�������������������
����	�%��H�������
������
�����������	�����������������2�������������	�
���
�
��	
������������������������
������������	����	���������%�� ����������
�����	�������������������!�	����	��!�����	����!��������
����������	
�2��
��!��
��	����1?���������!����	���	
��������	��!������?������������@���1��!�����
����
�	���2����	����������
��	����������������������������
�	����	
�����������
��
�!����������
�%��6����������������������	
����	�����	��������	�5�
��������	��!�
����
�	��������
���!����������	���������������������	�1�������5�2�'���������
��
�����	
�����������
���!���
�	����	�������	5������������	��!���2��
��!����!!��
���	���������2�1������	���	
�:1���A��'5����	��	���!�	��������!��������5�����
�������	��!�������,��5��	
���$�����	��������
�:�������8���	���!������

��������	��!���������
�	����	���	�	��������������%�
�

�%-%�� 6��������?���	!�
�	����?���
��������������������	���������
�2������
�	��!����
��������	���������	����!���
����	��������������?�����1�2�'��	
���'�	?�����
����	�������������!�����
��������	���	���
�����	
�������������	
�����	��
�!����
��<�����	����	�����������'��	
����������	%���������������������
�	�����	��
!������	!������	���	��������
�
?���2����������������
���������
����������
���	����$���������������
��������!��������	!�
�	�����������	
�����2����!�����
����	����!������������%���
�

�%-%*� �	���	��
��	�������	!������	��������	����$��������������C�����
��

����	���
�	!������	��	������������������������	�
����������	��
�!���������������������
$�����	��������
�:�������8���	����	
�!������	!������	��	�2�����������	
�
�������%��#������	����$�������������������
����
��������������!������,����	��
����
�	��������
��	�1����
��������
������
���!����������������	������
?�
��	�����!�������	������������!���������
��?��������	��!�����<)�����!!�����	������
���2�1������	���	
������������	��!���������1����
��������������	��������������
�	
����������1�������	����2��
��������	��2����	�������!!���	
��������������
����
���	
�
%���
�

�%-%�� #����������	��������������
��	���
���
�������1��������������������������
��	��	������
��1��������	����$����������	
�������������	���	������������	����
$���������!�������	�%��6������������!�2���	���������������$�������������	���
��
�	������	�������
��	
�����������
�������	���
������	��������
�
�����������
������������	�%���
�

�%-%(� 6	�6�����������6�������	���������	���������
�2������������������	�2�����
�
������������!��)��	
���
�����	
�����������!�������������	
�)����������
������1�6?�*�������	
������������������1�A��	
���������	�	�����������1�
�%��#�����@���1����7�2���	�������2������	
���
����1������	��
��
��1�����
�������	�E����	�����	�������2����������C�����1�����!��������!���2�
����	
������
�����%��#��������������6���	�������������	����	
�1��!����������2��������������
����������������������������
�!������	
�������	�����	������������	
�
���2	�
��	�	�%��#�����������	�!���	�������������	���������2�1�����	'��	������	���!�

Page 79



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

����������2����	��������1�	��!���
��	
�����	���!�����������2����	��	��,����	����
�	�
�	
���������������������
���!���������������	�����%��#����������	���
����
����	��
�������	���	��!�����������1�6��	
�A�����?������������!�������������1������
����
���������
��	
�������
�2����	�2����	��	�����@���������
������
��������
�	
����������������!�	��	�������
�������
����	
�����	�
�����%�
�

�%-%�� #������	����#��� !!���������
����
���������1������2��������!�	
�	����!�����
��������
�#���:���1����������������������	���������	�6�������3#)-4�2���
�	���
���������������������������2����	������'���
�	��	
������
������!���	��	�
�	
������
���������
��	�������6�3������������	����4��	
��������0����
�
:������	��2����!�	��	�������!������	��	
���#�����������	����	�2��������C���
�
2�������������
������������������	%�
�

�%-%-� �	���	������	?��������������!�2���	�������������������������	
�	���������
���
�	��������1?���2���?����	���
�������������
���
�������������	�
��������
%��6��������!!���������C�����	��
�������
���2��������	��
����
�!!�������������������������1����������������	��	����	��	������������	���	������
���������������������!����	��
�������
�2����������	�!���	���
�������������	�
���������1��������
������������	�������	��������	
���
���%���
�

�%��� ����	���
�%��%�� �����1��:���F:�����	�����H����0�	�����	�E��!�����:������������:�����1�

�	
������������
��������	�������
��	����������������!�������	�����2����
��	�����	������
����!���
���'��	
�����
��	��
�������������	�2����C�����1�
�	
�C��	���1%��9���	�������D���!�����������	
�����������!��������������
�	��!��
�2����	�
����$	���	��	��6��	�1�!���
�D�	�����+���
����'�6�������	���������	�
��������
�2����������	
���'�	���
������
������	���,�������������������!���
�
D�	�����	
������	���������%��#�����@���1��!�������������2����	�!���
�D�	������������
	����	�������	����	
�:1���A��'����D�	������	
�)%��#����R6��
���������������
!����
��	������		�����	��������������
?����������������		����
���������,����	��
���	��
��	�����1������	
��������!����2�������������
�������
�������
������	�����
��	�����1����%��#���+�6�	�������������	����!��,����	��!�����	
�
��!����2����
��	���	�7�����	�����?���!��H�1��	
���
�	�������������
�	��
�����	��!��������2���������
������	���������		�����	%��
�

�%��%�� #���+�6���	���
�����������'�2�1�����	�����	��
��
�!��������!������������	
����
�������������
���������!�������!����2�������:1���A��'�2�����������
�!��2�
�������	�����
���������	<���������	�����	%��#����������	��
������������

��������	��2����	����������	��	1�������!�!���
�����	?��������!�������	�1��������
��	�������	���	�
��	
��������������!�����	�2�
2����	��������	������
��	�!���
�
D�	���?���������2����������2�������������1��!�!���
�	�%���
�

�%��%)� #���+�6��������	���	��
��
��1�������������	�������	����$	��	����	
��1�����
$	���	��	��6��	�1%��#������	�������	����$	��	���������	!���
���������1�
�����	����@�����	�������������������@�������
������
��	!������	��	
�!�����
�	!������	���������������+�6����	������
�
��1���	
����	%��7�2��������
$	���	��	��6��	�1�3$64��������������
��	���@�����	��������������������
��	�
���'��!��	!������	��	�����+�6��������	������������
����������
�2�����2����
���������!���
�����	%��#�����
�2�����������������	����������������	�����!���
�����	�
�	
�����!���
�����	���1�������!!����������
%��#���$6�����������	���
������:1���
A��'�!��2���	
������6*)��������������������	
����������+�6������
���	��
��

Page 80



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

����	���������'�������	����%�
�

�%��%)� #���$6����������������	��
��	�����	��
�!������C��	������������������!����������
���2����	�!���
�D�	�����	
�)%��H��������������������������C��	���������������������
!���������	�������
�����	�%���	�����������!���������������	�����?���������!���2�
��
��������	��������
�!�����������	��	�����:60���?��������	���������	
���'�	�����
��C��	����������!����������%��6���������������������
�������������������������
����������!�������	��
��������	���	�0�'�����1��	�	�	���!����������������������
�!�����
�	�������������!�
��������	�����������C���
�!��������2	��������������!�

��������	�����������������
��������	�
�����%��9���	�������C��	��������������
���	��	
���'�	�!������:60����������	�����	��
��
�	������1�������	��������
�<����������������������	��
���������	��������2	���������	���������	�����������%��
�	��������������	������������C�����	��!��	�2������	����������������
��	
�
����
�
��	�0�'�����1��	��	
���������������	�������������	��������
��������
��!��
������	%���
�

�%��%�� +������	!������	��������	�������
�!����������	���	�����	����������$6�
��@�����	%��7�2���?��������������!�2���	����������?����������	���	�������	
�	��
��@�����	�!�������$	���	��	��6��	�1��	
����������!!���������C�����	��

�������
���2����������������������������@�������������������	��!�����$6�
��@�����	%���
�

�%��� �
������

����
�%��%�� #����������������
��	������!��!������������	���
�������������������������!!����	��


����	���!���������	�������	�������	
�	�����������
�����
�	��?����������������
��������������!��������
�������
����	
�!��2��	
����������!���������	�����
��	����!���������?�9��	!���
�?�������-�����	��1�!��������2�����������!!��
�
���������������������!������	
��������!�����	��
��
��������!�������
���������
�	�����%��#����������	���
����������������	����������	�
����	���
���������
��������	
���2����	�������	�����!�������������������
�	��%��7�2���?�	���	������
����	���	�!�����<��������
�!��
���������	
�����������������
�	����!�����2�'�
����	���!���
�����.�����<��
�������
����	
�!��2��	���������
�����	�������
�����<�������	���!�����������������	����6����������������!���������	
����
��	
����	��C���	���������
����������!���������������2�'%�
�

�%��%�� 6����<�	���	��	�������	
���	
����	�����1�������������	��	
���'�	�2�����
	�������������	�����!����
�����	
?���������?����	
����?�����������	
�
�������
����	
����
�����������1��!�����������!���������%��#���������
�����������
����	����2�����	
�������	����������	
�������
��,�����!������������������	
�
����!������������2���'%��#�������������������	
���	��
��������	���	�����!���
�!��������2�1������	�?���	
��	
��������	
�������������	
���������������	�����	��
��	��
������������������2������
�������'��!���	����	����	%��#����������'���
������	
����	��!��!�������������������	���!����������������	
�2����?�
�

����	����	
������	���	
���!�������������	������	
���'�	��!�����2������	'�
�	
����!���	��������2�1���	
%��#������	�������������������	� !!��������	���
����
�
��	1������!����
������	���������
���2��������$	���	��	��6��	�1������
�C�����
���
������
�������	����������	��������2���������
����	������
��������
��	
����	����������!��	1���������	���	��
%�
�

�%��%)�  	����@��������������	���
������C�����	��!��0�'�����1��	�#�2	����	�������
����
����!!����	�������1��!��������	��%��#���������������!������#�2	����	���%��

Page 81



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

7�2������������������	�
����	����C��������#�2	����	�����������
���	��������	��
!�����1����
�	��2����C�������	�?�������!������#�2	����	���������	���������1�
�	
�����
��!������������	����!�����������
���	
��	
�����������	���
��1�#���
�����	���6������	��:�����1��������	�����	���������	������	?��	�����������?����
�����	��1���	�����	���2����	������%��6���������������������	����������������		�	��
��	��
�����	��	�����
�����	����	��!���������������	%���
�

;*&� ����,3�.���
(%��
�

#�����������������
������
���������	��
��������	�����	
�1�!��0�'�����1��	�
�	
��������!���������
������
�������!�������
��������	�����	%��7�2���?�����
�������������!�������������������	��������
�!��!����������	��
��������	���	�����
:60�����	
��������������
�������������������	���������	������������	?��	������
����!�
�����,����	��������
��������	�?�2���������	�!����!�������!���������?����������	
�
�	!����������!!��
��1�������'�����2	��	
�2��������
���

����	��������	��
�����1��	�����
�2����	����	������		�	�������1���������%��+�������?�����

��������	��2��������
��!���!!�
����������	���	�����
�	���2���������1��:���
�	
��	!����������������	��	�����
�	���2���������1��:-��	
�2����	����������	�
���	�!���	��������!��������������	
%�
�

(%��
�

#���������
���������!!�7�����	���������������������	���	����������	�����	��
�!�������������������?�����
��������	���!����������2���
�	����������	���������!!���
�������?��	������!���
���'����
�����1��!!�������������1��������
����������	
�
��	����
�������
��	���2�1������2���
�	������	�!���	��1��!!�����������	�������!�
�,����	���!�!��������
�	��%��7�2��������
��������	���!�����������2������������
���
�	����2������������	
�	����	
��	����
�����������?��	��	�����1���?�
�����������		�������1������������	
�	�������?����������	����������?���!����
2����
��	���?�������1����������	��	
����	������%���������������
��1��������	����
�������������������	��������	����
�������
��	
���	
�	��1��!���������	
�	����	
�
�������������	
����	�����C���
�������2���2���������������	������2����!��������!�
����2�
�����������	��	
��������	�����
��������	���!�����2�
�����������	%����
�

(%)�
�

6���
�	��1?���������	��
��
�����?��	���	�����?�������������������2�������������	��
����������	
���	�����C�����	����!��������+��	
�����2�������������2����
:������������:����������:�?��:-?��:��?��:�(��	
��:����!�����:��������
����:�����1%���	�����	����������
������	��������	�����������
����������
�	
����������2�'�2���������������	���	�������������	
������������		�����
�������	�����������������������C���
��	����������	������		�	�������1�
+���2�'�����������(%�
�

<*&� �.�=����#���#�$����������$3�.$.#�������.��,�
�%�� ���5���	����	
�
� #��������2����	��������'�����������
�2���������������	
����	����!����2�"�

�
6�� 2���� �	1� ���		�	�� 
������	� ���� �������	�� ���� �� ����� �!� ������� �!� ���1�

�������2���� ���� 
������	� �	
.�� ���� ���������	� �!� ��	
����	�%������� ��	� ���
�2�
�
� ����������� �!� ���� �����	���� !�� ����	�� ���� ������� <� 2����	�
�����	�����	�?�������	�����	C��1%�

�
#���
������	� ���������	��
��1�2�1��!���N�
�����������2��1��� ���
����1%�#���
��������������	�����
�2��	���������������	���������	����������������	��!�
�����1� �� ����� ������ �!� ���� ����� �!� ����
��� �� ���� ��	������� �!� 	������

Page 82



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

@������%�7�2�����������������������2�����2�1���������������������
������	�?�
����� ���	� �����'���� 
������	� �	� �������		�	�� ������� ����������?� ���������
���1�2���� �	��!���2��������
������	��������	����	�������������������	�����
������%�#���!������1������	��	�
�2���������������1��!�����
������	?�	�������
���		�	�������%�6� ������	����1�2�1��!� N�
�����������2����������4�������1�
�	
��4��	��	1����	��	�����������	��������	�����!����������	
�������'������
������!���������!��������%�

�
A���� �!� ������ ��'�� 	��
� ��� ��� ����	��
� ����	��� ���� ��'� �!� 	��� �����
�	�� ���

�����	�� ��������������	%� �	� ��������	���� ����� ���������� ������!������������	���
	�	<
�����	����	�!������������	�!��2�������������	����������2�
�
%�
�

�%�� +���	����
��
� 6���������������������������������!����������	
�!����1���!���	
�+������������

6������������2��!�����������!����	@�1��	���!����������	�%��#����������������
����	��
�����	��������������	
�!��
�����!��������	
������
��1�
��������	��
�!��������	�1��	������	��������!����������	��1%�
�
+������������6���������C��������������
�������!���	
�2	���������������	��
�
����	���������������	����
�	��%�
�
#��������������	��������	���'�	��	��������	���	�����	���������������
������	
����	%�

� �
�%)� #>����
����
� #�����	��	��!����		�	����2������������������������!���	
��	������	��������!�����

��������������?���������	��������!��	1��������������%�$C�����1�2��������	���!���
	������!�F�����	����	��
�����	�E������	��
�������2�����
��	����		�	��
����������������E���	
���	
��������	�(�3�4��!�����#�2	��	
����	�1�
���		�	��6����-(�%�

� �
-%�� 1�	�	�����.������
��	��
� #���������'��1�!�	�	���������������	���!�����
������	��	
�.������������	��!�

��	
����	�����������	��
��1������		�	�����������@�
����������2%�#����������!�

�!�	
�	���	1�
������	�2������������1������������1��	
�2������1�
���	
�	���	�����
�������	
�	������!������������%�8�����!�	�	�������	��
�����	��������������!�
���	����'�	��	��������	��2��	�
�����	�	����������		�	������������	�>��	��!�����
���1�����������������������������	%�#���2����������	��������������������������!��
����
������	���'�%�

�
�
%&*�� �?��= ��3����
�
��%�����������	�����		�	�����������
� �
��	����9���	��	��9��
�	��"�
�����	������		�	�������1�+���2�'�

�
����:�����1��	
�:���
���������"�
�:��<�:��������6�������
�:)�<�#���0�'���#�2	���	
� ����;�1���	����

Page 83



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�:*�<����	�1��
���	
�9��	�����
�:��<�:�����	����������	��	
����������	����	�������
�:-�<��	!�����������	�������	��
�:���<�#1����	
�6!!�
������1��!������	��
�:�(�<�$	���	��	�������2�'��
�:���<�:�����	�����H����0�	�����	��
�
�

��%�����������	�����		�	�������1"��
�

�:.��.��(**. /#� ����	��������
��������	����	
����
�	�����
��������	��
H�#7��6H�������0�������(�
�:.��.�����. /#� ����	��������
����
�	�����
��������	������	���
��!������	��!�	�2�
�������H�#7��6H�������+����1������
�
�
�

�
%%*����������.$.���,�.�1����$.���
�

8�����!�A��'���	
�������3#����0/:#������������
�!�����������?�����
����	����	���
��������
��	���	�	���,���������	!�
�	������	!������	4�
�
�

����	���0�����3���!�����7��
�4���
����0%������
�

8�����0�������
����������7������
���������
�0�		�1�
�

6���	
�����
6��$���V���<���	
����	��
�

Page 84



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

���#��.@�%�
�
�����������
�
�$�����������.$.��A�B�
�
���%� 6��������!�����
��������!���������	�?�
����	��	
��,��	���������	����!�����
��������	�?�

������	
�����	���!����������3����	�!��������
�P���������
�������P4������������������
�
����	
�������
��	�2���	���1��������������		�	���������1���!����	1�
��������	������	��
�	
�����
��������	���������������
��������������
%�

�
�����	"��#�������������	�����	������	������������	��	
�������������	���!�6���������!�����
���������	��0�	�����	������
��� 
��������	
�	��������������������	�
��������
�2������������������������������
��	��������������	%�

�
�%� 6���������	�!�����������!������
�������������������
������������������		�	���������1�

��!��������,������	��!������1����!�������
�����!��������������	%�
�

�����	"�#������	
����	�����C���
�������������
��1�:�����	�-���!�����#�2	��	
�
���	�1����		�	��6��?��--�%�

�
)%� #���
��������	������1��������
�����������	���!��������,������	��!��2��1����!���

����
�����!����������!�����������!����������
��������������������
%�
�

�����	"��#������	
����	�����C���
�������������
��1�:�����	�-���!�����#�2	��	
�
���	�1����		�	��6��?��--�%�

�
�%� H�'��������������
�����������1��	�����
�	���2��������A���0��������	�:�����1�������

��������
%��
�

�����	"�#���	����������������	��!�����?���$�����	��������
�:�������
�
�
����.$.��A�B�$+�$��#C3.�#������D�,�?#1��#�$+#��#D#,���#�$�����#��#��
�
��*%� ���
��������	�������������	����	������0��������	����2�	����2������������
�


��������	��2�����	�������2������������	
���!�������	
��
�	��!��
�!�����������	��	
��
�����1�:��%����!�����:����6��������	���	
�0�	�����	���!����������	��3:60���4����	�
��<:��������	���!��3+�	������	4�
���
��(���0���������3P����:��%���8�	
P4��������	�
��������
�����	
�������
��	�2���	���1�����8��������		�	��6������1%���
#���0��������	��������

��������!����2�	�"�
<���
�����	��	
��1������	'��2��������:��%���8�	
��������������	
�2�����!�����������	
����

�����,����	���������������!�2�1��
<�J����������	'�?��	���
�	��!�����������	����?�!�������������
����������	
���������

��������	
���!�����:��%���8�	
��������������	
�2�����!�����������
<�#����������	��!�����������	������%��
�
�����	"�#���	�������������
��������	���!����������
����	�������	������
��������	��

�!�����2�
��:60�������������	��	
��	�������������	�����
��������	���!�����
:60�������������	%�

�

Page 85



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�%� 6���������	��!�����������!������
�������������������!�������	�����
�	���2��������
������
�0��������	%�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������
��������	���!����������
����	�������	������
��������	��
�!�����2�
��:60�������������	��	
��	�������������	�����
��������	���!�����
:60�������������	%�

�
(%� ���
��������	����������'�������?��	���
�	���	1�2�'���!�
��������	?��	��������	�������	�

0����
�:������	���������	���������
���?��	
�������
��	�2���	���1?��������������		�	��
�������1%�#���������
�:������	������������
���
��������������������	�������	�
����
%�#���:������	������������
��!�"�
�%� ������'�	���!�����������!�����������������	
����������
��%� ���
�	���	
��	���
�	���!����	���	
�����������
���%� ��������!����	���	
�������������
��	���	������	������
��������	���
��%� ����������	��	
����	��	�	����!�������1����
�	���	���
�	��
���������
�����1��
�	
�!����������!������������2�	�?�2���������������
�%� 2�����2����	��!�����������
��%� �������������	���������������	��!�
�����	
�
���
��	����	�������	��
���%� ���������!����1���	�.
������	���!�2�����������	��!���
��������	��	
�
��	�������	�2�'��
�
�����	"��#������
���	������	��	���������	
�	�������	
������������������	�������!�����
���%�

�
�%� �4����
��������	����������'���������	������:�����	����������	��������������	�

�	
���'�	���������������	������	
��,��	���!��	1���	����	����	��	���������%�#���:����
�	����������	�����������������	
���'�	��1����������	������	��	
���	
����
��	�
����
�	���2�����$+�6��	
�����$	���	��	��6��	�1B��B0�
�������
����!������
0�	�����	���!�8�	
���	����	����	?��8����B%�#��������������������������
�����	
�
������
��	�2���	���1�����8��������		�	��6������1%�

�
�4��	��������	���!�����:�����	����������	�������!�	
�	�������������������	����	���
���
!����������
������	��������
�����	�:�����1������������������
�����	
�������
��	�
2���	���1�����8��������		�	��6������1%�#�������
�����	�:�����1�������	�������������
�����2����	���C����!1������	����	���
���	
��	
�������6��!�����$	���	��	������������	�
6����--���	�������	���������	��	
�
������!�������	
��!������
�����	%�
�
�4�#���2�'��
������
�������	��	������1������'����!��������	����	����	����������
����
������	�����
�	���2��������������
�����
�����	�:�����1%�
�

4��	��������	�������!�������	����	����	����!��	
�����	1������2��	���1�	����������
������
�
��������	�������2���	�����������1��
�	��!��
�����������������
��	�2���	��
����
�����1��������8��������		�	��6������1%�6	��	����������	��	
���'���������	�������
����	
���'�	��	�����
�	���2���������C�����	����!�3�4������?��	
�2�������
�����	�
���	������1������
�����	���������������������
��	�����
�	���2��������
�C�����	����!�3�4������?�2�����������@��������������������	�2���	���1�����8�����
���		�	��6������1%�
�
�4�+����2�	�����������	��!����������
�	��!��
��	�����������
����
�����	����������
J��!������	������������������������
�����	
�������
��	�2���	���1�����8��������		�	��
6������1������
���	�������������	����	����	��
�	��!��
��������	���
����!�?��	
�����

Page 86



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

��	
�	����	���C����!���������	����	���
���	
��	
�������6��!�����$	���	��	����
��������	�6����--���	�������	���������	��	
�
������!�������	
%�
�
�����	"�#���	�����������'��!�����	
���	����	����	��������!�����������!�������	
��	
�
	��������	����	
������	�����
?���������2���������������	�����
�2����?������1��	
�
������������1�����?��	
�����	�������������
��������	����	��������
�������!��1�
2��������	�������������'���������	���������	
��!!������������%�

�
-%� �������������	���2�'��2����	�)���������!�������
���������	�����������������	����	����

����������	�������������	������
��	
������	�������
�	���2����
�����������	��	�����
$����������6�������	���1�+������������
��	���	
�6���������

�
�����	"�#���	����������������	��!���
���?��	
������A�
����6���3�--�4�

�
��%� ���
��������	��������
��1��������������	������������	����	���������������	�?���

��������	���������������	������?�����������
������������	�����	��!��������
�
���������!���������������2�'��������'����������	�!���	��	������!���
����������	?�
�������	����������������1����������1��	
�������
��������	���	���!��	1��	��������
������
�	��!��
�3���������I���������!��������
1����4?�!����2�
��1�!��������������	����
���������%�$�����������!�2�'������
�����	�����
�	���2������2����	���������!�
�	����������	�3H:�4%�#�����2����	������������������������
��	�2���	���1��������		�	��
6������1�����������������	����	���!�2�'�%�

�
�����	"�#�����������
�����������������	������

�
��%� ������	
������	��?�
��������	?�����	�������	�2�'������������	����	�����	�

6�����������0����
�:������	���	
�#�����������	����	��������	���������
�����	
�
������
��	�2���	���1��������������		�	���������1�����	����	��
����������	1��,����	��
���������
���2��2����	����
@��	�	����������%�#���������
���������������������	�
�
�	������!������
�����	��!�������	�������	�2�'�%�

�
�����	"��#������	�����������
���2���	������!������	��
�����
�
��	������
�	���

� 2�'�%�
�
��%� ���2������	
�	���	1��	
������	��	�����������
����	�?�	��
��������	��������
��1������

��������	������������	����	�������������!������
���������!�!����2�����!�������	����
������������	���������
�����	
�������
��	�2���	���1�����8��������		�	��6������1%�+��
��������
�	����!�
����?���!����2���������
��	���������!�������!�����	
�	����!����
2����2��������������
����
��������
�����1����	
�����1��	����,����	����2������1�����%�
#���
��������	�������������������
?����	���	�
��	
���	���
��	�����
�	���2��������
������
�
������%��

�
�����	"�#���	�����������!����1�!����!�
��������	���	
��������	���	��	
���
�	�������	���!����2�����	<�!!��	
�����
����������'��!�!���
�	��

�
�)%� ���������	��!�A���
�	��������
�	��!��
��	�+��������!�����$�����1�:���1��������1���		1�

6	
���	�6����������
���
�6�����������������	����	��	1���������	���������	���
�	������������������		�	���������1��������	�����
�
�2���������"�
�4� 6�����	����1��������$	���	
������	�������������	�*)��!�#�����	�������	��!�
7���������	
�:����������������	���������������	�����������!��
��������1.
��������	�����
�������
5���

Page 87



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

�4� 6��������	���	�2���	��!������������	������	��	����
1���������!!������������
����
	�����	��
����������������!����������1.
��������	��2�����C����������	��%�
�
�����	"�#���	����������������	��!�����?���$�����	��������
�:�������

�
�
����.$.��A�B�$+�$��#C3.�#������D�,��3�.� �$+#�����$�3�$.��/��.���$��
$+#����3��$.����1�$+#��#D#,���#�$�
�
���%� 6�������!����������
��������
��������!������������	��	
�
����	��!�������,���������

���'�����������!��	���1��������������	��!���������������
2����	��������������
�����������������
�����	
�������
��	�2���	���1��������������		�	���������1%�#���
������
�
�����������������������	��
��	�!������������������������	��!�����
2����	�.�
����
�	�%�

�
�����	"�#���	���������������	��!������	��������	������!������?�2��������$�����	�
�������
�:�������

�
�*%� A���
�	���-��������������	�1����
��������
����2��	�������	�����!�:�����������6����

�	���������2��������
�2��������8��������		�	��6������1%�
�

�����	"�#����	������
������	����������?���$�����	��������
�:������%�
�
�
����.$.��A�B�$+�$���#��#,#D��$�1���$+#�,.1#$.�#��1�$+#��#D#,���#�$�
�
���%� ����������������	?���B������	��
����	�������1�!�����
������1B������������������
�����	
�

������
��	�2���	���1��������������		�	���������1%�#���������1������"�
�4� �
�	��!1����������.!��������	�����������������������1���	�������!��������	
������
�����'��1����������
������	����	������	
���������
�	���������	
�����	�����������
���	��������	�����������
�����������'�1�������!�����������1?�!���,�����?�!��
!����	�5��	
�
�4� :��2���2��	
�2�����,��	���������	��2��������	������
�3������������������	��!�
����������������	����	�������	���	
�����	����������!������	�4��������������	���������1�

���	�����
���������������������2����	���
������������	����������	������������1���
����	��������������������
�	���������	
�����	��������%�
6����,��	���������	������������	������
��	�����
�	���2�������������!������	���	
��������	��
���������	�����������1?��	
�������������������	���	�
������!����	�����
�	���2��������
������1%�/	
��	����������	���������
��	1�������,��	���������	������	������
�2�������
������	��	��!����������������		�	���������1%�

�
�����	"�#����	������
������	����������?���$�����	��������
�:������%�

�
�(%� ���	������
��������	��	
���	�������	��!����������	����	�	��������������	����������	1�

����%�#�����	���
���������	�	���!����������	�!��������	���2�'%�
�

�����	"������������������	��1��!���������
�
��%� ��	�������	�2�'?��	���
�	�������������!�
����������	
��	���
�	���!�
��������?�������

�	�1��������
��������2��	�����!����2�	������"�0�	
�1����+�
�1��(")�<��"��?�

Page 88



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 6��	
���������9��	!���
��8�	��0�'�����1��	��

�

�
�

:���
�1���"��<�)"��%����2�'�����������������
��	�:�	
�1����A�	'�7���
�1��2�������
2����	���	��	��!�������8��������		�	��6������1%�

�
�����	"�����������	���1����
�	��������	��1��	
�������������	
�2������	���!����
�	���
����	���	���������,����1��������
��������	�%�

�
�
�
�
�
<�
�

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�����������	
������
�
��������		�	������������
�
����������������

� �����

��
�������

�
���������	
���	����	
������
�

�
�����	������ !!���"�#���������
$����"����%����&��������%���%�'���#��"�����(��)���(���*�+"�����(��)�,�-�
�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������.��)(,. /#�

�
��������

�
 �0���1�������
�

���������� ����	������������	�!������������	��!��0�����
0����	���2����	���
��������3�
�

��
�����������4�	
������ !�5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	�6����������
�

�������	
����*�#�����������	1�4�
�
�

��������������7�'���1�� ����������		�	�
�	0&��������%���%�'�

�
 ���������(�)-�(�8�(�,-)��

�
9���0	����1����%�:��������������
%��6�����������	���������-��-%������*���!��	������������	�1%����!��������������1������
�%�

�
�
�
�������	��
��	�!�� ��	
����		�	����������	����"��
�
��
�����	��
��	����
���
��	�
����	��#�$%�
����������	
��	
���	��	
�����$&'�
�������������������������	�
��	
����
��	���	�����"��
�
���������	�(��������

���)��
�

Agenda Item 7

Page 91



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�
�

�(���*�
�
$)&� *+(��������,�
�%��
�
�
�
�

#�����������
�����������	����'�������	�����		�	��!�������
�	�����
��������	�%�#���
������	��<���	
�����	�<���1�����	
�������������������
�!��������������%�#���
�������	�������	
�����
���������������0���
�������������!���������
���	������
������	��!����
0����	��%��
�

-)&� �.*(�,���*.��/�(���.�*.���
�%��
�
�
�
�

#�������������	�������������	������!��%)�����������	
��������+������1����!��!��	�
�+����	�������������!���
%�#���!���
����������
��������	�����!�����
�	������	��
���������	���	�	����	�

��������<�5����
���5�1<� 	�	�=�
�	���	
��������
>��0%�#���������������
������!�����������8
�8�����0�����������	��	������	���	��
�������������	����	
�1��!�����������������������	
������!�������������������
!�	��	���	����������4�	�%�#������0�����������������'�0�����������������������!�
���� !!�?���1'�������	���#���%� !!�?���1'�������!<�0��������������
���
��	���	��
��	���	������������	�����	
��	���
@���	������������4�	�%��	�:���������������
�+��	���!�����
���	��0����	�����
���������������������������
���
�������	�	�0�
�+��	
��!�������	����	������������	��!�����!���
��������	����	����	
�1��!�
������>��0<���	��	��������0����	��)��������!������
����!���������������	�����%��
�

�%�� #�������������	��������������0�1�!�������������	
������!������������4�	��
��������������0�
������ !!�?���1'�%�#������	
������!������������	������!�	������
��
���0�����	������������	����	
�1�0��������	��������	�������	��������<�
��	���!�	������	�����������	����	
�1<��	
����	�1�������	
�0���!�	��	�����	��
����0����	����	
�1%��
�

�%(� #����	��������������	������!����������
���!�#�!�	�	?��
��������	�����	
�1����

�!�	�
��	����� �0���1�4��������	%��

� �
0)&� �(�����1�������.**((��(*(��.��*.����1����,.��*.����
(%�� #���:���7�	�����	���	��������	�0������������������������	��	
�����4�����

7�������	��
����������������������	����������	�!���	�������������		�	���������
�	
�����������
������	��
��
��1�����������

� �
2)&� ����3�.*4��(��(�(�*�*.����
2)$� !���	���
��������	
��

�
�%�%�� ����������	���8��

�
��.�.��8�#������������	����
��	�������������������������	%�#�����������!�������1�
�����0�	���������������������
���	��������������0�
������������@���1��!�
����	
�	����	�#�!�	�	�0����#�!�����0�
�
��	���0�	������
�	���	����	!���
�
�����%�#��1�0�	����	�����	��!��+����	������
�	��<��!!�
�������	�������������	!�����!�
�	�����0��������%�#������������	��������������
���������1�
�
�	���0�	���������	���
������������%�
�
�,.(.��8��
���		�	��:���������	����.��)(,. /#��	
���.����,. /#�

Page 92



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

 �0���1���������������	����
����	�����������������!�����������������	�%�#���
�0������������	�������
������	��
��
��	���	
���������1�����	�����1�0�����������
��@����������	�#�!�	�	��������%� �������
���������������	���	�����7���������
0����	���1����������������	
�	�%�#�!�	�	������������������������������������	���
!������������	��1�����	�������������������	��!��(����������������	�
�+���
�	�1��	
��������		��������
���'���	�����	��
�����	������������!��-��
��@�����	���	
�(�0����	����@�����	�<���
��
�0���� �����	
�	������������
����	
�	���0����������
��������@�����	��
�����1�0����6�����������	�����
���		�	�������%�5�������������	��6:7�����	
� �������������	�6���1�����	�
�
��	��
��������!���
�����	�0���
����	��������	���������
���1��	1����		�	��

������	��0�������������������	��1�����������	���������	��������6:7�����	
�
���������	������������
%�A�����!�������0����������
�	��!1������!��
��������	��
0��������������������	��1�0���
�������%�
�
B���������
����������!�������	��	������
��1�������������%�
�
4������!!�
����������	�<��������0�1��	����������������	��	���������������������
����������������	��������	�����	�<�����	���	
�������1������	�����<��1�����
�	��
���������1��!������	���C���
�������������	��
���!�����	���	
�!�������	�����	�%�
�����������������	�����
��������	�%�
�
��������)�����	������	��
��������	������!�����������	��
�<����������1�!��
�!!�
����������	�<��	���
�	��������������+������	�������0�������������%�
�����������������	����	���������!������������������������	��	���	��	��������
��	������	������������	���	
��	��	��	�����	�������	���	��	�%����������	��
�	
���1����!��������	����	�'����	��0������������
1�����������
������������%�
���������,��������������!�������������	��
���������������
%�
�
#�������	��
���	
�!��������1����!������	���	������������%����	��1������������
�������!��������	�����#�!�	�	����<������1���-�0������
%�#�����������<�(�����
��
�����
��������0����	���(�������
�����!�#�!�	�	%����������������������
���������	��	�!������!�������	�����
��������	�<�0����������
�������	������
���
�	�����
��		�	�����������������	���'�	���	
�
������	8��'�	�%�
�
B�����	�����1��	���	����� �0���1������	
�	��@�����	�#�!�	�	%��������0����	��
�
����������0�1����0�'��	
�������������0�������������
�����1�0������1�!�0��!�����
���
�	�����	������	��������������������	��1%��
�
��������(��������������
�����	������
������	������@��	�1���	�����!��
$����1��	��#����0�����������	������	���������������
�	�0���	
������0������
��
��0����������	
�����������	����
��1��������������0�����+���
�,�%�B���1�
��	�������	���!!���0�����������D�
��	
������������	�����	������
�����1��!�������
�
���<����<��!�������������	��	
�
���������!����	��	������������0���������

���������
��	������	%�:�	��0����	�1���	��0�����������������<�������������
1���������
0������'�	���������������!��!�	������	
�!����!���������������4�	�������
��������0�����������!��!��������	�1��	
����'���	'������%���������(��:���

��������	����������	��������	�!���	������	����!�������	�������
�����������
�
�1���#�	�����6������	����#�	�����:�������	�%����	���	
�
������	�������
�
��'�������	���!�0�����"�
�
#���������	������!��������	�������	�������
�����������	���'�	����

Page 93



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

6�!���	
�������������������������������	�����������
�!������������E��	
�
��������	�����	�����	
���'�	�0����	�������	�����	��0�'������������!!�������1�
�������������������!�����
��������	�� !!����1'������1�������	�����������������	�
0����������������
�����������-%�#������		�	���1����������
���	�����������	
�
�	��	�������	�������	
��������	���	��	���1"�
�
�������	���	
��	��	��	�������
���	
������%����������(��0������������
���
�	����!�
���������	��������!���
�����������������������������
��������
�
�������!������������������������
�	��������'�	��	��������	�%����������((�5����
��������
�
��������	��0�������
����������	��������������������������!����	�!���	��<�
���������		�	������������������
��!������	��	�%�
�
#�������	���������������!!���<�	����������	����(������
������� �0���1�!��
������	�%�#����0�����	��������������	�����!���

�
���������	%������������
��������������	���	��	
�
��������	����!����������������	
������	��1�!����������
�	���������<��������������������%�
�
#���
��������	����������	�������>������������	�6������	�%������������������
���		�	������������������
���������������0	�����������������	��
�	���1�����!�����
��������������	���%�
�
#�����������1����������������0�����������	��� �0���1������%�,������	�	�����
�%()������#�!�	�	%�����������-�<�(�<�(�<�(�<�(�����	���	
�
������	������
�
�	����
��������	����������	��������	�!���	��������0���������	�����
��	
���������
�!�������	�������	�������
�����	������+�����
%�
�
����
�	����!��1��������'%�#������������
1����	��	�����
�	���	�����D����
�����	��0����������
������������1��������������	�
�!�����
�D1����%�#���
�	�������	���!!����	��������	���
�0�����	��������������	�����!����
���!��1�
�	��
�	��%�
�
#�!�	�	��������
1����
�������
%�
�
#���������!���
�	����'����������1�0������.����,. /#%�#����!���
����!���
�
�	�0��	
�
��������	�����!���
�	���������	������������	���
%��������������	����������

��������	���	�����������'�!���!���
�	�������
��������
�
%�A��������������	�
=��	!���
%�#����0�������������!����	�1��
���	
�������!��������������	
%�
�����������#���4�����=��	�6�����
����	����	��0����	����������������!�������
���	�����������	�������%����=��	�A����������!�����������"�
#������'������	�������
����0���!�������������������E�
#������	��	��������	����0	������	���	����	���	����E�
#����������	���!����
�	���������	�1��
��!����	�������	�E���������������
�����	���	
����������!��������������E�
#����������	����	����	�����	<��1��	������	��������1���	���!�
��������	
������
���	���	
%�
�
#�������1�6������=���	������0���
������������	�����
���������	�����
6�����%� ����.(��!���8��������	
������������
�	���������!������������	������
0�����0���������������������!����!��������������������%������������#���
=���	��	����������������������	�������	���	�����������!!����	����������!�
���������������������������������������	��
���!��+����	���	
�	�0������	������

Page 94



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�
�%�%�� +��5���!������@�����	����@���������	
����	�%�#����
@��	�	�����
�	�������
��	
�

����@�	����	��0�����������4�	���	
�#�!�	�	����
�0���
����	�
��	
����
������	�
���������		�������0���
������!��!��������
�	�����
��������	�%�#�����1�����!�
����5����
���5�1�����	���	��0����
����
����	
�
���	
������	��
��
�����!������
����������������1����������������
�����������������������	�����'��1�������
��	����
��1�����������
��+��	���	����5����
���5�1%�
�

�%�%(� ����	���;������@�����	<�
��	����
������<����	��	
�����������	�������
����
��	
����	�
��	
���������
�!����������������������
���������������!������	��
���		�	����������	������������	��
%�
�

�%�%�� (	�����+���
��8��
�.-.��8�
��	�����	��
����������������
�����
���	������������	�������	������
�
���������������
�	���������	
�
�
��������	���������%��
5��	��������������������	�F�����	
�
�����������+���
�����������	������!�����

��������	��������	
�	���	������������������������	%�5���	
����	
������
������������	���	���	��
<����
�����������	���������
���
������:����������%�
�
��.�.��8�	����@�����	�����������������!���	
����	�	���	1����		�	����������	����
�	�����������
������	��	�0������
��������	����'���������0����	��������
�
�����
2�������8�3�����	!���
��1��	���������������!���
����������	�����������
������%�
���������	�������
��	�1��������0�
��	��������
�
������!�����!���
����������	�

���	�����������������0���
����	���
���������������	����������1������	�����
 !!�F���1'�%�
�

�%�%)� (������;�	�������	���������
����������!�0���	������%�
�

,%�%,� �������
����
�8�#�������������	������
����	���!����0��������
�!�	�
����������	��
B�������'�:����	
����������
��	����
�0����	�����
�!�	�
����������	��4�0����'�
:��%�#�������	���������������	���C�����	���	
��������'8����
��������������
�������	�����
�0�����������'�:�������	����������������
��!�!�����������
:������1���������	�����
%�
�

�%�%�� �����������;������@�����	����@��������������8�����	�����@�����	���������������
���������	��	
������1����������1����
���	����������������0���
����	���
�����
��������	��	1��	
����	
�����	���!� !!�?���1'�������������	�%��
�

�%�%�� �����������+����	�;��	1���	��	��0���
�	��
����������@���������6�����	���,�
:�����	���C���	���	��!!�
����������	����	�������	%�#�����	�������	�0����	��
�
�������
�0���������C�����	����!�����6���#1����	
�:!!�
������1��!�B����	���	
�
0�������������������������	������	����������������������
�����!���!��������������	���
����������
�7����������������	%�
%� �

�%�%-� ���
�����6��8�	����@�����	%�A�
��0�1��)�� �0���1�������	�����	������
0����	����	
�1��!�����
��������	��������	
�
����	����������������!!����
��1�
�����������%�
�

2)-� !�������������	
��
�

� :������	������!������	�����	����������	�������
%�B�0���<��	��+����

Page 95



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

!�������		����������	�����������������������	���������@�����	��������
��������	�0����	��	
����	�
��	�����	�����!��	
���
������	�0����!�����
���		�	������������	%����0������	
�	������������!����������	���������
����
��������
�����0%�� �@�����	��������
��������������!����0�	�"�
�
��"��
��	��

�� #�������������	��
�����6:7����

�� �������!�
0����	���0�������0�����������������

�� �	�������	���!!���0�����0������������	������	�

�� �	�
�C������������.�����0�1���!��1��

�� 5����
���0�1��	���������!����	�������	���!!���

�� ��������	� !!�?���1'��!����������	����	������	��1�

��  ���
��������	��!�����������0�����0�����!!�����������������!��������������

�� ��������	��������������������!� !!����1'��

�� $��������
�	����	�����
�	���0�������	���������!������	�

�� ����������	����������	���!� !!����1'��

�� ���	����.�!���
�	����	��	��.���!����0�����

�� �������	�����!�����
�����������1��!������������

�� ����
�	�0���
	?����������������1�	��������������

�� >��������������	�������������;��������	����	����0��

�� 4�������������	�

�� 4�����!�0�����������

�� ��������1��	��������	�������	���������������

�� 6������0��������������
�	��

�� 6������
���	?����	��
��������������1��!����������

�� 6����������	����	��
�����	�������������!�������������

�� ����
�	�0�	������������������	
��!����8
�8����������1�

�� 6�������.(���
����
0����	������C���
�	�����������������

�� ���	��
�!�������	���	������������<����������������!��������	
������
���	�!������������

�� ����������	�G���	����
���?�

�� 4�����!����	�������0����	�������������

�� 4�����!����0��!�������	����!�������������!��� !!����1'�������

�� 4��'��!�����������	������2�	!��������3������������������
��������	���

�� ������
���'�	��	����	�����������������	�

�� ������������������	��1��	�������2(���������
�13�������������	������

�� ���������	��������	�!�������������
��

�� /	������	������+��	���	�����������������

�� �������������!���������	���������������

��  ������'�	���!��+����	�����������������	���	�������!������1�

�� ���������
��	�����	������<�������<�����������	��	����������	����<�
����������	���	��	�������������!�#�!�	�	��������������	��1��

�� 4��'��!��!!�
����������	���

�� 6������
����	��������1�0�����������*�

�� #���������������������������������

�� 4�	
����	��
�
�!����������������������

�� ���*����������������		�	�������
�H���	���������������������	���
��		�����������������������	�!���	��<������������1���	�����	@�1�
�!��

Page 96



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�������	�������	��������C�����1��!���!���!�������	
�!�������	�����	�?%�

�� ��	��
�������������
����	��������	���

�� ������������1����������������������
��1�����;�	�0�
��������	��0����
�	����������	��������	��

�� ����������	��	
������
�������	��!������1'��2����	���!�����
����3�����	�
�����
����!�����
��������	������%�����������	��-�����	��1��	
�������
!�������0�����������������������

�� ����������	��������
���������

�� �	�����
���!!����	���������������
���� �0���1�
�

������
�

�� ��0������������
�����!!�
���������0�	��1��	��!�����������������	�����
��������

�� 6�������	�1�����)�I��!��������!��������������	��

��  	�1�(��������!��������	���������!���	
��J���<����

�� $+���������������������!������!������������
�

�
7)&� *+(���.��.��3(��

�
� ��	�������!�
��������	��

6���	�<��������	
�
����	��!���������
>��������������	
���	
�����	��
��������	�����������
B���0�1�6�!��1�
��������	�$�����1�
��������	�:��������1�
�

')&� �11.�(�������.��,�
� �
,%�� ���	������������������	
�
,%�%�� /	
��������	�(�2,3��!��������		�	���	
���������1���������:�������<�����

���		�	������������	����������
�����	�
��	�����
�	���0���������
����
�

��������	�����	��	���������������	��
�����	���	
����������0���%�6�	�������
�
�����	��!��������	���������6�����1����������	������		�	�������1�*���0�'�
2���*3��������	���������
��	
����������������	��
�����	������	��
������������	�
0�������	�����
�����	����	��!����		�	������������	�%��#������*��
�����������
������
�
��������	�����������
��0�����	���8��8
����4��������	������
����
������
��	
�������
�
��������	���������	!�����������
�����!���
��	����������
����������	��
�����	���	
����������0���%�#������*���	������������
�	���!��������
���		�	����������������������������	��
�����	�����������	����	�!���	��0�������	�

�����	�	������������	�%�
�

,%�%�� #������*�����������������������	��	�!������!�������	�����
��������	�������
���
�	�����
��		�	������������	8��'�	���	
�
������	8��'�	��2���%���3<�������
�������<�����������������		�	����	��
�����	<��	��	1����	�%�#������*������!�����1�
��������G���������	�!���	��1����������1��!������	�?�����!��<�����!����2�	
�
����3�
�������������
�
��������	����������������������	�������1���������	�!���	����������
��	��
�����	����0�������	��
������0���������������������
%�#�����
��	��
�����	�������������0�����
����	���
�������������	���!��������������	��

Page 97



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

���	<��	���
�	�������������	����������	�������1%�
�

,%�%(� �	�6�����������(����������	����	
������1��	�6��������!��������0�����)�1���
�C�����	�%��#��������	�0����	���
���
�!����0�	���������������	��!�����6:7����
*�	������	�����������		�	���	���������%��#������	�������	�0��	����������	�������������
�
�	��!��
���!!����	����	
�������

�������������*�)�1��������	����	
������1�
�C�����	��%��B�0���<��	����������	������)�1���?������1��������	��������	�����
�����!����0��������		���1��������������
��������6:7����*�	������	������	�����������
��������������	�!���	���	������
���@�����	��0�����0����	������������
��	��������
��������+���	����	��	
��
�����	��!�����6:7���%���
�

,%�%�� �	������	����	�	������
����0��	����������	��	
��
�����	<�������	�����������!��
�����	��0���������
�������������
��	������	�!���	��1��	
�
���	�����1����0�����
������	�!�����!�����
��������	��0��������������������	�����������	��	�!������!�
��������	��	
���������*%��:��������������	���!!���?���
�������������0���
����

�!!���������
�!�	
����!�����!���������0�������	���������������	�����
��������	���	
�
������������������	��	�!������!�������	�����
��������	�����������������!�����
���*��������	�������0���������	������������
����
���!�������	����������%��#���
���*�
����	����������������	��
��������	��!��8!�8���<�������	������������!��
��	��
�����	����0����������
��������	�����������	�������	���0��	���	��
��
�
����	����������*������0����%��:���������
��������	��0��������	���������	�������	�
����!���
�����	����������*������!!������
����������������	������
���0�1�����
��'�	�0��	���	��
��	���!���������	����������*%��������������
���������������
�
��������������!���	��	����	��	��0���
�	��
�������	�!���	��1��	
�
���	�����1�
���0�����������	�!���%�
�

,%�%)� ��������'	�0��
��
�����������������������
������#�!�	�	�
��������	�����	
�1�
��������1�����0����	����� �0���1�A������4��������	%��:���������������������	�
�������	��
������
������
�������!��������
����
����������	��	
�0���
�	���
	�����1�����������
�!��
��������	�%��B�0���<������������������������'��!�
���	����	��
��
�K������+���
L�
����������������	
����������0��������������
�
��	��������	
�
�����!��������	%�� !!���������!����
�����������������������������
�����������������0����	�������	��+���!�����G���������	��	�!������!�������	�����

��������	�?%���
�

,%�%,� #�!�	�	�����	������	�����!�0�
����������������������������	
�������������
������0��������������	��
��
�������	�1��
��!���������������!�6:7���%��	�
������������	�������0���
��1������1���������������	�����	���	�0����
�	�����

��������	�%���������'	�0��
��
���������������
�	���!����������������������	��1�
��������6:7�������������	�������	����	�1��
�%��B�0�����������������6:7����������
�	�1����
��������
�0�������	��������!������
�����	%�� !!���������1����������0��������
�����������	��1�0���0�	����������	��
��
�������	����	�1��
�%���:�����������
����������	�����������������	��
��
�����������!��������������	��	�!������!�
������	�����
��������	������C���
��1��������*%�
�

,%�%�� �����1��6,<����	�������	����!���	��
�����	�<��C����������������'��1����
��	��������	�!���	����������!���!!���������������
��	�������������������	��0����
������	������!��0��'�	�<��1���	���	
������!����������	�������	������+�����
��	
�
����	��
�!���������
��������������
���
%�������1��6����������������������	�����
�����	��!�
��������	���C������������	��	�	����	
���������	���!��	������
<�
���������<���!���	
��������������	������	��	
���	������	!����������	
�

Page 98



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�������%�������1��6-�������������
��������	�����������
����

����	���
0����	�����
�����1��	����������0���������
����������������	����������	�������1���'�	��
��	�������	������������	!����������	��������	���������������	
�����������	������1��!�
�����������	%������1��6����C����������
��������	�����������	
��	��	��������

������1<������C�����1��	
����������������!�6�������?��	�����<��������	
���������
�	���	��	�<��	
�
����	����
�����1��!!��������������<�����������<�����������<�
�����������������	�����������!�������������%��
�

,%�%�� 7������0���������������#�!�	�	�������������	�����	����@��������	��������		�	��
����������	�!������+������1����
0����	�<�0�������'�����������������	�������������
���
���������	���!���@�����	%�2����������	�	�%���.����,. /#3%�#��������������	�0���
�!���
����		�	����������	��	�����)���6��������!������!����0�	������	"�
�
����������	
����������������
���	����
�
��������������
���	���
���
�
	����������
	
���������	��
�����������

���	�������
���	����������
�������
���	�����	�����������������	���
��������������
	��������������������
���������
��������������	���������������
������������������	��
���������������������
�
���
����
���	������	
�����	�������	���
	�������
��
��������	��������
�������
������
����������
�������	��	�������	���
��������	���������� ��
����
	���	�
!�	�����	��
��"����
���	��"�"�����������������������������������	��
���
���
�
��������	������
����������
������������
��������	�������������������������	��
�
��������������#�����
��	���
����
�#����
	���	������	
���������	����#�����
�
�$���	���
	��	�����������������
	�������������������
���	��
�������������
���
������	���������������
	������	���	���������������������	��������
�������������%�
��������������������������������	������%��������
���	��
	�����������������������
��	��	�	
���
	���������
������
	�����	���	��	��	��	������	��������	���
	��	��
�
	�������
��
�������&�'��	�&�(�
���������
�������&
�������������	�����)������
�������	
���
	��������������������
���	���	�������������	������������	��������
�
������������	������
����������������������
�������������	����	�*���
	�	��	�����
�
	��+��	��	����
���������
�������������������������������������������	��
��%��	�

��
���	�������
��	
	,�����������������
�
��
���*���������������	����
������
����
���	���
���������
������	�����	����
��������������	������
��������
�
���
����
���	���	��
�������������	���
	��	�����
���
��������	���������
���	��
�
	�������
�����)���
	������		�	���
�����������
����
�

,%�%-� :������������!�0���	������������	�������������	�������
������	���
����	���������
<�
��������������������	�������	����7�������)��	�0��������
����%���
�

')-� .��
�����
�����
��	����8�
,%�%�� 5����������������������	��������	���@�
��
�����1��	�����
����	���!����������<�

!�����������������1��	�%��#������	���?���
����
�����6�����1��������������
��	�����������	�0������	��
��������	��0��������������
��	�
����	���
�B�����	
�
�������%�#����!!�����!����������������������6�����1��	�����������������	������
����������������	������1�����0�	��
��������	���������������������	�������
�����	�����%�#������	�����������
��1�����
�	��!���������<����	�����
��������	��
�������	��!��������	��
�����������!������������������������������������������	�%�
5����������������	���
�������������������	���������	���0�	��
�#�!�	�	�������
����������������������������������������������	��1��	
�����!���������	��������!�
��������6�����1�0������	��������������	�����
��������	���0�1�!����������	�
��'�����0	�������
�����1%�#�!�	�	�
�����������C��	���1��!�����������������
�1�������!�����
������D�
���������0������	���
�����������������<�����1�������<�

Page 99



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�����<�������������<��������������	
����1����	
��	
��	����!���1����	��1����
�
������
��������������%�#������������������	�!����!������������������� �0���1%��
�

,%�%�� :��0�������������������		�	������������	��	��	����������	���1�0���������!��
�
��������������	�����	����������	�������
������	��	�������#�!�	�	�����	�
�	������	������������	������������������1�������
����������	
������0����!��
����
�	���������	�!���!�����
������
������%�#���
����	���!����������<�!�����������	
�
�����1��	������	���!���	������!�!��������������'�	��	��������	��0��	�
�	
���'�	���������		�	������	������	���
����������!���������	�����0�1���!��1<�
������1<����������1��	
�
��������	���!��������������	
%���������������������
�!������	�����	���1�������������	�� !!���?�����	��	������#�!�	�	�
�����������
�	����!��������������������	
�!����������0������������	���������0�
�������������
������	������1��!�������������	�%��%���
�

,%�%(� #������	
���!�������	������1��!��
�����	������������!��������*�������	����<�
��������	
��	���	��	���<�!�������	��
�����	��!���0�����������
�
��������	��
�����������	������������	������������������0%��
�

,%(� (��	�������	������
��	�
,%(%�� �	����	��������������������
�
��������	��0��������
�������1��	��
��	������

��	�������	����������	
����������������<������	��1��	!���������4��1�
��	�������	�<���0�B�����A�	����	
��

����	��������	��1��������������E�
�����������������'	�0��
��
��������������	�!����0���
�����������
��1��	1�	�0�
�����	��
��������	���	
��	��	1��������	%�#��������������	�����	�������	�!���
0���
�����������	
�	����0���!�	�0����
�	���0���0���
��������������	��������
��������������������������������������	
��������1��	������������'������
��!�����
�����������������	�	��2������������������������	��!����������	�������������	���
'	�0	3%�#����������������0������		����
���� �0���1<�������	����!�0���������%,�
�������0�1��	
���������������������<�����������������	���
�������������	��	!�C��	��
�������0�����������������
�1%�:����������������������� �0���1��	
�����������
���������	�������	'���������'��1���������
�	���0������������������������������������
����� �0���1���������!!�����0��������������	�#�!�	�	������!%��
�

,%(%�� ��	��	����������	�����
��������������	��@���������	�����������������	�
#�!�	�	��	
���������
�	���0���
�	��
���������������!����������������0�'%�������
��0��������������1������
����	������ �0���1��1������
�C�����1��	
�0�������
�
��
<�0�����������������1��	��������	�������	
��������6:7����!�����
�����1��	��������	�����������'��1������������������	�����!�����0�������	�!���	����	
�
��������
�!�������1��	���������������!�������0	%�� !!�����
��	�����	��
������������
����������	��0�������������	����	�!���	���	
�
���	�����������0�����0���
�
���0�����������	�!�����!�	�0������	�%�
�

,%(%(�  �@����������������	��
��	��������	�������	�!������������������	����������
�����������������!�����������	��	����� !!�?���1'�������	���#���%�:�	������!�
��@������!�������������
��������	���!������	�������������� !!�?���1'��0���
�

���������������������������%� !!�?���1'����	���������������	�����	�����������
����������������������
��������	���	���
�	�������+����	��5����
���5�1�������%�
#�������	�����
�	���������0��������������
��������	���������������
����	�
��������������������������	��C��	����!�	�0������	��
��������	�%�5��������������
����'���������������������1�	�����������#�!�	�	<���������	��
��
���������������	�

Page 100



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�+�����1���0���'�0�������	��	�1������������
�������������	���!�0�������	�����
����������		�	������	��%�����������������	���
������	������$	������B�������������
���	���?����������!�5�1� !!����������	1���@�����	��	�������!�������������	�����
�1'�%��
�

,%(%�� #�����������������!��
����=�
��(��������������	
�����!����
.���
�����C�����1<�����
��	
�
������	����������	�������1��������!���	���	
���1%�5����������������!�����
��	
�0�����������	�������������	����������0�������
�������������������0���
��	�1����
�������������	
�0���
�	�����������	�!���	�����%��
�

,%�� ���������	������
��	��
,%�%�� 6������1������������0��������
��������!!�
������	
����	���'��������	���!�0�����

��������������	�	��
�������6��������������������	������1��6����!���������
6�����1%�7��������������	���	�������������0���
����������
���������!��������
����������������������������	
������.�������������%����	��1<����������������	�1�
���	
��)8��I�!���<�����!�M�	��1�����������0����������
�	��!�����1��������
��������	���	�����#�!�	�	��������	��0�������������1��!��)���������������%�#���
���������
�������������	�����!��������������
�����1���0�����0���������1�
��������	��
��1����8�!8�������	������
�	%�#���������
�
��������	��0���
������
����
���	!�����������������	����������������1��	���!����������	��1�
�	!���������4��1��	
�������1��6-%�#�����	�������	����
�����0���������
���!�����
���		�	����������	
��!���
��������	�������	�����	
�������
������1�!��
�	!����������
�	��!��
������������������%��B�0���<�������������������	��
�����	��	�
����
�����	����	��!���������������	��	
�������'	�0��
����	���!������C�����	��
�����1�������4��	���������������������0�������
�����0�����!���������	��	�%��#�����4�
��	�������	�0���
�����
��!���	!����������	��	����	��%�#���������
�

��������	������	��'��1��������������	�!���	����������	�����	��
�!���+����������
������������������������
�����1��������	
�����!���������	������	������!�

0����	������������
���������%��
�

,%�%�� ����������	���
�������	�����	������	������!����
�	�����	�����������	��0�������
�������	�����	��������	������������	��!������������<��	!��������<������1��	��
������	�������	
����������������������'����
�	�������	��1��������	%�#���
����������	����!���	�1����
0����	����	
������� !!���?�����	��	�����������0���
�!�����
	��������	��	�����	��!��	��+����	�������	���������0��������	��1��	
��������1����
�������	
�1�0������������������	�����%�#�����D���!�����������
�
��������	��0���
��
	������0��������������!��������������	
�����!��	�����������������0�������������
�����	����������
��	���������	��+���!������+����	�������	���������0�������!����	��

����		����
����������
�!������������!����������	��1�������������!������!���������
�!������������%��
�

,%�%(� #�����1�����!�#�!�	�	��������
�0������0�
����+��!�
0����	���1�����	
���D��%�#���
�
@���	����
�	������	�����������	���	������+��!�
0����	���1�����	��	��!���
������
������
���	����0��������������
������������%� ������#�!�	�	�
��	���	����������������	��!������
0����	���0���������!��	��	8�!!�
����������	1�
0�����0�����	
�0����������1�0����	������������%�5���������������	�1��	������	��
����������	������������	�����������
������1�����!�
0����	����������������0	��	�
������	
����������1���%�#��������	�����	����	��!����������	��1?��0����!���������

0����	��%�#����������	�����������
����������	������!����	
�(���
�������������
�������	��	�����
�!���������%�#0����	����0����������������
%�7������
�����
�����0�������������1�����!�
0����	����!��
�����	���������������	�����	�1�

Page 101



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�	
���������	
������+������+��!�
0����	���1�����	
���D���0����������@���������
�����C��	�������
������������������	%�
�

,%�%��  ��������������	��
��
����������������
��

����	��!����
0����	���0���
�	���������
�	�����������������	���!�����������	�������
��	��������	!������������@����!1�
�!���	����������������	%��#�����������0����	�0��'�	��
����	����!�����������<�������<�
�	
������	��1�!�����������	
���������C���'����������� �0���1��1���������������<�
�������������������	���
�����������������������1����������
�0����(�����������	
�
!��� �0���1����
�1E����1������0����������������������!�������	��0�'�	��
���	
�
�-8)��!!��������%� �0���1����������
��	����!����������	
�!���������<�
������	���	
������1��	��������	�������	
���	
����	����������
�!��!�����
�����1��	��������	
�����
��������	������
���	�0������	�<��	���
�	���!!�
�����
�����	���	
���!�	�	�������	�������	���0�
���	!��������%�
�

,%)� (	����	��	
�����	������
��	��
,%)%�� $	���	��	����1�����������	���
�����������������0���
��������	������������������!�

�	������������!���
�0�������������1������
��1����������	��1�!����	������!�

�!!��	������	�%�*����1<��������
����	����	��������	������
����!������������E�
�����������������	����������������!�0�1������	����������<��������
��������	!���
�
���'�
������ !!�?���1'���0��	����0�
�!����������4�	���	
��������
����	�
���������������	��!������ !!�?���1'��#����0������	��������	�����!�����!���
���!���
���
�	���������	�����������������!������	����������	�1��
�%���
�

,%)%�� #�������������	������������
����������	����!���@�����	�!���������������������1�
�	
�!���!������!���
<��������������������
���@�����	�!����������	�	8�������1�
���������	
������������������	������	�����������!������������������!�������������

��������	��0���
�������	����������	���!� !!�?���1'����	
���������������	�
������������������	�%�A����4��������		�	�������1��	������1��6����	
��������*�
����	���������������!���������������%�������,��!��������*���������������<�K�	�

��	����<����1�N#���4�:O������
�����	����������������������������	�������������
��������	
���	�����������	�����		�����������������������	�!���	��L<��	
�
�����
���'���	��������	������!����0�	�"�
�

�� ����
���������1��!�������	�	���	
��	��	��	���������	�!���	����!���������
��������	
������	������������������������	�����	��0�����������	�������	E�

�� ����0�
��������<��������<����	������	
��	���	��	������	�!���������
��	�������	��!��������������	���	��	����	���	�E�

�� ����
���������1��!�	�0�
��������	����'�	���������������	�������	����������
���������	
�
����	�����	���E��	
�

�� ������	���������
�0��	�������	�������	���
���1��������������	���	��	�����
�������������!��������%�

�
,%)%(� #����+����	����!� !!�?���1'��0����	���������+����1��!���������������
�����0�
�
�

���	�!���	��0�������	�������	��
�����	��!���������������	�����	�����������������
	����	���1�������
��������������%��
�

,%)%�� #���������
�
��������	������	����������!�=�
��(��������������	
�����������
�����
���!������������	���	��	���!�#�!�	�	%�A���
�	����������	��	
�������
������
�!��������	�1��
��0���
���	!�����0���������������		�	����	������<����������	�
������������!��������*�0���������������	������	
��	��	�������	������

Page 102



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�	���	��	���	
��	������	�������!!������������!���	
��1�����	����	
����������
���	���������1�
�������
%�#�������6�������?�����	���	
�!����������	��	��
��
���0����	���������������
��������	���!��������������	
%�#���'�1�����������	�1����

��������������������	
���������	����!����	�!���	����	
�����<����������������������
������	��%��	�������	���	�����������'	�0��
��
������������	
������
��(������������
��	
�����!����
.���
�����C�����1%�#�����������������	����!�������������������	�
������	��!���������	�������+����1���� !!�?���1'�����!�������	��
��
�������	������
����%��
�

,%)%)� B�0�������������������
@���	������	
��!!�������	��
��0���
��������	��	�����	��!�
�����+����	�������	���������������0���
��������0��	�����
0����	��������!�	���	����
�������4�	���	
�����������	������!�
0����	���!�	��	���������'��������0���%��������
 !!���?�����	��	���������������������
�
��������	��0���
������	������������
�+��	���	����������������0�����0���
�������0������������+����	��������!������!�����
��������	�%�#��������	���!����������������	������
�!!���!���������������	��
����������	��	�#�!�	�	�0�����0����!���
����		�	����������	%��	�������	���	���
7�������!���������������!�������������������
�
��������	��0���
�������	�
�
�������������	������������������	
������1��!������������%�#����!���
�
����������	�0����	�������������0����������
�!����+����	��������
��������	���1�����
��
��	
�0���
�	���������	�0����	�������	��+���!�������������������
��������	�%�����
0���
��������������	��
��������0��!�������������!����������	���
%��	���������	��
����������	����������������1��������	
�0���
�����	��+��	���	��!��	��+����	����
�	�
�����	�����������������	�����	��������
���
������
������	��������%��
�

,%,� ��
�	%��������	������	�����
���
�����
,%,%�� #���������	��<���	
�����	�<���1�����	
��������!����������������������
�!�������

�������%�#����������	����������
�
��	��	
�����������	����0�	�����������5����
���
5�1����������
�0���
������	��	��
��	������������0���������0���
��������	�	��
���
<��
@���	�����0����������������	��0���
����0����	���������
�����������!��������
��'�	��������<���!����������	'���� !!�?���1'��#�����	
��	��	���������	���	������
�+����	����������1��	
����������1��!������1'�%��������	������	�
���	�����
������
�������������������	��
�!����������������0�������1�����!������������
�����	��1���	�!����0�������	�����0�
�
������0�������	���������������		�	��
��	��
�����	%��
�

,%,%�� ��������'	�0��
��
����������������	����!�����������!�#�!�	�	�0���
����	��<�����
	������!�#�!�	�	�������������
����������0������������0����0�
��
0����	���!�����	��
��	��������	��%�#��������!���
�0�������	���	����������������	�����������������!���
�������	�#�!�	�	���� �0���1����
��������������������0��!���������������	���������
�������1��	������
��1������+����	��
0����	���!�	��	���������4�	�%�5����������
�

����	���������
�
0����	���0���
������������������ !!�������	��	����������

��������	��0���
����������������������	����!������������	!��������������������	�
���	���������������
��������	�%�5�����������0���
������������!�����������1�������
�����!��������������	
����0���
�	���������������	��+��	��0����������������������1�
���!���������������!������������%�#�����������0���
�������	�0����	�������	��+���!�
�����
@���	�������	���������0����������������������	����������!�����	%�������
��	��
��
�������1��	���	���	�����������!����!�
��������	��������������0���
�
��	��	�������������������
��1���������8�������������	
���������	
�	��
���	!���
�%�
�

,%,%(� #�����������
����	������	�1��	
�����������������������	
�������1�����!�����

Page 103



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�


��������	��0���
�������������@�������!������	��
�����	�������������
��������
�����%�5���������	
�����������	��
�����0���������������������������	����������������
��	����
�������
�0������
�	���1�������������������!��������	��+���!�����������	
�
�������������	��������	��
��������	���	
����������	�������	��1��������
����
��1�����	
���	
�����	�����������0������	�����	����0��	��������	����������	
�����
��������	
�	��%�:	�����������
����	�����
�����
����G��!��?��	
�����	������
��	�����	����	��������	����������������	
������!�����
0����	����	���	�

���
�����%��
�

,%�� 9�����������
��	����	������	�
,%�%�� #��������������	���������0�1�!����������4�	�������0�
���������'��������������!�

���� !!�?���1'������%�>��0�������������������������1����������!���������������
���������	�1���������	
�0���!�	����������	������%�#������0���!����������!���
�������4�	���������������
�!����1���������!����
@���	��
0����	���!�	��	��
�������4�	���	
����	��1�������������
���
����
���0�0������+��	
������������
	���80����	���	���!�����!���
�0��������	�!���	��1������������0���!�����
����������	�������%�*����0�	������
��������	���!�����������������0���!����������!�����
����������������'��1���������������
���	
�	�����	������������%�#������0��!�����
����������	���������������������!�������������	��!��������4�	���������	����0����	�
��	���!�����!���
�0�������@��	������ !!�?���1'��#���<���������0������������������
�������
��������	��	
�������
���0��������		�E����������1�
��	������0�	���
��	���%�:��������!���������������	�����������
������������	
������������0�1�
�	
�����
��������	��0���
�������������'�
����!������+����	��5����
���5�1�
��������	
����������!������������%��
�

,%�%�� *����0�	���������	���������D���!��������������
��1���������
���	���!������������	�
�!������1'�����	�0���������������!���	
���������0�1����	�������
����!������	��
���
�!�����!���
��	
�������������
�����	
�1��!�����
0����	��!�	��	���������4�	�<����
��0����
����	����+��	
����!�������������������	�����%�:������	������!�
��@�����	������������	��
��	������
�����	��	��������0���0�
�������1'����������
�!������

����	��������	�%�#���������
������	��0������������������0���0�
������
�1'�<�������0���
�!����������������������������0�
����	���1�����������!���
�
��0�
�������1'��0��	��������	�����	������ !!�?���1'�������%�B�0���<������0���
�
�	�1����!���������
����	�������	�������������D���!�����
��������	���	
��	1����0��
�!������1'�����!��������	�!���	��
����	����!�����+������1��()������%� 	��������
����������
�
0����	���������0�0���
����	�����	
������1'��0���
�����	�������	�
!������������
����	��%�������
�

,%�%(� :���	������0��!�������������!�������#�!�	�	���� �0���1���
�0��������
����������	��������	�������	���������	�������!���	
��		�	������	
�����
0����	���
!�	��	���������4�	��0������	���
��� !!�?���1'�%�#���!���
����	�������0�1��������
������
��
0����	����������������D�	%� 	�1��������������	��!������G���	�����?�0���
�
��������������������!�����������
�
��������	���	
����0���
��	�1�������������	�
��������������	
������+����	���������4�	����������%�5��������������'��1����������
�
����	����!�����������
�
0����	���0���
����������������������4�	��
0����	���

�����������	���	���!��������������������	��
��
��1� !!�������������������	��'��1�������
���	�!���	��1�
�!!��	���	�����������	�����������+����	����������	��!�����
0����	����	�
��	�

��������%���
��

,%�%�� ��������	��
��
��1� !!��������������������
�
��������	��0���
��������!�����1�
����	�������������!����!�#�!�	�	��	
�0���
��������	������������+��	���	��!�����

Page 104



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�
@���	�������	����������1�	��������	����	�0����	
���	�������	��
��������	�%�
#���������
�
0����	���0���
�������0�
�����	��������'�
����!���������
�	�����

��������	���	
����!���	������0�1�!��� !!�?���1'������	������������0���
�	���

�����	����1����������1'��������������	�	����	�������	
�����%��
�

,%�%)� :�����������������	�����	�1����'�	���	������	����������	�������1���<��������	
�!���
�!�����
��������	��0���
�������@������������
���������������%�B�0���<�������
��	��
��
���������@��������	�����������
����	��	
���1�������������	�������	��1�
����������	
�����������
��������	�������0���
���������!�����1�0����	�������	��+��
�!�����������	
�������	��������0���������+����	��!������	
����������!�����
��������	��0�������
�����	����1�����	����������	
�	����	
�����%��
�

,%�� .����
��	�����������
,%�%�� #����	��
�����	��!��	��+��	���	�����������	���������0�����	�������1��	����������

	�������������������	����	
��	��������������	���!��������1��	����������������
���	��1����
�!��������������������%�#����	�1�0�1���������������0���
��������
����
��������	��0���
�����1�5����
���5�1%�6�	�������5����
���5�1�0���
��	������
����
�	���������	@�1�
�������	�!����!�������	�������8
�8����������	����	�
��������	�%�#�����	���������	
��!�5����
���5�1��������������
�
��������	��
0���
��������	��+����	�����
�	����+����	��	���

����	������������	
���
�����	�
������	����������������������0���������
��
�	���1����
�����	�����
�

������	��%�#����+����	��
0����	����	�5����
���5�1�����������	�
�����������	
�
��0�����	������������!����������	��������	�%�7�������!����������������
1������
��������������������������������0�������
�	������1���1�����
1��+����	���
����������1�����������������!�����������
����	������0��	�����������	���	
�
�����0�	
�0�<���������������������	��1���'��1��������	!�C��	����������������
����
���	��1�����'�
��!!%�#������	�	������!�������
��	
������

����	��!�����+���

0����	���0���
��������	�������
�����	�������	���+����	����������<���0�������
�����	��
��
��1� !!���������������0���
�	�����������������������!��	��	���1�0�������

�����	����1������������	�����	�������?�������1%��
�

,%�%�� #������
�	����	��������4�	�����	��1�������	�������'��������	����	�
�����������!���
�0�����0���
�����������1�������1�����
��������	���!������	��
�
@���	����������������	
�1%�#������������������
��������	
���	��	�����������
�0�1�!������������
�	���!������������4�	������������	
��������	�
��		�

��������<�0�����������������'�0���
����	�����������	��
��
���������������
����
����
�������
�0�������������	���	�����������
�
0����	������	�����!���1�

���	�	������������	���	�	����������	
�������
�C�������������	����0��	�
�������������
�����������
���������������	��������������1%�#����0�������!���1�
��	��
��
�������������
��������������0��������
����	����	
�������	�����
���0��	��+����	���	
��������
0����	���0���
����!���1���	��
��
%��
�

,%�%(� :������������	����������������	��
��
��1� !!����������������������������
����������������
0���������������	���	1�
�����	������������������	�������!�	��������	��
����������	�������!������1��	
�������!������%��
�

,%-� +��5�������
��
,%-%�� #������	���!�����������������������	����	���!����������
���������	
�����!���

	��
��������!���1���	��
��
���������!����������	�����		�	������������	%�#����������
0���
������1���������	��	���5����
���5�1��	�������������
�
��������	��0�����
0���
��+��	
�������	�����!��������8
�8�����	
�����
���	�������������	�	�����%��

Page 105



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�
,%-%�� #������	���?��B���0�1�� !!����������	!���
�����������
@��	�	�����
�	�������
�

�	
�����@�	����	��0�����������4�	���	
�#�!�	�	����
�0���
����	�
��	
����
�����
�	����������		�������0���
������!��!��������
�	�����
��������	�%�#�����1�����!�
5����
���5�1�����	���	��0����
����
����	
�
���	
������	��
��
�����!�����������
�����������1����������������
�����������������������	�����'��1���������	����
�
�1�����������
�
��������	���!����
0����	��%��
�

,%-%(� #���	�0�������	��!��������������
�0���
�	��
������	��	���0�������������
����	�
�	
���1������������+����	����
�0����!���0�1��������	��	��������
����	
������	
�
�
��	�	�����
������
��������
�
���������	
��!��������8
�8���%�#����+����
��������!�
����������
����������
��	
������������	��!�����������������'�	���������0�������
!���1���	��
��
���������!��	1������C��	�������
������������������	%��
�

,%-%�� ������	�����	��������
�����������	��
��	�����	������!��������	����'�
��	�
��������0�1��	
���0��	��������	��������0�������!��������������
�������
��1�
�����������	
�	�����������<�0�������������	����	��!���'�
������	
��	�����
�
��!!���������	������
��������
�����	��������������	�������!��1��!�����0�1������
��
�����	���	
�����
�	����1�	���	����������%�7����������
����
����������
����0�1�	��0�'?������1���������������0��������������!���!!��%��	��������	�������
�	���������'�	�������������	�������!�����������!������������'�	���	!�����	��
������������
�����	��
���
%��
�

,%-%)�  �@�����	����������	�������
���������0�����������
�
��������	���	�
��	@�	����	�0���������������
�������������
�������	�����������	���!!���!��0��
�	
�����0�
������0�1�	��0�'%�#���������
�
��������	��0�����	�������1��������	�
������������������	�������	
�!���#�!�	�	��	
���0�
�� �0���1%�������
��'	�0��
��
�������	�������!���������������
������������	����	�����������
	��0�������	���!���
��	
��	��0�1������1���!!���@�	����	�%�B�0���<�����
���		�	�������������C���
��������	��������!����������������		�	����	��
�����	��
����	������	�����		�	����������%��	�������	���	�������������
������������1����
�����
������������0�1�	��0�'�������������!��+�����!!���!�������������
�

��������	�����	�����	��
��
���!!����	��������0���������0�
����	�!�����!�����
������%��
�

,%��� �����������+����	�
,%��%�� �	�����
�	���0���������
����
�����6�����1�����	�0����	���'���
��������	��

�������'������	�������	���0�
�������������	��!��!!�
����������	�<��	����������
�������������������		�	����	��
�����	�%�A���
��	�����	������!�
0����	���
���0	��	������	
����������1����2���
0����	��3��	
��������	������������!������
���������0���
��C���������	���	�������!!�
�����
0����	����	
���������!�	�	�����
��	�������	%�B�0���<������+��������	��0����
���	
����	����������������������
��������������
������������������	������������
%�#����!!�
����������	��
��	�������	�0���
���������
��1���6��,��	�����
�	���0��������6��������
>�������1��	
�+�������������	������
����
�6��%��
�

,%��� (������
,%��%��
�

�	���������!���������������	������������	����������
�
�����������������������1%�
#�������������
�	��!��
�������������1�����	���������	�����������
�	�0���
�������������0����0����	
��0����	��)���������!���������%� 	���!�������	
������
�������1��!�������������
�	����	
�!��=���������
���0��%�:�������������������

Page 106



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

��
�����	��!��	��!!�	������	��G��'��1?�������������!�����
��������	�%�:����������0����
���	������1��������1�!��������	���!���	������$	���	
��	��
��!������

��������	����������	��%�#�������	�������������	�����������'��1�����C����
�������������������	%�#������	���?��$����������������
��������������	
��C���
�
�

����	����	!������	�����������
�
�0�������
�����=���������
���0��<������
�	!������	��������	�����
�
��	
�������	��1����	����	��
��
��1��������	���?��
$�����1�#���%��
�

� �
')$0� .����
�����������
����6���
,%�(%�� #��� !!�?���1'��#����0�����������������������!�0�1��	
��	��@���������
���!����������

���	������0����	����	
�1%�#���������
�
��������	��0���
�	���������	1��	�
0��'���0�	��	�����������������<��������������������	���
����������������
�

��������	��0���
����	����������������!����������������!����������������0���
�
�������������������	��������������	
%�#����������	������������
��������	�0�
!����������		�����	�0���
��������
�
�!������������������'�	�������������0�
���1���������	������� !!�?���1'��#���<�������	��������		�������1%�#�������
��	��
��
��������!��������	�!���������������������	��1���������������������0������
�0�
�
��������	�������	��
�����	��!���������������	����������
%�#������	���?���������
�!�5�1� !!��������	�������
��	1���@�����	���������������%��
�

,%��� ����	���
,%��%�� #���������	1���������������	������������	����������
�
���
��	������������	�%�

#�����������	���������������������!����0����0���
����
�����0�����1���������	�����

��	�����1������	
����'�0�1��0����!����
��	�������	����������+����	�����	��
�1����%��
�

,%��%�� #������	���?�����	���� !!��������	�������
��	1���@�����	�����������������	
����
�����!��
����������
��	����
��������	���
�	���	1������	�����	���	
�����������	����	�
���
�����0�����1��	��������������		�	����	
����	%���
�

,%�)� .����
��	������������
,%�)%�� :���!��
���������������������!���������?����+����1���� !!����1'���������	�����

���@�����!������
��������	���	��	�	����������������	���!������1'���	
������������
�	�������������������	�%�6�	����������������	��!��������		�	������������	�
$	������B�������������
��	�����������	������	��
������
���	���	��

����	���
������	��!� !!�?���1'������
�����1�	�����!�������>��0%�7�����!���������8
������
�������	��!� !!�?���1'��0�������
1�����
���
�������������1�����
����
���
�������	��!������1'���
@���	������������4�	��������
�����+������1�
)���������!��������	
�1�0����������>��0%� 	�)�6�������������$	������
B�������
�����	�
���������������	��	
����	
�
�����6���
���
���������	���
��
������������1�	�	8
����	���
�������	�����
�����1�	�����!�������>��0%�
�

Page 107



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�

�
��0�6���
����6�����	��!� !!����1'��
�

,%�)%�� #���������	��!� !!�?���1'������
�����1�	�����!�������>��0��������	�
�	���80����
��������8������	
��������+������1��()���	���	���%�:������	����	��	
�������	'�����
���	������������1����	�������������
���1��������0�0�1������
��1�������
�2�������
4�	�3�0������	��!���*�	����#�!�	�	<���!��������	�������1�0�����	
������
������������1'�%�:��������������	'��������	�����
��1��������	����������������
��������	�����0�'���	'�0�����������!�����
������	�����0������
��0����<����������
�����1��	!����
���������<�����	��������%�#�����	���������!������������	�0���
!����1��������
��1����������������'	�0	����������1��� �'�0��������
������
��	�
����#�����7����!���(��������
����	�
��������
��1��-��%�:��������������	�������	�
�!����������
�	������������
��	�����������!�������	'����<�������������������	��!�
�����
�����	��
��
���������������0��������	
���!���%�A�1�	
�����<�������������<�����
��!�����!�������	'��������	�������
���
��1�����������	<���������������������0�
�<�
����
�����0�'��	
�����
����<�����������	!����
<�0��������������������
�!�����%�#��
����������������	'��������	�������	�����1������
��1�������	�������	��!�����

0����	��'	�0	����������>��0��	
�������������������������������<����	������
0������
���!�������4�	�%�#������	
��	�������$	������B���������
�����
����
���
��������	����������	�0��	���
�������������	��!������1'���
@���	�����
������>��0<�����!�����	��	������
����	���
����������������������������	�����%�
�

,%�)%(� #�������������!�����	�0�1�����
���
�������	��!��1'��������	'��������	�
������	�����1�
�����
<��	
������1�
����1�
<��1�������	�������	��!��������
��������	
��������
�	�<�	����1�������>��0<�7��
�0�����	
� !!���������<�
���	���
���������4�	�%� �@��������	��	
�������������������
�������	��!�
��������
����0������1�����������������
�!������0������+��	
���	��������
@���	��!���
�
2����������	�����3%�$	������B���������	��
��
����������������!��������������
���	'�
���	������������������	��!� !!�?���1'����		��������	��
��
�����������0����0��	�
������
�0��������������8������
�������	���!������1'��0����	����	�1�����
�����
��������������������
�	����!�������	'%�$	������B�����������!�����	���
��������

Page 108



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

����������	��!� !!�?���1'����	������	
��
@���	�����������>��0��	
�����
	��������	����������<��	
��������1��	�����������������	�����<�
����	�������!���
���������!!����	��1�0������������	��
��
��!�	����	���������	����	
�
�
�	��������
����
���	�%�
�

,%�)%�� :�������!���������������	��	
���������������	
��	���������6���
�����	�1�����
���	���?��:�������������	
�$	������B��������C�����
<��	�����
�	���0����
�������������!��������*<������������������������	�������
������������
����
����
���	���������	���!��������	�!���	����!��	1�������������������	���	
��	�
��������	�����	����������	���!� !!�?���1'�%��#��������������	������	���������
�
�	
����������������!�����������������������1������
�����	
���'�	����!�����
�����������������������	
����	�!���	����!��������������������0����	�����������
�

��������	������%������()��!��������*��C�����������	�	8
����	���
���������
��������!����������������	�����������
������'�	��	��������	��0��	�
�����	�	��
���		�	������������	�<��	
������������	��
�@�
����	������C���
�0�������
��������
�������!��	1�������������	
��������	�!���	����!���������������������!!����
%�#���
�������	����������
������1����������

����	�������1�0�'%�B�0�������1������
���
�����������������!�����0�'������������������������������!��������		�	��������%�
#����������	���������	��
����
���������������������	�������!��������������������
�����2������������3�0��������������	���������
����������	���!�����
�������� !!�?��
�1'����1������������0����	
%��:���������������	��
��
�����������������������
���		�	����	
����	�0�����0�����+���
������
��������	���!��������8��!���

��������	���	����������
���	�����
�������������!�����	��!�����4��������		�	��
:������1<��1��������������	��!��	������������������������	<�
���	�����	�������
�����0���
����	���
�������������	��	1��	
����	
�����	���!� !!�?���1'����
���������	�%�:���+�����
��1�$	������B������<��!��	1�����	���!�����
������!� !!�?��
�1'���+��	
��	�������
��������	����������1����	�����	��
��
�����������
��!!����	��1�0������������	��
��
��!�	����	���������	��%�#���!�����������	��
��
�
����	������	
��������	�������	����C����������

����	�������1�0�'������������
��	��	���!������	�����		�	����������	��	
��	����
����
����0����������1�0�1��!���
���		�	����	
����	�������C��������������	��!���!���
����������	�0�����	1�
����������	�!�������
�������%�#���������	��
��
���������1�0�������������!�����
���*�0������C����������������!�
�������!���������������������	��������
K�������	�����������������?�������	����	
�	���������	������!!����	�����
�	
����	
���������	�������������!��������������	���������	�!���	��L%��
�

,%�)%)� 5��������������������	������!����������
����������
����	���
������6���
���
�:	���	��
7�	���	�<������(��;��(���!��������*��C�����������	��
�����	��������	�����	1�
������!����	�!���	���������������!�
��������	��0����	����������	�%������	���0���
����
�
��1������$	������B��������	
��������	���?��:�����������������������
���	
��	����������6���
����$	�1�!�������1'�%�A�����������	������	��8
��	�����
��	
�����������
�������������	
��	�������������
����
����	������	���
���������	��������	��%��
�

,%�)%,�  �@�����������������	��
�����B�������:�������	��������������	���������
��1�
�����������	��0�����������	��	���������
����	��������������!�����	���6��	
�
���	
�
=��
�	����!������	��������!��:������������<���������	��	�����	������	��������
��1�
�������	���?��:�����������%�#������������������	���!�������@���������1������
�������������
�������0	�B�������6������	��0�����0�����
���
��	������!��!�����
#�!�	�	��������������	�=���%�#������	���?��:�������������	
�$	������
B�������������������
����
����:�������������:�������	����1������������	���	
�

Page 109



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

������@�������	�!�������	������������	��%�$	������B��������	
��������	���?��
:��������������������!��
����������������
�
��������	��0���
�	���������	�
�
�������������	����������	���!�����6���
���
������!� !!�?���1'����	
������
��	��
����������������
�����
���	��
����	������������	�������	���������
�����
����������
�	�������������%�*����<���������	��
��
�����<�!����0�	��$	������
B������?��������	��!�����
����	���
������!�����6���
���
�7�	���	�<���!�����
�C����������
���������������	�?��B�������:�������	������
������	��
��
�
�	����	����<��	
�0���
��	�������'��!��	������������	���	�	8
�����	����	��!�����
����������	%�
��

,%�)%�� ��������	��
��
�����������������	�������
�C�����1�
���	�����
��������	�!���	����!�
������������������������	�������	���
���1����������	���	
�������������!�����
������
�
��������	�%�5����������������
�������������������� !!�?���1'�<��1�����
���������	��!��������������		�	����	
����	����������	��
��
��	�������	����
���������(���!��������*���������0���
�	����������	�������	����������������
���������������0�����0���
�@����!1����!������!����		�	����������	%�5�������
����
���������(���!��������*�����������
������������1���������
��1�����������!���	��
���0���0�
����������������	��!������1'�������	��
��
����������0�����
��1�
�������	��!������	���	���������	��������������������	�0������������0���
������
������
�����������	��������������	
�������	����!��������%�#��������������
����!�����	��
��
���������1�0����������	�����!��������*��	
������1��6����!�����
����6�����1��	������������%���
�

:)$� ����,3�.���
�%�%�� #�����������������
������
���!��������	��#�!�	�	�
��������	�����	
�1��	
����

����!���������
������
�������!�������
��������	�����	%�6��	�!���	��0������
���������0�
�
����������������	
����!��������*�0�����������������������	�
�	�!������!�������	�����
��������	�%��
�

�%�%�� ��������	��
��
�������������������!�����!!����	����D������������
��������������
�
	������!�
0����	����	
�0���
�	����������	��	��	�����������!����!�
��������	��
�
@���	����������������%��#���
������
<�������	��<���	
�����	�<��	
�������
����	��
0���
������	��
��
�������������
�����������������	��0����!�����
����������������������	��!���������8�%���������	��
��
����������������
�

��������	��0���
�	����������
�����	��������������	����������	���!�����
����
���
��	���	����	���	�%��
�

�%�%(� 5������#�!�	�	�
����	���������������	������!����������	
�!������������������
��D��������������	���	
�������	������!�!����������0�������������������
�1����
�1�
	��
���!����
�	���������������������<������<���������������	
���������������%�#���
�+����	���	!��������������!!����	����������������������
�
��������	���	
�����
��������0��������
���!!�
����������	���	
�0��������������!�������C���
���4�
��1��	�%����������	��
��
������#�!�	�	������������	������������	�!��	�0�
0����	���
0�������
�������������������	��������������������������������0�����������	��1�
�������
����	�!���	��1�����0�!�����������1%����������	��
��
������������������
�����	���������	�����
��������	�������0������	��������������
�	��������	����!�
���������������	���	
�0���
�������������!�����������	
����������	�������	
�
	��������	����0	���	
�����������	
�����!����������G���	�<�����	���	
�������1�
�����	�����?%������������!���������	
�
����������������������������������	�
�	���	��0�������
�	���0����	��������*%���������	<��!���	��
<������
�������@�������
�������������	��!���6��,�:�����	����������������������	��!��!!�
����������	��

Page 110



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�	�����
�	���0�����������	������
����
������1%�
�

;)&� ���<���������	
��	�������
�	�
��������������
� �
�%�� ���<���	����	
�
� �

#��������0����	��������'�����������
�0���������������	
����	����!����0�"�
�
:��0�����	1����		�	��
������	������������	��������������!���������!����1�
�������
0���� ���� 
������	� �	
.�� ���� ���������	� �!� ��	
����	�%� ������ ��	� ��� �0�
�
�
����������� �!� ���� �����	���� !�� ����	�� ���� ������<� �%�%� 0����	�
�����	�����	�<�����	�����	C��1%�
#���
������	���1����������	��
��1�0�1��!���M�
�����������0��1��� ���
����1%�
#�����������������	�����
�0��	���������������	���������	����������������	�
�!������1���������������!� ���� ������!�����
����� ������	��������!�	������
@������%�B�0�����������������������0�����0�1���������������������
������	�<�
����� ���	� ��� ��'�� �� 
������	� �	� ���� ���		�	�� ������� ����������<� ���������
���1�0���� �	��!���0���� ����
������	� �������	����	�������� ������ �����	�����
������%�#���!������1������	��	�
�0���������������1��!�����
������	<�	�������
���		�	�� �����%� :� ������	��� �1� 0�1� �!� M�
������ �����0� ����� ��� ��
�� �3�
������1��	
��3� �	��	1����	��	��� ����� ���	� �������	�����!��� �������	
�� ���
��'������������!��������%�

�
A�����!���������'��	��
�����������	��
�����	���������'��!�	��������
�	�����

�����	����������������	%��	���������	�������������������������!������������	���
	�	8
�����	����	�!������������	�!��0�������������	����������0�
�
%�
�

�%�� +���	����
��
� �

:������ �� ������ ���� ����� ��� ������� !�� ������� �	
� !����1� ��!�� �	
� *���� ��������
:������ �� ����0�� !�� ���� �����!��� �	@�1��	�� �!� ���������	�%� � #����� ����� ��� ���
����	��
�����	��������������	
�!��
�����!��������	
������
��1�
��������	���!�
�������	�1��	������	��������!����������	��1%�
�
*������������:�������� �C����� ����� ����
�������!� ��	
�0	���������������	��
�
����	���������������	����
�	��%�
�
#��������������	��������	���'�	��	��������	���	�����	���������������
������	
����	%�

� �
�%(� (=����
����
� �

#�����	��	��!����		�	����0������������������������!���	
��	������	��������!�����
��������������<���������	��������!��	1��������������%�$C�����1�0��������	���!���
	������!�G�����	����	��
�����	�?������	��
�������0�����
��	����		�	������������
������?���	
���	
��������	���2�3��!�����#�0	��	
����	�1����		�	��:����-��%�

� �
-%�� 1�	�	�����.������
��	��
� �

#���������'��1�!�	�	���������������	���!�����
������	��	
�.������������	��!�
��	
����	�����������	��
��1������		�	�����������@�
����������0%�#����������!�

Page 111



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�


�!�	
�	���	1�
������	�0������������1������������1��	
�0������1�
���	
�	���	�����
�������	
�	������!������������%�4�����!�	�	�������	��
�����	��������������!�
���	����'�	��	��������	��0��	�
�����	�	����������		�	������������	�;��	��!�����
���1�����������������������������	%�#���0����������	��������������������������!��
����
������	���'�%�

�
��%�� �A��'���	
��
�

������	�����		�	�����������
� �
��	����=���	��	��=��
�	��"�
�����	������		�	�������1�*���0�'�

�
����6�����1��	
�6���
���������"�
�6�8������	��1�B�����	
���������
�6,8�6�����	����������	��	
����������	����	�������
�6-8��	!�����������	�������	��
�6��8�#1����	
�:!!�
������1��!�B����	��
�6��8�$	���	��	�������0�'�%��

�
�$4$>:�#��4:����=�B�6# �P"��

�
��%�������:

����	����	!������	�
�
>��0�
��������	��	�"��
�

4�����!�A��'���	
�������2#����7/6#������������
�!�����������<�����
����	����	���
��������
��	���	�	���+���������	!�
�	������	!������	3�

�

����	���7�����2���!�����B��
�3���

����7%������

4�����7�������
�
�����M�1���A��0�

:���	
�����

:��$���Q���8���	
����	��
�

Page 112



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

���(��.>�$�
�
�����������
�
�*�����������.*.��?�@�
�
���%� :��������!�����
��������!���������	�<�
����	��	
��+��	���������	����!�����
��������	��

�	
�������	
�����	���!����������2����	�!��������
�R���������
�������R3����������
��������
�����	
�������
��	�0���	���1��������������		�	���������1���!����	1�

��������	������	���	
�����
��������	���������������
��������������
%�

�
�����	"��#�������������	�����	������	������������	��	
�������������	���!�:���������!�����

���������	��7�	�����	������
��� 
��������	
�	��������������������	�
��������
�0������������������������������
��	��������������	�

�
���%� :���������	�!�����������!������
�������������������
������������������		�	���������1�
��!��������+������	��!������	���!�������
�����!��������������	�
�
�����	"��#������	
����	�����C���
�������������
��1�6�����	�-���!�����#�0	��	
����	�1�
���		�	��:��<��--�%�
�
��(%� #���
��������	������1��������
�����������	���!��������+������	��!��0��1����!���
����
�����!����������!�����������!����������
��������������������
%�
�
�����	"��#������	
����	�����C���
�������������
��1�6�����	�-���!�����#�0	��	
����	�1�
���		�	��:��<��--�%�
�
�
����.*.��?�@�*+�*��(A3.�(������9�,�B(1��(�*+(��(9(,���(�*�����(��(��
�
���%� ���
��������	����������'���������	��������������!�!����
��	���<��	
���!����0����


��	�����������	���������
���<��	
�������
��1�����4��������		�	��:������1%��#���
������
�������������������������
���!�������
��������	������������
%�

�
�����	"��#���	���������!����1�
��	�����!�����������	
��������
�!���
�	�%�
�
��)%� #��������!���	
�������
��	�����'�2�������8�3��	�����������
���	��������4�1�������	�
M��1������2������
�(����M��1�����3��������	�1����
�������
��!��	������������������������	��	
�
�����1����������1������!������1�
���	�����������������������		�	���������1�����������0���
�
���	���
�������������	��	1��	
����	
�����	���!� !!�F���1'�<����	����������	�%�#��������
�����������������
���������!�����!���������
�������%��
�
�����	"�#����������������������������	�������!�����������!�����
��������	������%�
�
��,%� ���
��������	��������
��1��������������	������������	����	���������������	�<���
��������	���������������	������<�����������
������������	�����	��!��������
����������!�
��������������0�'��������'����������	�!���	��	������!���
����������	<��������	����
�����1����������1��	
��������	���	�<�!����0�
��1�!��������������	�������������%�$����
�������!�0�'������
�����	�����
�	���0������0����	���������!��	����������	�256�3%�#�����
0����	������������������������
��	�0���	���1��������		�	��:������1������������
�����	����	���!�0�'�%�

Page 113



��������		�	������������;������������������ � :��	
���������5����
���5�1�#�!�	�	��

�

�

�

�
�����	"�#�����������
�����������������	������
�
���%� ���������!�����
����	��	
���	�������	��!��	1�	�0���
�<�!���0�1�<���������<��	
�
���	
�
���	�	�����
���������0��������
���������!���!����0���������������������
���<��	
�
������
��	�0���	���1�����4��������		�	��:������1���!�������
��������	������	�%�#�������
�

����������������!���1��������	��
���!���������������1�������
���������	��
�������
����
�	�2�3��������
%�
�
�����	"�#���	�����	��
�C��������	
�
��!�����0�1��	
��������!������������
�

��������	�%�
�
�
����.*.��?�@�*+�*���(��(,(9��*�1���*+(�,.1(*.�(��1�*+(��(9(,���(�*�
�
���%� #�����	��	�����	.@�	����	��!�����	�0����������
�0���������
@��	�	������0�1����������

��	������
��	�����
�	���0��������4��������		�	��:������1?�������!������	�!�����������
���	���	�!����!�����
�	������	
��	
����������������
�%�

�
�����	"�#���	��������!������	��!��������!����1����������
�@�	����	�����������������	���!�

��������������
��������	�%�
�
��-%� :���	������!��������'�	����������������������
�
�!��������	����!�����	��
�������
����	��	�����
�	���0���������������������������
�����	
�������
��	�0���	���1�����
4��������		�	��:������1%�
�
�����	"�#������
��!��������'�	�<����
�	���	
��	���
�	���!�����������!!���������0�1��	�����
�	��������!�����0�1���!��1%�
�
�
8�
�

Page 114



�

�����������	
������
�
��������		�	������������
�
����������������

� �����

��
�������

�
���������	����	�����	��������

�
�����	������ !!���"�#���������
�����"����$����%��������$���$�&���#��"���'�(��)�''(���*�+"���'�(��)�,�-�
�
���������	�
���������

�

�������������������.�(���.*/0�

�
�������

�
1�����2	�3	
�4���5�	��
�

�������������	����!������!����!!�����������
�	�����5�������������
���������	������	���
��

��������	��!��������5�	�6���	�����	��!�7����*����	���������
�	������	���6�
��������	�
�!���������!!�����	
���������������
�6���������	������+����	��!����������	
����2�
�������6�������	��!�)��
5����	���5����	����	
�6�!������	��!��������������������8�)���
�

����
��������8��2	�2	�7�����8��2	�2	� �5���2�19���'�3��
�


���������:$��������������	���0�
�
�

������		�����;��	�#�5	�	
�� ���������		�	�
�	�%��������$���$�&�

�
������	��(�'-���<�((��(-�

�
=���5	����2����$�3��������������
$��1�����������	���������-��-$������*���!��	������������	�2$����!��������������2������
�$�

Agenda Item 8

Page 115



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

���������������������������������	������������������	�������������� ������ ��������
������������������	���������������	������������ �����!����"������
�#������� �
���������������������������������������� ��������$%&�� ����������������������������
����������������	����� �����''(������������ ���������������������������������������

�����)�$*�
�
�

�+���#�
�

$*%� #!+�������
,�
�$��
�

#�������������	����&��!�������		�	����������	�!�������������!��	��������
������?��������������������	���������
�����	�����		�	������������	�
����������
��	&��������5��	��������������$��3�������������������	�!�������
�����
�	��
��	��	��������������	���������
$��#��������������!�������������������!����5�"�
!����2��������	����!������!�������
����@������
�����
�	��8��2	�2	�7����!�������
��������	����������!!������������	�������
�	����������2$��#���	������������	���
�!�����5�&�����������
������������
�	�?��	���
�	��
��������	��!��	��5�	���	
�
����������	��!�	�5��+��	���	�������������
�	�$��#�������	
������!���������������	�
���������	�����	��!������+����	������
�	������7����*����	���������
�	������	���?�
�	���
�	��
��������	��!�������������!!�����	
��������������������
�?���������	�����
�����+����	��!����������	
����2��������?��
A���	���������!��$��#������
��������
����������
�������	��!�)��
5����	���5����	����	
���!�8��2	�2	�7�����	
�����
!������	��!���	�5��������������������8�)��$�
�

�$��
�

�	���������!��������		�	������������	�����!����5�	��
�����	�����������	�
��������
"�!�������	�?������	��	
�3������1������	�?��������	���!������	��2�
�	�������	�?�7������	
����	�����?�7�������������������	�?�����
�	����������	��
�������	�?������������������������	�?�
��������	��A����!������	��������	�?�
��	
�������	
�����������������������	�?���
���!��2���
��?�������2�����?�
��	
��������	�����	�����	?�!���
���&���������	�?����<�	���	��	��������$�
�

�$(�
�

�	��

����	��������!���	!�
�	�������������������	���������
�
������	������!�	�	�����
�����	����!�����5�&��B���
�����	�������	
���	��8��2	�2	�7�������&��	������6�
���������	���	
�����	������	�����!�������������
���	�����	��!�7����*����	
�
����	�5�������6��������
�	����!�������&���	���!�8��2	�2	�7�����	
����������
���������5����	�����������6��	
�����������
�A����!������	�!�������	����	��

��������	�$��#�������������������	�����	�
������	!�
�	�����������2��	���
��
����������2���	��������	!������	$�
�

-*%� �'#+�,��
#'��./+���'�#'���
�$��
�

8��2	�2	�7�����������
����@������
�����
�	������5����	�-(����������!���
�����
�������
����������&��	
�5������	���
������������
�	��?�������?�5��
��	
?���
��&�?���������	
?�7����*��?���������8��2	�2	�C�	���	�3���*��D$��#����������
����������5����	�������	�������	
�8��2	�2	���	�������	�3��$��1�����������
����
�	���5����	���������������4�
����������
��	
�������������������
�����
�	���
�����
������������$��#���7���������!�����	�����E	������7������������&�������������
������2�3�����
�	�����F����
�������&��!�!��������
�
���������	���������!�
!�����>�	���������	�����
G��	
��������	��	��������������	����--�$�
�

�$�� #���-(���������5����	������������	����5	�������������5����	���5�
����&��	
��!�
�(�����������	����������5	������$����������	����5�����!�������&�����5	��!�

Page 116



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

 �5���2��	
����������������
��5����H����$��#�����
������������
���&��	
�
��
�	������������������?�����������
��	���	������!��5	������?�����������������
��2����������!��?�5����������	�!���	��������
��������	������<
���	���������	�
�������	
���-�����������!���&�!������	$��#��������������	�����
�5�������	��
���	
�2�5������	
�������	
����5������������������	����������������5��	�����
8�)����	
�����8�)'-�������!�5��������
�	���������!� �5���2$�
�

0*%� �+
����"�����11'##++�/+#+�1'�
#'����"�
��,'�
#'����
($�� #�������������	������	��
��
�����������A���	
���	�������������������	�5�����

�������	�������	
�
�!������������
�����	����	��2�����3������		�	��
��	�����	�
��������	�5������������������������	
����������$����
�

2*%� ��113�'#4��+��+�+�#
#'����
�$�� �������������������
�$�$�� ��5������#�5���������>�#���#�5	����	������
����	��!!������2�	���!��
��!������

����������	�5�������������2������
������#�5	����	��������	
�2$�3��8��2	�2	�
��	�!����!������	���	�����	�������	��������������	�������	��2��������
��
�����	����	
�����!������5�������
�!��������
������	�����������
�5����
1�����2	��	
�4���5�	����������	���������	��
������#�5	����	���������	��$�
�

�$�$�� �����������������5����������>�����������������������	�������5��������
��
�

����	��������	��!�����������	
�5�����������������������	��!����	��2�
�������
������������
�	��$�
�

�$�$(� +� ����!���� ��>��'$��$���<������������*��7�������5�
�������������
�����	���C����5D��	
?�����	���������������
��	
��������������	�������������
����
����	�
��������
��!������	!������	��������������?�E	������7�������5���
�
	����	�����A��������������	����
�����	�	����������������	��	��������	
���!�
��������2$�
�
�!��������	����5�����	
�
�������������������������	����A������������	����������	�
��,�������	��C�����	�������	������������������?������������	
���	����	��
��	����	���!��������������!�!�	
���	
��������	�����	��!������������������D�
E	������7�������5���
�5�����������������	��2��!��
����	��!����$�� 	���
���������������	���	��
��������	�����������	
�����	�!���	�����������������
������	��	���!�����1��,$��#���	������!������������	����B��������������
�+��������	
�5���
��������2��������
��������$��
�
��.��.�������	���<�8��2	�2	�7�����������
����@������
�����
�	�������&�������
��	���
��
������������
���&��	
���
�	��	�������	�<������	
�8��2	�2	���&�
��	�������	�3��$�#���������
����	����!����?�5������	��������������	�!���	��
�����	���!�
��������	���������	��������������������	�������	����������������
���	�!���	����!����������
�����
�	�$�#�����������!���	��	����	��
��������	���!�)��
	�5����������������	�������	�������������������	�!���	����!�������
�����
�������
���&��	
���
�	��	
�������	�������	����$��#���A����!������	�!������
�������������������������	�!����!���	��	��������������&��	��������
��������!������
�	���!��������5�����	
�����������	����������!����2������$��E	����	��
��������	��
����	�2�������	��
��
�����������������	
�����������	����������������&�����������
�
����+�������������	�����!������	���������������5�����
��	�����	����	�����		�	��
�����2$���	�����������������&���	���+����������������
��	����������	����!���
����	�������2��5������	��������	��2���
�������?�5���
�	����B�����	����	��

Page 117



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�


��������	���	
�5���
����	������&����	�!���	��
��������	��!���������$���	�������
��������	���?�E	������7�������������	
��������������		�	��3������2�
������	�������
������	��	��
���������5������������	��������	��2�������������
	���������	��!������������!�����������	
�����������2��������B���
�!������
���������	$���!��������		�	��3������2������	
�
����
�����	����������������	��
�����������?�E	������7�������������	
����������2�����!���
��2��������!�����
!�������������������	������?������	����	�����������	������	�����
�	������2$�
�
�����������	��
#�����������������������
�	����!���#�
���������	���������?�������!�8��2	�2	�
7���I������������������2����	�!���	��
����	���
���������������
������!�������
B�����2��!�����������	���������	
���-���5�&��2������5�����	����������"�*�	����
1������!�H�5��&�C�'()D��	
�8�	A���	�4����5�C����<�,D$��#�������	�!���	������
�����������
��	������������	���5��������!����!�1����I����������������������2�
���	��������������
��2�4����5I������	
�����	��!����2�:�	�� ���2��	
�
��������	
�H�������4��$��4����5���	�!���
������+������!�1����I������
�	��
�	�����	��<������������2��?��	
��	���������&5�&��	
��

�	��������������	���
��������������������!�	�$��#�����&��	
��	
���
�	��5��������
�������
���������
������������	
��������	�5�������������!������������	
�����
�����5�����	�
���������������	�$�
�
#�����������������
�	��������1�����
�
��	2���	���������������	���5���������	�
�����
��'���!����	��������
�������2��	
����������2����
����
��2�4����5$��#����
�	���5�������������2������5�����	������
�5����������	�������������
����	$��
*����������������!�����	����������������������2���
�����
�#�
��!����!�����
���������������
����������	?���������������	������	�4����5�5�����������
�������5����������������$�����5����������!�����������	�����?�5��	��������
��2�
��������� !!�����	�������
������?����5�������������	���5�������5��+��	�����
��������!�!�������������������B���
��	��������	����������
����	$�
�
#����������!��������������	��	��
��2����������	���	����������
���	
�������	
�����
���������!�	��������	�����2����������C���������������?�5����
���
�	?���
���?�
������?���<��?������������������	
�!�������
�	������$D���	2��!�5�������������
�����
��	�������5	�����$��#�����
������������
���&��	
���
�	����������������
��?�����������
��	���	������!��5	������?�������������������2����������!��?�
5����������	�!���	��������
��������	������<
���	���������	��������	
���-���
��������!���&�!������	$��������������������������������������������!��+��	���	�
�	
�
��������	���!�������&��	
�����5�2��	�5��������2��!���������
��������	���!�
�
�����	���	
������
����	���������	��	���������	��	��������������!���������$�
#�����	
�����	���	���������������&��	
������	
�������������!������������

��������
���������?��	��	����	���	
���������	�5���
����������������	
?�
�	
��
?����������	��
��	���������������A���������7�����0�����1��5�
�����
3�����	��5�����������E	���	
$��
�
#�����
������������
���&��	
���
�	������������������?�����������
��	���
	������!��5	������?�������������������2����������!��?�5����������	�!���	��������

��������	������<
���	���������	��������	
���-�����������!���&�!������	$���
�

���������	�	���������	�	����	��
#����������	��!�����������
��	����	��
��������	���������	��������A�����!������

���������	6����	��	���������	��!!��
��������������������������������	
?��������	���

Page 118



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

��	��
��
?�������
�
��������������5���������	$��#���������	��	�������	��+���!�����
��
����@�8��2	�2	�7���������������2��������!����	
�E	������7���������	��
���
�����������������	����������	���!�������������	�����$��#�������������	������������
�
��&��	
���
�	��	
�������	�<������	
�8��2	�2	���&���	�������	�3������
��5���?���	��
��
�������	������2��������!��������?��������	
�!���5��������
����	���������+����	�����������	
�������	����!��������	���&��	
��	
�����
��������	�������	��	
���	
���������������!�������	�������	����$��	�����
��	��+���!����������
���	
������5���������	�����������!�������������!����	
����
	�������!��������������	���?�E	������7���������	��
���������������	����!����?�
��������	�	��������!���&��	
��	
��������������2��!�����
��������	��5���
�������
�	�������	�������������������	�!���	����!������������
���&��	
���
�	$�
� �

���������	�������	����	�������������������	�������������������������
#������������!�������������������	�
����	�
������+�������������	���	��!�
�+����	��!������	������������	
�5�����	���$��#���������	�������
�!������	�����
��2�����	
������	��
�����	��!������������	�5�����������	
�����&�����	�5����	���
�������	����	�!���	��!�������������	������������������	�����	�$��E��
�	�����������
�!�!�����������	��!�������#�
�������?�����1����������?�4����5I����������	��
�	
��������-�����
�!������	��5���������������	�
��	
������������	
�����������
������������	����
$��E	������7�����������	����A�����	�����������������!������
�������	
�5�����	���$�
�
#�����	�����������!���������������
��������	��!�����������	���5��������������!�
!���������	������#�
�������	����	�����������	����������������
�	����!�����
�����#�
������,-)��������!���������	�5���������������
�����������	��I��
������	���������������5�&�	���2�4����5��	��������2���-��$��#����!�������
�
��5���?����	��+��	�����2���
�!��
��2���������������	���$��3���������!�������
��2����5�����
�����
��2�4����5�5��	�������	��
�����!������������	
��

�
�
�	��+�������2��!��������
����	$��#����+��	�������������!�!��������������
�!!�����	
���	���	��������
����	��	����������������
�������!��������
�	����!�
������-������	�!��$��#������
�	������������!�������	����������!���������
��	
�����
��	��������������!�
��������	�����5�������
�
�����5�����	���������
�	�$��
�	��	���2����������������������!�������	���������������
��	������������������
���	�����������
����$��E+��	���2?�����������	��I���������������������
���	����
�
�2�����
����	��������������
��5��	�������������������5����	�������
��	���
4����5I��	��<�������������
����	�$��#����5�	���������	�
��	������������	�	���
��	����	!���������!����	�����	��!��5	�������	������������������
����������!���
������	������
��������	��������������������	��	
�!�	��
��$��3���������������������
	�5��������� �&�����0�
���
����5��������������	�������
�	������!�������5���!�
��������
�	�$���
��������	�����������!���������
�!����������5�����������	������
���5���!����������!������������������	����
$�����	��	������������	��
���
����
����
�������&
������������-�����������	
������
��	2�
����	�����5���	��������
������
��������2�
$�
�
E	������7�����������!��������5�������	�����	��?��������
�	����?����������	
�
�����������������!����������
�����
�	������������������
������	������������	���
���	��	�����������	��$��#������������������!���������������������!��������2�
���!��?����
����	�������	�����������	��������$�
�
������������
#�����	
����	��!�����������������	����������	�
�������	�����������2�3�����	
�1	����

Page 119



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�	
�������
�	��2�����5����5������	������	��������������!������	���������	���	�
������
�������&���!�
2���$�#�������
�	���������	��	�����7�������������&�
����������	����--�$��#5����������!���&���	�������
��	�:�	���������������
���������������!��������	
�������J���!����������������	�!���	��!������
����	��
����	�����������������&�	��������������2������!����2�����$���������	��������	��+��
������������������!��
��������	����������������������	�����!����2�
5����	�������
���	�
�������
$�
�
3�������
���������	�!��������	
��<�����������	�����	��
���������!���

������
��	����	���������
���2������������	���	�����
�	���5����E	������
7������I����������
����
�	����	��	����	��
��������	�$��#����������������	�
�����	���
��2��	
���	
�	���
���������������	�
��2�E	������7��������	
�
1�����������	�����	
�5������
����
������������	�������	�
�!������������	�
����������2����������
?����������
��������	������������������	������	
���������
���&���	�2�������	���������	���!��	����	��
��������	�$��	���������������	����
E	������7�������5���
������	
�
����������������������������!�����������
�

��������	�?����������2����!��?����A����!��
��2��������������	�!����!���	��	������
��������&��	������
�������	
�����
�	�����5������������	�����!����$�� 	�����	���
����!��?�E	������7�������5���
�	�������!�����A���������������������	������
5���
�������	
���������2�5������A���������	
����	���������������B�����2��!�

��������	��������
��	
���1$��,�������	�������	�������	�����������
�������?������������	
���	����	����	����	���!��������������!�!�	
���	
�
�������	�����	��!������������������$��
�
7�5���?������������������5�����������5���
�����	2�������5	��5�������
�
����������������
�	�?���2���������������	������2�������������!�����&��	
�
����
����������	�����!�����!�����5������������	����	��
��������	�$��#��������2�
�������	���&���
���	���:�	��2��������������������	
��	������������	�����
����	�������2��5���	������5�����������2������	����	��
��������	��	�����

������������������	������������!�5�
$��������	���2��������5���������2����
��������
������������������	�����E	������7���������	��
��������5������	��	�������!�
������2����+��������5���
������������������������������������	�!���	����	��

��������	�?��������
��������	����2�	��?��	�!���?����	������2$�
�
�	����	�������
E	������7�������������	
������������������������
�����	����������������	��!��
���		�	����������	��	
������
�����
�	����	��	��5�����5���
��������	����	�!���	��
�����������
����	���
����������������5������������������������!����������2������
	�5��5	�?�	����B���	���	����	��
��������	��������
��������	��!����������
�	��?�����	
��	���������	$���
�
�!?�	��5������	
�	������?�1�����������	���������	
�
����
�����	��������
����������	�?�E	������7�������5���
���A�����	
�������	
��!������	�����������
���������	�������2�!��������������	���	����	�5���������������������	
��
	���������	$�
�

�$�$�� ���� ���������>�������*��H���������������5������������������
�������	
�
������!�������!����������?�5��	�����������5����������������!�������A�����	����
�����	����������!���������������$�
�
#���������������+�����������	�5������	�������5�&���������
�	����	
���
����	�
��

Page 120



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

��	
������5�������	���	������	���!�����	������!�����
�6�	��������!�������
�����������������5����
�����������	�5��������	�����!�����������
������
��2�
����4���I���'��<�����
��������$�#���4�����	�4��������!���5���������
�!��
�������4�
�	�7����2�1�����2?��	
�K������	�1�����2�����������������!�����
������
��	����	��
��������	��5�&�$�#���4���������5���������
�!���������
K������	�1�����2���������!������!�����������
������	���5����	�������	���	?��	
�
��������������
���	�����	�5�&���������7����*�������
�	��$�#���4�����	�
4����5������������������������	����������������
�5�&���!�
��������	?��	
�
��������	��������4��@������
������������!$�
�
#���1��	�!���	����!�������������!�����������5�����5���
�������������	�!���	��2��
�����
���
��������
���
�
E����������2����!�������<����������	�����������	������4����5�����������
�������	�I������������+�����	��������	��	����������5����	��	���������	��!�����
������������
��������	���!������H�5�	���	
����������������	2�	��
��������	���!�����5�	�I���������������	
������������	�!���	��$�#���4�����	�
4��������	���!��������	��	���������������!���������L�������5�	�I��	��������������
��������
�	���	
���A��������	�$�#�������!��5�������������	���	�����	��2�
�����������	���5�������	���2�
����	�
�����	���	����?��	
�5��
��	�������������
���������	��������
�	��������	���
����������5�����������	������������	����������
������
�5����	�����
�����	�$��	��������2�	�	����	�����	��2����������!������!�
�����	���5���������2����
�!���������	�������	
���������
����?��	
�����
5�	������	�
������!����������I����������������
����	��	���������������������������
����������
�����5����

�
$�#����5�	������	��8�	A���	�4����5I�������	��
��������?��	���!�����!�5�������	��!�����������������!����������2���-���
���
����	���!����������$�����������	���	�����	�!���	�����
�	����!��������������
������	���������!����������I��
��������	�$�#���������
������	���5��������
�������
���������H��	
�������������������2��	����$���
�
#���������
�:����!������	�!������H�&���!����������	�
#���4�����	�4������������������������2������	��
��������	���J���	
��
����
���������������������
����	�5����	����������?���5����5�����	�����	��	��
������
�����	��������������	���
��!�������������	�����5�&���!�
��������	��	�������!�
��������������
�
�5	��2�����1����������!�1������	��������*$��
�
#���A����!������	�!�������
��������
���	���!������	��	��������������	
�����������
����	�
���2��	�����!�������	��
���2���������������2�5��&��	��5��	�������
�
����	����������������	���	�
�5����	��������*�!�������5�&�$�*������A����!������	�
!������������	���!�����
��������	�5�&����������	�����2�
�!!��	��!������������
�
��
����5���$��#�����
��������	�5�&�����������2��B���
��������5�!������
���
���	���!���������2�
�!�M�
�?��	
����!����������������������	��!�����������
�
������	���	�$�#���������!���������������	��2���	���	��4����5I�������	�����2�
	�	����	�����	��2���������?��	
����	�!���	�������	����!�����	���	�����	��2�
!������	���
�	����!����!��������5���������	��������	���!���������	���������
�
�
����	���	�����	��2���	���$�H�������������������	���
�!!��	������������������	�
�������	�����&?�����������������������	�����	���	��	��	��	��$�
�
#������	���	��!������������5���
���������	������������!�������������!���������
�������5����	����������?��	
�5���
����������
����!��������	��	��	�������!�����
&�����	��������������!�����5�	�����������
�
�����2��2�����
�	�	�����$�#���������

Page 121



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

���	�������!��������	������4����5�������	������!������	���!������������������
���	�!���	��?��	
�����������
����	�������	���������������������������	���	������
�����!����������$�#�����������������!������
A��	�	�������!�����	�
�!����������
&�����	�5���
����������	�����2�����5�!���������2���������������!�����������	���
���������$�C�!�����
��������	��!�����������
�����5�	��5�������������
?����	�����
��	���	������
�����<�����
��	���!���������	�
���	��������2�������	��!�����
5�	�D$���
�
�������	
����	�
#���4�����	�4����������
�������������������������������������������������	
��
�������������	�!���	����!�������������!����������N����������!�����5��������
������
�!��
��������	��������	��	
����2�
�5����	������������	��

�����	�����	$�#���4����B������	������	��
�!�������������!�
��������	�
������
?��	
�������	
���	��������������������	�������!��!���
�	�����������
������	���2���!������H�5�	������	������	���
�$��
�
9����������2������
����&����!���2��������������
����	��!������������	
�A�
����
5�������������	�����	
��
������������������������	�$�#����������!�����
��������	�
5�&��������
�5���
�������������	�������������	������5���������	��	��	��
����������&�����	���	
�����������������$��	��

����	�������	�������2�
�����	��
������������N�����	�!���	��?�����4�����	�4���������������������������
���&������
�������	�����������������	�������������$�#�������	�������������
�5��
����!����
�������&����!������������!�
�����	����������	��������&��2��	�����
��
���������	�<���$�#���4�����	�4����5���
�������	
�����!�������������
�
����
�	����	��	������!���
$�
�

�$�$)� �������������6��������������#�����C�	������!��!�4�
�	�7����2�1�����2D�>��
C�D�������
���������	�����8��2	�2	�7���?��	���
�	��
��������	��!��������5�	��
H��	���������8��2	�2	�7�������0����
�4�
����@��	
���������������������
��������
5�������
������
��������L�������5�	�I����?��	������	��2?������
���	��	$���3��
���������4�����	�4�����	
�E	������7����������������2��	�����
��	�
��������	��
���
�	����������
�	�������!?��	
������!����������
�����������!��+������?�5��5����
	��������	��
�����2��	������!!������!�����������
���������	�������������
�	��
�����!$���
�
 �����	�!������!��	��������������	����	����������	��!�5�����8��2	�2	�7��������	�
�	���������$���	�����?������	��������	��	����������������!�����������
�
��������	������������5�
�������	����!���������
�	���	
���	����	����������	��

����	��	��	���	���!���������	
�	����&��	
$����������������������������	�����
���5��	�����7�����	
�������	
���������������������	��>�������&�����
����	�
������	�������!����������	��!������7���?�5���������7���������!�����������2��������2�
���	�!���	�?��!�	��������������?�
����	������	���	�������&��	
���	
�����$���
H������������������������������������&��	
�!��������������	
�������	
��	�
�����������������<���)�
����!��� �5���2����8��2	�2	�7���I������		�
�
�������
!�	�?����5��������������������������������������	
�5��
��!������������?����
�����2����	�!���	���������	������+����	����!�8��2	�2	�7���������!?��!������������	�
��������	
�	����	
�����?��	
��!�������&��	
������!$�
�
H��	������5�������������������	�2��5�������!�!����������������������?�����
���������	��!�������	�����	
�	���<������	
��	������?�����������L5���I���L������I�
5�	��5��������������	������!������	�������	
������C��������
�������
��	�
�������	����

Page 122



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

��������<����������	�����	��D$��������
�!������	����������
�5���������2��������
������	������!!�����	�����������	���������	�!���������&?������������������������
�������������������2����	
�5�����	�����5�������
������L����	��
I���������5��	�
���5�
�!������������������$���
�
#���������	��������5��	���������
�	���	
������
A���	����
�	��������5����
��5�������������	�����2������
��	
��������������������&�	��	�����������	���!�
����������?���������	��������������	������	
�����
���	����������������	��!��
�������������!���������
�	�$��H��	��������������	�������������������	���
��!��
����������?��	���
�	���&�����
����	��!���������!�������
�	������	
�5����
��������������	���������	����	<����5����	������$�
�
H����������
�	���	�����������?�5���������������!�����	���
����	������	�����
�
5������!���2���	����	��5��������������	��������5��	�������������
�	����	
������
�����	����	
�5�������
���	�����
�������	
����	
�	���	���������5�&���!������
&�	
$��3

����	������	��	����2����������B���
��	�������&��	
������!?�����	�������
�	2�	�5�5�&���	�����������	
�	����&��	
$�
�
�������	
��!�������	�����������!������1������8���&����5������
$�
���5����	
�����
���������������5����
�&�����	���
�	��5���
��������2���������
?�
�!������
��	
����������
$��1�
�2?�������	����	��������������!�������	������
�	���?��������2�
���	��������5������������������	����2<�-����	��2�L����5���I�
�	
�������������!�������	�������	
����	�!���	��$��H��5���
��	�
���������5����
������������������
����5�&�	����
�	�?��
����2�5���������������������
��	�����
$�
�
C��D�������
���	�����	�5�&�����7����*��?�5�����

����	�������
�	������
�����	�
��
#��������!���&����8��2	�2	�5��������7����*�������������
����������������
���	�������������	�����������	����������������������	��!�����7����*����	�����
��
<��������<�-����	��2��	
����������	����	
�2��!�����������
�
��������	�����
����������5�����!��
�������5����&���	�5�5����	�5��
��	
��������	���$�
#���������
�L������I�
��������	�����5����
����	�
��	
��������
��	
�
����	���
�����������!������$��H���	
����	
��������������L��&��	
I���2����!�	����������
���	��	��C�$�$� �&?�8����?�0��������	�����������������������D����������
��������
����?�5����5����	
���������C3�
�?�H����5D��
A���	��������������������!$���3	�
�	
�����2��!�7�5���	��	
����������������2�������������������5����	������
���?��������
���

����	�������	�	��!������������
�
��������	��$�
�
C���D�#���
����	�
���	
�������!�8��2	�2	���&�
�����������!�����	������!�����������������?��	
�!������������������	�
����
�	!����������	����������?����������
����	��!�������&��	
���	
���������
8��2	�2	�5��������2�!�	����
?����	��2���������	��������	
��!��	��������
��!�����	���
����	��?����2����	�
�	��!��
$���4���	����������?���������������!��
�������	��	������������&��	
����8��2	�2	?�5���������	���
�
����4�
������	�����
E	������7����������������!���&���	
�4�
�	���!�1�������7��������	�����?��	
�
���������������������	
�����������������+��	���!���&��	
����5	��	���������<
�-�����	��2?�����	�
���
�
��5	���������	��'�
�!!��	����������
��$�
�
����������	���
���5���������8��2	�2	�7���������!?�5������������������!�������&�
�	
������!����������������	
�����?�������	��2����
��������	�����	��$��H��

Page 123



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

5����������������	���!�������������&��	
�������	��	��+����	��7�����0�����
1��5�
�����������	��5�����������E	���	
?�5����������������	
���������	�
5������������������!!�
�$���
����2?���������������&��	
�5���
�����	
������	����
�5	�����?�����!����	������?�5��5���
�5�������������
�
�����
���	�������	�
��	�����	�����	�!������5������!�������������
���&��	
����?������������
����
��	
��������	��
��2������5	��$�
�
��	���	�������������	�����	������		��������	�����	��	���	����������������
����������	�	�	���	�	��
�

�$�$,� 
		��������!���� �>�3�����������	��	����	��
��������	��	���!!�
����������	��
5�����������
�
��	�����$�
�

�$�$'� ��������7������/�� ��
�7����	���8����1�����������>���
��	���5�������
!�����2���A�������������������������������$�7�5������������������	���������

����	�����������	
�.������!����!�������	
����������������	��2���!��2$�
�
#���!��������
�����������������	����		�	���������?����B��������������!����5�	��
���		�	����	
����	���������
����	��������
��������$��
�
#����������	�������
��������������������1����
��2������	�C18�D��5�
��������
!�������
��������	�$�18�������	����	���2�����	���
��5�
�����
�����������	����
��	����������!����	
�
���	����������	���	�!�������������	���	��	�?�����
�����������������	����&����
��	����������	���	��	
��
�����	$�#���
������	��2�!�����������������	�����
���
��2�������')O��!�1����
�82������	�
����������	��
$�
�
�#�����	��������	
����	
�
���!������	���������������+�����	�����
�	����	������
����	���	�������������	���	��	����
����	��	
�������	�������2�������������$�
����������	����!��	
����555$�����
�2
����	$����
�

�$�$�� ������7�����>��������������������
��������������������5����$��#��������!��
�	����	���������	���
���	
�!����5��������E7�4��
�	����	������������$��
�
#����������	�����������	��	
������	�����!�	
���	�5������������!������������!��
��	2�2���?��������������&�	���!�����/	���2�1�����������	����C���-D��	
������
������	��	��
�5����1�����������	���$�#������	
�����������������
���������
�����
���	2�
�!!��	������	���������?�	�	���!�5�����5������������������������
!�����	�!�������������	�?�����������������2?����	��2����$����	�����������������
�������	�
���������	��!���������
�	��������������	�����	��
��
��������!��	����2�
�����+����	���5	�����&�	�?���������������
��!������!����������������	��!�8#�
�����������������	������$��0��&��!����	�!���	����������������������?�
��
���	�	��2�������!?�������	�!����
������!��������������)�2���?��	
�������������
����
�5����	�5����������5	�����������	��	�
��������	�5����1�����������	����
�	
�E	������7�������5���������5�����������������������	$��#����������&�	�����	���2�
����
��!�������	�5�&�	�����
����������$��	
���A�������������������
�	�����
���A�����!���������������	��	
����	��
�����	�������������$�
�
�������"�
�
#���7����

Page 124



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

#���������
���������!�����������	����������	�
�������
�5����	����������	��
�������	��
�����	����	
������	��
��	��2�E	������7��������	����������	��$��
��������	��
��
������5�������������������������������!����������?��������2�!�����������
���������
������	���!������������	�������!���������	���!����������������	��
����	����&�	������?��	��������2���-��	
�����8#����������	��	�������
����$��
7�5���?��������������		��������&�	�������2��	
�����+����	�
�5����	��������	�����
�����	������������	���	�����������	
������	�	������������������������!�����
����
�	�����	��!�5�
����������	�
�������
?��	
���������	�����������
��
���5��	�����$��#���������!���������	�	��7�����	
�����������
���������	��
5����	���?���������	��������
����������������2���	���������
�!������	��������	���	�
������	�����������!���������!����?���������	�����������	��$��#����������
������	����!����������!��������������?��!!� �&��������
?�5������������2����
�����
��2�����������
�
��������	�������������������������	������	�
��	
�
���	��	���	��
���
������5�����������2��������������
����	�����5���!�����������!�����
����$���
�
#���A����!������	�����!�5�
�!�������������5�&��������
��������	?��!�������	��
�	
�5�&���!���&�	�����
�����������
��2���
������
���&���	�������5�����
�	
��������������������	���!������	��
�
��������5�����7�����	
�������J���!�����
7���?�����+����	�?�5�������!������5���������
����
������������������������
5�����
���������2����5	��	�������	���������!����2�����$��#����A����!������	�����
�
���!�������������!������������
��
�����	��	�������J���!�����7����5��������
�������
$���
�
#��������	���!�����������!�����7�����	
���5������5�&��5���������	����	��

��������	��5����	��
�����������������2�
�����5�����2����������������	$��#���������
���������	������
��	�������������7�����	
����������7�������3�����?����A�����!�
���������������	?���������
��������	
����	��������������!����2��������03������������
���������	��!������	����	��
��������	�$��
�
��	
����	��5����������
�����������
�����	2���������	������
�!�������5�&������
�
����������	���������	������������2�
�������!��+����	��!����������
�������
�
�
�2������
�
�5�	����	
��	2���������	�����	�5��������
������������+����	��
�+����2?��	�����
��������������5��������
��2�����03������������������	���!�
5�&����	�������	��
$���
�
E	����	�����������	��
���	��	���������	��������������&�	��������������������2���?�����������!��	2�
������
��	����	��
��������	���������	�
�������
��	������
����?���&�	���	���
��	��
�����	�������������	��	
����������	���!����������	���
�7�������3�����?�
�������	���
������������!����	
����������	���!����������	���
�4�
�������&��	
�
�	
���	��4�����	
�8��2	�2	���&���	�������	�3��$��3!��������
���������	�
����������
������5�����	��
��
��������������������!��$��7�5���?�������
����	���
�����������
����	������	��������������	����������������������������	�!���
�!���������?��!�������	���	
�������!�����7���?������	����	���2����	�!���	��
����
�	�������&?��������������	��������������������5�����������������	��	���<
�	!�����	��������
���������!���������������	$�
�
3�!��������
�����!�������	
��!�������	���!�����7�����	
�������	�������	������

�!�����������5�
��������	��	
���	
�	��2�����5�
$��#��������5��
����
����������
��	�������	�
�!������������	����������
��	���	��5��������E	������7�������

Page 125



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

��������
�E	����	��4��
�	����	
���������5������	���
�5���$���#���!��?��������
������!������
�	��������	������!��	����	��
��������	�����!�������������������
�	
����������������!�����7���?���������	��
��
�����������	!������	���������
����
��!!����	����������2�5���������))��	
������!��������*��	
�����E7�4��
�	���
	���
������$��7�5���?������!����������!���	����	������������������	���	��5����	��
�������������������
�	���	
���������5�������������	�!����!��	����	��
��������	�?�
��	���������&���	���+������5�����5����B���
��������	
���&�	$��H�����������
5��������
��	�:�	��2���������5���
������������	���	�������!�5�
�5����	�����
,���	�������
?�����
��	�������������!���������������	�������	�������2������
���5	��	�������	����������2$��#��������	
?�
�����������	�����	��B�����
����
����
��!������	!������	��	���������
�	����	�?����
���?��������	�������
�!���
��������	����������������������������������	���������5	�����
�����
�����������
����	��������������������	��!��	����	��
��������	���������
�����������	�!������
7�����	
�����!�����		��������	��
��
$�
�
#��������	���!�����������
��	����	��
��������	���	
���5������!���������������
������!�����7����5����	��
����������!���2���	��
��
$��3������	�����������	�����	�
��������
�5������������������	���������	�2���������	����	��
��������	�������	��
�	
���&���	���!��	��������5��������2����������
����!���5��������5�&���������
7���$��#�������	������
�	������������
������������������
?�5�������!����2��B�����	��
�������
������	���!�
��������	���������	���	
����	�!�����������7�����	
�����
�	����	��
��������	������	�������������7������������
��	��������2���		�������

����	�������5�����������!������	����	����������������
���2�	
�5��������
	������2�������������7���$�����������������	��	����������!�������
�	��
��	�����	��5���������!���	��������?���&������7���?����2�����	�	��
����	������	���	����
����
��		������2�
���������	�5����	��������������	
������
�	��������!���	��������
������������!�����
��������	�$�
�
#���
����	��!�����������
�
5����	��������	��
��
�������������	���������2����
����
��	
�������2��������	
�����������	����	����!���������$���������	
��
��	
����	�$�
�
�
*���8���
�	���
#�����	�������!�������������!���	�����	��!������+����	������
�	�����������!���
�����	��
��
�����������?���5���?�����!����5�	�������	����	�����!�������
�	��
��	�����	�?���������	������+����	��
5����	����	�������	
���������������������������
��
�"�
�
�$� "��������� ��<�#����
����	������������������������	�����7�������
1������	��!������!�������
�	��������+?������������!���������������
����	�

�	�$����������B������������	����������
����5����	��������	�?���������
�!��������
�	�������	����������
��2�3��������2�H����?�����	��
�������	���!����	�!���	����������	���������
��	���	��5�������*��������$��
#���������
��	���
����������
�	��?��	���
�	��������������
��������
$�� ����
!�������
�	������	����&�	�
�5	������
���������	���
�5����	�����$�

�$� E+����	���	
�������
�������	���!�����!�������
�	���
��	�����������������
���	���������
$�#�����5��������B���
$�

($� �		������2�
���������	��5��������B���
�!���	����7*���	
�7*)$��3��������
��������	��!������1�����E������
���!�������	�����	�����	�����	�����	��>�
��������	�������
����5�>��	�������!���������	�����5�	�������	��	���

Page 126



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

��������	�������
��	
��������2�
����������	
��	�������!���������	��5����
�����������	
�����5����.�����.
�����������5	$��

�$� ��������	��
��
�������������������������	��������&�����I��!�������������
����$������
����������������2��	�������
�5����	�����&�����	�������P�

)$� �������	�����5����7*� ������
�	�����5	��	�
�5�	��7 �.4E�.�(3�������
�������
?������������������	
����������
�	��!���	����7*(��	
��P�

,$� �����	�2?������2���	
�5���������������
��������	�
�5��������������	
�
�	�������
�5����	�������������!���	�����	$�����5���
�������!�����������
�����	���	�����������������������	���������������A���2���	��������	�
$�

'$� 1������2�5��������������������������������	�������!���������������
�����
��������	�
?���	!������	��!������5��������
���������������������$�

�$� 8������	�������5����	����������!�����>�5�������������������������	����
����	�
��������5���������	
����������������������������������������2P�

-$� ���!�������>�����������	���!�����������������
�����������
��	�������!�����
�+����	�������
���������2����5	��	������+����	��
�5�	����	
�����������
�
�	�����������
�
�5�	���C	���A����!�������	��������������	�����D$��3	2�
�
�����	��5�������2������	��
��
��		������2������
��������
��������
�	������?���	
�	������$�

��$�3��������	����	��������	��	��������E������������	�����	�����J�
P��H����
5�����������!�	���P�>�����
������	
����	�
$�

��$�!����"���������<�������������
��!����������!����	������������
�
���2������	
����
2����
�5�	���,�'.*71.4E�.��$����������	����2�
	������2������������������	�5�5����
�����2��
A���	�������������	�2������$�
�����A�����	������
�������&�	���	����	�	��!����������2�����������������
�����������	����������!��������&���!����	��$�

��$����������	�����1�����H������������	�!����������	��	�����������	����
����
>����������
������	
����	�
$�

�($�/��������� ��>������A�����	�����+��	���	������������������	�������
����
�
���
.������
�>��

�� ����	�2�������������������+����	������	�.&�����	����������
�����	��	
�
����	�5��+��	���	������
��������&�����	.���&!���?��	��������2��	�����?��	
�
���������!������	��	�����������	�������
$�

�� ����	�2������������	���������2������
��������	�
$�

��  ���	���
������	�	���������
��2������
��������	�
$�

�� ������
�5�	
�5������������������	������
����������������
���
�
���
����������������������������!���������
�	�������5�����	������
�
���
��2?��������!��!�	?�������5���
�	���	��������2������5�	��
�������
��	��	���������
�	�P�

�� 1����������
��������	�
��	����������	����������	��	
�	��������
��	
�
����������������
��������$�

��$���5����>�	����A�����	����������	�����	?���5���?����������������������!�
���������	�2����������
��������	�
��	�����$�3���	
����	�5�������������
����

����5���������!����$�

�)$�"�����		���>���������	��
��
������������������	���!�����!����!!�������
�		������2��	
���������
��������	�
��	
�����
$��#�������	���������	��
�!����	�!���	��������������������������!���2���5����������������	
�����!���
��	���������
$������������������	��������������+����	������
�	������	�
�������	
������
��	����$�#���������
�����	���
�
�5����	��������	��
����������	$�

�,$�/���������	���������������� ��������������������	�������)�>����

Page 127



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

��A�����	������
���������$�
�'$� �����������	��!������5������!�����7����*�����������5�������
����
���	
�2�������	����������������������������	
��������
�	������������>�
���������2������	������.;?�7*(?�7*�?�7*,?�7*'?�7*�?��	
�����!�������
�	��
��	�����	�?����2����������	
�7����*��$��#������	
�2�������	���!��
����	�5�����
�	���������	��	����	
��+��	���������������5���������	��
�������
��	��
��
?��2���	
����	$�

��$�4�	���������������
�	��!�������+����	���	
�������
�
5����	���5����	��
�
����������
�
������������	���!��	������������	��	2�
�5�	������!�$�

�-$���������!������	�5���
��������������&�5��������B���
?����������
�!���
�����!�������	
�����	���	
����	
�2�������	����	
����	P�

��$���5��	��	���5����>��������	�����!�������
�����������
�
���5�!������5����
�����������5��
�
�5	������)��������&�!�������	�5��	��	��$��#����
	��
����������
����������������������	
����5	��	������	$����

�
�������	
�������������������������	�������
������
�����������	��	�����	��
�����
��	
������������	
����	
����	�������	���������!�������
�	��$���
�

�$�$-� 
�������� ��>������������*��#���������
�
��������	����������������
�5����	�
8��2	�2	���&?�5������������	��	���
�
��	�E	������7������I�����������!�
7���������&���	
�4�
�	���!�E	���	
�C���4�
�����>������	���7�������0������!$�
����(�,D?��	
��	���
���8��2	�2	�7����C0����
�4�
����@�<������	���7�������0����
��!$��(,'('(D��	
��������������
������������&�C0����
�4�
�����<������	���7�������
0������!$���)����D��	
��	����	������������C0����
�4�
�����<������	���7�������
0������!$���)���-D$�
�
������������������
�5����	�������	��4������	�������	������	
�����������
�
�	����	��
��������	��������$����������<5�����!�����1���
���
���	���	���!�
��������8��2	�2	�C�����	���7�������0������!$����(���D$��������	
�����
����������
������
�
��������	������������	��	����	��
��������	�������������

����
������������	�������	������������	��2��!!����	������7���?��	
��������	�
�����
��	�������	����E	������7������I�����
�	����	�E	����	�����������	���	
�
������	�������	��!�1��	�!���	��������$�
�
#�������������	���
������
��������	��!����������5�	���!�����7���?�5���������	���
�
����	����2��'�����	��2������?��������������������	��������	�����������!��������
��
������������?����5�������!�����5�	��5����

�
��	�����������'�����	��2$�
#��������#�
������������	
�����
���������	�
��������
�5��	�*�	����1�����
�����������7�����	��'()$�������!�����������'���5�	����?���5���?��	
�����
����
�������5����	����������!����������5�	�?�5�����5�����2�������2������
�5��	����
5�����	����
�����!!�����������	
����������	������	��!������2��	
������4� ��	�
����������������	��2$�3������	��B��	��?��������	
�	��!������!�����������!�����
����
�	�����
����
�������
����	�!���	�����������������	�����$��
�
#���1��������7�������E	���	��	������
���	���	�������
��!�����5�&�
����	��!�������C7E��������)-�D?���������5���������������H��
�H����������2�
�����C7E������(�,��D?��	�����������!�����������
������	��!�������	����	��

��������	������
�����2��������!�8��2	�2	�*��$�*�������7��������������
3�������	���������	
�����
��������������5�&��5����	�����������������&��2�
�����	����<��&��	
?��������2�����������?�!��������!�������
������
���$�#���
3�������	���	
����������������������
�
��������	������
��������	���������

Page 128



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

��A���
�������������!������!�������!�����������������������
����������!�
��������������5�&������
��������	
����	��!��	2����		�	����������	�5���
�
����������������������$�
�
E	������7��������	
�����1�	�����	�������	��	
������	� !!����!������	����
����5��������
�������	����	�������������	��������������	��������	�!���	����!�
����
����	���
���������������?�
����	�������?��	
�5����������A����!������	�!��
�	����	��
��������	�������������
�B�����2���
�$�#������	��������	�����	���
�������!�����	!�	�
������������������������$��
�
�������
����
������������������7��������������3�������	���2�3��������2�H�����
�	
�����7�������1������	���2�3����	
�1	����0�
�����
���������!����2��������!�
�	!������	��������������������������	�������!�����������
�
��������	������?�
�	
���&��2���������!�����������
�
��������	���	�������	�����?��	�������	����
�������������!��������*$�#���7��������������3�������	����	���
������������
��������!�����������
��	����	��
��������	���	����������	���!�����1���
���
�
��	���	���!���������8��2	�2	�C�����	���7�������0�����!$����(���D?��	����������
�!!�����	��������5�������������<�����<5�����!�������	���	�?�5���������
����$�
7�5���?����������	
�����������������
����	��	��!�������	����	��
��������	��
5���
��
���������������$�
�
�	�������!�
��������������	��������������������	�������!�����������
�

��������	������?��	
��	���	��5�����������������!��������*?��������
����
��������
�����
����������!���������������5�&������
������	
����	��!��	2����		�	��
��������	�!������������
�
��������	�$��	���	��5��������������	
����	��
��	���	�
�5����	�����7��������������3�������	�?�����������
����������	��	������
!���
����������	��!�������	
���������������!�8��2	�2	�*��?���	�����	���!���
�����2����������2��	
�������
��������	���	�$��	��

����	?�����<
��������	�0�����
(.������
�	������2������
�����	
���&��!�����������5�	���!�7����5�������	!����
���E	������7������I�����
�	����	�/	
����	
�	��7�������8���
�	��"�3����
�����
���
����
�	����������C���,D$�
�
#����!��?��	
����A�������������������!�����!���
����������	?�!��������������	�
��2�����B���
��	�������	
���������������!�8��2	�2	�*��?���������5������
5�����	�����!�
��	������
��������	��!����������5�	���!�����7�����	
�����5�&�����
��	������
����	���!�������
�	����������!��$��
�

�$�$��� ����������>�/	
��1�����������	���N�����	�����		�	�������2���������	�?�����
 ��	�1������	��������		�	��4��
�	����
����
������:�	��2�����?�����

��������	�������
�����
��(��B���!�����������	������������
������$�#���
������
�
��������	�������
�����!�������
��)(�������!�������������������	�
��������������!����������
����	$�#����	������	��!�����������	���������������������
������	��	��	����������	
�5������	���!��������������
�	��$�����������	�������
���������������B�����	����!��������7�������������
���������	
�!����������!��
�
������	
�����
�	���������������������2������2��	
���	����2��	
�����	�����
���
�	�������������������!����������	��2$��
�
#������	�����	�!�����������������	�
����	����
�	��!2���������	���!��������
�
�
�	
������
��������&�
�����	��������B�����	�������$�7�5���?�����
����	�
��	������!�����	���������!�����������	���������N�����������	N�����	�&����	��5����
����
��������	�$��

Page 129



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�
�$�$��� ! �5����>������������*��������	
�����
����������������
�
��������	��������

������������	������	��!�8��2	�2	�7��������	�����
����������	
����	��	
������
�
������$��#���������
����
�	�����
��������	������!��������5����	�������	
�
���
�	���	
�������
�������������<5����	���	���!���������$��7�5����5����������
���	�����	�����������7�������������
��!!�����8�)'-�&	�5	���� �&��������
?�����

��������	���	�������������	�������	��!���	�5�����������������	�������8�)���
5�����������A�����������	����	�������
��������!�,�����$��#����!����������	������
�����������	�����������5������!�������������	��������	������!��
���
�5�����
���
��!�������A�	����	�5��������8�)���	���5�
����5�
����	�<����$�
�
H������������	������������������������������������	�5�A�	����	��	�������8�)�������

��������	��5���
������&��2�������
�����������!!�������	�����	������	��5�
�	������!��
���
��������8�)���A�	����	$���������	��&��2��������!!���5���
�������������
��!���������	�<�����
������	���������	�5���������������������	����
����$��
��������������������5�2��������2���	��
��������������	��������������
����
����
�
����5��	�������������	��������	������!��
���
��	
�����8�)���A�	����	$��
#�������5�2��������2���������!��
��������������	�����������
���
�5����	�����
�+����	������5�2���������	
�
��	����!!�����������	��5����	�����	���������	
�2��!�
���������2$�
�
H�������
��������������
�
�������������	�������8�)��?���������������	����
�������
�5���������
�1�!��2�3�
��?�����B�����
��2���������5�2��������2?�
��	��
��<����������	�
��������	�$��#�������	��!�	
���	���������������
��	�������
���
�	
������	!������	�
���	������������������������������	��������	����!���2�
��	��
��
������+���������������2��	������
������	�����	����������5�2�������5�2$�
�
�	��

����	������������������A�	����	�����!���
����	��������������	��
��������
�����������5����������������������
��	���A�	����	����	�	��5���
�!���������������
��������	����!�����A�	����	$�
�
#�������5�2��������2�����!��������	����A�����	����������	��	���!���	��	��
���A���������	
����	�����	��������
�����B���������	��������?���	�������	�
��	�����	��
������?�����	�5�����������	������
�
�������������	����	���!�
������	�������	��!�����
5����	����	
�	�5����	�����	
���	�	�$�
�

�$�$��� � �����	�8���>���������
�825�2��'3��	�������������
��������	������$�#���
������	�5������	�����������8��2	�2	�7����������A���������������������
������	�
�
��5���������2�����������	!���
$�#�������5����	���	�5�&�����������B���
����
�����������
��2������������	�$�#���5����	�������	��!������������
��25�2�
���	��2�!������������������8��2	�2	�*���!���H���5����0�	�$�3��������������
	���
�������	�����	��������������������
��������	�����������
���������&��2����������
�������
��25�2�5����������
�����!�B��	��2��2��������
���!!���5���������
�
��	!�����5�������������2�����������$�#�����!��2��!���������������������	���	
���!!���
�����	���������������
������	��
��
����	�����	�����������������������
����
����
�
$������������
����	�
�

�$�$��� +���� ��>�*������	!������	��	�����������
�	�5��?�������	
��������������
����
�
$�
�
�	���������	����!�������

����	����	!������	�C
������
�����5D���������	
��!�����

Page 130



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

��	���������	�����������������	���
�������������������5����	����������	��!!�	���
�	
��������	�������	��!�7���������	
�1����������������	��C����D$�
�
3����������������������	
���������	���!�������������!���������������	������2�
����������	
�����E	���	��	�������5�&�����B���
$�
�
8����
4��	������E	���	��	��������
��������������2�����5��	���2��	
�3������
���($��#�����!����
��!�8��2	�2	�7������	���	���������������������������	��2�
����$��#�����!����
���!���������������	���	�
��������������������������$�
�
1���	������������������5������
�
������	��!���8���
�	��3?�����1�5���������
7����*��$��8���
�	��8?�����5�&������	
������������7����*��?��������	���	�
�
�������������������$��8���
����	���5���!��	
��	�����������	������
��		����	��������5������5��������
�	��8$�4��	������C����D���	��
������
�	��8����
��	���	��������������!�����������������������	
�����������	��2�������!��
���������������$�0�	�<���
������5������
�
��	�������	�������	�����
�	��8$�
8���
����	���������������!�����������������5���!��	
��	�����!����!�����!�����
�	��
��5�&�����$��������
�	����!���������5������
�
�!������
�	�����>��?��������
�	
����������������
�	����	
���
������
������$�
�
#���������
�5�&��������������������
�������������+����	��������������5�	���	
�
���
�������	�����������	���!���������$��������������
������	����7����*���
�	
���	������	�$��3�E�����	��������
�������������	���5�������	��
�
�!������
5�&���������������	
���	�����	��!�����
�	���3��	
�8?�����1�5�������	
�5�&�����
�	
������������7����*��$�
�
7���	���2���!���2��������
�������������!���������������	����������������	
�����
�
�B���2��!�����������
����������	$��#������	����5����	��
��������
���	�E�1�(�
����������+������	!����������������5���
�	����!!��������!�����������	�������	�
��������!�����������������	
��������������������������	�$���
�
#����5�����5���
�����!!����
��2�����
��������	�������	������	��
�	��!��
��	
�
�������
�!������	�������������������������
������
��	�#���8�����	�������	�
#���I���������	����� ����!�����	� ���	���	��C�	
�E
����	�����D$��
�
����������������������	���I������������������	������	���	�����
��	�����
����������	$��!���������������	
.����
���5���	����
A���	���������������
������
����������2��	
��	����������������������������	���	�����
�	���5����8������
1��	
�
�)�('"�"#$"�����		������	���������	����%��	�����������������������5����
����B���
������������������	�!���	����!�����������	
.����
���5���	
�����
����	������!!������!���������	�����
��������	���	
��!�����
��������	�����	�
����$�
�
4���������
�	�5���
4��	�������!�����������������������
�	�5������2���	����'�5����������	���
���	����	$��#���������2�����	�5���2������!�
�����	
�5����	��
���������
���
$��
#�������5�����
�
��	�������	�)$($���!�����4��	���������������	�
�B���������	�
��
���$���
�
3	2���	
��5����	�)�����!�����A�����		�	������������	�C�������������?�������

Page 131



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

���	��$)�������D������
�����������
��	�������!����
�����������2�!��4����
�����
���5����2���2�	��������7�������1���������2��	
�+�C71�D$�3��������5�	������
�����	��5������
���������
��������
�
��	���������$�

�
�!��	2���	
����������������	������2����	������2������2�����������	��.����	���
����2�!��4���������
���5���5����������
������!�������2�����������5��	���
<
������	
���
<:�	��5�������������������������5��	���
<3�����	
���
<��2$�#����
����2������
��C��!����2����������2?�������������	���	
�����������	�D�
�����
�������
��	����������2������$��!�4���������
���5������
�������
��	�����
��������	������2����	������2������2����������������	���J�����������������5�����
�	��������	��

����	�������������	����������!��
����������
$�
� �
#������������������
���&��������	
����	��������5��������E�����	��������
�
1�������0���	���5��������������4���������
���5���5���
����	������2��	
�����
	��
�!�������������	���������	
.����������	�2������
��������	�$�
�
#���4���������
���5������2������
��������
������2��	��+����	��
?�����	��
�
�����������	���	��5��������4���������
���5�����������	�4��
���	����2��������
E	���	
�C����D��	
������
������������
�5�����	2�	������2����������	��������
�	
������
��������	���������0��������		�	��3������2��	���������!��������		�	��
����������	$�
�
E	���	��	����	��5�&�
#���1������������1�����2���	���	���	������2��1�'"�E	���	��	�������5�&�
�������	�!�������	���	
������B��	��2��������	�?����	���	�	�?��	��	��	���	
�
�����	��E	���	��	�������5�&���	��������	�2��	���	��5��������������	
����	��
�!������#���0�5��	������5��	
����������	������		�	�������2�*���5�&$�
�
#����������
�
��������	����������5����	�����E	���	��	�������5�&��	
���������
����������
������������������2�
���	��������5�����
��������	��5����
L��������������������	?���������	��	
��<������	��!������2�����������	
�
�����������	��5�&�I�����B���
��2�����������'��!����������	������		�	�������2�
*���5�&$��
�
����������������������	�����
�
��	�����4��	�����������������5������������	�
�!��+����	�������2���������?���������H��
���������	
���&��	
?�5����������&��2����
�������	�$��H��������������		����
�����5�������������
�	�����
��������	��
��������������������$���
�

�$�$�(� /���� ��>������������*��#���
��	����
������?����	��	
�����������	������
����
��	
����	�
��!����		�	����������	�5�����������	��
$�
�
3

����	������&�5�2������������
��������
����������	!������	
�����������2����
�����������������������	��	�������$�#������5����	�	<�2������
��	�	����!�����	
�
����������5�����������5�
����&�5�2��5���	�����������$�
�
��	!������	�����B���
����������
����	�����!��!����
������B�����	����!�
1�����������	���N��1�!����H������	�����	�"��	�����4��
�	���!��
�������������������'$������'$��?�5�����+���
�	���!��5���������������	�����
2��������������������	��������
�	����������	�������!����5����!���
�	���!�����
���	�����������5����	�����
��������	�����������	������������!����5����

Page 132



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

!���
�	���!��	2����������
���!�����
��������	������$��
�
3������������������	�
���	�����
��������������
��2�����������!!����	���������2����
����	����������	�����2�������������(�O?�����5�2����������	
���������
�

��	�����2����������2������2�
����	�
�����������!��5������������)�2�����	!����
���	���	�2?�5�����+���
�	���!��5�����	����	����
���2�	
���������	�����
$�
��	!������	�����B���
���5��������������	��2������5�����������������	��2���������
2��������(�O�����������������
�	��5�&$�
�
�!�	�	������������!���	��������
��	�����
���5�2���	
���&�	��������	
.������

���5�2����������5�
����������5�2?������������	�������
��������!������������

��	�����2���������	�������5�����������!��5�	���	�������������������5�2�
�
�	!������	��	�����������
����	��	�	���������!���	2�������	�����
��	����
�2�����������
?��	���
�	��
��������!�5���5������&������	�������2�����B���
����
�	�������������
��	�����2���������	���	����
�5�&�	���
����������������
��!�����$�
��
#�������N����������2���	
�������!�5����������������!�����1��1$� �����	������!��
�������������	�?�����	�����	�����	���	
�!������������+����5����	�����
��������	��
�����5���������
�����+����
������&������
��	�����2���������������	�����
�
#���N��	�����	��#��	�3������N������
������	�������������!����5����
��	����
������2��!�����������
�����$�#������	���A����������������	���	
���	�����!��	�!!�
���	�����������������������������������	��
�5	����������������	
�!�����
�	��	��	���������	��2��������!��������������	������	����	����2��
������������	?�
!��5�������	
����������!������5����
�������	��!�����������$�1��1������
���	&�
5���������	
���
�����������������?����	��	�?�����������	��������B�����	����	
�
���	��2�����?����	�	�������������	�!����!�����������
������!���	
$�
�
#����������	�������
���	��
�������2�	��������������
������!����5�����	
�
��	��	������B���
�!������������������
�������		�����	�������!�������	���5�$��
�

�$�$��� ����������������>������������*��7���	����	��
��
�������	����	���
���	
�
�������������
�5�������������������	�����������!��
������	�����
�����	�����B���
�
�	����������������������!�����
�	������	
����$�
�
�	��
�������&�����������������
2�!������������������?������	�����	��
�	���������	���������	��5�����������������		����
���������������������2���������
�
5�����!!���
���&�	���������
�
$�#���!����5�	����	
����	��������!���������
�
�����
����������������	������	��
��������"�
3	��	
���	
�	��(�������
�������������������	��5��������������������
���������
�����2�!��������������!�!��������!�	�������	���������	��!��	�����������������
�����	�����	�$�#��������	�����	������������2�5����81','�$�3����	
�
�(���	?��(�
�����+��	������&���5��������B���
$�#������&��������
������2�5����81�(,(?��	
�
������������
�
�5���������&�	��5��������!�������!�������
��+��	���2��������
����
�	�$�
�����	"���������()��!��������*�������6�Q���	�������
���������	
��+������
������	������!�����������!�������	�������	�������
���!������������	���!�
���
���	
�������$�#���!��?�
��������	��������
����������
��	
�
����	�
�
5���������������?����	������������	��?��	��������!����������!�������	������<�	�

Page 133



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�	
����������<��5��������	���������$Q�
�
�����������������������!�����
��������	���������������!����5�	����	
����	��	�
��������!�
���"�
�
���������	�������	�����������������	��	����
������	�����	�����	����������
��������
�����������������		�	���������2�!�����������	�5���	�$������	"�����������
�������	��2��!����������	
�������������	
�5������	���!�	���2����
�	��$�
�
��������	
����������������!!������	��
������������!���	
����	������������
��	�������	������?�����	����	�	���	����������
��	�������	����	
���	�������	$�
�

�$�� ���������������
�$�$�� �����������!������	�����	���������	�������
�����	������!����5�	����	��	�"�

�� 8��2	�2	�7�����	
�7����*�����������	�����5�
����!�����	���
�������

�� ���������	�����
��������	��!������
��!����������
�����
�	���

�� H��������������
�	��!������
��������	��

�� ���������	�����������	��!���	�5���������

�� ������������	����	����	�2��
���	
��������
�����������&��	
�

�� ���������	��5����	���	�������	�����

�� H�����!!�������������	
�����	��������

�� H�����������	�!����	�����	��!�����������&��	
��	
������

�� ��5������	�������
�����	��������
���!� �5���2��

�� �����	���	
�����������!�	�5������	��
����	���!���5������������	�������

�� 0�����!��������������	
�

�� �	��!!����	���������2��	���������

�� �	�������	���!!����	
���	������	��

�� 3�������	����������������
����	�����!��
��������!!�������
�?���
�
�����	
�
�������������2�

�� H���5����0�	����������	�2�	����������������5������	�������	���!!����	
���������
����������������	����������2��������

�� ��������
��2����������	�����

�� ��������	�������!�5�2�

�� �	�������	�	��������������2�
��	����	�������	�

�� ��������	�������	
���
��

�� 3!!�����	��������5���������2��	
�
��	�����2�������

�� �����!������������������&��!�!���
�	���	
����&�5�2������
�	���������
��
�

�$�$(� 1������������������	�������
�!��������	�����	��������	���	�"�

�� ���������	����������	�2�5�2���������!�����
���2�
�

�$�$(�  �5���2��	
���������������1�����2�����
�
�����!����5�	�������	��"��
�

�$�#��� �5���2��	
���������������1�����2�5����������������������6�	����������
��������������	����!���2��������
��2�����
�����	�����	?��	
������������������	�
�	����������	��!�������	�������	�����	������5��	�����	��
�������������������
!������������&���������	
�����
��������	��	������2����!�	
�����5�&��
�	�����
$�
��

Page 134



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�$�#���1�����2�����������������������!��������&��!���	�������������	�$�
��
($�H�������5����	�����
�������������!������������������	����������������?�����
1�����2�5���
�5������	������!����������������&�	��	��������	�?������������
����5$�
�
3D�1�����	������2��!������	����	��
��������	��
��
�$�#���������
��	����	��
��������	���!�)��
5����	��6�������	�����	��������	���?�
�	
��������	���	��!�����!����������	
�
��2���������5��������������	����������
�����	��2��!�,(�
5����	����	����������	�5�����5���
�	���	�����2������	��
��
�
������	����$�#��������	��2�5���������	�����������!������5	?�	�����2�����������
�	2�����������������$�3�������������5��������	����2�
���	
�	���	������J�
�
�����?���	������2��������������$�
��
)$�#�������������!���������������2��	
��������*�����������������	���������
���������	?��	
�����/;�1�����	��������������	��1�����2$�#���!�������!�������2�
�����5������������	
��
�B�����2��������������	���������	������������������������
�������	
��������������������������$����������	�����	���!��	��	����	����
	����?������
��������	�?���5���������?�	��
���������	
$��	���	2�5�2����������
��&�	������!��2�4���	��	�������2?����������2��	�������!�8���
�	�����������	�$�
��
,$��	�������	���	��������	����	��
��������	�������&��2����������	������

���	������	���A���$�3��5����������	���������2�������	�?������	��
�������������
���������	����	������5����
��������	������	����������	�5���������������2��	�
������	������2�����?�!�����������	���
�
�����
������������	��$�#���1�����2�
5���
�����������������������	��!�����
5����	��������
������������?����������?�
��������������	
�
�6��	
������
5����	��������
��	���
�����������������������	��
!���������?�5�����5��������	�����������A������	��	���������!��������������
����5�2$�#������2���������5�2���	�5���������L������	������2�
�!����I���	����
�

����
$�*���+�����?���������"..555$	�+����	��$���.	�5�.,�'�.H����<
���	����<!���<EK<��<����$�������������	������5���������1�����2�5���������
���������$�
�
8D�1�2����!����������	���
�
'$�#�����		���	�5���������
��������	����������������&���	�E������K����������
�������
����������	��������	���!��

����	�������������B�����2��!������	����	��

��������	�$�#���1�����2�5���
���������������������	��
�	������	�C������
������������������	���&�	��	�����
����	D��������������
�	���������&����&���������
��2���$�3����������!�������������������	���	�E������5���
��	����������������	�
��������	�2�
��������	�?�5�������������
�	�����	��������������������������2����!�
����
�2$�#���!��?�����1�����2�5���
���	��
������������	������	��!�
5����	���5�����
������������!��!�	���!���
�	�
����	�5���
�	�����������!������?��	
�����
�
�	��	���������������!!���$��
��
�$�3�����
��������	�����	��!�����!�������
�	��?�����1�����2���	��
��������
��	���������5���5�&�	������
�	��?����5���
��	��	����������������!�����

��������	���!�������!������	����5���
����	�
������!�����2��������.5�&��	���$�
#����5���
��!������	�����������
������2��	����������!�������������	�$�
�

Page 135



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�D�#�!!����	
�3������
��
-$�#����������������
��������8�)���5��������	�����!����������
$�������������
�+�����
����������
��������	��5���
���	������!������
���!�)������������������

�2?��������������	��6�����
��	����������&����?�������������������	���?�
����	�������	��	�����	��!����&���!!��$�#���A�	����	�5����������2����������5��	�����
���	���
�������2$�H����������1�����2�	�����������
���!��2���
��?��������
����
��2���
������
������?�����5�2���	
���	��������	��	��	���������������	������������#�
A�	����	��	
�5�	�	�����	��������
����	������2�<��������
�5�&������	����
�������������	����!�����A�	����	��������	�������	���
���!!������	������2$�������
��������
�������������	�������5�2������
����5�
�	�
��������
�����������	�
����5����	�������	��?�������������������	����!�����A�	����	�5���
�����������2�
���������
��2���
���&�	��$�
�
�D�7����������������
��
��$�#���1�����2���	��
������������
��������	��	
���������	���!�����E����5�	�����
�	����������������	?��	�������������	���$�7�5���?������+����	������
�	��
��	���	�����������	����!��,�����&5�&$����������
������&�	������������
������������	��������!�����������$�
�

�*%� #!+�1
'��'��3+��
� �� �����2�R���	�������!��	����	��
��������	��

�� 3�������	���!��	����	��
��������	���

�� ������
�5�&�����8��2	�2	�7����

�� ������
�	�5������	����2���?��������	
�
����	�

�� ������
���	�����	��!����������������
�	��

�� ��������	����
�	��������	��2�

�� 7���5�2�?�������?���&�	���	
��������!�5�2�

�� E�����2��	
������

�� ���	����
�

&*%� �""'�+��
���
'�
,�
,$�� ������9����������	������� ���7���������
,$�$��
�

/	
��������	�(�C,D��!��������		�	���	
���������2���������3�������?�����
���		�	������������	����������
�����	�
��	�����
�	���5���������
����
�

��������	�����	��	���������������	��
�����	���	
����������5���$�1�����	�,,��!�
�������		�	��C0����
�8���
�	���	
���	�������	�3���D�3����--���������������	�����
���������������	��	
��B�����������������������������������������
��������

���������2��!�������	�������
�����
�	���������������	�����	2�!��������!���������
�����������������������	������5������������������5��	���	��
��	��5���������
��	�����		�	����������	�!��
��������	��5������!!������������
�����
�	��������
�����	�$��#����
����
�
��������	�����	��	�������	�������������������	��������
1������������1�����2��	
������!�����2�����������1)�F���	�2��
���	
�4��	�
8���G?��1,�F1�����	����������	��	
����������	����	������G?��1-�F�	!���������
��	�������	�G?��1���F#2����	
�3!!�
������2��!�7����	�G?��1�'�FE	���	��	����
���5�&�G��	
��1���F1�����	�����H������	�����	�G$��#��������	������		�	��
�����2�*���5�&�C���*D��������������	���	
����������������	��
�����	������
	��
������������	�5�������	�����
�����	����	��!����		�	������������	�$�
�

Page 136



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

,$�$�� #��� �5���2�8������0��������	?�����1��������#2����	
�3!!�
������2��!�
7����	��1����	
������������'�?�'���	
����(�5����	��������	��2���������
�1����
3��������	���	
���	�����	���!����������	��C13����D������������������	�����
����
�����	����	��!���������������	$��7�5���?��	��&������������	������������	�����
�������	����������������!����������������	�5�������������	�5������	�����	���
�!!����
��2�����)�2�����	
������2��	
�����������	��������
��2������������	���	
�
�!!��������������
��������	���!������	���	�����������
�����������	������5���
����
��	��2������������
�����������	����� �5���2�8������0��������	��	
�����
�
����
�����������	�����1������������1�����2�������������������!�������	��

��������	��
������
�!���������������	�����	
�2��!� �5���2��	
������2��	�
�	������!����	�2��
�$���
�

,$�$(� #��������	������	�������!�����5�
������������	?�5��������	���
��������	���
���
5�&�����������	
���	������4�
����@������
�8��2	�2	�7�������&��	������������
��	����
5����	���	
�����������	������������
�	������7����*���������
�	����$��
E���������	���!���������������	������	��
��
��	�
�������	��������������5$��#����
������	�	��
���������������5������������	�������!���������������������������$��
*����2�������	�������!����	�	������7�����������	����
5����	�����������
?�����
������
�!�����5�&���	
������������������	��
��
�����?���5��������	����	����	
�������
����������������������	�������!�����
�	�������
�����
�	���5���������������$���
�

,$�$�� �����2��1)����&�����������2���	����
��������	���	��������	�2��
������
����
������������
��������	��5��������������������������2��	
����������!�����
���	�2��
���	
���������������	������2��!��������������	��2$�� 	���+������	����
������������	��������
��������	�����������	�����	��!���������
�	���5�������&��
�����	���!��	
���&���������������	�������	�����������������!���������
�	����	
�
�������	�2��
�$�� ��	���&������
�	�������	�����	����	�������	��
�����
����
	��
�����������������������������	
��������	���������	
�
���!�������	������2$��
#�������
�	������7����*��������	��
��
������������������������������
�
�+�������!�����
���!����	
�������2����������������	�5����8��2	�2	�7�����	
�����
�������
���&��	
$�
�

,$�$)� 3�����������!�����5��������!����������������������������	���	�������	
?����A����
�������������
���������	�����������
�����	����������	���
����
������2$��
7�5���?����	���
���������������������������)��	�5�
5����	���5����	����������!�
��	
��
A���	�����7����*���5���
������	��2��������1������������1�����2�
���������������
����	���������	2��!������+������	��!��	�5������	���	�����
���	�2��
������5����	������������2$�������2����(��!�����13�����������������
�����	�������������2���������������������������&������	���������������������	�
�������������������	
�����
?������������������	
����	�������	�!�����!���

��������	�������!!����	����������2����5������	2��
������!!������	�������������
�������	
�����	�������
��������	��5�����
������������������	�!���������������
������$���
�

,$�$,� #�����������	�������������������������������?�5������	���
������4�
����@�7���?�����
�������
���&��	
?���	�������	������	
������4�
����������
�����
�	���5����	�
�	
����	
�����������?��������	���	��
��
��2������������	���	
���������	��
�
�	�!�����������	���������$��3�����������������	������5��	����������������
����������������	
�����������	���	
�������	�!�����!�����������$�����������(��
�!��������*��
�����������������	�����������������!�����
����������
�����
�	�?���&�
����
�	������
�����+������	����	
�������	�����������������!���
����@������
�

Page 137



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

���5����2��+������	��$�����������((�������	�����
����������5������������
�

��������	��5�������
����������	��������������������!����	�!���	����!���
����	���
�
�������������?����������		�	������������������
��!������	��	�?��	����������	����

���	�����
����������������	�������������������	������2������������������	�����
���������	�!������������5��������������������$���������������
�����������������
���		�	������������������
��������5������������	�!�����!�����������!���	����	��

��������	�?�5�����5���
���	!�����5�������		�	���������������5�����5���
�������
����!�������	�������	��!����������������?����5���������
����	�!�����!�
�����	��
!�����������������$�
�

,$�$'� #�������������������	��5����������������2�	��
������	
���&�������	��
������
������
������	��
��������	��������������	���������	�����!�5�
��	�����
����������	�����	����	��
��������	�$��#�������������	����������	��	�5������	���	�
�������	�2��
������	����	��
��������	���	������������	�2�����
�!�������
�����	��
��������	��5����������
�����	
���&������5�&�������������������	�����
���&��	������$��3���������������������	�!��	�5������	���	�������������	�����	�
�+������	���������������2�5���������������
��	�	����	��������2$��*��������
�	����	�
�	����	��
��������	���������
�
��	�����E	������7������������2��������	��5�����
�
���������������&�2�!���	����	��
��������	�������������F5���
�����������!������!�
���	�!���	����������	
������
�	�����������2�������������������������!�����������
���������	���	
���������	������2�����������������������	��!�������	��
���!�
����������	���������������	�����!������5	�G$��#������
�	����
����������������
�����
2������
����������������!���6�������������������	�!�����������5���������

����	�!���6��	
����������
��������	�����������	�����	������2��������������
!������!����������$�������������������������	2���	��	��5����	��
������������
�
���������1��,�������	���������������5�&��������������������������������������
�������	������	����	��
��������	�$���
�

,$�$�� 3��������	����	��
��������	�����
��������	��5�����5���
�����5�������
�	������������	����		�	��������	
�������������������
��������	��
��������
!���2�A����!��
��	
��������	����	��
�����������������	!�
�	��2���	!������������������
�!��������������������������?������������	�!����������������������������5���������
�����!�����
��������	���	
��������������	�����������	���������	�����$��#���
E7����
�	����
���������������	�
�!����A��!�	
��!�������	������!������!��������
�
����
�	���!��	��������������������	
����	��������	�����5�
�����
���������������
��	������
$��#��������������
�����������	��+��	������
���������	���������
������
�����
�	��������&�	��	��������	��C�����(���!��������*D$�� �A�����������
�����	��
���������������2��������	�����5�
����
��������?���5��������
�	!������	���������
�5������������������	�	�����������	
����	��!����������2�5��	�
���5����������
��2��������	���5	���	
�����5�&�5��������2�������	
���&�	�
����������	2�!�����
���������	$��3���������������	���5	������	����	
���&�	�
5�&�����������������	
����	��!�����������������
�	������������
�������������	��
�5	������
���������2�����5�
�������!�����	�����5�����������!��������
����������
�����2$��#������	������	�������	� !!���I�������	���	����������	�����!������
5����������������	�����������	�
�������	�����������	��!������7����5��������
���	�����	
������������������	�
���������	��!���������
�	�������������������	���
�	����2�������&�	���!������������	�$���
�

,$�$-� #���E7����
�	���������
�����������������	�	��������������������������������2�
�	
�������������2�
����	����	��������������������	��	�!������!������
���������	$��7�5���?������
����	���������������2�A����!2�
��	������������

Page 138



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�	����	��
��������	���!�����
����	�!������������!��������	�����������������	
�
��������������������!����������$��8���������������
�����������	
!����!�����
��	��B��	�����!��!����?����������2�5��������������������
�2�
��������	���	
�
��������	���������&��2��������!����������
2�	������2��������������!����?��	
�
�������������������������������	��
�����	$��#���E7������2��
�����������������	�����

������	���������&�	�������2?��	����	��
��������	����������		�	�������5������!?��!���
!������������	���!����������	�?�
����	�!�����	
�������?���������	����!��
��	�����
�����2������5���������������	����		�	����������	������
������	��
$���
�

,$�� ���������5��6�����:�� ������!����
,$�$��
�

1�������������	��
�����	����������	���������
�5������������������	�5�����
����
�������������	
����������������&���	
������������$��#���
����	��	
��������
�������	��C�R3D��
������������������������	��������
����&���������������	��2�
5����������������������	�������!����������
���	��!�������������'�����	��2$��#���
���	������!����������
�����!������	
��'()������������	������
��	��	���2��	
�
�+��	���2$��#���	���<�����5�	�������
���	
����������������5��������������������
5�	�$��7�5���������������	�����	�!������������	
�����5�	���������	�
������	�����2������
?��+��	
�
��	
�
���������������	������
���������$��#��������
5������	������
�����	����	
����)��	
�����������?�����������5�	
�5�?�
������	��������������	
�����	�����	��5����

�
���������+������!�����
����
�	�$��*�����5�&��	
��+��	���	��5�������
������������������	������-���
��	��2��	
������R3�	����������������!������	��	���
�������	��	
�!�������
����
!����-����	
��������	��2$�
�

,$�$��
�

#���������5����������
��2�����7������!����2��	�����!�������1���	
�H��
�H��
�	
�5������
��	������-)�I���2���������� !!�����������	��������?������8#?����
�!!����$��#����R3������	����	�����5�&������5����	
���&�	������������
�	�����
�	����������!!�������?��	���
�	�������	���������	��!��B�����	���	
�5��	���	
��	�
�	��<������������2������!���	������	
������$��8#��	
�
�����������!�����������	�����
�-��I���	
��������	���5	���������
����������!�������7������!����2��	�����$��
#������������	������	��	��������������	��������-��I�?���������������A�����������
�����	��
�������������	���5	����������
������������	���	���������$�
�

,$�$(� 3	���������	���!�������	
����	��!����������������������	��	
���&�	��	
�
��������
�5������������������	$��#������������	��
�������������	
����	��!������
�����	���!�����������	
�	����������������������	
������	����	�	��
��!�����?�
��������	���	
�������$���	��	���2���������������	�����������	����	������
������	��������������	�����!����2�&�����	?�����������	��!�	�5����	�	����������
	�5�����	��	��?������������	��!��	<��������������?�����������	��!���	�5������
!���!�����������	
�!�����������
���5�����	���!���������	�����������!���!��?�
����
�	���!�������	���	
�������������������$��#����
�����!���E	������7�������
���
������
��	�������	�������	��������������������	������	��	�����
�!������	�����
�����������	
�5�����	�����	
����������������
�5�&��5���
�	����������	�
���	�!���	��������!�!���������������	�����	$��
�

,$�$�� 7�5���?�������������������	�����������
��������	��!�����	���<�����5�	�?�5�����
�����������	�������������������	�2������!������+����	������
�	��5���������
����

��������
�5�������
����2�	������B����������!��������������������	�����2?���������	��
�	
���	���	��	��������	
�	��������������!������$��#��2��������	��
�����
�������
!���������������������	��	
�������
�5����������2�
$��#���
��������	�����
���	�������
�����������	�?�����
��	�������&���	���	!������	?������
����
������

Page 139



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

����
5����	���	��������	���������������������	
�����������5�	��
����	��������2�!���
5�������������������!����������$��7�5���?������������	��������&	�5��
��
������
������!������5�	��
����!�������������'�����	��2��������������	���
����������
!�������!��������
������������	�������
��5�2��	
��-����	
��������	��2�
��������	��������!!����
�����B�����2��!������5�	�$��������������
��������	���������
�!�������������!��������5�	�������	��������
$�
�

,$�$)�
�

#�������������	�!���	�������������������
�����
�	�������?,����������������	���J��
�	
���������������
��������
�����?-')������������$��#���������������������	�
�	���
���������������!!�����	
�,���������������
�����	����	��
��
���������!�����
��	�����	��!�7����*��$��#����������	�����������	��
����������
��������	����
������
����������������	������������	�����!�����!�����������
������$�
#���
��������	��!�����5�	��5���
��������	������!���������������5���
�	��
�������
F��
�����
G$��#���������������������������������
�5�	��5������	�5��������
������	�5����!���������������������������������	���������	
���!�����������	
������
����	��������!���	��������	�5�������	��	
������	��	���!�+������!�����K������	�������
�
���?�5������������������
$���	��

����	�������������������	
��������������!�
�������������	
��	�������	��!���	�5�����	��	��?�5�����������������
�5����
����
�����������������������+����	�����	
�!��������?�����������	��!���	�5�

�����������?���	&�
��2�����!��������������	
������������	��!���	�5���	�������
�
!������!�����������	���������!�������!��	
�����	���	���!�������	5�����2�����
���
�����5�����5�2�!���������	�������������!���������
�	�?��������!������
������	���!�������!��	
������
�	����������	�2�����&�$��#���5�&��������
�5����
������	����������<�����!����������
�����������	���
�	��5�	
�5���	
����������
�����+��	���������	����!������+����	������$��
�

,$�$,�
�

3�����
�	����������	��������	��������������	���������
��	���������!�����
����������	�5�������	��
���������������!�����
�	����������	���B�����	����	�����
������
�5�&���������������	
�������	�����	�!����5�	����
��������	�5������
���	����8���
�	����	���� !!���$��3������������	��������!���������
�	�����������	��
��������	���	��
��
?�����������	��
��������
��!���������������������	����
����������	�������+����	���	��	����������	
�����	�5�������	��!��	��	�������6�	�5�
��	�������	�5��������B���
��	�	�5�����������	
�����&�����	��	
��������������
��&	�5��
��������������5���
�	��
���������	�������2���������������������	�����
�
!������56��������5����	�5���������
�������	�?�
��	��������������6�����	�5�
5�	���	
������5����	��
�����������
�	�����
�	����������	�����	
�
��������	�
���������+����	������������	
��

�����	
�2����J�	���!��B���
6�	�5���	�����	����
����
�
�5����	������<����
�	���!���������	�2���	
��	2�	����B���
��2�����!�����
������	�����	���������
�5�������������$�� ������������������	����������������
8���
�	������������	���B�����	���5���
�	�������	���	2��	�����	������
���������������5�&��������
��	
�������������	����8���
�	����	���� !!����5����
����	�����
��	�������������!�����5�&�����	���
����	�������	� !!����$�
�

,$�$'�
�

E	������7������I�������	���	�������	��������
��������	��!����������5�	��	��������
������!�����#�
���	
������#�
�������	������������������������!�������
�	�
��
�!������	���	
��
���������������������!�������	������������
�������	��	���2��	
�
�+��	���2����������������������5�	�������������2����5�!����������	������������
����7���$�� ������E7�������
����
�����?��	�����	��?��������
�	����?����������	
�
�����������������!����������
�����
�	������������������
������	������������	���
���	��	�����������	��$��#������������������!���������������������!��������2�
���!��?����
����	�������	�����������	��������$�

Page 140



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�
,$�$��
�

#������	������	�������	� !!�������������	��
�����?�5��������������������������
�����!����������������������������������������
?����������
��������	�5�������������
������	����!����������!��� �&��������
?��������������5�&��������	�A����!��
�
�	
�������������������5������������������������������������$����	
����	�����
������	
�
��2�������	�������	� !!��������	�������������
�������!������5�&����
���������?����
�����������!���������
�	��5��������������
��������
��������
�
�	
��������1��,�������	������	���
��	�������	��������5�&�����	
���&�	$��
3

����	���2��������	����3����������������������	
�
�����<
��������	�����
�	��
����2�����������	
�	��!������!�����������!���������
�	�����
����
�������
�
���	�!���	�����������������	�����$���
�

,$�$-�
�

#���1����������&���	
�4�
�	��#����C�	������!��!�����4�
�	�7����2�
1�����2D�������+�����
���������5����������7��������	�
����	
����	��	��
��!�
��A���	����	���	��	
��������������������������	�����������	����
5����	�$��#���
������	
����	
���������	����!������
������	�����������5���������	���������
������������!������5�	����������������5�!�������	���<�����	����������!!<
��	���5�������������	���	
���2��	�������������5��!������	�����2�����
�	����	
�
������
���������������������������
�5�&��5���
���
����������	��
�
�������$��7�5���?����2������������
����
����������������	��������5��	�����
����
�	���	
������
A���	����
�	��������5������5�������������	�����2������
�
�	
��������������������&�	��	�����������	���!�����������?���������	��������
������	������	
�����
���	����������������	��!���������������!���������
�	�$���
�

,$�$���
�

#��� �5���2��	
���������������1�����2?�������������	����������?�����������
�����	��
����������
��������	��	
���������	���!�����E����5�	������	�
���������������	?��	�������������	���$�7�5���?������+����	������
�	����	���	��
���������	����!��,�����&5�&��	
����������
������&�	������������������������
	��������!�����������$��7�5���?��	������������
���!���������	�������4�����	�
4���?�5��������	����	��������2�
�
�����
����������	��4�����	�����
�	����	
�
��
�	�?��������A����
�������������������
�����������������5�	���	
���������
��������������	���!��
��������	����5��&?����������5�	������
��������	�
��	
�
�<���
��	
����������
��������	�5���
���&�����������2���������������������2��$��
�

,$�$���
�

#�������5�����	���	!�����5�����������5���+�����
��2���������������������
��	��
������&���	���!����������2?����
������
�������	���������$��#������	�����������
���	��2��
����
���������2���
�������	
�
�5��������4�����	�4���?��	����
�
�����������5����������2��	
�
�������
�����5�&��5��������$��#�������������	����
	������&�	�����������������������5�	������������
���	�����������������	
�����
�������	������������������������5�����������	�������!���������!������������2������
�
�����������!���
������	�������������
��������5�����������	�������������	���������
�������������������������	����
������������	����������2��	
�����������
������	����!��������������$��*�����������	���	��!������5�	��5���
��	������
����������!�������������	��!�����������	
������������!��	����	��
��������	��
�B���
����!�	�	���������������	��!������������������	��
��	�������	���������$���
�

,$�$���
�

 �����?��	�����	��?����������������	��	���!���������A�������	
�����4�����	�
4�������	���
?���&�	���	��������	�������
�����!���E	������7��������	
������
��	��������	���
������?��	
�������&���	���+�������	
���&�	��2������������	�?�
����������
�5�&�������������?��	���
�	������
��������	��!����������5�	�?����
��	��
��
��2��!!�����������������������	
�5������	��������������&��	�������	
����	�

Page 141



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�	
���J��5�������	�������
��������	����
5����	�$��#���
��������!�����5�&�5����	��
�
��������	�����
����������	
����	��	
�5��������������	��
��
��	����������
�����
�	��
����������	�5�����������	����	��
��
��2��������	���$��7�5���?��!!������
�����
���������������	���!���������������	������
�����������
��	
���	��	����	��
$����
�

,$�$�(�
�

0�	
�����	��5�&����������������
����������+����	����	
�����	��!������?�
�������	
���	����������&��	
$��3�
������
���������������	���������
�5����
������	
����	��5�����5������������������!���������������������<��?�
5��&5�2�?������?��������
��?�5��
��	
��	
�����������?����!����
�
������
�	
������5��$��#�����	��������!������5�&������	��
��
������������������	
�
5�����	��	�������������������	���!����������
�����
�	���	
������������
���&��	
$��
#�������������������������!�5�
�����������!���	������	����5����	�������������
�����
�����	������������&��������2��!����������2$��#����5����	�������5���
�
�������
�
��	�����������	���������!�����5�	��������
��������
?���	&�
��	��	���2�
�������7�����	
������
��+��	���2�5��������5�������!������!�5���������J�
�������	$��
7�5���?����������	�2����	������!�5�
�����	������	��������	��5�����5���
�	��
�
���������
�!���2��	2�!������5	��$���	���	�������!!���������������������	��
���
����5���
�	��
�!�����
���������!���2��	
����	
�������������!�����������!�����

��������	���	
���������������	
����������������	�����
��2���	
����	$�
�

,$(� 
�����������	������� ���7���������
,$($�� �	��
�����A����!2�������	�������!�����������
��	����	��
��������	�������������	��

������������
���A����!������	��������	���	
�!�	�	�����
��������!������������	�����
��	�
����5�&�������
�������������
�����
�	���	
����������������������!������������	��

��������	���	
����������
������
�����
�	�$��#��2�������������������
�
�������	������5�	��������&���	���!����������������������������	��	
�
��	��
��	��
�����	��!���������������	$��#���!�	�	������	!������	�����	������	���
��
��������������������������2���	������?���5��������������	��������
��2�
�	
���	
�	����	�����	����	������!��!��������	���$�
�

,$($�� #���A����!������	��������	���
�������������������������	��	
����������8��2	�2	�
7�����	
����������!�����������
�	�������&�������$��#����������	������������
�����������5�����������
����������	������	�����?��	��������	��	��!������������	�I��
����?��	����	��
��������	���	
�
��������	��!������!�����7������������	�2����������
5�2��!������	������
����	�$������
����������������������	��������	��
��
�
����	�������!������������	���
�	�����
������	��	���!����?���	�����	��	�����	���	��
����������������������	�	���!���������	�������5���
�����
����!!����	�������������
����������!������!�����7�����	
�5���
�������B����!�����5�&������������$��#���
�������	����	��
������������	����
5����	��5���
����������2�����������	
�����
��
���������5����������������������!����$��#���A����!������	��������	���
���������������
��������!���	����	��
��������	���������	��������!�5�
�����������������!���
�+��	�����
��������	��5����E	������7��������	
����	���� !!����$���
�

,$($(� 3��������������	���
�����������������	�������5	�
����������2�!����	������!�
2����	�5��	
�����������������	������������2�
���������������	������	�������	�
 !!����������	!���
����������
���������	��!��������������	������	��������
	������$��H�&������������A�����������������	��	
���&�	��	
��������	����
��	�������	� !!�����������	��	�����
�5�������������2�!����	������!�2���$��
*�������������������	�����������
������������������5�
�����5���������
�	����
�	�5��������	��	�?���������!���	�!��������	
���������������������5����
���������!�	
���	�	���������
��	���������������!��	
�����	������!�	
�	�����	��
�
$���

Page 142



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�
,$($�� 8��2	�2	�7�����	
�������������������	���&���
�!�������	����	5�
���������������

���2����5�������������	����	��	����
��!!����	���&���	���	
���&�	�!������,�
��	��������������������	��!���������������	$���	������2����5�����&���
�!������)�
������'��	����	����!�	����	����	
��������������	
��	������	��	��?��5���!!���
5�����
�������&�	�����������5��������B��	��2�5���
�5	�5��	�������2�����&�
�	��������	������5�&��B���
��������7���$��#�������������	�������B��	��2�
��	��	��
����
����������������2�5��������	�������2���&	�5	����������	
�5����
��2����	������
��	����������������$��#����������	����&���	��������������	�
�	��������	
�	����	����������	
�����J�	���������	�����!����!����	
�
��
�����
�	
��
���������	
�������	������	��	��$��#�������������	�������
����
��������
	������!��+������	���!��	��������
����	�������
������	����	���2��	
�
�	��	����	���2�CE����?�3���������	
���

���E���D�����	��!����!!�����������	�
��
���	
���	��
���������������2����
�����������������	6�������	&��5����0�	
�	6�
�����	��������!�������&��	
�������������6�������+����2��!����������!�������6���������
��	
����	��!�����������	
�������J���!���������$�
�

,$($)� 3��	���
���������2�����!�	�	����������	��?���&���	���	
�������
�
��������	��
�������	��	
���	
�	��2��������
��2���	�����	����	������!��!��������	�����	
�
E	������7��������������������5������������������	�������	�
�!������	
�5������
����������
��	����	��
��������	�����������	�����	������2$����	�������	�

�!��������
�!�	�
��	�����E7����
�	����	��	����	��
��������	���������
�!!��	���
���5��	�����������!����	��	�	��?���A�����������	�����	����������������
������������!�������
�	���	
�����������	����������������5	�����	����������2�
��&��$�
�

,$($)� #�����	������	��!������	
���	
�	����������	�������������������2������5��������
�	���
�����
���
���	
����	�5��������7�������	���	������	�!���	��2������������!������
5����
�����?�
2�����	
�5�����	����$��7�5���?������	
���	
�	��������������
	���
������������������������������	����
����	�5����������	�����������	
�
��������	�5�&��5����B���
������������������������!�������
�����	
���@������
�
����
�	����	�2��$�O�����	����������&�������$��#����������������
����
����������

�����������������	��!������	��������������	�
�!�������	�5������	���	
�����
��	�����	��!������!����������	����6�����������������!�������������������	�����
�������������	�������	
����	��!������������������������������	�������	�
�!��������
���������	���������
��2������������	�$���
�

,$($,� 3������������	
���	
�	����������	��������	���
�
�����?�����
��	��������������
����������	�?�����������
��������!������	����	��
��������	������������	�����
��	�����	������2$��7�5�����������������������&	�5��
���������������
���	�������������	�������2������
���������	�����!!�����	������6����������

�����������!������������	������������
��������5���
��B�����	
��������������
�	�������!��$�)O���!���5���
�����������
�!!��	����	�����
�!����$��3�������
�!!�������	��
����������5���
�����	����	���������!������	��	���	����������������
����
��������	��������
�����������	���	�����	������2��������������������

�!!��	������5��	���������	
����A���������	��!���������	���	�!�	�	��������
�
�������	�
�!!��	����	������	�$���
�

,$($'� H�������
����������&���	���+�������	
���&�	������������	����&���	���!�
���������2�5����	
���&�	�!����5�	����<����������	��
�����!����������	�����	
�
E	������7������$��#������������+����������
�
����
�	����!�	���	������
�

Page 143



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�����������5�����	��
��
�������������
������2��	��	
��	���
����5����B�����
$��
#�������������&���	���+���������������������
��	�	��!����!!����	
�����!���	��
�������	�!�����������2$��7�5���?����	���
��	�E	������7������I���	����������	���
������	���������������
�������������&	�5	����E7�
��	��������	��
�����	��!�
��������������	$��#������	�����	
�E7���������������������5�������������������
����
�����
��������	���������	��������������������	�I�����	�����������	
������
�B�����
���!�������&���	����
����!����������	�$��
�

,$($�� *����5�	��
��������	��5������������	��������������!!�������	��
���������������
�	
���
�����������������	�!�����������2�5�����5���
�	����	�������	����	��

��������	����
��������	��!����������5�	�$��7�5���������	!������	�!�������
�	
���
�����	�5���������2�����	����������	���������������������2��	
����������
����������!����2���	
����	�����	������	�!�������	�$��3���������!!�������������	�
���&�	��������	�������	!������	�5�����	����	����������	�����
���������������
�	
���
��������	���������	���������	����������������	���������$�������2���������
������	
���
���?����	���������	������������?���2������!�5�
�5������!!����	��
���
�	����	
��	�������������������	�����!����?���5�����������	���������	��
�
�����	��
����������	�������������!��!���	����	��	���	������������!������������
����	�����$��*����2��������	����
��	������	��2�������	2����
�	������������������
����	���������	�������	
���������5���
������������!������&��	���������	
�
!�����������!�����5���
�
���2�������������	��	
�������!����������
�����
�	�$�
�

,$($-� #����
������!�E	������7��������������	��	�!�����	
��������	����	
�������������2�
�	������2�����
��	
���A�����	������5�������
��	������������	
���
��������	�����2�
����	��	���	�����	�����$��7�5����������
���
������	����
����������E	������
7�������	����	����A������������������������������
$��#������	������	�������	�
 !!���I�������	����������	!����������������	���	!������	�������5�����������
����	�����������������
�����
���������������	�����$��3���
�	��2��������!!�����
�
����������������	�������!��	����	��
��������	�?��	
������������!�����

��������	��������
?����������������	
����������5�����������������!�����
���*��	
������������������5����	�����E	������7�������E	����	�����������	��

�����	�$��#�����	��	���!���	��	��!��������)��
5����	��?��	
�������	�����	��!�
��������
�	������7����*��?�5����	�������������
�	��!������
��������	��
������
��������������������	�����	
��5�������������������	�������	����	��
��
?��	2�
!�����
��������	��5���
����������������������������A����!������	��	
�
��������	���!�	��
��	
?�����	��������	�����������	��	
��������������	��
���!�
����7�����	2�!�����
��������	��5���
�	�������������
$��
�

,$($��� 1����
���	��	�������	��
�!���	����	��
��������	������������	��������������
��	�!����5������������A����!������	�!������
��������	��������	�
��	
���������
��	�����
����������1��,�������	�$���
����2�����7���������
���������
���!���
���������	�����
�������
?���5��������E7����
�	������������������������	���
��5�2��!�	�	�����2�����������	
���������������	
���������	��������	�������	��
�������������	���!�����5�&�������
�	��������������5�������������	���!������	����	��

��������	������	�������������5�&������������������5�2���	�����������
��!�����
�����	���	
�������������!������������������������������!���������$��#���
����������	��������	���������
�5���������	���	!������	��	�����!����!������	��!�
���������	���	
������	����!�����5�&���������7���$��7�5���?��!!������
����������
�����5����	��
�����
������
�5�&���������!�����1��,��������5�&����������������	�
���
���
�
��	���������������	������	�������������5�&������	<���	�����	���
��
����������	��!�����	�5�
5����	��$���

Page 144



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�
,$�� ������������7�������	�� ��������������� �
,$�$��
�

7����*���������������5�����!�8��2	�2	�7���?�5����	������������5���?��������
��!!�
H����5����0�	��5���������������
��!!�����8�)��$����������
������!����	����!�!���
����
�	�������������2�	���	���J���	
������������������!����	�E�������5��������
��	���	�������	����������&����
�	��!���H����5����0�	���������7���$��#���
����
�	���
����!�����
��-�����	��2��	
������	��
��
������������
��+�������!�
����
���!��$��#���!������������������������
���!�����!�������
�	��$��#�������
��������������
�	������	
�����!����	����	���
�	������1�5����?�E������ !!�����	
�
���2��������$�
�

,$�$��
�

#�������������	��������������	��������!�������
�	����	
�1�5����$��#���
������
���	�����	��!�����!�������
�	���5��������
�����5����
��	��?�(��������
�
�	�����	
�,�!�����
��	���$��#�����������5�����	�������������������	���������
�+����	������
�	�?���5����������&���������	�������A���2��!������+����	�����������
�	
����������+����	�����	�	��$��#�������
�	����	�!����!��������
�����	���!�
�+����	�����	�	����	
�������������	�5����	�	������������
��	�	������	
����	�2�
��!�������$���	��	���2��������������	����	�5��	��	���5������	
��������	�����������
����
�
$��#��������	����!�������	�������	� !!����������������	��	��������
������	�����	?��������
�	�������������������!�������������	���	
�����������!�
�����	�2��	
��B�����	��!���5����	���������
�	��$��#�������	��	�?����
������
�
�	
��������	����!���������?���������	�������������������	���	��!������������	�$���
�

,$�$(�
�

#����+����	��!���������5��������	�����	������
�
5����	��5�����������������	�����
������$��#�����	�������	� !!���������B�����
��

����	����	!������	����
������������5�&$�����2���������5�����������	�
�����	������
�
5����	��5��������
�+����	�������������
�	�����	����	����
���������	���	
�������	�������	� !!����
�������������
���	��	��������������!�����5�&�������
���������
5����	�$��#���
!����1�5����������������	����
��������	�����������
�
5����	���	
�����
��	�������	� !!���������B�����
����	���	��!������+����	�������	�2$���
�

,$�$�� ������	���
?����
������
������?�������������������	���
�������
��������	��!�����
��
�	����������������
�	���5��������������
��	
�5�����	��	������������	���!�
����!�������
�	��$��#����+����	����������!!������������������
�������
��������
�
�	
�������
�5������	�5�
5����	�$��#�����	�������	� !!������������
���	��	��
��������������������	
������
����
�����������������	��2��	��!!����	��A����!������	�
!������
��������	��!����������
�	���	
�������������
��������	�
��	
�����
$���
�

,$�$)� 3�������!�������	�����	�������	
�����
�����2�����	
�	����������
�	���5���������
	��
����������
���
�
��	�����
�	��!��������	�����	���������$��#����������	��
������
��	��������2��!�5�2��5����������	��������	�������
��������	
��
�+����	������������	
����������	���������	����������������
���!������+����	��
���&$��7�5���?���������������������������������	�����	��	
�!��������!���
����	�5����������
������������
���������!������	����	��
��������	�����������!�
��������&�5�������������
�����������������5��������5��������$����&�	�����������
�
������	���������2�
��	
������5����	������	�����������5����������	��
��
�������
�������	������������������!������	�������	�������
$��*�������?���������������
�������	����!�������	�5����������
�5�������	��������������������������
�	���
5����2�����!���������������!��������
�	�����������	�5����������	�����	������	��
����	
�������	
�����	�5������	���	
���	�5����	����!���������
�	������������
��	�����	$��#���
��������!�������	
�����	���	
����	���!��	�������5����	��
����

Page 145



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�����	�����
��2���	
����	$���
�

,$�$,�  �������������!!��������	��	������������	�����	?�5�����������	��������
���������!�
�����	����	��
��������	�?����������������	���	������5��	���	��
��
�����	���
�
����
�����������	������5	������$��7�5���?��������������!�5���	����������������
���������	
�	�������������
��2��������	������	�������	� !!����5������B����
!������	!������	?���������	�������	
��	����������
������$�� !!������
�����
�����	�	���!�����5�&��B�����
��2�������	�������	� !!����5���
����������
������	
����	�!�����������!�������	�����	��!�����������
�	����	
�5���
�	���
���������	������!��	�������	�������
$��3��������������!!�����������	
����	������
����5�&��B�����
����
�����5�������������
������	����	�������
������!�����
������������������	��	
����������B����������
�������
���5����������	����
�!!���������������������������	������!����2�	���������	��!�������������$�
�

,$�$'� #��������	����!�����������������2����	���
?���5������������	����B�����	���	�
�����2�!����	�����	�����	���
������<5�&��	�����	
��������!!������+����	�������������
!����!������2�����!��	�����
�!!���������������	
�5���
������������	�����!�������

��������	�$�� !!������������	��
���������������!�������������	����	��

��������	�����������������������������������������	�����	��!���������
�	������
�������	�������2�
��	���
������!������������	���!�����	�5�
��������	���	
������
������	�����	����������
����������������	���!�����!�	�	������������!����������$�
�

,$)� �����������5������ �������;�������������� ��
,$)$��
�

�!��������������
�����?��	���	�����?�������	����	��
��������	������B���
�!��
8��2	�2	�7�����	
�������������������
����������������
��������!��	����	��

��������	�����������	�����	������2����	���������������������������	��
������
��2���?��������	
�
����	��!�5����������	��������
$��*����
���������������	�
����
�
��	
���������������������������!���2��	
����	
�������������	����������	���!�
������������������?��	���
�	��������&��	
?��	
��������5������������2���?�������
�	
�
����	�5���
���������������5��	���	��
��
�����	����
����
����������
�����	����������	��
����	?���&	�5��
��	�������������������������	��2��������
��	���������	���������	���������$���
�

,$)$��
�

3���	������������5�����	��
��
��2������������	�?�����������������	��!�����
���	������������	?��	
��	�
��������	�5�����������	�����	
�E	������7������$��
 ����������5����	������������	�I���5	�����������5����	�������������	
�����5����
�	� �5���2��	
�����5�
������5�����	��
��
��	
��������5���������	���5����	�
�����������	�I���5	�����$��3��������������5����	�������&��	
�5���
�����	��
����
����	����������������	�����7���$��#�����	
����������������5	?�5����	�����
��&��	
?�5���������	����������5	������������	��
��
��������������	�
������	������2����������5���
�������������
��	���������	�������&��	
��	
�����
���	���5	��5������&�	�������������������	�����
���������	����
�5�������
	��
�	�������	����	��
��������	�$�#����������������!���������	
�	���5����	�����
�������	�I���5	������������������������������	
������������5	$��#����������	�?�
�������������������������	���?�
����	���������������	
����
�	��?�������!�����
��	
����2�������	��	�������	����	���5����	�������5	������������������2��������
�����	�������	��!�$��3��5������	
������
��������5	�������������	
�5���
�������
�
�������������&����������	
���������5���
��	�����������������!��	����	��

��������	���B���
������&������
��������	��������$���
�

,$)$(� �����2��1,�L1�����	����������	��	
����������	����	������I��!�����1��������

Page 146



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

� ����1�����2��B�����
��������	�������������	
���	����������������	���	��	��
�	
���������������	������?�
�	���2?������	��	
�
����	���&�	���	��������	������
��������	��+���	
��������$�#���
��������	�������
��������!����
����
�	�����
�	
����������	��2?��	����������	�����
����	��	
���	�������	���	����������
�	�������
�5����	�����	�5�
��������	�$��
�

,$)$��
�

#�������������	���������)��
5����	����	����������!���	
?����	��2��	������������
���?�5�����!�7����*��?�	�����!��	��+����	��5����������	
�������!�����8�)���
5������	�5���������!!�����8�)��$��#���������������������
����	�5����������
��!!�
����������?������	������5����������	�����������$��#������������
�5�������	������
����������������	����������������
���!������+����	������
�	������7����*���5������
����	
����������
����
�	���!!���������	���
������	�����	
��	�����������
����
��	�5������������	��	
�������������
���������	���������������!�
5����	��$��
#�����2�����!�����������
������	������
�������
5����	���!���	����5�
������
���������
�5�����5��������������	���	��	��	�������5�2������������$��#�����2����
���5�����
������
���������	
��������
������
������������5����	����������
�	�
����?�
���5�2���	
���&�	������$���
�

,$)$)�
�

 !!�������	��
������?��	���	�����?�������2����������
���������������	
�5����
�������	�����������
��������	�?�������������!���������������	�����
����	�
�����!����	��������	
�������2������������5��	�5���	
�����	���	
����	��	�?�
�	���
�	���	����	����!���������	������	�5����������
?��	����	����!������!���
�������&��!�7����*�����5�
�����������
������
���������	
�����	���!�������	�
�����
����!����������������	$��#����+����	��������������	������8�)����	
�����
���	��5����5�����������	�
?��+�����5��������	�5���������������������
�
$��H����	�
����
����	��	
���������������	���������������������������?��2��������!�����
	������!��	���?�����
��������	��5��������������
������	�5����������	
���������
�������
���������������������$��#���������������2�����������	��
������������		��
�	�5���������
��������	����������������&���	�E������K�����������������
������
����	��������	���!��

����	�������������B�����2��!������	����	��
��������	�$��
#�����2������������������������	
���������!����������5������������
�5	�!�������
��	���	�����5����	���
���!������������������������	�����������	
���������
�����������
�������������5�������!���������$���
�

,$)$,�
�

#����������������������	�
����	�
�!����������?�������������	?�(���
?�
��	����5���!������
�!!��	��
����	�?�����5������2?��������
?���������!�'�

�!!��	��
����	�?��,��5������2?�����
?���������!�)�
�!!��	��
����	�?�)��5������2?�
)���
?���������!���
�!!��	��
����	���	
��	�?�)���
?����������2������$��#���

����	��	
���������������	��	��������������B�����2�
����	��	
�����
�	��5���
�
	�����&������
��������	�����������������2����������������2����������
����	��
5���
��
����!�	
������������!���������	�����$��#���
����	���!������������2����
�������5����	�������������!�F�������������G��	
�F���������G�5����������
���!�?�
������	���	
������5�	
�5�?�������	�?�����	�	������	�2���	
���
����	���
��������$�
�

,$)$'�
�

7�5���?��������������
������
����	���������A��������������	
�������A������
���	��	����������
����	�����	��������������������	����$��7�5������������	�����
���5�5������������
��2��!!��������������2���	�������$��#��� �5���2��	
�
��������������1�����2��������������
��������
�	������	���	
������������!�����

5����	��������
���������������������������	
�
��	
�!����
�5�����������������	��
��������!���������$����������&	�5��
��
�����������5���
�������������	���	��	����

Page 147



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

������	������2��!�����������
�
��������	���	
������������������	��!�������������
���	��������	
�
�����	��	!�������?���5�����������&��!���������������	
�
�
�������	��!�������������	���������	�����!������������������	����������	����	�
����
�	�������2��B�����	�$���
�

,$)$��
�

H����	������	!������	���������
��	
��������	���������	
�2������������������

������
$����
���	����2��������	
�����5���������
�����	
����������	��5������	
�
�����������	��������&	�5��
��
��������	
����	��5��������B���
�����	����������	2�
	�5�����������	�����	
�2�������	���������������$���������������	��
��
�
	������2�����������������
�
��������	��������!�������
5����	�������	����
������	2��+��	���	������������	��������������������2������������������������	��!�
����
��������	�$��#�����	�������	� !!��������������	
�
���	
����	�$�
�

,$)$-�
�

�	��

����	������	��
��	��������	�������!�������2�����	
�������	�������!��	����	��

��������	�������������	������2�������������������	�������������	������������$��
#�������������	��������	��������
��2���7��������������3�������	��5�����
	�������������	����!���������8��2	�2	?��5�������������	��������	������������
�	
��
����	
�!��5�����5�&��5����	�����
��������	������$��#�����	��
�������
��	��
��
����5�������������������	�8��2	�2	�7���?�7����*����	
����������
������������������	
�������������	
�5�
�����$��#�����������	������
��&	�5��
��
����������������������	�����!������
��������	������
�����2��!!����
�������5�!�����������8��2	�2	�������������
����	���
�����2��!!�������������	�?�
���5���!�����!��������������	���������5��!���������������	
�������������5���	����
!������������
��2��

����	�����	
�����	�$���
�

,$)$���
�

#�����������	��������	���
�
����������
��������	��5�����������	�������������
�	����������	���!�������@�7�����	
�	����������	���������������
�����
�	�������5����
��������	�������&��	
��	
�7����*��?�5��������	��������
$��7�5���?����������

����	����������������!�������	�����	��!�����!�������
�	���������
�	����$��#���
��������	�!���	���������5�������������!�����	�5�
��������	���	�������&��	
�5�����
������������	����	��
��������	����	���2�������	���������?����������������	
�
������������������	
��
����������������������5���������A���	
���������������
�������������	������������5����	����(�����������&��	
�5������������	���������

��������	���5����	��������	
�$��#���������
�������!���������	��!��

�����	��	�������������5����	�������&��	
��������	����������������	����������	��
�!�����������7�����!���������8��2	�2	��	
������������������������
��������	�!��
���������	��
��������	���������������
�����	���������	�5����������������
������	������!����������	�������������������	
�����	���	
���2���$�
�

,$)$���
�

#����������	�������������&	�5��
��
�������	
��������������!�����������
�

��������	�����	�5������	���	��������	�2��
���	
��	������������
���&$��3�
0�	
�������	
�K�������������3�������	��C0K�3D��������	��	
���&�	��	
�
��������
�5������������������	$��#������������	��	�������������������!������
�����	��������	���������5������2��	
�����������������
�
��	
����������������2�
!�5����������������5���5�������
�����2��!!����
��2�����
��������	�$��#���
��������	���
�������������������������5����	����������	����������������!�
F �5���2�/���	
�G��	
�����1�������������!�F��	������1�����
�*����	
�G��	
�
�����
������!���+�
�!���	�?����������	
���������������$��7�5���?����������
������
����������������������
���&��	
���������2��
�	��!������!�������������
�
!����	
$���
�

Page 148



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

,$)$���
�

*�������5���	���5����������
�5�������������������5���!�������������	��!���
���������	
��������5�����!���������$��#�����������	�H���!���
�0�	��5���	���
����
��������������	����������������	
��������������5��5������������!�������
!��������������	�����������������$��7�5������������5��5����������
�
������

����	��?���������2?���	
�����	���	
���������5��!���������
�5����+����	��
�
�������
$��#�����������	���
����������������5�������������	��������	���5����
��A���
������������������������������	����	��	��5���������������	
�����

��������	���	���������	
�������	
��
���������
��������������������$��
 �����������������	���
�����������������������!������	������?���5�
�	���2?�
�������������&	�5��
����������	�������2��!�������&��	
������	���	
����������
��A����������!�����
��������	��5���
�����	���������
�	������!��������$���
�

,$)$�(�
�

E	������7������I���
������������	��	�!�����	
��������	����	
�	�����������������������
����F������5���������	G?������������������	�������
����@�7�������	�������������������
��������	������������
���&��	
���
�	��	
�������	�������	��������������	�����
�	
����������
��������	��5���
��������	�������	�������������������	�!���	����!�
�����������
���&��	
���
�	$��#���������&	�5��
��
��2��!!����?��	
�������2�����
�������	�?���5������������������!�����	��	���������������	���������	�!��?����
������
��	����	��
��������	���	
��������F������5���������	G��!!������
�����
�������������������&	�5��
��
��������������������5���
�������!���

��������	���	�����������$�
�

,$)$���
�

#������	������	�������	� !!����	�����������	���2�
��������	���������
���������	��!���������������	����
�	����������	���!������	����	��
��������	���	
�
������5����E	������7������I����	������	����������������
�������������������
���!��$��7�5���?�������������
���&	�5��
��?�����
����
��2�����
��	�������	� !!��������������
����	������	��������������	�����?��!!������������
���������
��������	���!�����������!�������	��5�����������	����$��#������	����
3����������������������
����
����������	���������������		�����	��!���������������
�������2�������������������	�������	�������	
�������
�!�������	����	��

��������	���	
���������������	
������	
����	����������
��	��	2���	��	��
��	��
$��
�

,$)$�)�
�

#���1����������&���	
�4�
�	��#�����
���������?��	���������	��	?�����
������
�����������5����
����	�
��	
��������
��	
�
����	��������������!������$��
#�����	�����	��������������
������	����	��
��������	���	������!��!��������	����
�
����
�����?��	���������5?�����	�5�����
�
��������	��5���
��������	�������!����	�
���	�2��
�����������������������������5���
����������
�
�����������+����	��
��������2��	
�5��
��	
��	
�
����	�������	����	����������	���!���������$�
�

,$)$�,�
�

#����������������!����		�	������	��$��#����������������	
����	�!���	���	
�5����
�������	�
5����	����	��������	�2��
�?������������
���&��	
��	
���	�������	�
����5�����5���������������!�����	��������������$��7�5��������������
���������
�������������!��?�������2���?��������	
�
����	��!�����
5����	��������	��
��
�������
�!��������B�����2��	
�5�����������	�����	������?���5�
�	���2?�
��������	�������	��
����������	����!���	�5���������������	
�����	��
�!��������������	��	
������
�!�������
����@������
�����
�	���!�8��2	�2	�7���������	��
��������!�����
��	�������
����	��$���	���	������	��������!!��������	��	�����?��	�����	��?�����������
�
�����	������������������5�������������))��	
������!��������*��	
�����E7�
�����2��	
������
�����!�������������
��	
���	��	����	��
?����A���������
������	���,�������	������	��������������	����	��
��������	��������
��������

Page 149



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

5�&���������7���$��
�

,$,� '��������������������������
,$,$�� �����2��1,�L1�����	����������	��	
����������	����	������I��!�����1��������

����1�����2��	
������������
��������	�������
���!����
��������
�	������	
�
���������	��2$��#������������������������	2��!�����������
�5�&���������
�+����	���������
����������5����	�����������������!?�5������	���
������!��������
���7����*��?���5��������������2����5����	������5	�������!������������	���	
�
�����!���������!�����
��������	����������$��#�����������	��������	�������!�����
������
�
5����	������������������	��
�����	��	
�5���������	��
��
�����5$��#���
!��������������������
���!���������������&����7����*����	�H����5����0�	��
������������������������������	���5����	������������	�I���5	�����$��#���������
�������!���������������!����������&��	
��	�������2�A������2�	
$��3���!����!�
��������������������2�	
�����
����	������5�����5���
�����!!����
��2��	2�
������&�	����������!�������!�������	�5������	����������	�����	�����	�����
������
���2�����!�����	�5�
��������	�$��#������	���	��	��!����������������
�	
����������
5����	������	��H����5����0�	���	
���	�����������������	�����!��
�	�����
���!!����	
�����������������	��
��
�������	���������$����	���!�����
�+����	��
5����	���5���
�����
�����2��!!����
��2��������!�����!!����	���	����
�����	������������	
��������������	�2�������������������	�����!���	��������	���!!��$�
�

,$,$�� H�������
����������������	������+����	��!���������	
��������	�������!�����
!��������
�	����!�����
��������	���!!�������	���	!��������������2�����!����������
�	
�������	�����	���������������������	�
����	�
���������������������	�����
�!�������������5��	�!���	��5�	
�5�$��3���������������2�������
���
�
����	���
���5��	���5�	
�5��	
������	&���������	������
����	�������5���
��	��������������
���	����	��	�����������������!������2��������$�����5���
�	�����	�!��������������	���
���
��������������5��������	���������	���	
��	�5���������!��������
�	���5���
����
���!�����������������������5���
�	���������	
������������	���5���
�����!������
�����!����&����	���2�	��!������5�&��������7���$��#������	��������5�����������
���	����	��������	�������!������+����	��!�������$�����	��2�����������2����
��������2��������
��	
��	A�2���������
�����!������2��	
��	�������&�����!���
����
�	����	
�!�����	
�5��������������	���5���������������$��#���������
�

��������	��5���
����	�����������������	
�������&����	�!���	��2$��7�5���?�����
�������������5����	����������������		�	������	��	
��������������������&	�5��
��
�
������������������	��!�������
��������	���!!�������	��
��������������������
�
	��������	��
��
�������5����������������	��
�!�������	����	��
��������	�����
�����������5�&��B���
��������7���$�
�

,$,$(�
�

#���5�&��������
��������7���������!�5���
�	���������	2���������	��	2������
���
�	����������2���������	�����7�����	
�������
����	�������������������7���$��
#�����
��������������	�����
����	���!�������7�����	
��������!���	����!!����
��	�
������!��������������2?�����	����������������!���!!���������	���5������	������
�����5���
�����
���
�!��������������!�������	������������
�5����������������
�!!���������!�����7���$��3��������������!!��������	��	������	�	���!���������������	���
�!�����������
�
��������	��5���
��������	��	2��	������������
�������������	�
���	�������!��+����	����!��������
�	����	
�����!������������5��������������	��
�!������
����
����������������	���
������$���
�

,$'� ! �5���;�������;����6� ������ �����	�5���
,$'$�� ��������(���!��������*��
�����������
��������	����������	��������	�!���	��

Page 150



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

� ����	����!���!!��������
�����������
��2���#�	�����1������	���	
���������
������	�������
����!������?���!������������	
���������	�������+����	��
��	�����	��5�&�$������1�����2������2��1,������������������������&��2����
��	��������	�!���	����������!���!!��������
����������
��	�������������������	��
5����������	������!��5��&�	�?��2���	���	
������!����������	�������	����
��+�����
��	
�����	��
�!���������
��������������
���
$��� �A�����������
	���
���������	�����!���	�����
���!!��6���������	�����!�������!�H����5����0�	���	
�
��	�����6������������������	�������
��2����������	������	
�����?��	���������	��	?�
������������	����������������
�5���
�	��������!��
��������!!�������
�?�����
��
���������	
����&��!����������2$���
�

,$'$��
�

3��	���
���������	�5�����������������
��!!�����8�)��$��#�������������������
�
������������	�5���������	
�������	�����	��	
���������	��������
����7����
*��$������������	�
����	�
�5���������	��5�����	
�����������������!���������
���������!������+����	���������5���$��#�������������������������&��������
��
���������2�!�������	�5��������5���������
�����!����������������
�
��2��������	��
5���$���	���������!�����������
�������������������	��������������
������
�
1�!��2�3�
���5�����	��������������8�)������	������?�������!���5�2��	��	����
���	
�
������	����������������
���	
�������A�����������	����	�������
���������������������	�
�!�����������
�������$��#�����	�����	���
����������?��������������!������
�	�������	?���������
�������5���������
��	
��������������	������
�	��
����5����	�
������!�����������
�������$���
�

,$'$(�
�

#�����
����
�	��!��������	�������������!�����������
���������	
���&���
������	
����	�$��#�����������
�	��!��
��	���
�	������5�
����!������������5�����
	��
������	����������5�������������	������5����	����������������������
��������
��������	���������5�26���������	�����!���������	
�2���������	������8�)���
�
���	�����������2��	
�����!����B���	�������	�����&6������+����	��5�����
���	��
���������2��	
���������	��
�	���������������&�����	
��������������2�����2�6������������
�	��+����	����
�����	�!���5�2�5�����5���������&�	��2�������������	
�����	��
�
!��5�	�	�����	���!�����	�5�������$��#������������5���������5����	��
����!���
��	��
�����	$��#�����
�����	�!���5�2����&�5����	��
���������������
��2�
����
�
&�����	
�������������	���	
���!!����	��!�5�
����������2�!����
�����	���	
��	2�
5�	�	�����	��	��
�����������������!����������������2���	������?����	�2��
�?�
�������	��!���������$��3����!�����������	
����	���!�������
�����������	���&�	��	�
���
��2������������	���	
�����
�
�5����	�����������?��+�����!������5�	�	��
���	��5�����5����	��
���������	�����
��2���	
����	�����	����������������	�������
���������$����
�

,$'$��
�

�	���	��
��	��������������	���������������������!����������
�����
�	���5����	��	
�
���	
�����������	
������������&��	
�������������
�7��������������3�������	��
��	��
������������������
��������5���
��������	������������������	
�����������
��������	�������!!��?��������	�������	?�5���
�������5������	���
����$���
�

,$'$)�
�

H�������
��������5�2���!��2��	
���!!���������	����������	����7���5�2� !!����
��������
�	����A�����	�	���	�������������������������	��������	����!���2�
��	��
��
������+���������������2��	������
������	�����	����������5�2�������5�2�
�	
����������A�	����	�����!���
����	��������������	��
�������������������5�����
������$��7�5���?�����7���5�2� !!��������������	
�
��
��	���A�	����	�
���	�	��5���
�!�����������������������	����!�����A�	����	��	
�������5�������	��
������������
��������
�
��	�H����5����0�	��������������������������!�����	�����

Page 151



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�

����	�����!!����	��������
$���
�

,$�� +���� ������������
,$�$��
�

#������*��	
������2��1�'��!�����1������������1�����2��B������	��
�����	�
����������	����������������!�����������
�
��������	���	�����	������
�	���	��	�$��#�������������2�����������������������	����������2��������
�
���������	
�����������	
��+����	��������	
���	
�����	�$��3��������
���������
����2��������	��	
���&�	��	
���������
�5������������������	��	
�������������	�
��	��
��
��2��������	����E��������$�
�

,$�$��
�

#���������
�����������	�����
�	���5���!��	
��!�4���������
���5�����
��
���$��7�5���������������
�	����!����	����!������������?��	���
�	����
����	��2�������	�������!��!�����7�����	
���������	���������������	
������!���
����
�	��$��#���������
���������������������
�
��������	��!����������5�	�����
�	��&��2�����!!�����������������������������������!��������	���!��	
�����
��	�����	��!����������!�������
�	���5����
��������������	��2�������	
�����
���������	��	
����������������
��������	���	
�E�����	��������
�1�������
0���	���5��������B���
��	
��������!�����������5����	��
�����������	�
$����
��	��
�����	��!�	����	����
�����������B���
�����5���
�	�����������	�!���	��
������$��
�

,$�$(�
�

H����	�����������2������������	�����	����&���������	
����	��!������	���!�
5�&?��	��	����	��?����������	��	
�������	�$�#������	����E��������������B�����
�
�

����	����	!������	��	
��������	��������	!���
������������	!������	�������	��
����
�
��	
�5�����������������!����	��
�����	��2�����E�����������!�������
���������������	�$���������5���������
���
��	������������������������	�$�
�

,$-� /���� ��
,$-$�� �����2��1���L1�����	�����H������	�����	�I��!�����1������������1�����2�

�	
������������
��������	�������
��	����������������!�������	�����5����
��	�����	������
����!���
���&��	
�����
��	��
�������������	�5����B�����2�
�	
�B��	���2$��#�������������	��������	���������
�5������*���
����&�3�������	��
�	
����������	������������������������������������������	
�����!��������
����
��������
�5������*�3$���
�

,$-$�� #���*�3�	������������������������5����	�!���
�J�	�����	
����������������J�	���������
��5�������������2��!�!���
�	�?���������	������������������	�������������
�	����!�
!���
�	���	�����������	���
�	��!��������+����	��5���������5�����!��5���	��	�
	�����2�
������	����	�����������	����	
�2��!���������$��#���*�3���&	�5��
����
����������5���������������������	��������!���
��	��������	�(���	
����	�����2���
��	!�������	�?���5������������
����������������	��	�����5����������	�����	���<
�����	���	���!�����������
������!�����������	���	
����������������	
��
!�������������	���	
�����	��������������	��	
�����!!�����	
�����5���������
!��!���
���������	��	
����	��	�	����������$���
�

,$-$(� 1�!����5����
��	������������
�����5�����	�����*�3��	
�������	
�������
���&�5�2��5���
���������������	�����5����	������!��������������
����������
5���������5���
�	�����������������	����������	����$��3����������������
������	
��
���������������5���������5������	����������������	���������
�����	<�!!���������������
$��#��������������
�������!��������!����5����
�
�����	������
�����������
�������
��	���
�	�������������!����?�
�����������

Page 152



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

���	�������?��5�����������	�$���
�

,$-$��
�

��	��	��������	�����
��2����������
�	������������
��������	��5�����!!�����������
5���������2��	
�
��	�����2�������	
�����������!������������������&��!�!���
�	��
�	
����&�5�2������
�	���������
$��#��������	
���	��	��������	���&	�5��
��
�
�2������������	���	�����*�3$��#���!������	��	�����	������	�B��	��!��
��2�����
��A�����?�������	��������5���������������5��������������	
�
��	�����2������
�!��
�������������
?��!����2����5����	���������������	���������	����2����5����	�
������	
��5	�
��2������������	���	
�����!��������5��������
2�������������
������	�����5��	�������	
��5	���	
����������2����	������5���������2.�

��	�����2����$��7�5���?�������������������������	
�	����	��5����������
����������	��
�����	$���!����������5���������2���
��	�����2���������!!����
��2�
��
��������	�����	��������	�����	���	�����
���������������
���	�����	�����$���
�

,$-$)�
�

#������	�������	����E	��	���������	��
��
�������������
��	!������	��	
�
�
����
�������

����	������&�5�2������������
��������
������	
�!�����
�	!������	���������
�������5����������������
���!����5����
��	�����������
���������5�����������	�������
�	�������������������	����
�	���!�����	��	�����
�����
�����������������!�����	
����	$��*����
��	������		�����	����������
������
��������+����	�����	��
��	�����2������	
���	��	��5��������B���
�!�������
�����������
�?���5����	����A�����	������	��	����������	�����
����
�	��
��		�����	����������2$��3��������!!�������	��
��������	�����������
��	����
�2�������	����
����	�
�!�����������5�����5���
�	����������	��	�����
�!���
�	��
�������	�������������!!<������	
�����!�����	����
����	�
���������2�5���������2�
�1��$�
�

,$��� ��������������
,$��$�� 3!!�
�����7����	��>�#�������������	����	����������!���!!�
����������	�$��#���������


������	�5��������5����	�������	�����!������������������2������&���	
��
�

,$��$�� ��0�>�#����������	����������
�
����
�	����!��	!������	�����	�����������!�������
����������	�5�����������
�������
����
�������0�5���
�	�����������	�$��7�5���?�
�����5����	!������
���������	���!����	��	<
�������������	���!�������0�
���������	����
����	��	
���&�	$��H�������������	�������0�����������	�����
������!�������������2?���5�����������	����
�������������5�������!!������!�
!�����0��	������	���������	�$��#���
��������	���!�	�5������	���	
���	�����	��!�
�+����	������
�	�����������	�����������0���������	
���	��	�2������	��
�����!��!�������
�����������	��������!������	��2���������?�������������	�����!�����������	
��!�
�B���	����2��	��5���
�������	��	�������������������	��������	�������������2��!�
����
��������	�$��
�

,$��$(� #������	������������
�!���+������	�����������	��������!��	
������������������	��
	��������
�5�������������	���!!������!��������	���$��#������	����������!�5�
�����
����������������0�������5���
���&������
��������	���	��������	
�5���
�	���
����
������!�	�	������	������B���
����������	
����������������
�����
�	�$��#���
��0�������!������������
�
��������	��5���
��B����!�����
��������	�����
��2�!������	
������5���
�����	�����2��	�����������������!�����
��������	���B���
�
��������	�!���	�������$��7�5���?�����&�2������?��!���������2�����
��������	?�5���
�
����	�5����������
��������	��������
�
��������������	��2������2$��#�������
��������5��������������������	��
�����	��	���������������	���5���?����
����	���
	��
�������
������
������	��	��������	���������$��1����
�������
�����	�
������

Page 153



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

����
��������	����	�	��������	��
�����!����	������2����	������2�!������
�������	��������	��
���������������!����������?���5�������
����	����!!����
5�������������	������������	���������������	����		�	���������	��$���!�����!����
��	��
����	�����������
����������	����
�������
$�
�

,$��$��  ��	�������>�3����	�5������	��
��������	���������������������	������2�!������
����������	��������
�����	��������	�����
�	���5�������� ��	�1������	�����
���		�	��4��
�	��$��#������	������������	�#���������
����
��	�������J���!�
���	��������B���
������������������2$��*����5�	���������	��������	��������	������
��������
��	��

����	������	�5�������	!������������������!�����������
���������
���	��	�������	����!����������	��������
$��#��������!����	�����������
�
��2�
���������������	����,�������	
�������������
����������	��������������
�
)(������B���
��	
���������������		�	�����
�	��$��3�����������������
�
�����������	������	��
��
���������!!����	�����	�������!������������
������	��
�	
��������	������������	�#�������������������	��
����������
����	���	�����
�!�����	���������!�����������	���������N�����������	N�����	�&����	��5��������

��������	�$��
�

,$��$)� ��������!�5�2�>������	!���
��2��������	������������!�H�2� !!�����������
�
825�2��'3��	�������������
��������	������$�7�5���?���	�������������!�����
 !!���������	���
������
��������������	��������	!���
����������
������	��
��
�������	���������
��	
������������!�5�2��������	�
�����
$���������������
���������
����������������������7�����������	����	����		�	�����5��	�����7�����	
��������$��#���
����	�����!����	!��������5��	���!!����	
�������!�����������!�5�2��	��������&�!���
H����5����0�	�����7����*������	���
�����������������	��	��!�������������!�H�2�
 !!�����������!!��������&��2�����	�����$��#��������������
��2��!!����?��������	������
!������	����	��	�����2����
��	
���������	����������������&��	
��	2�
��������	��
5�����	��������!!����	��������&$��7�5��������������
�	�5������������������!!�
����8�)���5��������������	�����������������	�����	��	
�����	�5���������	
����
��&��2���������������������
��2����������	
�
�����2���������$��3�������������!!���
���	������������!�5�2������&��2�������������
�������
�	����	�2��	
�����������
���	�������

����	�����!!��������	����	��������
�
������������������������$��
 ������������	�����	��
��
�������	�������	���!!����	�����������!�5�2������
������	���������5�����5���
����5�����������	�!�����!�����
��������	�$���
�

,$��$,� ��	����	����	�>�3���	����	���
���	
�������������	���������
�5��������
����������	�5������
��������������	
��	����������	�5�&���	
���&�	���������5	�
	�����
�	����!���	����	����	?�	����&��������	���������	
���������	
�
�
!��	
����	����	�������$��#���������������	���	��
��
��2��������	�����������
��������	� !!����5���������	!���
������	�����
�����	�����B���
��	�������������
���������!�����
�	������	
����$��#������������������	� !!���������B���
�
�����	�����	���!��������������������	
��������	�����

�
�����	��	!���������	
�
����������	
����	�����
�	��������	�����!�
���?���	�������	��������	
�
��	�	����	������	�����
��2���	
����	$���
�

,$��$'� 0�����!��������������	
�>���A���������������
���	��	������������������!�
�������������	
��	
��������	������	���
�5����	���������������	������������	
����
��
��(�����������$��#���
��������	���!����������	��5�����������	�����������!���
�������������!��������������	
?���5����������	�����	��
��
������������	�!���	��
������	
������������	�5����	������������
���&��	
���������������������	�����!��
�	��	����������	
���������!�!���
����	
����$��3�����������������!����������������

Page 154



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

��	
������&	�5��
��
��������������	����	��5������!!������
����������
��������	�
���	�!���	��5�������	���������������		�	������	��$�
�

,$��$�� ��������	���������>���A��������������������
���	��	��������������&��!��������2�
�	������������������?�������
����������	
�!�����������	�������
����!� �5���2��	
�
����������	�������
�����������	����������������
���!�������5	$��3����!�������
��	��	�����	���
?���5���?����������������	����	������	��������
��������	����
�����	���������!�� �5���2?�����������	��������	��������
�5�����5���������
������	����	��
���!�������5	?�����
���

����	����	!����������	
����������
�
5����	����	������
����!�������5	$��#���������
�����	���!����������	�����!����
�����!�������	����
������
��������	����������$���
�

<*%� ����,3�'���
'$��
�

��������&	�5��
��
��������������������������)��	�5�
5����	����	�����������
�
�����5���
������	��2���������
����
����������	��	
��������������
�������!���
�
����
������2$��7�5���?�����������
������	������������
������!�	�	����!������
��������	��	
�������!�������
����@������
�����
�	�?�8��2	�2	�7���?�5��������
�
�	��!��
����������
�	�������&��	�����E	������7�������������$��3����������������	��
������
�����	����	��
��������	���	
�����������������������	�������������&�
���5��	����������	
�������	�!���$�
�

'$��
�

#����������������	
����	�!���	���	
�5�����������	�
5����	����	��������	�2��
�?�����
�������
���&��	
��	
���	�������	�����5�����5���������������!�����	�������
�������$��7�5��������������
����������������������!��?�������2���?��������	
�

����	��!�����
5����	��������	��
��
��������!��������B�����2��	
�5�����������	���
��	������?���5�
�	���2?�
��������	�������	������������	����!���	�5�������
��������	
�����	��
�!��������������	��	
�������!�������
����@������
�����
�	���!�
8��2	�2	�7���������	��
��������!�����
��	�����������	��$���
�

'$(�
�

*���������������������
����������
��������	��!�����5����5�	��5�����������	�����
������!���������!������	
���	��+���������
����@������
�����
�	���������������5�&��
������
������������������	��
��
�����������	������	
����������������	������
����
�	�����&��	��������	
�����
����������J���!����������2��	
������	��
��
����
���	������2���������!�������������	��!�����������	
�������������!!���������
�	��
�����&�������$���
�

'$��
�

#���5�&��������
������	������������
�	������7����*������������������	�
��	����������!������	!������	��	
����	
��	�������B���
$�� ������	��
�����	���!������������5���
��������	��	��	�������������������	��������	�������!�
�+����	�����
�	��?�����������
�	�5�������?����A��������

����	������	����5�������
��!���	
������������	
�����
��������	��5����	����������	�����������������	�
����5�2���!��2����������2$����	���	���������������������������!����	��
��	�
?����
���	������
�
�5�����	������������������!����	��������	
�����
��������	��5����
	����!!����
�����
�����
�������!�5�2$�
�

'$)�
�

�	���	������	?����A������������������	����	���	���	�����������	���,�������	�����
������������������	��	
�������!����������
�����
�	�?���������&	�5��
��
������
��������������	���������!�������������
�
��������	���������������

��������	��5���
�����������!�������	�������	��!����������������?�����������
���	������	���������	�����?��	
������������	�!����!������	����������������5������
����
����	�!�����!�����������
�
��������	���	
��������!�����	��
��
���!!����	��

Page 155



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

���	
������������
�������������
����
���������$��#���������
�����������
��	��
��
���������2�5�������������))��	
������!����������	������		�	�������2�
*���5�&��	
�����E	������7������������2��������	���	�E	����	�����������	��
�	
�������	�������	��!�1��	�!���	��������$���
�

=*%� �'�>�
��+��1+�#�
�/������#3�'#'+��
���
'�
,�
�$�� ��6�1��� ������
� #��������5����	��������&�����������
�5���������������	
����	����!����5�"�

�
3�� 5���� �	2� ���		�	�� 
������	� ���� �������	�� ���� �� ����� �!� ������� �!� ���2�

�������5���� ���� 
������	� �	
.�� ���� ���������	� �!� ��	
����	�$������� ��	� ���
�5�
�
� ����������� �!� ���� �����	���� !�� ����	�� ���� ������� <� 5����	�
�����	�����	�?�������	�����	B��2$�

�
#���
������	� ���������	��
��2�5�2��!���:�
�����������5��2��� ���
����2$�#���
��������������	�����
�5��	���������������	���������	����������������	��!�
�����2� �� ����� ������ �!� ���� ����� �!� ����
��� �� ���� ��	������� �!� 	������
A������$�7�5�����������������������5�����5�2���������������������
������	�?�
����� ���	� �����&���� 
������	� �	� �������		�	�� ������� ����������?� ���������
���2�5���� �	��!���5��������
������	��������	����	�������������������	�����
������$�#���!������2������	��	�
�5���������������2��!�����
������	?�	�������
���		�	�������$�3� ������	����2�5�2��!� :�
�����������5����������D�������2�
�	
��D��	��	2����	��	�����������	��������	�����!����������	
�������&������
������!���������!��������$�

�
8���� �!� ������ ��&�� 	��
� ��� ��� ����	��
� ����	��� ���� ��&� �!� 	��� �����
�	�� ���

�����	�� ��������������	$� �	� ��������	���� ����� ���������� ������!������������	���
	�	<
�����	����	�!������������	�!��5�������������	����������5�
�
$�
�

�$�� !������ ����
� 3������ �� ����� ���� ����� ��� ������� !�� ������� �	
� !����2� ��!�� �	
� *���� ��������

3������ �� ����5�� !�� ���� �����!��� �	A�2��	�� �!� ���������	�$� � #����� ����� ��� ���
����	��
�����	��� �����������	
�!��
�����!��������	
������
��2�
��������	��
�!��������	�2��	������	��������!����������	��2$�
�
*������������3���������B��������������
�������!� ��	
�5	���������������	��
�
����	���������������	����
�	��$�
�
#���� ����������	� ���� ���	� ��&�	� �	��� �����	�� �	� ����	�� ��� ���� ������
������	
����	$�
�

�$(� +?�������
� #�����	��	��!����		�	�� ��5� ��� ��� �����������������!� ��	
� �	� ���� �	��������!� ����

��������������?���������	��������!��	2��������������$�EB�����2�5��������	���!���
	������!�L�����	����	��
�����	�I������	��
�������5�����
��	����		�	������������
������I���	
���	
��������	�'�C�D��!�����#�5	��	
����	�2����		�	��3����-'�$�
�

@*%� "'�
��'
,�'1�,'�
#'����
-$�� #���� ��� ��&��2� !�	�	����� ����������	�� �!� ���� 
������	� �	
.�� ���������	� �!�

��	
����	�� �!� ������	��
� �2� �� ���		�	�� ������� �� A�
������ ����5$� #��� ������ �!�

�!�	
�	���	2�
������	�5������������2������������2��	
�5������2�
���	
�	���	�����

Page 156



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

������ �	
� 	����� �!� ���� �������$� 0����� !�	�	����� ��	��
�����	�� ��� �������� �!�
���	����&�	��	��������	��5��	�
�����	�	����������		�	������������	�>��	����!�����
���2�����������������������������	$�#���5����������	��������������������������!��
����
������	���&�$�

�
�

�
$%*�� �:
�>���3�/��
�
��$�����������	�����		�	�����������
� �
��	����4���	��	��4��
�	��"�
�����	������		�	�������2�*���5�&�
E	������7������������2��	�E	����	�����������	���	
�������	�������	��!�1��	�!���	��
��������
�
����1�����2��	
�1���
���������"�
�1(�<�#�����&���#�5	���	
� ����;�2���	����
�1)�<����	�2��
���	
�4��	�����
�1,�<�1�����	����������	��	
����������	����	�������
�1-�<��	!�����������	�������	��
�1���<�#2����	
�3!!�
������2��!������	��
�1�'�<�E	���	��	�������5�&��
�1���<�1�����	�����H������	�����	��
�
�

�
$$*�������
//'#'��
,�'�"��1
#'���
�

0�����!�8��&���	
�������C#�����/1#������������
�!�����������?�����
����	����	���
��������
��	���	�	���+���������	!�
�	������	!������	D�
�
�

����	���������C���!�����7��
�D���
�����$������
�

0�������������
�����K�	���7�	��
�

3���	
�����
3��E���S���<���	
����	��
�

Page 157



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�


��+�/'A�$�
�
�����������
�
�#
�/
�/����/'#'��B�C�
�
���$� #���
��������	������2��������
��������������	���!��������+������	��!������2����

!�������
�����!��������������	$�
�

�����	"��#�������2�5����1�����	�-�C�D��!�����#�5	��	
����	�2����		�	��3��?��--��C3��
���	
�
D$�

�
�$� ���5�&���������������
�������������	��	�����
�	���5��������������
����	�����


������
�����5$��#������	��	��
����	����	
��������������!�����������
����	����	��
5�&��	����	���
�
��	�����������
����	�?�5�������2����	������2������2���������
������$�����������!��	2�!�����5�&�������������������
��������0��������		�	��3������2�
�	
�������
��	�5���	���������������5�&�����	������
����$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!�����0����
�8���
�	�$�

�
($� �����	�������	��	
.��
��������	�5�&������������	��������
���!�����!����5�	������"�

��	
�2����*�
�2��'"(��<���"��?�1���
�2���"���<��("��$����5�&����������&���������	�
1�	
�2���	
���	&�����
�2�$�������	�	����������&���������	�������	���
�	��
��	��
�����	����!���������$��

�
�����	"�����������������������	
�5������	���!����
�	����	��������$�

�
�
���/'#'��B�C�#!
#��+D3'�+�
����E
,�:+"��+�#!+�/+E+,��1+�#���11+��+��
�
���$� ���
��������	��������
��2��������������	������������	����	����������������	�

��������
�����	
�������
��2��������������		�	���������2�����������!���	
�����	���	
�
������5�&���������������
��������������
$�#�����������
���������������	���
�"�

�� ���	���!��	�������

�� 7�
���!���	�����������

�� ��	�����!������	
����������C�$�$�!�	����?����2��B�����	�?��!������������������
�	���?����	�?�������	�D�

�� �������
�
�5�	����!�����������
�	�5���
������������	
����������

�� ���	��	�����	��

�� H����	������!������	��C�	���
�	������������	��	
�������������	�����������
�5����
���	���	
�����������������	�D�

�� 1���
������!����	��?�	���	���������?����	��	����J����	
�������
�	�����.
�	�������
5��������������

�� �������	�����	������������
�

�����	"��#���	���������������	��!����	��2��!!�
�
��2�������������	
������
����	$�
�
)$� ���
��������	��������
��2��������������	������������	����	���������������	�?���

��������	����������������	������?����������
������������	�����	��!��������
�

Page 158



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

���������!���������������5�&��	�����
�	���5������5����	���������!��	����������	�
CH1�D$�#����5����	�����������������������
��	�5���	��
�2��������		�	��3������2�����������������	����	���!�5�&�$�

�
�����	"�#�����������&	�5	�������
����������������	�����$�

�
,$� ���
��������	����������&�������?��	���
�	���	2�5�&���!�
��������	?��	��������	�������	�

�����
�1������	���������	���������
���?��	
�������
��	�5���	���2?��������������		�	��
�������2$�#���������
�1������	������������
���
��������������������	�������	�
����
$�#���1������	������������
��!�"�
�$� ������&�	���!�����������!�����������������	
����������
��$� ���
�	���	
��	���
�	���!����	���	
�����������
���$� ��������!����	���	
�������������
��	���	������	������
��������	���
��$� ����������	��	
����	��	�	����!�������2����
�	���	���
�	��
���������
�����2��
�	
�!����������!������������5�	�?�5���������������
�$� 5�����5����	��!�����������
��$� �������������	���������������	��!�
�����	
�
���
��	����	�������	��
���$� ���������!����2���	�.
������	���!�5�����������	��!���
��������	��	
�
��	�������	�5�&��

�
�����	"��#������
���	������	��	���������	
�	�������	
������������������	�������!�����
���$�

�
'$� ���
��������	����������&���������	��������������!�!����
��	���?��	
���!����5����


��	�����������	���������
���?��	
�������
��2�����0��������		�	��3������2$��#���
������
�������������������������
���!�������
��������	������������
$�

�
�����	"��#���	���������!����2�
��	�����!�����������	
��������
�!���
�	�$�

�
�
���/'#'��B�C�#!
#��+D3'�+�
����E
,�/3�'���#!+�����#�3�#'��.��'���#��
#!+����3�
#'����"�#!+�/+E+,��1+�#�F�:���4�#4��!
,,�
�
���$� �����������5�&������2��������
?�������������������2��!������	����.�+������!�����

����
�	���������������
����?����	��()�����	��������	
�������!����$��#���
�����������5��������	
���
����2��������
?�����<��!��	��
��	����&��������	��!�����
���������	
�����	��
��	��	�3��!�������������5��������	�����������������!�����
������$��#5��������!��������������������
������
��������
�
��������0��������		�	��
3������2�!��������5	����
���	
�
���������	�������������	�����	���	�������
$��

�
�����	"�#�����
�������������!������!����������
�����
�	���������
��������	�$�

�
-$� 8�!������������	��������!�����5�&���������	��
?������������	����!�����������
�

�	
��	�?�����������	��������B���?��	
��	���
�	���	2��	���	�����	?�B���	�?�
����
�	��?����	��������?������������������B���
�����������+����	��!������$��#���
���������	��������
������
���	���������������
��!�����������	?���+��	
������?��	
�
������	��������
����������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2������������
�	
��	��5�&�����	������
������	�����0����
�8���
�	�$�����������	���������������
�
�����	�����
�	���5������������
�
��������	���������5��������
��	�5���	��5��������
0��������		�	��3������2$��

�

Page 159



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!�����0����
�8���
�	�$�
�
��$� �������������	�5�&��������������
������2������	�������	
������	�<�	��������
�	��5����

��������	��	���������	��5�������������������������2������������5������������	���5�&�
�	
�����������������	���J�?������?��������	
���!����!�	���$��1��	��!���������	
�	�5�
5�&�����������!�����	�
�������2��	
�5������������	����	
�!���!����	2�
�!����?�
5�����5���
��
�����2��!!����������!���	����	
�������	��$��1��������!����	��!��
�����	��������	
�	�5�5�&������������
����������������	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����
0��������		�	��3������2���!����	2�5�&�������	��$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
��$� ���	��	��������	��	���!����	�5�&����������&�������������	��������������2�	������2�

�	
���������������	��
��������������
��	������5��������0��������		�	��3������2��������
���������	����	���!�����5�&$��#�����+������!����	
�����	������	��	�����������
����	�
$�������!�����	��	�����������������������5������������������+����	���	������?�
��+�����	
���!����!�	�����	���������5��������
��2�����0��������		�	��3������2$��3	�
�	�����������������!����	��	���������������
������	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0�����
���		�	��3������2���!��������	����	���!�����5�&�$������	��������
������5������
�����	�����
���.�	������	
�����	�������������$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!�����0����
�8���
�	�$�

�
��$� ������	��	�����<���	��	���!��+����	����������
�����	2������������	����	��������

0��������		�	��3������2�����������
�����!����5�	���������	�5���	�"�
<� ��
�5�	�����5�	������������
����C�D��!�����	��	���
<� �����������+�
<� ���������
��!������	���+����	������?��������	�����������
������������	������
�����
����	���	2������	�������������	������	
�$���
<� �	��	��	������������	��	�������������
�
��	������!����5�	�����������!�����
������������

�
�����	"�#����!����
��������������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�8���
�	���	
�
�	�����	������������+��	���������	��$�

�
�($� E+��	������&5�&������	�����������
�5������5������!�	���������	��������	�����2�

����	�
��	���
�	���������5����	���	
���	
������	�$�
�

�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	��������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
��$� ����������������	����	���!�����5�&���������<�2<�������	�������	��!��������������

!���?����������	�	����	
�A��	�������������	
���&�	$��#�����	�������	��������	!�����!���2�

������
���������!�������5����������������������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����
0��������		�	��3������2���!������������	����	���!�5�&�$��#����������������
�	���
�"�
<� 3������
��������	�?�����	�����
������������������	�����2��!�����!�����
<� ���	�?�������	���	
���������	��������������!�	�����������	��")�����5�	��!����
�������
�!����������	�	��������������
���������
?��
<� 3���������������!������	�!����������	��������?�

Page 160



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

<� #���������
������
���!������?��	
��
<� #����2����!���!����������	�����
���������!�	������������������
$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!�����0����
�8���
�	�$�

�
�)$� ���A��	�2�5�&�������������	����	�����������
��������!������+��	���5�	
�5���	
�
����

�	
��	2�������+��	���A��	�2���������	���������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����
0��������		�	��3������2$��#������������	���
��!������J��
������?��"���������	���	
��"���
��������	���!������A��	�2������5��������������	�����	
�+�
��	���������	���	�����
������
�
�5�	��$��

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
�,$� ���������!���������������	
�!����!��������
���	
����������	�5����	�	����	������+��	���

5���C�D��!���������
�	�C�D������������������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0�����
���		�	��3������2���!����	2�5�&�������	��$�#���
��������	���������������
�����
�	�����
�	���5��������������
�
������$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
�'$� 8�!������������	��������!�����5�&���������	��
?�
��������!���!�	����������?�

�	���
�	���
�������������	
�
������	�?���������5�������������
��!���	������	��������!�
���
���	
����������
��!�!�+�	�������������?������������������
��	
�������
��	�5���	��
�2�����0��������		�	��3������2$����������	���������������
������	�����
�	���5��������
����
$��

�
�����	"�#���	���������!����2����������	��!����������
�����
�	�$�

�
��$� ���������!�������!���	�������	�
��������	���
�	��
��������!������?��
���?������2���	
�

�����������������������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2�
��!������������	����	���!�5�&�$��#���
��������	���������������
������	�
����
�	���5��������������
�
������$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
�-$� /	���������5��������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2?���������������!�

��������5�����������	�
��	
������
$��3������
�
������	�������+��	���!������������	
�
�	2���������	��������������������������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0�����
���		�	��3������2$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
��$� #�����!�5�	
�5������������!�������
����	�����5���!���������������	��	
�
����������������

��������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2���!���
�����	����	���!�5�&�$�#���
��������	���������������
������	�����
�	���5��������
������
�
������$�

�

Page 161



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
��$� ���������!�����������
��+��	���
���������!�	�������	
�����������������������

��������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2���!���
�����	����	���!�5�&�$�#���
��������	���������������
������	�����
�	���5��������
������
�
������$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
��$� 3�����
�����!�����!��������!��������������	
����������	������C�$�$�5�	
�5�?�
���?�

�	���	����������?�A��	�2?����������?�!��������D������������
?�����
���������
��	�
��������
�	�������������������
�����	
�����
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2�
�������5�&�������	��	�$��1����!�������������������
�
��2�������������	
.��
������
�5�	����	
�����������	���	
���!�������������2���&�	��	
����
�
��	
���
��
�
5��������0��������		�	��3������2$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!�����0����
�8���
�	�$�

�
�($� 3����+����	��!��������!��������������	
����������	������C�$�$�5�	
�5�?�
���?�

�	���	����������?�A��	�2?����������?�!��������D��������������	�
��	<������	
�!���2�
�������
�
��	������������
�5�&�$��

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
��$� 3�����������	���	
������
�������	���!�!��������!��������������	
����������	������

C�$�$�5�	
�5�?�
���?��	���	����������?�A��	�2?����������?�!��������D�������������
�+����2���������	�����	�
�������	
���!���$��1������������	���!��������������	����	
�
��������	����!����������������
�������������������0��������		�	��3������2��	
�
������
��	�5���	����!����������������!�����5�&������	���$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!�����0����
�8���
�	�$�

�
�)$� 3�����
�����!�����!��������!��������������	
����������	������C�$�$�5�	
�5�?�
���?�

�	���	����������?�A��	�2?����������?�!��������D������������
��	
�����
���	
�	��
��	�������	���������������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2��������5�&��
�����	��	�$��#�����!�������������������
�
��	�������������	
.��������
�5�	��?�
�	
������������	���	
���!�������������2����
�
��	
���
��
�5��������0��������		�	��
3������2$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!�����0����
�8���
�	�$�

�
�,$� 3���	�5��������	���	
�����������	����!���	�������	���������������
����	
����������	
�

������������!��������	���
�	����	����?������������?����������?��&���	��?���	����	�?�

����	
�5�	
�5���	�	����	
�������	�������������������!������$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!�����0����
�8���
�	�$�

�

Page 162



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�'$� 3���������!�������	������	
��������������������	
�
��	���������������	��
�������
�������2��	����������	
�������������	�����
������	��������������!����$����������������
�����������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2$��#�����������
�	���
���2���?���J����	
��������	���!�������	
���	�������?�5����������?���	5���������?�
������!������	
���	�������	�����	���?��������+��?��+����������	�������	
��	�����
!����	������������
�����?��������������&������������	
��5����������$�#���
��������	��
�������������
������	�����
�	���5��������������
�
������$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
��$� 3���������?�
�5	�����?�������	
���	���������	
�������+��	���������	������������!������

��	�������������	���$�
� � �

�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
���/'#'��B�C�#!
#��+D3'�+�
����E
,�/3�'���#!+�����#�3�#'��.��'���#��
#!+����3�
#'����"�#!+�/+E+,��1+�#�F�!�1+�"
�1����E+��'���
�
�-$� 3�����
�����!�5�&���������7�������3����?��	�7����*�������������������������
����

�	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2���������	2�5�&����������
�����	��	�$�����5�&��������������
�������������	��	�����
�	���5��������������
�
����
���?��	���
�	��
������?����	?������
��	
���������?����	������2?�����������
����
�	���!�����
�	�?������	������.�	�5������$��3����+����	������	���!����������������
����	�
��	�������	����������������!�����2����5	������
$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����0����
�
8���
�	�$�

�
(�$� ���������
��������	�������������	����	�������������!������+��	�������������	���
�	��

��
���!���	�?���������	�!������������
�����	
�������
��2�����0��������		�	��
3������2$��#������������B���
��������	���
������������	��!������������	����!�
���&5�&?��	���
�	������?��!������������������B���?��	������!���������������!�����
0��������		�	��3������2$��#���
��������	���������������
������	�����
�	���5��������
��������
������$�

�
�����	"��#���	��������������+��	���������	����!�����
��������	����������!����2$�

�
(�$� ���������!��+�����������	
���	�������?�5����������?���	5�������
�?�������!������	
�

��	�������	�����	���?��������+��?��+����������	���	
�����������!����	������������
��������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2���!�������
�����	����	���!�5�&�$�#���
��������	���������������
������	�����
�	���5��������
������
�
������$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�
(�$� 3���������?�
�5	�����?�������	
���	���������	
�������+��	���������	������������!������

��	�������������	���$�
�

Page 163



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�
(($� /	���������5��������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2?���������������!�

��������5�����������	�
��	
������
$��3������
�
������	�������+��	���!������������	
�
�	2���������	��������������������������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0�����
���		�	��3������2$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�
(�$� #�����!�5�	
�5������������!�������
����	�����5���!���������������	��	
�
����������������

��������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2���!���
�����	����	���!�5�&�$�#���
��������	���������������
������	�����
�	���5��������
������
�
������$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�
()$� ���������!���������������	
�!����!��������
���	
����������	�5����	�	����	������+��	���

5���C�D��!���������
�	�C�D������������������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0�����
���		�	��3������2���!����	2�5�&�������	��$�#���
��������	���������������
�����
�	�����
�	���5��������������
�
������$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�
(,$� ������	��	�����<���	��	���!��+����	����������
�����	2������������	����	��������

0��������		�	��3������2�����������
�����!����5�	���������	�5���	�"�
<� ��
�5�	�����5�	������������
����C�D��!�����	��	���
<� �����������+�
<� ���������
��!������	���+����	������?��������	�����������
������������	������
�����
����	���	2������	�������������	������	
�$���
<� �	��	��	������������	��	�������������
�
��	������!����5�	�����������!�����
������������

�
�����	"�#����!����
��������������	�������	
����������!��������������������	
�
�	�����	������������+��	���������	��$�

�
('$� ���������!��������&���	
��	
��2������������!��������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��

3������2$��*����5�	��������������?���!�����	
�	�����������	����!����&5�&��!�
����+������2�����B�����������������
�
��	�������	
������������+?������?���+����
�	
�A��	��!�	�������������������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2���!�������
�����	����	���!�5�&�$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�
(�$� #����+��	������&5�&���������������
��2������	���	������	����������	�����&�����

�����������+����	�$��8�

�	���	
�����	��	��C5��������������&�������������2���	�����

Page 164



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

���������2�	������2D������
�����	�����������������	���
��������+��	
�A��	��!�	���������
�����!������	�������������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2$��

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	��������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�
(-$� E+��	������&5�&������	�����������
�5������5������!�	���������	��������	�����2�

����	�
��	���
�	���������5����	���	
���	
������	�$�
�

�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	��������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�
��$� 8�!������������	��������!�����5�&���������	��
?������������	����!�����������
�

�	
��	�?�����������	��������B���?��	
��	���
�	���	2��	���	�����	?�B���	�?�
����
�	��?����	��������?������������������B���
�����������+����	��!������$��#���
���������	��������
������
���	���������������
��!�����������	?���+��	
������?��	
�
������	��������
����������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2������������
�	
��	��5�&�����	������
������	�����0����
�8���
�	�$�����������	���������������
�
�����	�����
�	���5������������
�
��������	���������5��������
��	�5���	��5��������
0��������		�	��3������2$��

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!������������������$�

�
��$� �������������	�5�&��������������
������2������	�������	
������	�<�	��������
�	��5����

��������	��	���������	��5�������������������������2������������5������������	���5�&�
�	
�����������������	���J�?������?��������	
���!����!�	���$��1��	��!���������	
�	�5�
5�&�����������!�����	�
�������2��	
�5������������	����	
�!���!����	2�
�!����?�
5�����5���
��
�����2��!!����������!���	����	
�������	��$��1��������!����	��!��
�����	��������	
�	�5�5�&������������
����������������	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����
0��������		�	��3������2���!����	2�5�&�������	��$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�
��$� ���	��	��������	��	���!����	�5�&����������&�������������	��������������2�	������2�

�	
���������������	��
��������������
��	������5��������0��������		�	��3������2��������
���������	����	���!�����5�&$��#�����+������!����	
�����	������	��	�����������
����	�
$�������!�����	��	�����������������������5������������������+����	���	������?�
��+�����	
���!����!�	�����	���������5��������
��2�����0��������		�	��3������2$��3	�
�	�����������������!����	��	���������������
������	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0�����
���		�	��3������2���!��������	����	���!�����5�&�$������	��������
������5������
�����	�����
���.�	������	
�����	�������������$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!������������������$�

�
�($� ���A��	�2�5�&�������������	����	�����������
��������!������+��	���5�	
�5���	
�
����

�	
��	2�������+��	���A��	�2���������	���������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����
0��������		�	��3������2$��#������������	���
��!������J��
������?��"���������	���	
��"���
��������	���!������A��	�2������5��������������	�����	
�+�
��	���������	���	�����
������
�
�5�	��$��

�

Page 165



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�
��$� 3����+����	��!��������!��������������	
����������	������C�$�$�5�	
�5�?�
���?�

�	���	����������?�A��	�2?����������?�!��������D��������������	�
��	<������	
�!���2�
�������
�
��	������������
�5�&�$��

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�
�)$� 3�����
�����!�����!��������!��������������	
����������	������C�$�$�5�	
�5�?�
���?�

�	���	����������?�A��	�2?����������?�!��������D������������
?�����
���������
��	�
��������
�	�������������������
�����	
�����
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2�
�������5�&�������	��	�$��1����!�������������������
�
��2�������������	
.��
������
�5�	����	
�����������	���	
���!�������������2���&�	��	
����
�
��	
���
��
�
5��������0��������		�	��3������2$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!������������������$�

�
�,$� 3�����������	���	
������
�������	���!�!��������!��������������	
����������	������

C�$�$�5�	
�5�?�
���?��	���	����������?�A��	�2?����������?�!��������D�������������
�+����2���������	�����	�
�������	
���!���$��1������������	���!��������������	����	
�
��������	����!����������������
�������������������0��������		�	��3������2��	
�
������
��	�5���	����!����������������!�����5�&������	���$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!������������������$�

�
�'$� 3�����
�����!�����!��������!��������������	
����������	������C�$�$�5�	
�5�?�
���?�

�	���	����������?�A��	�2?����������?�!��������D������������
��	
�����
���	
�	��
��	�������	���������������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2��������5�&��
�����	��	�$��#�����!�������������������
�
��	�������������	
.��������
�5�	��?�
�	
������������	���	
���!�������������2����
�
��	
���
��
�5��������0��������		�	��
3������2$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!������������������$�

�
��$� 3���	�5��������	���	
�����������	����!���	�������	���������������
����	
����������	
�

������������!��������	���
�	����	����?������������?����������?��&���	��?���	����	�?�

����	
�5�	
�5���	�	����	
�������	�������������������!������$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������!����2����������	��!������������������$�

�
�-$� ���������!�����������
��+��	���
���������!�	�������	
�����������������������

��������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2���!���
�����	����	���!�5�&�$�#���
��������	���������������
������	�����
�	���5��������
������
�
������$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������������$�

�

Page 166



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

���/'#'��B�C�#!
#��+D3'�+�
����E
,�/3�'���#!+�����#�3�#'��.��'���#��
#!+����3�
#'����"�#!+�/+E+,��1+�#�F��+8�:3',/�!�3�'���
�
)�$� ���������
��������	�������������	����	�������������!������+��	�������������	���
�	��

��
���!���	�?���������	�!������������
�����	
�������
��2�����0��������		�	��
3������2$��#������������B���
��������	���
������������	��!������������	����!�
���&5�&?��	���
�	������?��!������������������B���?��	������!���������������!�����
0��������		�	��3������2$��#���
��������	���������������
������	�����
�	���5��������
��������
������$�

�
�����	"��#���	��������������+��	���������	����!�����
��������	����������!����2$�

�
)�$� ���������!��������&���	
��	
��2������������!��������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��

3������2$��*����5�	��������������?���!�����	
�	�����������	����!����&5�&��!�
����+������2�����B�����������������
�
��	�������	
������������+?������?���+����
�	
�A��	��!�	�������������������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2���!�������
�����	����	���!�5�&�$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������
���&��	
$�

�
)�$� ���������!���������������	
�!����!��������
���	
����������	�5����	�	����	������+��	���

5���C�D��!���������
�	�C�D������������������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0�����
���		�	��3������2���!����	2�5�&�������	��$�#���
��������	���������������
�����
�	�����
�	���5��������������
�
������$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������
���&��	
$�

�
)($� ���A��	�2�5�&�������������	����	�����������
��������!������+��	���5�	
�5���	
�
����

�	
��	2�������+��	���A��	�2���������	���������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����
0��������		�	��3������2$��#������������	���
��!������J��
������?��"���������	���	
��"���
��������	���!������A��	�2������5��������������	�����	
�+�
��	���������	���	�����
������
�
�5�	��$��

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������
���&��	
$�

�
)�$� ���������!�������!���	�������	�
��������	���
�	��
��������!������?��
���?������2���	
�

�����������������������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��3������2�
��!������������	����	���!�5�&�$��#���
��������	���������������
������	�
����
�	���5��������������
�
������$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������
���&��	
$�

�
))$� 3���������?�
�5	�����?�������	
���	���������	
�������+��	���������	������������!������

��	�������������	���$�
�

�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������
���&��	
$�

Page 167



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

�
),$� ��	���!�����
�����������	5�&���������
��2��������	��	�������������	����	��������

!����5�	���	!������	������������
�����	
�������
��	�5���	���2�����0��������		�	��
3������2"�
<� *���2�
������
��	
�
���	���	�
�
�5�	��?���������5�������������!�������?�
�������
��!�	����?��	
��	2������
��������
<� ���������!����������
��!���������	���!�����
�����������	5�&�
<� ���������!�����������
�����<��!���	���������	<�	������	������	���2������
<� #����������������!��������	5�&��

�
�����	"�#����!����
������������������	
����������	�������	
����������!�����
�������
���&��	
$�

�
�
���/'#'��B�C�#!
#�
�+��+,+E
�#�"���#!+�,'"+#'1+��"�#!+�/+E+,��1+�#�
�
�)'$� 3�����
��	
���!����	
������5�&���������������
������	�����
�	���5��������������
�


��������	
����������	��������	
�
��	�����
�	���5�������������	��������	
����	��
�!�����������8������1��	
�
�����"�-�-$��#���5�&���������������
����������������
���������	��!��	2������!�����
��������	�����	�����
�	���5����������������������
�
5��������0��������		�	��3������2$��3	2�����������	�������?�5����	�������
��!�!����2����
�!������	��	�?���������
?�
�����������?��	��������	��	��!�����0��������		�	��
3������2?��������2�
�����
���
�!������?����������������
�5�����������!��������?���J��
�	
�	������������	���2�������
?��2������	
��!�����!�����������������	��	�������	$�

�
�����	"��#���	���������������	?������������	���	
����	��	�	����!�������	�����
���	
�
��!���	
�������	�����
�	���5��������������
�
����	�$�

�
)�$� ������������	����	���!�5�&��	������	
���������5����	�������!�����	��	���	��
������?�

���	�?������������	���	
�������
�����������	
�!�	�����������������������
�!��
���������2�����0��������		�	��3������2��	
�����5�&������������!����������
�����
������2��	�����
�	���5��������������
�
������$�

�
�����	"�#���	�������������������
��5����	���������������������	�����������	�5����
���������
�����
�	�$�

�
)-$� #��������������2�������
�������	���������
�!���	2����������������	�������

�	��
�	������������	A�2��	���!�������������5��������2���������	�����������	����	���
�	������
�������	���������
����	��	
�	���!�������������
����	��!�������������������?��	
�
������	���������
�!���	2������5�&�����5�������	�����	�����	��	�	����	���������
	�����2��������
����	������	$�

�
�����	"�#����!����
��������
�	��������������!�����	����������
��	
�����	��������
�������	��!��
�B������!!<��������&�	���������
����	��������
���	������	��!��
A��	�	��
��������2���&�
���������$�

�
,�$� ���5������	
�	�������������	���!�����#�5	��	
����	�2����		�	��C4�	�����������
�

���������	�D� 
���--)�C���	2��
�����&�	�����<�	����	��������
��5������
5���������
�!������	D?�����!����5�	��
��������	��������	�������	
���&�	�����	2��!�����
	�5�
5����	��������
��������
��������������	�����	��!��+����	������
�	���5�������
�+��������		�	����������	�!�������	�������	�
�!�������0��������		�	��3������2"<�

Page 168



��������		�	������������>������������������ � 3��	
���������8��2	�2	�7���� �5���2��

�

�
�

<� �+��	���	��������
5����	��
<� !������	
�	������
�	��5����	���������������!�����
5����	��
<� �

����	�����������	����������!�
<� ������	��!��������
<� ��
���!���	��
<� ��	���	��!��������������!�����
<� �����������	��		��
<� !�	���?���������5�����
<� �	2�5�	
�5����
����5�	
�5��
<�����������	2��������	�����	��2������B���	���+��	���5�&��

�
�����	"��#���	���������0��������		�	��3������2������	��������
��������	���	
����
��!����
��������������	
�����������	�������!��������?��	
�����	����������
�B�����
����������	��������������	�
�5����	���������������!���������
�	�$�

�
�

Page 169



Page 170

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�����������	
������
�
��������		�	������������
�
����������������

� �����

��
�������

�
���������	
���	����	
������
�

�
�����	������ !!���"�#���������
$����"����%����&��������%���%�'���#��"���(�)��*�(()���+�,"���(�)��*�-���
�

�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������.�)��*. /#�

�
��������

�
��0��	�1��#�2	���
�

���������� ����	�����		�	������������	�!������������	��!��	�%�
2����	��2�������������
�	���
���������
�

��
�����������������
��2����	������ !�#���#�������		�������3�������0��	�1��#�2	��
3���������
�

�������	
��4�3�����5�		�	���
�

��������������5������'�� ����������		�	�
��&��������%���%�'�

�

 ���������))�����6�)���*��

�
7���2	����0����%�8��������������
%��3�����������	�������������%������+���!��	������������	�0%����!��������������0����
��
�%�

�
�
�

Agenda Item 9

Page 171



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

�������	��
��	�!�� ��	
����������	����"��
�
��
�����	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��#�$�
�	�����"��
�
��
����������	
���	
���	��	
�����$%&�������	
'�
�
�

�(���)�
�

�%�� #:$��� � 38;�

�

�%��

�

#���������
�
��������	�����!�������	�����		�	����������	�!������������	��!���

2����	��2��������������	���
��������%��

�

�%�� 3�#$�; �8#� �.�$3����#� ��

�

�%��

�

�

�

�

�

�%��

�

#�����������������
��!!�������3������	
������!��������	�����������!���	
�����������
�!�����#�������		��	�������	����!���0��	�1��#�2	�%�������2����	���������������!�����
#�������		�2����������<�
����������
�����
�	����������	����������2	�����%�#��������
����������
������������#�������		������'��	
�������	
�
��0����2������0�
����0�������������������=����������������������
��������������������	
���
�	�=�
��		���������	
�:����+���<�	�����������������2���%��

�

8�	������!�������������������	����������	���
�������	�������������=�2����
��������	���	��
�!������������	��!�
������
��������������
����	����������
�
2���������������:�����>��.����*. /#?�2�������		�	����������	�������	
�
�!��
�!��������������0���!�������
2����	����	���������	
���!����������
>��.�����.+/;?��	
�2���
�2	�@��������������		�	�����������%������������	���
�
���������������	�������	�����������	�����	��!�����!������	��	
���������	����������
2��������������
�!����
2����	�=��	
�������
�0�����>��.���-�.+/;��	
�
��.����-.+/;?%��

�

)%�� �$83 ��+ ��� 44�##$$��$#$�4��8#� �� +�8��;��8#� ���

�

)%�� #�������	��
��
��0���������������������	
���	���������		�%��

� �

�%�� �����	��0�������	�����	��

� �

� 6���	������������	���

��0��	�1��#�2	�����������	��������
����������������
�����
����
2����	��
�
�
	������������	��
���
�	��!��
��0������������	��������������	��	
������A��	��
384�������������	����3�%�������0������������������	��0���
��
�	��!��
���	��
�
!����������!!�
������������	����������%�#���������
�
2����	��2��������	���
�
���	�������	���	0���	'���������#�������		B��������������������	���%�

�

C��	���	��
��	�������	������		�	�������0�+���2�'�����������	
�
�����������
����������
������0�2�����	��
��
��������	������	������	
��������������	����
�����
�����	������	��������������	�����
���0�3��:���2�0��>�����		�	��
����������	���!���.�����.+/;?�2��������������������	�����������������	"�

Page 172



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

�

#������������������
��0����	���!��	��,���	���������2����������	��
��
�������
������	
�
��	�������!������������
����������0��	
�@�	����	���0����2���������
@��	�	��
������������	�0���
%���������	��
��
�����!�������������

����	������������
������	����	����	
������!�������������������	����
��0��������
�	�����

��������	�=�2���
������'��0�����������	���	
����	��
�����	�����������2�0���!��0%�

�

#�������������	��������!���������
��0��������������	���%�

�

3��8��������0�9�#���������
�
��������	������������2����	������������������!�
��0��	�1��#�2	�����
�!�	�
��0�������	����4������:�������#�2	��3���0=��	
�
2����	��	������!�����������
������������������������2�������������
�2��	�����
��2	�2���!��	
�
��	��������0��������	��0�>:$�������*���?%�#����	!������	�
��	���	�
��	�����:�������3������	����������
��	���������!���������������	=�
��������2���������������������,��������	���	�
�2����	��������		�	��3������	��
2������������	�������������������	=��	
�����
����������������
�
��������	�������
����	�
����	��	
��	
�������
�����������������!������������	��0%�:�2���=�
���������������0��!��������������	���	'	�2	��	
�������������!������������	�����
!��������������������	�������	�����������
�������	
������
��������	���!�����
��2	�����������	�%�8����������!���������������2�'�������������	�
��������������2�����	�����!�
��	���������	
�2�'�����������	
�
���������
��
����	
����	��!��	0����		�	����������	�!������������
�
��������	�%��

�

3����	�������	�9������@�����	��	���	����������	���������������������	�!��������
�������
����	��	���	@�	����	�2������������������������%�#����	
��������
����	����
	�����	��
��
�2����0�������������	
���������������2�'��	��������	������
���������!��������������	�����������������	�
�	�=�����
����	�����!�2�
�
����	���
������	0��	
������	��������������������������	����
��������
����
����	����������0�
!������������
�����
�	�%��#���������
�����
�	�������
��!�����������������	������

�������	�������!������=�
������=�����������	
���0���=���2���=������������������	��
������������	
������������������	
���0�����!�������	��,���	
������	���	�������	����
���������
��	
���������������
�����
�	����	���������%��

�

3�����	����9�3�!����2����
��	����
���������������������
=�������	
�
��	
����	���	
��	!��������%��

�

3��#����6������@�����	��	���	�������	��������	
���!������6���������	�������
2����	���������%�#���������2����������������
@���	������������������	
�0��!�
������������2	��������	�
%��	��
����������������������������	�������	������	��
�	��������������#�����������	����	�>#��?������
������������
��	���	��2����D3�
*�)("�����!����!��������������	����
���	����������������������2����	������
�����
�
�0�������������%�

�

3�����������������	�6�:���	����	��
��
�����������
�
��������	��������	���
������
������������
0����
�	���������������	������������,����0��������#�������		=���
����	������������!�	����=��������������
�
2����	�%�:���	��
�������
������������
������2����������	��	���!!����2�����	����2����!��	0�	������������	����	
�
����!��������	�������	���	����������������	����������	�����'��0������	�����!���

Page 173



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

�,����	���������2����������	��!!�����	�����������
�
2����	�%�:�2���=������
��������	�������������	
�
�����������������	����	��
�������	������
���	��
����������!����E�	���	
���0�����!�����������	�����������
������0�����	����
�����	�����!����,����	���������������!��!�����	������������������������
>��
����?��	
������!������������	�������	��'��0%�

�

3��8!!�
�����:����	��6�����3�����0������0��3����A������������	���'���
���
�	�����
��������	�������	���������������������	��!��!!�
����������	�%��!������

��������	�������	��
��
���������������������	��	�����
�	���2���������
����
�
�����0��	0���	��	��2���
�	��
����������@���������3�����	���-�8�����	���A���	��
�	��!!�
����������	����	�������	%�#�����	�������	�2����	��
��������
�2��������
�A�����	����!�����3���#0����	
�8!!�
������0��!�:����	���	
�2������������������
�������	������	����������������������
�����!���!��������������	�������������
�
4����������������	%�

�

3��$�����0�9������@�����	�����@���������	
����	���	
��	!���������!����2�	��
���������	��!��	���
���
�������0�����%��

�

3��:���2�0��6�#�������������	��������	�!����!��������		�	����������	�
��.����*. /#������	���������������������
����	�����%�����2������	
�	������

�!����	������!����������������������	����������	����������
������	����������=�����
����2�0��������0�����
�	����@�����	�������������������	��	��������������������
������
��������������
����	�2���
������	'�
��������#�������		%��
�
�	���������!��������	������������	�2�����	�2����'����������	�!������	����

2����	���	
�2���
�����!���������
��������.����*. /#���������	=�2�����
����������������������
����	�����������������!������:������'%��F���2����
��������2�����������������2�0��������0�����
�������2�0���@�����	��������������	�
��.�����.+/;��	����������������)�
2����	����	
�������	����!!���2���
��	������
����2�0���!��0������������	�����
��������������	
�
�#�������		���������	�������
�����������
%�
�
C�������
�����������	������������	����'�	������	����
2����	�=�	��2������	
�	������
������������2�0��
����������	���������������	
�
�#�������		�������=�����
����2�0��������0���	��
��������	���@�����	��	�����2�0���!��0����	
����������
��������	�����	��	����������2��	�)�
2����	���2������	��������
��	
��	�������	�
���������	��	�������
�!���������������������
����	�����%�
�
8�����������	��������+���������2�0��������0�����������������
���	���������������
����2�0����������!�����
��������	������������������%���	��������������������
����	����!���������������	
�������������������������!�����������
�
��������	��
�	�������!������

����	�����!!���������	����������������	
�
�#�������		�@�	����	%�
�
:���	�����
����������������������2�0��������0���	��
����������2���
����
�!!������
���������	�������2�0���@�����	�����
����	�����	����
2����	��������	�����		�	��
��	��	����.����*. /#�2�������������������������
����	%�
�

6�������������	���

-���@�����	����������	�������
�2���������
�����!����2�	�������������		�	��

Page 174



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

��	��
�����	�"�

�

�� #����������	�!���	������2�0���������2�������
���������������!����������%��

�� #���������������������	�!���������������
����	�2�����	��
������0�
���������!�������	'�����������#�����%��

�� #�������������	�!��)�
2����	����	�������������������������	������������	�
2����!���
����������!�����
����	=�
�������	
�	����������������	�����<�
��
��������
�����
�	�����2��������	�����2�0�����	
�%�#����������!!��������	��
��������	��!���������	����
2����	�%��

�� #����	
��������
����	��!�����	�2�����������	�0����������2�������
��������
��
����������
�������������%��

�� #�����������������	���	��
��
�������	
�
���������0��	
����������	���
���	��
%�

�� #�������������������	�!���������������
����	����
���������������������
�����
�	���������
��������
���!!�!����	�2����	
���	�����
�	�����
2����	�%��

�� 3��:���2�0��2���
����!����	���	�����
��0�������	���	��	�������������������!�
��!��0��0����������������	��	
���������	�����!������
�	���������������	�
�������2����������	
�
����������0%��

�� #���
��������	��2������������	0�!��������
�����������������
��	���������
���	
�%��

�� �����'�	��!����������	���2�����������������0��������
%��

�� #���#����������
���������	�0����������������!���	��������2�	�������������	%��

�� #������������
0����	������	�!���	������	���!�
��������	���	�������������
2������������	�!����!���������������%��

�� #�������������������2����	�0�����2�
��	������������!�������	���	��	������
�����	
��	��
�	������������,����	�����=��	
��	�0�!������
�0��������
����	%��

�� #������������	����
�
�	�����@�����������������������������	�����0�
������
���������������������������%��

�� #�����	������!�����
�	�����
��������	������	������	��������������������
��������%��

� �

*%�� #:$�48����33/$3�

�

� ��	�������!�
��������	��

�����	=��������	
���������	���
����������
�����
�	��

:���2�0��

$�����0�

#����

8��������0�

���������	�����	������

�

-%��  ++��$��8���8�38;�

� �

-%�� ��	�������!�
��������	��

Page 175



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

-%�%��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-%�%��
�

3���
������0�:*��!������
����
� �2���0�D������;��������	�����������	������
�
�����0�!������� �2���0�D���������	��	
�������������0��	�1��#�2	������������
��������	��2���������	�����������������	����������2�	
!����������2����	�����

��������	�����	
�0%�#�����������������
�2����	�����
��������	�����	
�0�!��
��0��	�1��#�2	�����2	�2����	���������� �2���0�D���������	����2�����������3����
8��������	��	
�4�	�����	���!����������	��
�����	��2�������������	��������
�
�����G:��H��	
������3�����0������0��3�%��#������������������!�����	��
��
�
������������	���	�����%���3����	
������
����
�:����	��3����A�������
��	�������	�����!!�
����������	���	
���3��-�2��������A���
��������������%����
�
������	���
�������������������	��������������	��
����������������
�
2����	��

����	���������	0���	'���������#�������		=��������������������	���%�:�2���=�������	�
�����!����	���������	�!���!������!�������������	
�������	�������!�����
��������	��
���	����������������	��������
��0��������'��!������������������������=����@�������
��	��
�����	��!�����2�
������������������
�2��������
��������	�%��
�

-%�� �����	=��������	
���������	���
����������
�����
�	��
-%�%��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-%�%��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-%�%)�
�
�
�
�
�

 �@�����	�����������������!�������������	�����
�����	������������	�������������
�	
������	���!�������
����������
�������������=��	
��!���������!��������������!�����
����	�!���������������!�����!�������
2����	��������������������
��������

�����	������������!�����
��������	���	����������
�����
�	�%�+��������������
�����	��
����������
����	=��������	
��������������	����!�����
2����	�����
�	��	�������������������
�����
�	���	
��	���������%��
�
C���������������������	��������'	�2��
��
=�������������	�	����@�����	��	�
��	������!���������	�������	� !!����2���������'�	��	��������	��������������!��
��������
�0��������
����	��	����������2����	����������	��%�C��������@�����������
�����	��
�����������2���
�������
����������������������	
�����!���
����	���
�	
�������	
���	��
2����	������������=������0�!���������������������������
��	�������	� !!�������������'���	��������	�������������
�	������
������	������
�
�	����������2��	���'�	���	�����	��
�����	�����
��������	��	�2�������
%�#���
��	�������	� !!�������������	��
�����������	
��������
����	�
���������������
�
!������
2����	�����	�����	��
��
�2����0�������������	
�����
����	�����!�2�
�

����	���������	0��	
������	������������������
�����������������	����
��������
��
��
����	����������0�!������������
�����
�	�%��:�2���=�
������
�
����	�!������
�������2���������	��
��
���������
���������������	
���������	����@�����	�����
��
2����	���	�������������	����@���������������
�	���!�����	��������������	������
������
�	�������!������=�
����	=�����������	
���0���=��	
�2����
�����	��
�����	��������
��	��,���	
������	���	�������	�������������
��	
���������������
�����
�	���	���������%�
8���������������	��
��
������������������������
��2��������������3-��	
��3�(��!�
����3������������3�����0���	�����������
�2����������	����������������������
�	
������	���!����������
�����
�	���	
��������������
�	��=��	
�2�����������	�
���
��	��
�����	���������
�������������%��
�
C�������
����������������������	
����	�!���!�����>2���
�2	�����������	��

�����	�
?�!�������
2����	����	���������=����� !!��������������	��
�����������
2���	����@�����	�����������	��������	���	
��������!����!�����
��������	��2����
����������	
�
��!���������
��	���	��	�����
�	�����������!�����
����	�
������
�	
���������=����2�����������2�0��������%�8	0��
�������������	�����<�
�����
�����
�����
�	��2�������
��	������'��!���
����	���
����	�!��������	
��	����������

Page 176



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-%�%��

��������%�$��
�	��0�����
����	�
�������2�������
�����	�
���������
�����������

�������
������=��	
��	�������!���������	���	
�!����!�����
��������	�=������2����
���!������	����
2����	����������	������
2����	���2�����

����	���������
�������
����	��	��������������������������0�������
%�8���������������	��
��
�
�����������������������	
����	�!���!�����!�����
�	�����
��������	��������������

����	�������������
�	��!���������	���	0����
�	�����
��������	���������������	�
������!�
����	�����������	����������	���!�����<�
����������
�����
�	�%�+��������
��������������	�����	��
��
���������	���	����
��������	���!����������	�2�����
������������
���
��������	����
2����	��������
�2��������������������������	��!��
�������������
�	���0��!�
��������	�%��
�
C�������������������	��������������	��
����������������
�����
����
2����	��

����	������������	��
���
�	��!��
��0������������	��������������	��	
������A��	��
384�������������	�����������	����������0���
��
�	��!��
���	��
�!���������
�!!�
������������	����������=���������	�����	��
��
���������	��������	�!��
�!������!�������������	������!%�#���	��
�!�����������������������'	�2��
��
�����
��������������	����!������	����
2����	�=��	
�������	���
�����������������2���
������
��	�������	���������!���
�������=�2�����2����������@����
�����	
�
�����A��	��0�2���
�2	%�
�

-%)� :���2�0��

-%)%�� 8����	�!���	��	������!���	��	����������	�����
��	�������	��������2�0���������
���
�	���	�
�A�������������	
����������0=��	
�
�����	���������2�0���!��0%�
:�2���=�2�������
�������������:���2�0��4�	�������������	��
�����=�2������
��'	�2��
��	������������	
�
�����������	��0��	��������2���������������
��������	�!�������������������
����	=���������2�0��������0���	��
��������	�
��@�����	��	�����2�0���!��0����	
������������������	�����	��	����������2��	�)�

2����	���2������	��������
��	
��	�������	����������	��	�������
�!��������������
�������
����	�����%�8�����������	��������+���������2�0��������0��������������
���
���	�������������������2�0����������!�����
��������	�������������
�����%���	����������������������������������	
�������������������������!�����
������
�
��������	���	�������!������

����	�����!!���������	����������
������	
�
�#�������		�@�	����	%�#�������2�0��������0�����!�����	��
����������
2���
����
�!!���������������	�������2�0���@�����	�����
����	�����	����
2����	��
������	�����		�	����	��	����.����*. /#=�2�������������������������
����	%�
<���	�����������������������	��
��	
��������������
���������������	��=��	
�
������������	��
�����	��!�����:���2�0�� !!���=���������	��
��
�����������������
����
�	�������!���
��	�����2�0�����	
��!����������	���������������%�

� �

-%�� $�����0�

-%�%�� +����2�	���������������	��!��	���
���
�������0�������������		�	����������������
	�����@����
������������������@���������	
����	���	
��	!��������%��

� �

-%*� #����

-%*%�� #���#���� !!���������A�����
��������������������	����	������������
���������!�
���������
���������	�������	��������������������
@���	���������������	�
���	
�0��!�������������2	��������	�
%�#���������
�����	���	��2����D3�*�)("�����
�	
�
���	����������������������2����	������
�����
��0�������������%�#����2�������
�	���
�
��������	
����	%��

Page 177



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

� �

-%-� 8��������0�

-%-%�� #������	����8�����������������A�����
�����	
����	������	�������C����	�3������
�!��	����������	��	
�2�����	�����!��	��������!�������������	��������
�2����	�����
�������������!���0��	�1��#�2	��
���	��!��������������	��0%�#������	
����	�2�������
�	���
�
%��

� �

-%(� ���������	�����	������
-%(%��
�
�
�
-%(%��

<���	���������������2�������������
��
@���	���������������	
����	���	
=��	
��������
���������!����	0�	��������	����������=���������	��
��
������������������	�
���	��0������2���������	����%��
�
C�������
�������������������
������	��������������������������	�����������
�
��'�	���	
����	������=�����������'	�2��
��
����������2���������������!!����	��������
�����
����������!���������������������������
�!�������	�=���'�	�������	
��	������
���
�������	�����	��
��
�������������	�!���!������!����������������	�����������
�!����������
����	��0������������2��������	%��

� �

(%�� � ��;/3� ��

� #���������
�
2����	�������	��
��
�������������������	���	�������	
�������	���
��	��
��
������������	�������	��!���
2����	���	�������������	�2�������
�����	�������
�������������	
������	���!�����<�
����������
�#�������		=����@�����������������

����	�
��������	
�������������	����������
���������
�������������%�#�������
	�����	��
��
���������
�����	������������	�������!�	��������	�����	��������
�������
����������	
���������	����@�����	�!�������:���2�0��8������0�2����
���
�������������!������������!���	��

����	���
2����	�=��	��������!���������
�����������	��
%�8�����������������������	��
��
�������������������	�
����
�	���2�������������:*��!����� �2���0�D���������	=��3�=��3-=��3����	
�
�3�(��!�����3������������3�����0����2����������������	������		�	�������0�
+���2�'%��	�����	����������
������	��������	�����������
�����������	
����������
2�'�2���������������	���	�������������	
������������		������������	�����������
������������A���
��	����������	������		�	�������0�+���2�'�����������(%�

� �

�%�� ���'�8�������	���	
� �����	������8��������

� �

�%�� ���'�4�	�����	��

� �

#��������2����	��������'�����������
�2���������������	
����	����!����2�"�

�

�� 8��2�����	0����		�	��
������	������������	��������������!���������!����0�

������� 2���� ���� 
������	� �	
.�� ���� ���������	� �!� ��	
����	�%� ������ ��	� ���
�2�
�
� ����������� �!� ���� �����	���� !�� ����	�� ���� ������=� �%�%� 2����	�
�����	�����	�=�����	�����	A��0%�

�� #���
������	���0����������	��
��0�2�0��!���5�
�����������2��0������
�
���0%� #��� ������ ������� �	�����
� 2��	� ����� ��� �� ����	���������	� ��
�������������	� �!� �����0� �� ����� ������ �!� ���� ����� �!� ����
��� �� ����
��	������� �!� 	������ @������%� :�2���� ����� ���� ��� ��� ����2� ���� 2�0� ����

Page 178



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

����������� ����� 
������	�=� ����� ���	� ��� ��'�� �� 
������	� �	� ���� ���		�	��
������� ����������=� ��������� ���0� 2���� �	��!��� 2���� ���� 
������	� ��� ���
�	����	�������������������	�����������%�#���!������0������	��	�
�2����
���� �������0� �!� ���� 
������	=� 	��� ���� ���		�	�� �����%� 8� ������	��� �0� 2�0� �!�
5�
�����������2�����������
���?�������0��	
��?� �	� �	0����	��	��� ����� ���	�
�������	�����!����������	
�������'������������!��������%�

�

D�����!���������'��	��
�����������	��
�����	���������'��!�	��������
�	�����

�����	����������������	%��	���������	�������������������������!������������	���
	�	6
�����	����	�!������������	�!��2�������������	����������2�
�
%�

�

� �

�%�� :���	��������

� �

8������ �� ������ ���� ����� ��� ������� !�� ������� �	
� !����0� ��!�� �	
� +���� ��������
8������ �� ����2�� !�� ���� �����!��� �	@�0��	�� �!� ���������	�%� � #����� ����� ��� ���
����	��
�����	��������������	
�!��
�����!��������	
������
��0�
��������	���!�
�������	�0��	������	��������!����������	��0%�

�

+������������8�������� �A����� ����� ����
�������!� ��	
�2	���������������	��
�
����	���������������	����
�	��%�

�

#��������������	��������	���'�	��	��������	���	�����	���������������
������	
����	%�

� �

�%)� $A���������

� �

#�����	��	��!����		�	����2������������������������!���	
��	������	��������!�����
��������������=���������	��������!��	0��������������%�$A�����0�2��������	���!���
	������!�G�����	����	��
�����	�H������	��
�������2�����
��	����		�	������������
������H���	
���	
��������	�(�>�?��!�����#�2	��	
����	�0����		�	��8�������%�

� �

�%�� +�	�	���������������	��

� �

#���������'��0�!�	�	���������������	���!�����
������	��	
�.������������	��!�
��	
����	�����������	��
��0������		�	�����������@�
����������2%�#����������!�

�!�	
�	���	0�
������	�2������������0������������0��	
�2������0�
���	
�	���	�����
�������	
�	������!������������%�;�����!�	�	�������	��
�����	��������������!�
���	����'�	��	��������	��2��	�
�����	�	����������		�	������������	�9��	��!�����
���0�����������������������������	%�#���2����������	��������������������������!��
����
������	���'�%�

�
��%�� �D��'���	
��
�

������	�����		�	�����������
� �
��	����<���	��	��<��
�	��"�

Page 179



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

�
���+�
�
����3�����0��	
�3���
���������"�
�
�3��6������	��0�:�����	
������	��0���������
�3-�6�3�����	����������	��	
����������	����	�������
�3���6�#0����	
�8!!�
������0��!������	��
�3�(�6�$	���	��	�������2�'��
�
�$;$I8�#��;8����<�:�3# �F"��

�
 3.�(.��(**.;D������
��������	��!���	��	
�������=����������
���	�������	�.�
����.��������	��2�'�����2����=���!��	
���	2�������
�B�2�	
�2��	
�
������	�	���
���
�
�����<�8�#��-���8�������(�
 3.��.����-.;D��8�������	���	
���	��������0��,��	���	�����������
�	�����!���!�	����	�
����2�����������!����������<�8�#������4���������
 3.�*.���).+/;�$�����	��!��	��,��	���	��������
������0��	
�������
��������
�������
����	�<�8�#����� ���������*�
 3.�*.�)��.+/;����	����!������!�
������������	�������������������	������<�8�#�
-���+����0����-�
 3.�(.*���.8�I�������0��!���
�����6��
�
���	��	�=���@����	��������������	=��	
���
���������	=�������,��	���0�������	���
��	
�����	��	=��	�����!�	����������	��	
��	��������
���	��	�������
���	
������������	�������,��	���0�������	���
�<�8�I�������������
���(�
 3.��.-*�).+/;����������	���������
�	���	
�������	��!�	�2���	��������0�'�����	�
�,��	���	�<�8�#��(����������������
 3.��.-*��.;D�����������	���!��������
�	��!���	��!��E���	
��������������	
�
������	��!���	��������0�'�����	��,��	���	�<�;D���(����������������
 3.�).�)-*.;D��������������!��
��,����	�����	���	
�������	����	��	
��������2����	�2�
<�;D������ ���������)�
 3.�).�)--.8�I�������������!��
��,����	�����	���	
�������	����	��	
���������	��2����
	�2�<�8�I����� ���������)�
��.�����.;D���	��	����	
��,��	�����������	���	���		�����	�2�����������	��!��	�������
����,����	�������	����
������	
��	���������	��!��,������	��A�����	���!!����	����<�
�����
;����
�D���
�	��<�;D���)���8���������
��.�)�)�.;D��8�������	���	�����������	�2������	�����	��!���	���������	�������
�!!����	����<�
�����;����
�D���
�	��C����(���8�����������
��.���-�.+/;���	�����	��!�!������	��	
���������	������!6��	���	�
�
2����	��<�8�#�
�����8���������
��.���-�.;D��8�������	���	�����������	�2������	�����	��!�!������	��	
���������	���
���!6��	���	�
�
2����	��<�8�#������8���������
��.����-.+/;���	�����	��!�!������	��	
���������	������!���	���	�
�����
�0������
>8��	
��	�������	��	��
����������.���-�.+/;�J���.��-�.;D�?�<�8�#�)
�
�������������
��.����(.;D����	�����	��!�!������	��	
���������	������!���	���	�
�����
�0������
>8��	
��	�������	��	��
����������.���-�.+/;�J���.��-�.;D�?�<�8�#�)
�
�������������
��.�����.+/;�$�����	��!���������
�	�����
2����	��=����������
���	
�����	���	
�
����'�	�%��> 	��
2����	���������	��!!�
������	��
��	��?�C���(���4�������)�

Page 180



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

��.����*. /#� ����	������������	�!������������	��!�
������
��������������
����	�
���������
�2��������#�����������������������	���
��������=���	
�����	���	
�������
<�8�#�����5�	��0����)�

�
�

�
��%�������8

����	����	!������	�
�
I��2�
��������	��	�"��
�
�

;�����!�D��'���	
�������>#����4/3#������������
�!�����������=�����
����	����	���
��������
��	���	�	���,���������	!�
�	������	!������	?�

����	���4�����>���!�����:��
�?���

����4%������

;�����4�������
��������'�D�
���0�

8���	
�����

8��$���1���6���	
����	��
�

Page 181



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

���(��*+�$�
�
�����������
�
�)�����������*)*��,�-�
�
���%� 8��������!�����
��������!���������	�=�
����	��	
��,��	���������	����!�����
��������	��

�	
�������	
�����	���!����������>����	�!��������
�K���������
�������K?����������
��������
�����	
�������
��	�2���	���0��������������		�	���������0���!����	0�

��������	������	���	
�����
��������	���������������
��������������
%�

� �
�����	"��#�������������	�����	������	������������	��	
�������������	���!�8���������!�����
���������	��4�	�����	������
��� 
��������	
�	��������������������	�
��������
�2������������������������������
��	��������������	%�

�
�%� 8���������	�!�����������!������
�������������������
������������������		�	���������0�

��!��������,������	��!������0����!�������
�����!��������������	%�
�

�����	"�#������	
����	�����A���
�������������
��0�3�����	�����!�����#�2	��	
�
���	�0����		�	��8��=�����%�

�
)%� #���
��������	������0��������
�����������	���!��������,������	��!��2��0����!���

����
�����!����������!�����������!����������
��������������������
%�
�

�����	"��#������	
����	�����A���
�������������
��0�3�����	�����!�����#�2	��	
�
���	�0����		�	��8��=�����%�

�
�%� #���!����2�	���	!������	������������������
�����������������		�	���������0���	���	��0�

2��������!�������������	��!������
�������"�
�

#������	���!��	��������!����������
#�����������!����������
#������	���!��������!��
������
��������
#���
��	�����!����������
#���!�	����
�!�����������
#�����������	����	�>#��?���������
��	���	��2����D3�*�)("������

�
�����	"��#���	��������
��������	������!��	��������������	
�
%�

�
����*)*��,�-�).�)��(/0*�(������1�2�3(4��(�).(��(1(2���(�)�����(��(��
�
��*%� ���
��������	��������
��0��������������	������������	����	���������������	�=���

��������	����������������	������=����������
������������	�����	��!������������!�
��������������2�'��	�����
�	���2������2����	���������!��	����������	�>C3�?%�#����
2����	�����������������������
��	�2���	���0��������		�	��8������0������������
�����	����	���!�2�'�%�

�
�����	"�#���
��������	����������'	�2	������������������������	�����%�

�
�

Page 182



��������		�	������������9������������������ � 8��	
���������#�������		���0��	�1��#�2	��

�

�

�

����*)*��,�-�).�)��(/0*�(������1�2��0�*� �).(�����)�0�)*��5��*���)��
).(����0��)*����4�).(��(1(2���(�)�
�
��-%� 8��������!���2��
��������!������	��������������!����������
�������������	=�����'��
=�����

�������=�����2��	
��2����2���������������
��	�����������������!�������������	��!�����
����
�	�������0��������
%�

�
�����	"�#���	���������������	��!�	����	��������	������!��2��
���
�%��

�
(%� 8��������!���2��
�����������,������������!��	���0��������������	��!��������

�������
2����	����������������������������
��	�����������������!���������!���������
�	��
����0��������
%�8�����,���������������	�������������������������������	
�2������
�����!������������	
������!����������	�	��0�����	�
%�

�
�����	"�#���	���������������	��!������	��������	������!�������2��������$�����	�
�������
�3������%��

�
�%� �����������������	��!��	0��,��	���������	���	������������������	�����	������������������
�

����	
�������
��	�2���	���0��������������		�	���������0%�#���
��������	�����������
����
������	�����
�	���2��������������
�
��������	
������!�������	�
�!������
��!�������!�����
��������	�%�#�����������
�����������������
����	�
������'���	���
�����	�������
������	�������	�����������	�����D�����	�������	�#�������'����D�����	
�
;�����	���	�����/L%�

�
�����	"�#����	������
������	����������=���$�����	��������
�3������%�
�

Page 183



Page 184

This page is intentionally left blank



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

�

���������	
��"	���
�
��������	

�
�����������
�
�����������������

� �����

���
�#�����

�
���������	
���	����	
������
�

�
$��%�
������&������'�(���$������
)�	��'����*������+����%�����*���*# ���(��'���,�-��.�,,-���/	0'���,�-��.�1�2�
�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������3���1�34�$�

�
��������

�
&�5����6�(�5
��
�

����������4	��	���
�����
�����
�����7	%%������%�	
�8����%�	

�
��%��������
�
�-3����234�$�
�

��
�����������&�5����6�������������������� �!	� �������5��#�6�$�	��&�5����6�
����%�������9����:��
�

�������	
��&%�����	���
�"�����%��
�����������
�

��������������;	��
�(�5
�
��� �������%�	

�
���
�+����%�����*���*# �

�
 ���������--�����<�-��1�.�

�
=���5
��%6�����*��������������������*������%�������#
���������2��2*������/���������
���%#�%������
�6*�����#��������%�����	6�����	��*�

Agenda Item 10

Page 185



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

�
�������	��
��	�!�� ��	
����������	����"��
�
��
�����	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��#�$�
�	�����"��
�
��
����������	
��	
���	��	
�����$%&�������	
'�
�
�

�(���)�
�

$'%� )*(��������+�
�*��
�

(����	%%���	���
���� ����
��
������	�6���
�����
����	��	�������������#���
��
%�	

�
��%��������
���3�.,��3&>(�������0���#�����������%��
���������&�5����6�
������������������� �!	� ��?��
��#��
����<���	
���
�������������� ��	� ��*��(���
�#���
����
��
���	����
������
��	�����#
����%�	

�
��������
����-3����234�$*��
�
�����
������	���'�
����������	
���������������������	���������������	����������������
	�����

�������������������������������������������
������������������������������
�����������	�������������� !�
����	�"��#	�������	�������	$��	�������	�������������������	
�������
��������	��������	���������������

�	����
���������������!%�
�

�*��
�

(����	��	���
������
�����
�������#��������
	��������%�������
����	
�����������6��#��
��	���
�5�����5	��
���%�����#��6�%��%����*��(�����������������%�������
���������#��
��	���
��������������������%	� �	
�������%	� �
��	��	��
�����
�����5�����
���������
��������*��(�������%��%��������������������6�%������
��	������
	��%	� �
��	�@	��
�����
��������������?��5���#�����%���
������	�
���	��	
��	��#���#�
�
��	
�����%��	�����6�
5����
���������*��/#������	�����������%��%�������	
����	
��������%���	���
�����������
��	
����	������	�����5����
�������%���*�
�

,'%� �-)(�+���)-��.�(���-�)-���
�*��
�

(��������������#	����	%%��0��	���6��*-� ������������������	������������
�������
&�5����6?�	�@	��
�����������#����
�������������A�.,2�����5��#�6�$�	��
	%%��0��	���6�.����������5�����������!����)
����#
�	��#�*���
����	���������������*-�
����	�����#���
��6����#%�����6������������� ��	� ���	
��	�%#�������#���	
�����
�#���#
�����6�5�������	��������������	
��������*�
�

�*�� #���
��6������������� ��	� ������	��	
�����������#����
������	���0������
�����?����� �
	
�����������	������5����
��	����	��	������	�����	
��
�*��(����	
���	������
��6������
������	��������5	���������
�#����	�����	���	��������	�*��(���%	���������������
%��%�������������
�5�����6�%	� �	
��%	� �	
�����������#���
��6���#�����	���	
�?�����
�#���#
��
��	��	����	���0�����
�#����	��	
����������	���#����
�������	���#����B���
	
������#��*�
�

�*-�
�

(������
������������	%%���	���
���������	
�	��	������#��
�?�����&�5����6��	�%#�����
C	������	
������������%��������������	
�����������	���
	��������?���������
��6�
���%����������#�����
����	
��	
�	����#��#�	�������*��(���%	� �	
�������5�������
�%%���������������?������������� ��	� ����%%��������������#�����
����	
������
��������	��������%��
����%%������������������	
����#��
�*�
�

�*��
�

(����#���
����
��
��5	����	
�����
�D#�6�����?�	��
�����
��#�#������-�	
��
����������	��������
��
����������%�	��
��	
���������
�����	
������������	6�#��
5	��	%%�������
��#�#������-*��C�� ��	�������
�����
����������%�	�����<�����
5�� �����%������������������� ��	� ��*�

Page 186



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

�
/'%� �(�����0�������-))((��()(��-��)-����0����+-��)-����
-*�� (���	%%���	���
��	�����
�%#��������������������������
	���
�	���������	���	

�
��

!	
	������
���������	������%��%��	�����	��	�����5��������#�������������
����6�
���������������#���������������6��������%�	

�
��%��������
�	
����
�����
��	
��
��������
�����	���
��6�%�����#������������*�

�
1'%� ����2�-)3��(��(�(�)�)-����
�*�� ��	���
��������	
��
�*�*�� ��4��
���)�4	����	������(����#
���������
����������
���
������	%%���	���
�

	� 
�5�����
���#���	
������
�*�
�

�*�*�� *��4������	�����E	��
�������5���������	

�
����	����
��	�	��	�����
�����
%�	

�
��5������?�
������	���	��	���
��������	%%������%�	
�������
����
���
�����
�
�������������������#�<��	���
�	
���#���F#�
��6��
�	��������%	� �	
�������	��	?�
5�������	 �
����
�����	
��������
���
	�����������
���
��7����
��%	� �
���%	���?�
���*8*��
�
(����5�����	���
����������
�������	�������
��	�����6�����������%��
��	
��
��
��F#�
��6�����E���5	6�����
�6��	��
����@�����
���������	��	���
������
�����
�
��*�
�

�*�*-� *��4�������������������"��
��	'��
�
/����	�����5	63��	
�%���	���
�	�%���������	%%���	���
��	��������%������������
��'<�

7�8� �	
������������
���
	���	6�#���
��#��
������%�������
����	�
�5�����������6�
�#�<��	���
�	
��%�������
�����#�����%���
�����5��#�6�$�	�?�	�����5
�
�
�!	����%�	
�"�	5�
��������$���!*�

7��8����
���
����������#���
��������
���1��������
�*�
�
C�������	������7�8�	����?���������5	6�	#������6��	���
��	������������
��*��
C����������������������������#�����
�����������������2���	� �G�$����7�G$8��%	����
�
�����
����<5�����
�����������������?������������<�����6�����	����	���
�	
��
���	��	���
����.���G$��%	�������	�����������������	���5������������������/����
��
��	���
*��(�������5	6�	#������6��	���
����@�����
��������%��%�����������	6�#��
��	
����	
��5�#����#%%���������G$��%	�������
�����	����5����
������	�
����6����
��������������	
�����	���%	� �	��	�	�������%���
��	��6��
��#�	������
 ������%�*��(���
���	���
���������#�����%���������������������5��#�6�$�	���#�#���%���������%���
��	��
�����#��%	���
����������	���	
��	���������
�����5��#�6�$�	����%�
��
��#%�
�
���������������#��
��	��
������5��#�6�$�	���#��5���������
��
���
������#����#����
�
���	
���#���������������	�����	�����6������
���
	���#�����%��	6�6�	
���#���#�
�
��
�	6�#��	��	
����
��*��
�
(���������#
�	��
�	����	
������F#�������6�����	%%���	
�����	����������
	��
���
����������#���
��������
���1��������
��	
��������%������	��6����	���
��
�����#���
����������
��5����
�������1����%�������	���������#�����#������#���	�����6�
�������6�	�����������	������	
��%��������#���������
 	������5��
����������	
��
������5
���
���*����������#��	��������������
���
��
���
����������������G$�
�����
��	����#������#����%	� �
��%�������
�����%������	��6�	����	���������	��
�����
	��6�	�������*�*�2�����.���G$��%	���*�
�

Page 187



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

���������	������������
<���
������#����
��5��������	%%���	
�3	��
�����	�������	�
�
�����������
��������F#�������	��
��������1����	������������
���	����������%��
��
������5�����5����#
�������
�	��������������������
	��	%%���	���
�5	���#��������
	
��	%%�����*��(���	��
���	���%������	��6�������������������F#�����
�����	�
�5�
%���	�6�,*.!������������6��#�<��	���
�5����������
���6�%���������	����F#���������
������%������������������#
����	 ��	��������������
��#��*��(�������	� 
�5�������������
	����
����	
��������
��������������H�*,�������
��	����#%�
�����	��
����
����	���
*��
�����#������������%���
��	����	5��	� �����������
	
��	���#��	6�5����
�	�.�6�	��5�
��5�
����������%��
��#������
������
�5��#�<��	���
������������� ��������������%����������
����������	
�����	���%	� �	������������%�
��
��#%�
�������%��
������
�����5	��*��
(������ ���5�����5�#������	��6����#���5����������!"�����#��
�����������
��
���5	���5����
���	��������	���	
�����	��6�����%�������
��������
�5��#�<��	���
�
�
��	���#��#���%�����������	������
����
����
�������!"�����#��
��	����	���
�
����
�����5	��*�
�
/������������5	6�	#������6I��%������
?������
��	���#��#����������������������%��
��
	���
���	��	����	����
�����	���
�	
��������	��	���������������	

�
���#������6�	
��
!�����������	�	
��������������%���	���
��	�	�
��������������6��������������%��
�?�
	����#�����������5	6�	#������6������
������	������%�������
��������
�5��#�<��	���
�
%������������
�����	�6��
���6��
��	���#��#�������#%%����������%��
�����5����
�
&�5����6�	
���
�%	����#�	�������������6����	��	@�����#��
��	����	���
����������
����5��#�6�$�	��	�������#��	����*�
�
���5�����	
��
������	����?���������5	6�	#������6�5������	���6��
�������5��������
��	5�
��#%���������#���
��������
���1�	
�������������6��������	���������5�
������
�����#���
��6�!�����������#%%��������������%��
���������
�5��������� ��	� ���
7
�	�������%�����
8?�
�5�����������	
�����	���%	� *��!�������������#���
��
��������
������������6�	�����#������#���	�����6�	
���G$�%�������
�5����%����	���
�
!��������#%%����
������������%��
�������������������������	�	�
������%���
��
������	��D*(*E#����3�J#����������	
��$���	���A#������*�
�
E�5�������������%���	
�����
������	�������#���
��������
���1�	���	�6�%��������	�
���	#�����	#����
��������
����	��������#������#��%�������
��	��������%�����������
��
����������#%%����
����
 	������5��
����������	
��������5
���
���*���
��������������
��#������#����	���������������
�����	������	6�-�6�	�������������%���5�#������
��F#��������%��������#
��
���	����#%�
������	%��	����������������-�6�	������
�%��	���
�	
��%����	�	���	������������������	�
�
���,�6�	��*��(����
��
���
�
������������	����	���#
��
��5�#������#�������%�������	
��%��������#��	�
	����
��	
�%����5�������
 ���������������������5
���
���*��&��������	����	��������
���	����
��	���
��#���	
����
�?���
�������#���������5�
���������	#������������#������#��
%�������
�5�#�������
��������
��#���
�?�
�5�������������#������������
�&�5����6*��
�
�
�����
�������������5�	������	%%���	
�3������%������
�5�%��%���
���������������
������#������#��%�������
�	
��%	6���������#
����	���
������
	
��	����
����#���
����
H�*-,�������
�����
	���������#
��������
�������	����
�6��
����#��
��	
��
�#%%����
���#�����������5�����5�#�����
 �������������������5
���
�����#��	����
%�������	�5�������
��������&�5����6*��(�������5	6�	#������6�5�#����#%%��������
%��
��%�������
��5�	������	%%���	
�3������%������
�5���6�
�����	�������5������	������
�	��������	� 
�5�����
������
���������	6�5����
�������#
�	��������������
���1�
�����*�
�

Page 188



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

���5�����	
��
����	������	�����	��������������������6�	�����#������#����������
#
���������#���
����1�	����� ��6����������
����	
��6����#�����
��	��#�����	���
����
%	6��
�����H�*-,�������
?��������#�����	�������������5�	���0��
�������#���
��
%��%��	��%���������
����������������
��������%���������	
�%������
 	������5��
�����
�����	
����5
���
�����#��	��������5�������
�������������%��%������&�5����6*��C������
����H�*-,�������
�%	6��
��%��%��������	
����%	��������#%%�����#��%�������
�����	�
��
��#��������6�	��?����������	����#%�
�	�5������	������
	���*��&
������	�������
�
���	����%	���
	���	
��������%��
�����������!"�����#��
��	����	���
�	
��
������������%��
���	��
����������5��#�6�$�	������������������������%���
��	������
�������
����#���
�������#����������6�
���������6�	����
��#���#
��
��%�����*��������
��%���	
��������������	�����#���!��������#%%����������	
�������������1?���	������
��
����%	6��
�����H�*-,�������
�	���5��	��������������0������6��
���5������#
����
#���������	���#
��
����5	����%#�������	
�%��������
�����%���
��	��������%��
��
��	
�����
�&�5����6*��
�
�
��#%%�����������	%%���	
�3������%��I��%������
����	��
��������1���������������	�

#����������
�����'<�

�� ���������	����F#�
����������-����
���#��
�������	6�����	
�����
�
������#
�
���5��
���*����������-*�������!�
�	6�����#
�	6*�

�� ����5��	
��0����
��	
����	��������������#���������	�����������������������������3�
���	���%	� �	
����������������������%	����
�������	�����6������������	
�%����
���������5����
�&�5����6*�

�� 	
���������
���5����	
��0����
����#���	
�������������	0������������#��	�����6�
	
����	�����6����	�������������������������3����	���%	� *�

�� /��#��#%�
���
 �
��&�5����6���5
���
����5�������������	
����#������%�������
�
�����
 ������%%�
�����%�*�

�� (�����������5�#������	�
�K����I����#���	��%��
�������
�	��*�������#�
���� ���5�#���
������#���5�������#������#����	��	
6����%�������#�
������������*������
��	��
�������������5���
�����
#����������
 ������%�3�����
	���
��5����
�&�5����6*��
�����	��������������������	
��5�����5�#������	����������	
��%���������6�����
���������3���	���%	� *����

�
�
��#%%�����������������%����%��%��	�����	��
�������#���
����1?�����	6���������	
��
����0%�	�
�����%�������#
�����������
�%������
���#���������%#�������	
�%����
��������?�	
�������	���
	�������
�����
������
�	�5�����%����6���
��0�*���
�
>
��������(�	
�%���������2�.�7�1-8�����%�������#
�����	��	���	�#���6��#�6����
���#�������%�������
�����#���%#�����%	���
������	
�%�������������	�������#
����
��
���������	%%��%��	��?�5�����������	����	%���
�����
��5�� �������������%��������
�6���������	���%��	���
�*��(���
	�#���	
����
��#�����������������	�
�������#���
������#���������
��5�� ����%�����������
���������%�������#
����A#�����	���6�
����3�1?�%	�������������	��(�	
�%������	
��#%%����
�����#��
�	���
*����������
����
��	��#
������	�#��?��
�6�	����	���#������6��	
���
��	������	��A#����������*��"������
���������
�
�����	�%#������#�����������	

������#
����	 �
��6�	
6����������6?�
�
��#��
��	�������%��*�
�
J���
�������B��	
��%���
��	��%#�������	
�%�����	� ���5����
�	���5
�������B�����
&�5����6?�������	���	���	�6�	���0�����#��6���������	��75�����%	���
�����	���
�
�������������	����%��	���������8?�	
����
��	��������������75������#����6����
��F#����?��
�%	����������������������8��
��%��	���
*��(����
��
���
�����
��	�

Page 189



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

�#��������������������	�5	6�������� ����L����M��#���	���������	
�����5�%	���
	���
���	�%��
��	��5��������������	��#�#�����������	���%%���#
��6�����	
��%��	���*���������
%��
�����������
���#������
��������%#������#����6*������#��?�	��#��������������������
���
����	��6�	��	��������������	
����	
�����
	��	��	
����
�*��
�
C������#�������������	���	
�#
 
�5
�%���
��	���	� ��?��#���	���
������	������
�����#����
�9	���������%��
�?�������	%%��%��	�����	��������� �����	#
���
��	
6�
�5�
������������	 �
��6������#
����	���%%�������������%��	���?���
�������
��������	�
��
��	������%��	���
*�>
��������%��%���������������1�	������
�?�������������
���
�������������#
���?�	
��������
	
��	����� ��
������?����#
���5�����
��6�
������%�����
����#���
�*�
�
A	�����
������	�����	�������
��
���
��
���
��	���
��	������������������ ������
���	����
%	���
	���	
��������������
	
��	���#��	�
	�����6?�����%��%��	������
����	�������
�#����
�9	��������	���5����
��0����
�?���
��	���������������	����
�����	���������*��
(����0����
�����3�������������%��%�����	��	��
��������
���%��	�������
������%��
��5������������������

�������6�
����
�6����	
�������������5
���
����7	��
%���%�����#��%��%��	��8?��#��5����	����������	������
	�����������

�����
������������
����
�����	
��5�������������5
��6����	#����	�����
��#���
������������#��
�*��
/#���������?������3�	���������%��%�����	��������
�����
�
��	
���#
�	6����������
�������������%��
��5����	������������

�����
��5����J���5�
�	
���#������	�����*��
J���
���	�������0����
�����������	���	�6��	������	��������#�����	
���
����?����
�
���%��	���	��#��������B	������
��	����������%����	
�?��*�*�����������%��
�?�5����
�	���	��#���	
��	��%���
��	����
������
����#��
����������	�����������������0����
��
���������	
�������0��
���
������������������������%��
���
�����*�
�
�����
	������%���
�����%���������%	�	���	
����	
��	��
����

�������6�����#���	�
�����	�����������?�%	����#�	��6�5�������
�����	����%�����
�����������#
�	��
��
��	���?�	����6�����
����
�#
	����������#�����
�����������
	
��	���#��	�
	�����6*��
/#���������?��#������������5�#���	������� �	����	���
���0����
��#��������������
��5
�
��5�� ����	������
��������	�����	�����6�3���������	���6��
������	��5���*�
�
�
��#��	�6?������
����	���
�������������5����
������0����
����5
�
��5�� �	��
����������	���������
���
��5����������	����	������
��5����
�����%�������#
�����
�#���
��A#�����	���6?������
���	������
	����
�������������������
���������������	�����
%���
��	���#���	� ����	%�#�����6����	#���	��
�������#��������	�������������#���
��

��5�� ?�	
��%����
�������������%%���#
��6�������
	
��	���#��	�
	�����6�3�
��������	���6��
�������
���#
��6�%����
����	
��
����	����
��5�� ?����������6�
�
����	������� ���
���%%���#
�����?�	��	���	��
	�����������������#
����	
��
��������������������%��*�
�
E	��
�����	����������	�������������5	6�	#������6�	����#%%��������������
	��
���
���������������
���1�	�������������
������������%�������#
�����	����
#%�
�	���
����#%����
���
������%	6��
�����H�*-,�������
*��!����������������
��������
��	�����	������������%��
��%���	�����������%�����#��6�	��������1��
������������
 	���
���5��
����������	
����5
���
�����#��	����%������
��	�5�������
��������&�5����6*��
�
�	������
����%������������%���
��	������
����	���%#�������	
�%�������������5����
�5�
������%��
��	��
����������5��#�6�$�	�����������	
��%���
��	��6�	�����������������
�
���	����%	���
	���5��������#����	���	�������#������������
�&�5����6�������
��
�#��	�
	�������5������5��������������#����6*�
�

Page 190



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

�
�*�� ������������	
��
�*�*�� ��%�����
������	
��������	������
�%���#����	
��%#����������������������	
���1�

�
�����#	��
������#����	������
�
�������*����������
����	������
����������	��	�
���#�������������
�#��	���
*�
�

5'%� )*(���-��-��2(��
� �� �����6�G�%��
��%������������%��
��

�� "��	��������	
����

�� ��%	��������	
����
�

&'%� �00-�(�������-��+�
1*�� �������6����	������������������	
�
1*�*��
�

>
����������
�-�718����������	

�
��	
����%#����6��#���	�����������?�	���
%�	

�
��	%%���	���
���#�������������
����
�	�����	
���5��������	��%����
������%��
��%�	
�#
������	����	����
�����	���
���
���	��������5���*���
�������
	��%���
���������#
������������	���6������	���
	����	

�
�������6�/�	��5�� �
7���/8��	�����
�%#��������	
�����	��	����	����
�����	���
���	��
���������������
�
5�������
������������
	���
����%�	

�
��	%%���	���
�*��(������/�	���������	��
%��%�����������%��
����	��	�������5����	
�#%<��<�	������	����	
����#������
	%%������	
��%��%�����������%��
����	����
����������#���������#����#
�����������
�	����	����
�����	���
���
���	��������5���*�(������/���
����#�����#��	
�������
���	��%�	

�
��	#����������	��	��	����	����
�����	���
�����������
����
����	
��5������
�
��������
�
��	%%���	���
�*�
�

1*�*�� (������/�������#������%���#�%���
��
��	��#������#��	�
	����������%��
��	��	�
�����
�����	���#

�
������#���%�	
<�	 �
��	
���������
<�	 �
��7%	�	*���8*�����	����
%�����������
�����������%��
�N���������%��
��������5
�����������?�	���������
�	���5���������#���
��	%%���	���
N�	
�����	���������%��
��5�����������%����
���	��
������	���
����F#�
��	��6�%�����	����������	
��5�����������%����
���	������
������%��
��5����
�������������
�	�����������	�����6�	
�����	���6����������5
���
���*�
�

1*�*-� ���	��6���������%�������������	���6�������� �6�%����6*�&�5����6�������
�������	��	�
�	� �����5
�5������-���� �����%����������
�����������%��
��	
��
����
��	���
�	
��5������������#���������	���	
������#���#�������#����������#%%����
�����#�	����
����	
��*������������1�	
���,�	���	���������	
���
��
�#��
��
�#��	�
	����������%��
��5������%�������
������5	6��	���6�	
��	��
��6*�����������
��-�	
����.�	������� �6����	��%���������������
�����	
����������	��
������%��
��	
��%�������	���5
���
����������	%%��	����������	���#���?���5�����
����%��
��%�������������%�
���������������������
��
����#�����	�����
����	���������6�
������	
��
����������#���
��5�����������F#�
��	�������5	��#
����	 �
*�
�

1*�*�� ���5�����	
��
����	�����������	���	�6��	���#���
����
��
�?����������������������
�	�������	���	�������
�	%%������	
��5�� ��	�����
�#
����	 �
��
������������� �
�	� ����#����
��?�������	��
�������	
��
���#���
����
��
�����������������	�������	
�
	
6�����������������������%���
��������	�������������������������
�5	���	�����
�
����5�������
���������&�5����6*��(���������
���1�	������
��	��	������������
�#���
����F#���������%�������
����	��������#������#���������6�	��N�%	� �	
�������
�	�����6N�H��?���������#������������%������
��N�H�,-?��������%�������
����	�
�6���5	6�	
����	�����@#
����
���%������
������5��
����������	
��������5
���
���N�
H.?�����������<��������
	��N�	
��H.?��������	��������
�*�

Page 191



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

�
1*�*.� ����������������
�����	�6������
������5�����������	��
�����������	
������

	�����	����	��
���
�������������1�	������
����
��
#������	 ������
������%��
��	���%�	�����
�%�	

�
�������*��&��������5�#���	����������������	��
��	
�����������	%%�������������5�������
��������
��
���	� ��
������ ����@#����	��
�����5����������
��
�����
����	�����
���#
��%�	

�
����	��
��	
��%����6*����(���
	#������6�������	��������
�����������#���
��%��%��	��	
���	 ���
���	���#
������
�	�������	�����5����
�����	%%���	���
*��������	��	���������	�	
��
��5�������5�	�����
���
��%��%�������
��
#�������	 ������������%��
����������������� �!	� ��������
��������<��<��5
����	���	���%�	���?�
������#����
��	������������	�����6�	
�����	���6����
������5
���
�����#��	����
���%�	���#
��	��
	�����#���
���
�����������%��
��
5�����5�#�����	
���	������������%��
������
���%������*�
�

1*�� ��
����������	���
����
��
1*�*��
�

(���%�	

�
����	����
���#��������5��������	%%���	���
�	���������	��������	���
��
��	
����%��%������������	��#
�����������%	�����������	
������#����������
%�������*��(����#���
�?�5������	�����
��	������
��?����	�
��	�����	������
�����
�#�#������-��	��	���
?�5������
�%��
��%������	�
��	��%��������#���
�������
	��6�
��	
���*��(�����	
����
�5�%��%�����	��'�
<� (��������	���
��������%	� �	
��������	�����6����������
������	����������

������%��
���������	��	�������	���6�	�@	��
���������%�����������
����	���
�	
��
�������#����
��
�����
#���������%	���������2�����.��

<� ��������
�����5���#�����%���������������������5��#�6�$�	�?�
������������%������
�����
����	���
��

<� ��
�5�%�������	
�5	� 5	6����	�����������#�����%��
<� ��
�5��#�����%�5����
�����	%%���	���
������	
���%	��������#�
�
����������#��
<� $��#����
��
�����%	� �
��%�������
������������	�
�����������������%��
�������

�,����������%	�������	���5��������������	����%	� �	
��������%	����
<� ����
���	�@#����
������������	���
�������������������	
��	����#����
��
�����

	��#
������������%	�������
�������%	����
������������-.O������O�
�

1*�*��
�

���
������
������
����#����
�����������%����������	
�����	��������	��#���#���������
��F#�����
����������������%������%�������	
�����������6��#����	���
*��(����������
��
%���������
��	
��5�����5	�������
	��6������#��	��%	����������%	� �	
�������	
��
5�#����	������#������
��������#����
��������
#��������%	� �
���%	����	�	��	���*��
E�5������	�������	
�%������
������%	� �	
���������%	�	���������������	�
�������
����������%��
�������#���
��%��%��	�������	����������	�����6����	�@	��
��������������
������%	� �
�*��(����%	� �
��	��	�5�#�����
��
#��������	�	��	��������	����	6�%	� �
��
	
���������	�
������������	��%	� �%��������5����.���#��������%	� �
�*���
�

1*-� -����
�������	���
1*-*��
�

(���%�������
���������#����	���
����	��	@�����
������������%��%�������	
�����������
��������������������	%%���	���
������	
������5�����	��	*��(������#����
��
�����
���%	����
�������%����
�	����
�������������������	����	���
������
���	�����5����
���#�������%���
��	����%	����
�������	�����6�	
�����	���6����������5
���
���*��(���
�����
	����
��
��5	����	
����	��	������5��
������
���%��	����������������������
5	��#
 
�5
�	
��	���#����������%	����
�������%����
�	���5	������	��5�	��5	��
��
��������������	%%��%��	�������������5
?��	 �
���
���	���#
������	���	�������
�������
��������������%��	����*�����������
�5� 
�5
���	�������
���%��	�������������
C!�!������
�����%����
�	����	
���������
������#��
������������������%��	���*��
C!�!������
������
����	���	������������������%	����
�������	
��	���#�������

Page 192



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

%����
�	����	
�������#���*��/#���������?������#%%����
����	����
���#��������
5��������	%%���	���
�
�������	�������0����
��!������
����������������������5
���
����
������������	�
��*��C����
��������#�������
�����	��
���	��	����
�������	��������	���
��������
������5�����5���������	��#�������������������
�������������@������	���
?�
�
5	����
������
�?����
�����������%��
�?�
�5����������	
���	�����������������
��5
�	
����������
���
�	
����%������
����������������� ��	� ��*���
�

1*-*��
�

����������	%%���	
�I���%�
��
?�5����
�����%�	

�
����	����
�?���	��������<���	����%	� �
	
����������	����	���
������
���	�������%	�����������������%�����������
����	���
�5����
%�������	�������
����	����������%��
��5�����������	�������������������������	��
#�����������#����	
��	�����
	�����
�5��#�����%�����������	������������������
������
��	��	��	��%%������	
�������#���������������������%��
������*��������
	� 
�5���������	�����������	���
��������%	� �	
��������%	�������#�����
�����
���#����
��
��������������%	� �
��%��������������������������?���5���������	��
���	��
��#�������@#����6������5����	���	����
��5��������	������	���������������%	� �
��5����
��
��
#��������%�6�5����������
�����
��
������#���
����
��
�*���
�

1*-*-�
�

(����#���
����
��
�����	����2��%	� �
���%	�����
�����%	� �	
�������	��	�	
���,��
%	� �
���%	����5����
��������	�
�����������������%��
��75����-����������������
�����8*��"#�������	
������������	6�#����������	��%	� �����%�������
��������������
������5�������#������-�1�	
������
#��������%	� �	
��������%	����%��%�����
�5�
���	���.�?�������	�@	��
���������%�����������
����	���
*�������������������	%%���	
�������

���%��%���������
���#���	
6�%	� �	
��������%	�����
����������
	��6�	%%������
%������
��#��������	����
���#��������5��������	%%���	���
������	��������	������#���
������������	����%	� �	
�������5���������
�������	
��������������	�%����
�
��������
������%������5����
�����%�������	������
	���%	�����
����������
	��6�	%%���������	���
�
	��	��	�����	��*���
�

1*-*��
�

(����#
����E���5	6�&��������	����
���������	������%��%�����	����	���
��5����
���
�	���	
6�����5	6���%���	���
�?���	�����6��#%%�������������	���
��������%	� �	
��
������%	����	
������%�������
����
�5��#�����%��	
��	���#�������������������%�
��
�
��	������%��%�������	
������������	6�#��������������	���	���	���%�	����	
��5�#���

������
����	
��6�	�������������	�����������5������%���
��	��6����#��
��������%	������
����������������
�������5
���
����	
��%������
�����������
 	�������5��
�����%	� �
	
�������%	� �
��	
������������%��
�*���
�

1*�� ���	���
���$%&�
1*�*��
�

E�5�����������	
����%��%�������������	6�#��	������F#������	
����������	������
�������1�5�����������#���������	��
#��������%	� �
���%	����������%�������*��
/#����������������F#�����
����������������%������%�������	
�����������6��#���	���
�
�	��	�������#������
�����������������������%��
���
���	��
�*��(�����������������
H��?��
�	������
�����������#����������5�����5����
����#��6�#
���������	�������#���
��
	%%���	���
���	��?��	�����#������
�����������%������ �
�����
�����	����������������
�������1���6�
�������	��%	� �
��������*��(���%��%��	������������������������	���
�
�
�����������%������%�������	��������#������#��	
�������%�	��������5����	���
	
��	��
��
����#���
*��(�����
	
��	����
����#���
�5�#������
����#��������#
��������������
����
�0����
���#����������������������*��(���	��
���	�������
������	�?��
����������5?�����
�������#������#���	 �������������%��
��#
��	����	
��	����5�#�����	5�
%	���
���������������0����
���#����������	
��	���#���%��������������������
����
�����0����
���#��	��%������
���������������������������5
�	
������
�5�������%��
�*��
�

Page 193



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

1*�*��
�

(���	%%���	
�I������5	6���
�#��	
���	��%��������	����#��
��5�������� �����
���
���6�����%���������	
��
��	���������������#������#������#��������������
��������
�0����
���#�*��(���%������������������#������#��5�#�������������F#�
�6��������
��������7����
��
����	��8?�������������#�����	
��������
������������	6�������������
5	������#
����*��E�5����?�����
��	������	���������%	����
��0����
������������#����
5�����	�����	���	�������#����?��������������
������������5
���
����%	� �
��	
��
������������������������	��������6�	��*���
��	��#������������
�������0����
�������������
����%���
��	�������
���	������#���	��	����F#�
�6����-���
��
����	��������
�����������
������%��
��	
�������0����
����#��?���
 �
��������������������5
���
���?����	����
%���
��	��������
���������	�����6����������#���	
����	�������5�#����������%��	��������
���������������%��
������*��E�5����?����6��	���	���%������	���������F#�
�6�
5�#�������������	
�������#������#�?������	@����6�����#��#�����	���	�6���
����������
��
������
	�6���	����	
����	��������������
��	6�	�������6�	������	
��0����
����#��*���
�

1*�*-� /����5�
����
���6�
�����	���
��5��������	��
��	
��!������
�������	�����%��%��	�����
����0��
�������0����
����#�������������3�����K����#�	�I��#���������������,'��	�����
1%�?�!�
�	6�����	�#��	6?��
�	����	���-����
��
����	���	
�����	�����0��
������
��#�����������3����#���������������������5
���
�������������������������5��
�1%��
	
����%��!�
�	6�����	�#��	6�	
���	�����.%���
��#
�	6�*��A�������������5�#���
�
�������������	
���#�
�#��
������%��%�������
�<��#
�	��#��	
�����%�	��	�
�5��#��
���%�5����
���������*��������%��%�������	��%	���
�������	���
�������#�������5����
�
���������5�#������������������	
����#�������������	������������5
���
�������������
�������������*�
�

1*�*�� (�����
	
��	����
����#���
�%��%��������H�*-,��5��������%��%�����������%	����
��
��
��
�����#��	�����������������������
����
�������������������*��(���	��
���	��
�#����������	�������5�#���%	6���������%��%�������������
���������0����
���5���#��
��#���?�	�����	�����	����?��������6�	���5��������6���
������5�#�������#������
��
�����������	������������	�����6���������������*���������������������F#�����
����������
���1������#���
�1*�*��	�����	���������	�
*�
�

1*�*.� �
�	������
��5������������#���
��%��%��	�����	%%��%��	�������	 ������������%��
��
	���%�	����	
��	����5����������	������������%���	�6�	�����������������#������#��
��������
��������	 ��	���#
����������	����	� �%������
������#���
����������
	�����1�
	��
������6������#
����E���5	6�&������*��(�����F#�����
��5	�����%�������	������
��#������#���������6�	����#����	�������%�������
�5	���#�@�������%�������������5�
5�����	����������������������������#
������������%��	������#�����F#��������	���
����
������#������#��%�������
�	
��������%�	����
��5����	���
	
��	����
����#���
*��(���
�����
	�����1���F#�����������
����#���
��������	�����������#
����������#�����
�
%������
��	����
	�������	
������#��	�
	��6���
 �
��������������������5
���
���*��*��
(����
��
���
�������������	����	���#
��
��5�#������#�������%�������	
��%�������
�#��	�
	������	
�%����5�������
 ���������������������5
���
���*��&��������	����	�������
�
���	������	���
��#���	
����
�?���
�������#���������5�
���������	#����������
��#������#��%�������
�5�#�������
��������
��#���
�?�
�5�������������#������������
�
&�5����6*��
�

1*�*1� ���
������6�����E���5	6�&�������5�	������	%%���	
�����
�5�%��%���
�����������
���������������	����	� �%	6��
�*��(����	�#��5������	�����
�%�	�����
������%	6��
��
�	�����
��������#������
�����	���
��5���������#
����	
���#���%��	�����������	������
	
�	%%��%��	���	
����	������#��*�������5�������	
��������
��������	%%���	
�I��
	��#��
�����	��
�������	�����6?��#�������5���������#������%�	�����
������	��#��
��

Page 194



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

��	
�����5����������������
��������
�������%�������	��#��	�������������
�
��%�	����
�����������������#������#�*��(������	�(�	
�%������	

�
����������
���
�	����
���������	���������������������	%%���	
�����H�*-,��5����%���������������
��������
���������0����
��������������	���
��#��������6�	��?��#�?�	��
������
�����
���	�����E���5	6�&����������%�
���	����?���#����#%%��������������������	���
����
%���������%	���
�����
������
���	����	
����������#�#���������%��
���������
��!"�����������������!����)
����#
�	��#�����������5	��*���
�

1*�*,� &���	�������E���5	6�&������?��
���
�#��	���
�5�����������	�(�	
�%������	

�
��
��������
��?��	��	���������	������%��%��	������
����	��������#����
�9	���
�����	���5����
��0����
�?���
��	���������������	����
�����	���������?�%��������
��
������	
���	6�	�������#�����������	�����������������0����
�����������	
������
�0��
���
������������������������%��
���
�����*��(����
����	���
�������������5����
�
�����0����
����5
�
��5�� �����
���
��5����������	����	������
��5����
�����%������
�#
������#���
��A#�����	���6?����
���	������
	����
�������������������
��������������
�	�����%���
��	���#���	� ����	%�#�����6����	#���	��
�������#��������	������������
�#���
��
��5�� ?�	
��%����
�������������%%���#
��6�������
	
��	���#��	�
	�����6�3�
��������	���6��
�������
���#
��6�%����
����	
��
����	����
��5�� ?����������6�
�
����	������� ���
���%%���#
�����?�	��	���	��
	�����������������#
����	
��
��������������������%��*�
�

1*�*�� �
���
��#���
?�������	� 
�5���������	�������#���
��%��%��	�������
���%�������	������
��#������#����
 �
��������������������5
���
��������	�%������������6�	��*��E�5����?����
�����%���������
	
��	��#
���5����
������
	����������������
�	
���0��
���
��������
�0����
����������������
 �������������������5
���
����	
��������%	�������������5
�����	�
��
��#��������6�	���5����������������
����������#������
�������������	����������
��#��*��/#����������������������
�����0����
�����������5����%����������	������
������
���������5
���	
������������#������#��5�#����	���	
��	���#��������#���
��%��%��	��
�������	
�	������������%��
��%���	�����������%�����#��6�	������������
���1*�����
�#�������������#%%�������������%��%�����	��
���
����������������	6�#��	
��
������%��
��%��%��	���	
��	��������%��%�������	
�����������������
���1�
	������
�*���
�

7'%� ����+2�-���
,*��
�

(����	��	���
������
�����
����%��%������
������#���
��	%%���	���
����	���%�	����	
��
�������	�����	����	���
�������������������
������#����
�	
6�	���������%	�������
	��
��6?���	�	������������5	6��	���6�	
��5����
������#����
�	
6����	������%	����
�
�������	���6������	�����6����������5
���
�������&�5����6*���������
��6���������������
�������
��������	%%���	���#�@�������������
�����
�������������5�	
��	�����#�@����
�������	%%���	
����
����
���
���	�
�5����1�	������
�?��
�������������	���������
�	��	���
��������%�����#��	������
�*���
�

8'%� �-�9����(���(�)����������)2�-)-(�������-��+�
�*�� ���:���	����	
�
� (�����	����5��%��
��%	����� ��	�����	����5����������������
�	���
�	�������5�'�

�
��� 5���� 	
6� %�	

�
�� �������
� ���� 	%%���	
�� �	�� 	� ������ ��� 	%%�	�� ��� ���6�
���	�����5���� ���� �������
� 	
�3��� ���� ��%������
� ��� ��
�����
�*������ �	
� ���
	5	����� �����%������� ��� ���� ����	
���� ���� ��	��
�� ���� 	%%�	�� <� 5�����
�
��%����
�	���
�?�	���	��
������
F#��6*�

�

Page 195



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

(����������
� �����	���
�����6�5	6����	�D#����	��$����5��6�	� ������%	��6*�(���
��#������������
�������5��
����������	�����
���%���	���
�������	%%���	���
����
%����6� ��� ����� ���	��� ��� ���� �#���� ��� %�����#��� ��� ���� %��
��%���� ��� 
	�#�	��
@#�����*�E�5���������������������������5�����5	6�����	#������������	����������
�?�
�	����� ��	
� ����	 ��	� �������
� �
� ����%�	

�
�� ���#��� ����������?� 	����#���
���6�5���� �
��������5����������������
�������#
��	��
	����	�����������	���
	�����
%�������*�(������������6�	�����
���
���5�����������	���6���������������
?�
�������
%�	

�
��������*��� ��	���
����6�5	6���� D#����	��$����5��#������	8�%���%��6�
	
���8��
�	
6����
��
����	������	
���������
����	������������#
�������	 ������
��	���������	�����������	����*�

�
A���� ��� ������ ��� �� 
���� ��� ��� �	�	
���� 	�	�
��� ���� ��� � ��� 
��� %�������
�� ���
�������
�� ����	%%���	���
*� �
� ��������
	���� ������ ���	����	� ���������	%%�	��	�	�
���

�
<�������
	���
�����	%%���	���
�����5������������	
�	�������	5	����*�
�

�*�� *���	����
��
� �������� �� ����� ���� ������ ��� ���%���� ���� %���	��� 	
�� �	���6� ����� 	
�� /����� ���������

�������� �� 	���5�� ���� ���� %�	���#�� �
@�6��
�� ��� %��������
�*� � (����� �	��� ��� ���
�	�	
����	�	�
��� �����������	
���������������������	
������������6�������%��
��
��������#
�6��
������
������������������#
��6*�
�
/��������������������������F#�������	����������������� �	
��5
�����#�������	�	
����
	�	�
���������%	����
�������
��*�
�
(���� ������	���
� �	�� ���
� �	 �
� �
��� 	���#
�� �
� 	�����
�� 	�� ���� 	�����
�������
�	���
*�
�

�*-� (;����
����
� (�����
���
����%�	

�
�� �	5� ��� ��� ���#�	�������#������ �	
�� �
� ���� �
����������� ����

%#�����	���	���?��	�������	
����������	
6�%	����#�	�����#%*�)F#	���6�5��������
�����	�

#��������K�����	
����
�����	���
�I���	��
����������5��������
�%�	

�
������������
�������I���
���#
����������
�,�7�8��������(�5
�	
���#
��6���	

�
�������2,�*�
�

<'%� 0-����-�+�-��+-��)-����
2*�� (����� 	��� �� ��6� ��
	
��	�� ��%���	���
�� ��� ���� �������
� 	
�3��� ��%������
� ���

��
�����
�� ��� ��	���
���� �6� 	� %�	

�
�� 	%%�	�� ��� @#����	�� �����5*� (��� ������ ���
����
��
��	
6��������
�5������������6�����	#������6�	
��5�����	�6���%�
�	
���
�����
��	��� 	
�� 
	�#��� ��� ���� %��%��	�*� ���	�� ��
	
��	�� ��
�����	���
�� 	��� �	%	���� ���
���
���	 �
��
���	���#
��5��
��������
�
�������%�	

�
��	%%���	���
����
�����	��	��
���6�	����	����	���������	%%���	���
*�(���5����������
������������#�����	��	���������
�����������
��	 ��*�

�
�
$%'�� �=��9 ��2����
�
��*������������	
����		�	���������� �

�
��	��J����
��
��J#��	
��'�
�	���
	����	

�
�������6�/�	��5�� �
�
�������	���6�	
���	������������'�
�-�(���!	� ���(�5
��	
��&�����;�6��
�����

Page 196



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

�1��#��	�
	����"����
�	
��"�����%��
�����
��%����
�,����#
��	���
��	
��(�	
�%�����
��.�(�5
�	
��$#�	���
������
�
�

��*�����������	
����		�	����
������
&�3��3�.,��3&>(����%�������%�	����
���������� ��	� ���	
����0���#�������
��	���
�
�������J$��(��,���D#�6������
�-3����234�$�4	��	���
�����
�����
�����7	%%������%�	
�8�G����7	%%���������	���8�
	��	����������	

�
��$�����
�����3�.,��3&>(7��0���#�������
��	���
8����	���5�����
	����	���
��������
������#����
���	
������5	6��	����	���
��J$��(������#�#������-�
�-3��1��3$)!��%%���	�����$��������!	�����?���	��
��7	����F#������6���
�����
��8�	
��
���������	������F#������6���
�����
�.����%�	

�
��%��������
����'�&�3��3�.,��3&>(�
7"	�����,�D#�6�����8��
��#��
����
����	����	��	��
���
����������
��	
��	��������	�����
�	��	���
������
�����
��-2?���	
�����	�����	������
�%�	

�
��	%%���	���
��-3����234�$�
74	���	�����
����!	�������-8�J$��(�������#�#������-�
�-3���,�3�!��$����	���
�����
��	
�������6?���
����0��
���
����%����
���������?�
�
���
	������
���#�	���
?��0��
���
����5����
��	���
��������
���������?�	����	���
�����
5�
��5���
��	����
�	
��5�����
�����	���
�*�(�������	��������-3��1��3$)!*�J$��(�1���
D	
#	�6������
�

�
$$'����������-)-���+�-�0����)-���
�

��������A	� ���#
���	%����7(����!>�(�������%����������	�����%����?��#�������
����
��#���������
��
�	�
�
���0��%�������
����
��	���
����	���
8�
�
�

	��
���!������7����������E�����8���
����!*�������
�

���	��!��������
�����!	���
�A�

����
����������������
���
�
�

�%%�
������
���)�"�P���<��
�����
��
�

Page 197



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

���(��->�$�
�
�����������
�
�)�����������-)-��?�@�
�
���*� "��	������������	6�#�?��	
���	%�
��	
��	%%�	�	
�����������#����
��?������
	������	�����

Q��������������	�����Q���	�������#�����������	
��	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��
%�	

�
��	#������6�����	
6��
��%�	����������������%��
���������	
6�������%��
������
��
5����
��������%�������%�	���	
������������%��
����	�������	�������#��	��	%%����������
��	��%�	��*�

�
$�	��
'��(���	%%���	���
����	
��#���
��	%%���	���
�#
��������%�������
��������������7�8����
����(�5
�	
���#
��6���	

�
��J�
��	��"�����%��
��7������#��8�&������22.�	
��
��
%	����#�	����	������
��#��������5�������%������������	����������������
������%��������
*�

�
�*� �%%���	���
�����	%%���	���������������	��������	�������	�������������	��%�	

�
��	#������6�

������������0%��	���
���������6�	�������������	���������������
	���#���
��%�	

�
��
%��������
�
#���������3��,��3&>(*�

�
$�	��
'��(������
�����
������F#�������������%������6�������
�2���������(�5
�	
��
�#
��6���	

�
�������22�*�

�
-*� (���������%��
�������6�%�����������	�������
�������������0%��	���
�����5��6�	��������

�����	������	%%���	����������	��������������������	������������	%%�����*�
�

$�	��
'��(������
�����
������F#�������������%������6�������
�2���������(�5
�	
��
�#
��6���	

�
�������22�*�

�
�
����-)-��?�@�)*�)��(A2-�(������B�+�=(0��(�)*(��(B(+���(�)�����(��(��
�
���*� 7	8�����5�� ���	��������
����
������#
����	��	����%�	
����
���6�
��%�	��
����������

������%��
���	�����
��#��������	
��	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6�
	
��7�8�����������%��
����	��������	���������	�������#���
�	�����	
���5��������	%%������
%�	��
�*�

�
$�	��
'��(���
�#�������������6�������%��
���������������
������
������������
�#��
����	��
����������%��
��%���������������
����������
�������
������	
��%������������	��
���������
����	��	*��

�
��.*� /����	���%�	�����������	����%�	
�	%%������#
�����
�����
���	����'�

7	8��(��������5�
���
����	���
���	�������#������������������	��%�	

�
��	#������6�
��
�#���
��6�5�����������#�������
��������������	����������	
6�%	����������������%��
�*�
R� !�	
������
����#���������������
R� �������������������
R� "�	�
	���������������
�
�8��(��������5�
���
����	���
���	�������#����������
�#���
��6�5���������#�������
����
����������	����������	��#����
��3�5�� ��5����
�	��%�������%�	����������������%��
�'�
R� "�	�
	������������#����
��3�5�� ���
�������

Page 198



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

R� !�	
�����	�������������	�����%��%���
R� /�
�������������������
�
$�	��
'��(���
�#�������������%��
��������	
�	%%��%��	�����	
�	���

�
1*� 7	8����5�� ���	��������
����
������#
����	����	�����%����	�����������������	���
��������

�������� ��	� ���5����
�����������	�����
��#�����������	
��	%%�������
�5����
���6�����
���	����	

�
���#������6N�	
��7�8�
�����	���#
��?���
��	?�����	#�	
������#����
������A��#����
��	���������#�����
���#���#
���������������� ��	� ���������%������	
��	�	��	��������
��	��
�*�

�
$�	��
'�(���
�#������������6�%�������
���������������� ��	� ���5����
����������	
������
��
��
#��6���������	�����6*�

�
,*� ����#����������%��
����	��������
���#
�����	�%�������	����0���
	���	����	���������	��

%	����#�	���#����
�����%�	������������%��
���	������������
��#�����������	
��	%%������
�6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*��(���������%��
����	��������	���������	�������#���
�
	�����	
���5��������	%%���������	���*�

�
$�	��
'��(���
�#�����	�������0���
	��	%%�	�	
����������������%��
������	����	����6*�

�
�*� ���������%��
����	��������
���5����
��	���%�	������������%��
��	�����
��������
�����

�	����%�	
�	%%������#
�����
�����
���	�����#
�����������	�����
��#�����������	
��
	%%�������6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6�	������������	
���	%�
��	
��������5�� ����	���
����	�������#��	��	%%�����*��(����#�����������������	����
��#��'�
!�	
������
����#���
E	����#��	��
���	����	���
!�
���	����	����	
�����#��#����7�*�*��#�
��#��?�%�	6��F#�%��
�?����#����������������	���
#
���?����
�?�������
�8�
��	
��
��%�	
��
C�����
��%������	���
��7�
��#��
���#����	���
�	
���������%��	���
��	�����	����5����%�	
��
	
����	������	�������
�8�
�����#�������%�	
���
���
���%�����?�%�	
��
����B���	
��%��%�����
#������3���
�������
5�����	%%��%��	���
��%����
�	���
������	�����	���5�
������%�	����������%��
�*�
�
$�	��
'������
�#�������%�������
����	��
��6�	���������6�	%%��%��	����	
���	%�������
*�

�
2*� ������#
�����	�	
��?����������
������
���#����
�5�� ���	��������
���#
����	��������

�	�����
��#�����������	
��	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6�����
�#���

���	�	������	
6��0����
������������������5��5����
����	�@��
�
��������������
�������������
���	�
��*��(����#�����������������	����	������	������A�.�-,�

�
$�	��
'�(��%����
������������������5���
��������������
���	�	�����#��
���#����
��
5�� �*��

�
��*� 	8����5�� ��
�������
���#����
������������5	6�5�� ��	�����	����5���������������%��
��

��	��������
���#
����	����	������
��
����
�������������������5�� �����	��
�������	��
%	����#�	��%�	������������%��
�?��
��#��
������%�������
�����#���	6��6��?����	���
�����	���
��#
�	�6�5	����	
����
�����	�����
�	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6�
�
�	�����	���
�5������������5	6��	#������6N�	
���

Page 199



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

7�8����%	��������	��%�	����������������%��
����	�������%�
����������%#�����#
��������
�������	%%������#
�����
�����
���7	8�	������	�����
����%�������
�	�����	
���5����
����	%%���������	���*�

�
$�	��
'���
������
���������������5	6��	���6�	
���	�
�	�
�
��������������5������	�����
����#���������5
*�

�
��*� ���������%��
����	����	 ��%�	��?��
��#��
��	
6�5�� ��������������
������	���%�	������

����������%��
�?�#
����	��
���#����
�!��������	����
���	�����
��#�����������	
��
	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*��(���	%%��������	����
����	������
	��������������#���#��������
���#����
�%�����������	��%�	��*��(�����	����
����	���
%����������'�
�*� (���%	� �
�����������������������%��	������	
�����������
��*� ��	��
��	
��#
��	��
�����%�	
��	
���	����	���
���*� ����	������%�	
��	
���	����	���#�����
���
���#���
������������%��
��
��*� (����������
�	
���	�
��
	
���������#���6���	���
���
��#��
�������	��������%�	6��
	
���	�������������%#��������5�
�?�5�����	%%��%��	���
�*� C�����5	���
���	���������
��*� !�	�#���������
����������������
�����#���	
��������#��
����
���#����
�
���*� ����������������6���
��3����%���
�����5	�������#���
����������������
�	
��
��
���#����
�5�� ��
�
$�	��
'��(��	�������
������
��
������#���#
��
��	��	�	
�����%�����������	��
�������������
	��	*�

�
��*� 7	8����5�� ���	��������
����
�������
���#����
���������������� ��	� ���#
�������	�������

�����	��%	� ���������������	������	� ����
��#��
����	��
�?���
���#����
����	����	
��
��	�
	����	������
�	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*��
7�8�(����������� ��	� �����	���
���������#�����
���#���#
����	��������	��%	� ��������������
�
��7	8�	������	�����
����%�������
�	�����	
���5��������	%%���������	���N�	
��
7�8�(����	��%	� ��	�����6���	��������	�����������	�
���	
���	�
�	�
����
�	�����	
���5����
����	%%���������	���*���

�
$�	��
'��(��%�������%	� �
���	����������
������
���������������5	6���	���6*�

�
�-*� 	8����5�� ���	��������
����
�����$��	���%�	����������������%��
��#
�������	�����������

��
���#����
��������%���	
�
���	��%	� ���������������#%�������?���
��	�	
��	�����	����
����	#�	
���	
���	����������
��#��
����	��
�?���
���#����
����	����	
����	�
	����	������
�
	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*��(����	��%	� �	��	�������������	�����
��	���%�������	���
��#�������2�%	� �
���%	�����
��#��
���%	��������%	��
��	
��������
	
�����	�����%����
��%	� �
��	
��%�� <#%�%��
��N��
7�8������#%�������?���
��	�	
��	�����	��������	#�	
�����	���
���������#�����
���#���#
����
	�������%���	
�
���	��%	� ��������������
��-7	8�	������	�����
����%�������
�	�����	
���
5��������	%%���������	����	
���
7�8�(���%���	
�
���	��%	� ���	��������	�����������	�
���	
���	�
�	�
����
�	�����	
���
5��������	%%���������	���*�

�
$�	��
'�(��%�������%	� �
���	����������
������
���������������5	6��	���6*�

�

Page 200



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

��*� 7	8�����%	����������������%��
��5����
����������	
��%�	�����	�����������
����#
�����6����
%	� �
��	��	
����
����
����	���
���������	�
�#�����������������	������
��#�����������	
��
	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6N�	
��
7�8����������	
���#����
����	���
���������#�����
���#���#
���������6����%	� �
��������	��
�#����
���	�����
�%���������
�	�����	
���5��������	%%���������	���N�	
��
7�8������6����%	� �
����	��������	���������	�
�	�
����
�	�����	
���5��������	%%������
���	���*�

�
$�	��
'�(���
�#���%�������
�����	�������������	
�����	����������������������%�������*�

�
�
�.*� /����	���%�	�����������	����%�	
�	%%������#
�����
�����
���	����?�	
��
������	���
�

	
����� �	�������
�?��
�	������
����	
6�	�������
��%��������5��������%�	

�
��
	%%���	���
?��#���������%�������
�	�����	
���5����	�����������	����������
	�#���	
��
�0��
�����	
6���
�	��
	���
��
���������?�5����������
�����������
	�����
���������*��(���
��
��
�����������������	����#�@�����������	%%���	���
�5����
������������	��%�	

�
��
	#������6*��(����
������	���
�	
����� �	�������
���#������#
����	 �
��6����%���
��
%����
��	
��	�5�����
���%�������������
��
����#������%���#���*��(���5�����
���%�������
�#�@�����������	%%���	���
�5����
������������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*��(�����%�����������
��
��
����#����
��#��'�

� 7�8��	��#���6���������0��
�?���	���	
��
	�#������������
�	��
	���
N�
� 7��8��	
�	�������
���������%���
��	����� ����'�

R� E#�	
���	���?�
R� ���%���6�7�0����
�����%��%����8��
��#��
���#����
��?����%�?��������� ?�%����
5����	
��	
������������
���	
��%�%��?�
R� ��@��
�
���	
�?�
R� J��#
��5	�����	
���#��	���5	����?�
R� )�������	���6�����?�
R� ����	�������	��������	
��	
���
����
#��
���
7���8��	
�	%%�	��	�����������	���%���
�?�	
��%��%��	���������%����������%���
7�8*�
(�����#��������
�#������
�	�����	
���5����")/$��	
������)
����
��
�����
�6I��
K!�����������#������������!	
	����
������	
���
�	��
	���
?��$���I*�

�
�1*� /����	���%�	�����������	���%�	
�	%%������#
�����
�����
���	����?�	����	�����

������	���
��������������
��������������	���
�����
��#��	�������������
��
����#����6�
������
��#
	���%�	������� ������#�	
���	���?��#����
���	
��������%��%���6�	
������

	�#�	��	
������������
����
��
���#������%��%	���?�	
������#�@�����������	%%���	���
�
5����
������������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*��(�����������#����
��#���	���5�� ��������
#
����	 �
?�%��%�����������	���
���@��������	
��������	���
��������	?������	�������
5�� ��	
��������	
	����
��%�����#���*��(�����������#����
�#�����	�����������5����
���
F#	���6�	����
�	��
	�����	
��#
�����	�������������)
����
��
�	�����������
������22���
�
���	���
���������
��
����#�����������	
��	�����������	���
*�

�
�,*� /����	���%�	�����������	����%�	
�	%%������#
�����
�����
���	���������	%%������

������	���
���������#�������	�������#���
�	�����	
���5��������������%������������
�����
����
���������������%��
����������	
���	����F#���������	��6��#��������	���
*��
(������	��%�	

�
��	#������6��#����������
��5��5�� ��5�����
�
������	���
����
�����
����
����������������5�� �*�
/����5�
�����%�����
������	�#�������
��������
�����	%%������������	���
�������?�	�
�������	���
���%����7�������������
�����-�	��	��	���	���
���%���8���	������
���	��������

Page 201



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

���������
�����������������	���
��	�������#���#������%���#���?�	
������#�@�����������
	%%���	���
�5����
������������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*��

�
��*� �����
���#����
���	����	 ��%�	���������	��%�	����������������%��
��#
����	����	�����

��
���#����
�
������	
	����
��%�	
��	�����
��#�����������	
��	%%�������6��������	��
%�	

�
��	#������6*��(���%�	
��#����
��#������	�������%��%�����5�� ��	
���F#�%��
�����
���#����	��
��5�����%��	���
	��%�����#����7�#���	��%�	
���	�
��
	
���	
���
�%�����
8?�
�	
	����
�����%�
������������
�����?��
�����
���
���
������	����������������%��	���
	��
��
�����
��5������	6���	������0��������
������������
�?����%�
���������%�	�
���
�
��#��
��	�
�������
�����
��%�	
�	
��	����%�	�
����	
���
��%�����#��*��(���	%%������

������	
	����
��%�	
���	��������%����
����	��	�������������#���#����	��%�	������
������%��
�*�
�
$�	��
'��
������
���������������	��
����������������	��	��	�

�
�2*� 7	8����������%��
�����	��
����������
��	��	���
������� �
���F#�%��
����	��������
���

#
����	�����������������
��	��	���
�����F#�%��
�������
����������������
�����#����	
��
���������������%���������	�����
��#�����������	
��	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��
%�	

�
��	#������6�
7�8������F#�%��
��	%%������#
�����
�����
��2�7	8�	�������	�������
��	����������������
�����	
���#����
��������#�����
���#���	
�������	���������%��	����	
���	�
�	�
����
�
	�����	
���5��������	%%������������*�

�
$�	��
'��
������
�����������	���F#	���6�	
��%�������
������	��
����������������	��	��	*�

�
��*� 7	8����5�� ���	��������
����
�����%�����������
����	���
������6�	%%������#
�����#��������

	��	������������
��	�������#
������#
���#����	
 7�8�	
��%�������
������%�������	%�#��
�������6��	������
��#�����������	
��	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*��
(������������	����
��#��������#������#��#�	�����	������������
��	��	���
?��
��#��
�����	�������
�0�	�	���
?������	
 �?��	
 ��#���#
�?�	�����	����%�%��5�� �	
����
�����
���6�����	
����
7�8�����%�����������
����	���
���	��������	���������#��6���%����
����	
���	�
�	�
����
�
	�����	
���5�����������	����	%%������#
�����
�����
����7	8�	����*�

�
$�	��
'��
������
������������	���6�����������	��	��	N�%��������
�������#
��5	����	
��	���
F#	���6�	
������	��
����������������	��	��	*�

�
��*� 7	8����5�� ���	��������
����
��	���%�	����������������%��
�������6�	%%������#
����

���	�������	����0���
	��������
���������������	
���#����
��?�%�	
��	
���%�
�	��	���
��#��
��
	�����	�����	��%	� �
��	
���������
��	��	�?��	������
��#�����������	
��	%%�������
�
5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6N�	
���
7�8��	���������%��
��%�	�����	��������	���������	�������#��	
���	�
�	�
����
�
	�����	
���5�����������	����	%%������#
�����
�����
���7	8*�

�
$�	��
'��
������
��������������#	��	��
��6�

�
��*� ���������%��
����	����	 ��%�	���#
����	�%�	
����������	
	����
��	
����
�������

�	�
��
	
����������5	�����#����	
���������������#�����B�
��7�����������%����������	
 �8�
5����
�������#
�	�6������������?��	�����
��#�����������	
��	%%�������
�5����
���6�����
���	��%�	

�
��	#������6��
���
�#��	���
�5��������)
����
��
�����
�6*�

Page 202



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

(���%�	
���	����
���%��	��������������
�	���
���������$���������	�����E	���	���#���6�
��#
���
�%	����,�	
����	
���	����D#
�����2?����*���13.�*��(���%�	
���	���	�������	���
����
��	
��%�������
�������%����
��
��	
��#%�	��
������%�	
*�
(���%�	
���	��������	����������%����
�����
�	�����	
���5��������	%%���������	���*�

�
$�	��
'�(����
������	
���
�	
�������5	�����#����	
�������������������#�����������*�

�
�-*� /����	���%�	�����������	����%�	
�	%%������#
�����
�����
���	�����������%��
����	���


�����������
����#
����	����������������%�������
�	
����%����
�	���
����	��#��	���
5	�������#�	���
��6������
��#��
������#�������#��	�
	����"�	�
	����6�����?�	�����	�����
5����
�%	�	��	%��,*�*1��������/�����$�� ���������
��7/$�8��	����������#�#������2��	��
���
��#�����������	
��	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*��(����������
��	��������%����
�����
�	�����	
���5��������	%%���������	���*�

�
$�	��
'�(��%����
�������
���	������� ����������
��	
��%�������5	����F#	���6���
�������6�
�
�#��
������%�������
����	��	����	����6���	
������#��	���5	�������%��	�*�

�
�
����-)-��?�@�)*�)���(��(+(B��)�0���)*(�+-0()-�(��0�)*(��(B(+���(�)�
�
���*� (����#����
��������6�%�����������	���
���������#�����
���#���#
��������	��	�����5
��
�

����	%%������%�	
������%	� �
�?���	��
�?�#
��	��
��	
���#�
�
��������������5����
���	��
%	����#�	��%�	����	������
�%�������?��	����#�?��	����#��	����	
����	�
����
�	�����	
���
5���������#��������������*��(����%	������	��������	���������	�
�	�
�����������	
6�
��%�����
����������������
	����#��*�

�
$�	��
'�(���
�#�������%�������
����	��F#	��������#�	���	��������?����	�������
������
��
�
	�@��
�
����	���	
�����%�����������	��
�������������	��	*�

�
�.*� �����	���	
��������	
���	%��5�� ����	�������	�������#���
�	�����	
���5��������	%%������

���	����������	��%�	���	
�����	���	��
	������	
�	����
�	�����	
���5�������������	
��
�������
�	���
�����	%%��%��	���A���������	
�	�������'�2�2*��(���5�� ����	������
�	�������#��%���������������#%	���
����	
6�%	����������������%��
��5����
�����%	����#�	��
%�	�������
�	�����	
���5�������������	����	������5�����������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*���
6�
���������%�	
�����	�?�5����
�	�%��������������6�	���	�����%�	
��
�?�	����������?��������
������?��
������%�
��
�����������	��%�	

�
��	#������6������#��6��	�	����������������?�
��	��������%�	����5���������������%�����?���B��	
��
#������	�������
	��6�	%%�����?��6�����
�
���������������	�	��	����%�	
��
����	��
*�

�
$�	��
'��(���
�#�������%�������
?����	�������
��	
���	�
��
	
������	���	��
	����
��	
�	�������	
���	%���
�	�����	
���5��������	%%�����������
�*�

�
�1*� �����0����
�������?����#���	
���������5��%��%��������������	�
���5����
�	
���������
��

�����������	������%��������?����	�
���	
���	�
�	�
�����������	����	����
�����������	��
%�	

�
��	#������6����������#�	���
����	
6�������%��
��5�� ��	
������.�6�	��������	����*�

�
$�	��
'���
������
������������	�
�	�
�
������	��
��6��	�#���������	��	*�

�
�,*� ���5�����	
��
������%�������
���������(�5
�	
���#
��6���	

�
��J�
��	������������

"�����%��
��&������22.�7���	
6�&��������� �
��	
����<�
	���
����	��&�����5�������

Page 203



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

5����#���������	���
8?�
��	��������������	
���	�����5
��
�����	%%������%�	
����	������
������������������*�

�
$�	��
'�(��%����
����������	���
����	������
	��	��������5�������#�����	�������
�����
��
�������
�	���������5	6��	���6*�

�
��*� �
��������
����	����
�	��
	���
������#
��	��	
6������5��
��	��6�
���#������	%%������

������%��
����	��5	��
���%�����#��6����
������?�����#��������%�������
�5����
��������	���6�
����������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*���
��
������	���
�	
����� �	�������
���#������
#
����	 �
��
�	�����	
���5����������F#�����
������
�����
��.?�	
��5�����������	���
�
���
�����	�6�	�������	���
���������#������%��%	�����
�	�����	
���5��������
��F#�����
��������
�����
��1?�5���������#�@�����������	%%���	������������	��%�	

�
��
	#������6*�

�
/����5�
�����%�����
������	�#�������
��������
�����	%%������������	���
��������	�
�������	���
���%�����#������%��%	���?�5���������#�@�����������	%%���	���
�5����
���������
���	��%�	

�
��	#������6��
�	�����	
���5������
�����
��,*�

�
�2*� ����
�����
��	
���	�
��
	
��������������
��#�����
�����
��������
����������������
����

�������%��%�����������	���
������	�%���������.�6�	��?�	
������%�������
������%������
�����
�	����#������%��%	���?���������5�����	����#�@�����������	%%���	���
�5����
������������	��
%�	

�
��	#������6*�

�
/����5�
�����%�����
����������	�#�������
��������
���	���������	
��5��
�����
������	���
���@���������	������
�	�������?���%�������	������
���	����������������
����
���������
�����
��	
���	�
��
	
����	�������#���#������%���#����	
���#���������������
���	��%�	

�
��	#������6*�

�
(�����#��������
�#������
�	�����	
���5����")/$��	
������)
����
��
�����
�6S��
S!�����������#������������!	
	����
������	
���
�	��
	���
?��$���S*�

�
$�	��
�7�����
�����2<�-8'��(���
�#�����	����� ��������	
����
�	��
	���
���������#�#���
#�������������	
��	
��
������#��
���	
��	�����
������?����������5���������������
��������
5	����?�%��%���6�	
����������	���6�����?�	
������
�#�����	������������%��
���	
����
�	�������#���	���6�5����#��#
	���%�	������� �����5�� ���?�
������#���	
����������������
����%����*�

�
-�*� ����
��	
����������#
�	���
��%��	���
��#��
��%�
���	���������������	���
������%���������

��������	
�5���������0%�������
��
������������	����	

�
���#������6?�5������	6��������
�
����������%	����������������5���������	�����
�����
���	������	�����������
�����#��	
��
#
	���%�	������� �������#
�5	���*��(���������%��
����	�������	�������#���
�	�����	
���
5��������	%%���������	���*�

�
$�	��
'��(��%����
��%���#���
�����#��	���	
�����#
��5	����*�

�
-�*� 7	8�(���������%��
����	�������	�������#��	
���	�
�	�
����
�	�����	
���5������������

:#	���6���������
��	
������	�����	���������	���
���	�#���N�	
��7�8�!�
�����
����	������
�	�������#���
�	�����	
���5��������	�������������5����%�������
��	����������������	���
�
��	�#����������	��
�������#���������
�����
�����#�����
���	���	�
�����
�	�����	
���
5����	��������%�����#��6�	%%�������
�5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6*�

�

Page 204



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

$�	��
'��
������
������������
�#��
��%��������
�������	��	���F#	���6*�
�
-�*� "��������
������
���#����
�5�� ����	���
����	 ��%�	����#�������,'�����#�������2'�����#���

�
�5�� �	6��	
����'�����#�������-'�����#����
��	�#��	6��5����
��5�� �
��	�����������
�
�#
�	6������#�����E����	6�*�

�
$�	��
'���
�����������	�
�	�
�����	��
�������������	��	*��

�
--*� ����
�����	���
�����#��	���5	������	�
	����
����������#
�����%�����������������	
�5��������

�0%�������
��
������������	��%�	

�
��	#������6?�5������	6��������
�����������%	�������
���������5���������������
���	������	�����������
��#
	���%�	������� ������
��������5	����*�

�
$�	��
'�(��%����
��%���#���
������
��������5	����*�

�
-�*� ������������
�������	������
���	
6�5	�����#���?��#��	���5	������5��������	 	5	6�

�6����?�	����#��	���5	������	�
	��������%	� �
��	��	��	
���	�����	
��
�����	������
%	���������#���	
������
�����%���������
���	
����
���#���������	���	��	%	���6�	
��
���	�������%	������5����������������
����	�
��*��$����5	������	���
���%	�������#�������
�
�����%���*�

�
$�	��
'�(��%����������#
��	
���#��	���5	�����7Q��
��������5	����Q�	������
���#
��������
C	����$���#����������22�8*�

�
-.*� (���
����	����������	��	���������������������	���
����0������,�,��F*�������*����������

��	
�2,1��F*�������7-.O8��������
���������	��	���������������������	������#������������
�	����������%	����
������*����%	����
�������	�������
���	��%�������&�&��
����
����
��

�
$�	��
'����������
������	
�����
������	������	��������������#���%�������	������������	
��
�����
���	������
��<���%	����
��	����������	��	���6�
����	���%����������#�����	���������
��������	����%��������������	����	
��	�������6�	�������������	���6�	
����	�����6����������5
�
��
���?���
��	�6������������������������	��%����	
���	����&�5����6�A���#������	��
��	
?������6����.��������	��%��������%�������������	���6�	
����������	

�
������
�#��	�
	����)��
�����J��5����

�
-1*� ���5�����	
��
������%�������
����������2�,�(�5
�G��#
��6���	

�
��7>����	����8�

&���������#������
��������?��������������������6�	%%��������	���
����
��#�������
�����5�
�������	����	
����	�6����	����	��������'�
7	8�%�����������
7�8���6����	
����
7�8(�	����	��
���
7�8���	��	�6�
7�8�&%����	
��
(���%�������
����	
6�������	
����	�6��	���������5����
����������������#�������#�����������
	
��	�������
�5����
���6��������	��%�	

�
��	#������6�%���������%�
�
��
�
$�	��
'�(���	�
�	�
�%�	

�
����
���������������6%�����������	
�����������	�	��	�����
�
������	
������	���#	����������	���6�	
����	�����6����&�5����6���5
���
���*�

�
-,*� ���5�����	
��
������%�������
���������(�5
�	
���#
��6���	

�
��7>����	����8�&�����

�2�,����	
6��#���F#�
����<�
	����
��?���������	
������#%�������������6�%���������	���

Page 205



��������	

�
������������������������������� � ���
�	���������������������������� �!	� ����

�

�
�

���������	���#
������	������#�������������	������
�
<������#� 6������?��#���	��"�9�	
��
E������%������
�������N��	���
�%���#���?��#�
��#���	
���#�
����
��?��	�%����	
��������
������
��?�%���������	
��%����#%%����?�������%	���?�	�����������	
���6�����	
����������	��
�������
�6*�

�
$�	��
'��(��������������#����������$��	���"�����%��
�����	�	
������	�6����%%�
�����	�
��#
�	�����	�����
��������
�����	��%����	
���	����&�5����6�A���#������	����	
�	
������
�	��	
�	������������$��	�����#�6�	
������#��������������	���
�����	����	�����	
������������
5�#��������
��	�6���������#
���S��%������������%�������
���������	���6�	
����	�����6��������
��5
���
���*�

�
-�*� ���5�����	
��
������%�������
���������(�5
�	
���#
��6���	

�
��7J�
��	��%���������

"�����%��
�8�&������22.����	
6��#������
�����#��
�?�����$���	#�	
��	
�����������
�	��������������6�%�����������	���
������#��������	
6�%#�%����#
�����	���������%�*�

�
$�	��
'��(����
����������0��
��������	����������%	����
����������%�������������	�����6�	
��
���	���6��������&�5����6���5
���
���*�

�
-2*� (������	���#
�����0��#��
����������������������6�%�����������	����	���	��	0��#��������

	��	����-��2��F*��������������������	��	�7�0��#��
�������0���
	��	��	���������	���
�
��
����	�����
��������
���	
���*���<-��$���"?���������������#�#������-8*��

�
$�	��
'��(����
����������0��
��������	����������%	����
����������%�������������	�����6�	
��
���	���6��������&�5����6���5
���
���*�

�
��*� (���������%��
����	�������	�������#���������6��
�	�����	
���5����������%�������%�	
��	
��

��	5�
���	��	��
�����6�������������%�	
�
#��������3���3�����$���;�����������
�
�-���D	
#	�6�����*�

�
$�	��
'��/�������	����	
��������#���	
������
�#�����	������������%��
������	�������#��
�
�	�����	
���5��������	%%������%�	
��	
�����	���*�

�
��*� (���������%��
�����������������	�������	�������#���
��#���	
��	��	�����	
���5��������

���	�����
��#����5����
�����"����
�	
�����������	����
��	
���	
���	%��	
��4��#	��
)���������	����
���#��������	��%	����������	%%���	���
�	
�����5
��
���	5�
��
�*���<-��
$���"?���������������#�#������-*�

�
$�	��
'��(������	��?���������	��	
���������� ��	� ���������%��
������#�@�������	
�
)
����
��
�	����%	�����������
��	
��	
6��	����	��	����	���
�����������������	6��	���
	
���%	���5������	��
������
�	���������6���	��%������*�

�
�
�
�
�
<�
�

Page 206



�

�����������	
������
�
��������		�	������������
�
����������������

� �����

���
�������

�
���������	
���	����	
������
�

�
�����	�������  ���!�"���������
#����!����$����%��������$���$�&���"��!���'�(��)�''(���*�+!���'�(��)�,�-�
�

���������������������������������������
������� ���!"�#�
� �
������$���%�%�
�

������&���	'�� ��.��-(-.*/0�

���������(	$
� �� �����

����(

���������)���'($(�	� ��������
�

�������	
� 1�0������#��	��

�����$��� #�����	�� ��	��
������
�
2����	�3�������	�� �	�2�
����������������

��'�
(�	� ���������	�����4���2���54�6��������
67����8*�

��
���&�������� ��$��$�����

���������
��%� 9����	�

��
��$(
���($(
� �

��
���&��������%�'($(�	� �

��$
$��*��%�%� �

�������%�'($(�	� �

�
�

������&���	'�� ��.��)�,.�/"�

���������(	$
� �� �����

����(

���������)���'($(�	� ��������
�

�������	
� �����	�����		�	������������	� �����
�	�����

��������	��:����������������
;�<4=4#�>�9�
9�	��

�����$��� �

��'�
(�	� 0�	
�?�������������
4��������4�=��������
6��������

��
���&�������� �-4$��$�����

���������
��%� 8���	��

��
��$(
���($(
� �

��
���&��������%�'($(�	� �

��$
$��*��%�%� �

�������%�'($(�	� �

�
�
�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 12

Page 207



������$�%�
���(	�%�
�

������&���	'�� ��(.�����.*/0�

���������(	$
� �� �����

����(

���������)���'($(�	� ����������

�������	
� 6���	��
��8����	��?���������	�

�����$��� #�����	�� ������������5�����&��������	�����	�$�
�2����
����������	��� ����2�	��
��������	�� �
�+����	������
�	�3���������	������+����	�����������
��������	
� ������	�� ����������
������&�	��

��'�
(�	� ���
���4�1�

����	����
4���2���5�

��
���&�������� �-$�)$�����

���������
��%� 9����	��

��
��$(
���($(
� �,$��$�����

��
���&��������%�'($(�	� �-$��$�����

��$
$��*��%�%� �

�������%�'($(�	� �($�($$�%�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 208



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
�������	���������

���	����	������
���
��������������������

�����
�����������	���������������������� ������� �����!!��	�	�
�������������"���!����

���	
	�������#�$�%������&'()�

�

��������� #����*�+&),*�*()*&&(--&,�

%"������.��	������������.�%
/�
���.������
�	��.��0((�&���

�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	������%%��
�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���

�� �������������������&#�����������'
����	����
�����
���	����������������
��
!�
���
�������"
�������

�� �������������
��(�!��)�������*+,-����������.��������)-�������!�����&#��
�����������

�)�/����&������)��
�� ��������
��������
�
����������
����
��
!�����0�����	�����������������	�����

������
������
!�����������
���
�������0���
�&���!���������������1��
��#�&�
��������
��������#�����������	��

�

���	
	���

��� �������������������������

��	���

��
�

��� �������������������2��

�� �����!!����
!���������
��������
�
����
��������������������

�����������
!���������3�

�� 4�������������
�
�����
������������5�������
���
��!
���
����������

�!!
���&����
����	����

���
��
�

�����������	
��������	���

)�� ��������������������������������������
���
!�6������#���������������&�������

�������������������6������-������������	�
����������-���������	�-����������

������������
����#�����������&��
�������������������������	����������������������

���	����
���
����������������������������	�����
������������&��
���


��	�
����������������������������������������7�����
��
!�.������
��(
��������

8�����9�
����������
�
����&������	��
���������!
���������
�������
���

!����	��
������������	���#���'
����-�������
�
��������&����
�����������
�

!�����
������.������
��(
�����:����
�������������������������	��
!�������
�
����

�������������
����
��
�����!��������!
�������������
����������
�	�.������
��

(
�����:����������!
�������������������������
�
�������������
���
������!!����
��

�����������������������������
!�.������
��(
�����
����
��������������������

��� ������7
���#�
!���
����������
�	�.������
��(
�����
����
���������������������

���	�-���
���
��#������������������1����������������	��������
�	��:��
��������

Page 209



�������/�����
���$$�,)��;���������  �;�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����������������

������
����#�����������#���0���
�6�������������
�����&��	��
�-������������

������������
����#���.
���
!������������	����������&����!�
�������
���&������

�����������!�
���	�����������������#��<�5���������
������������
!�

����
0������#��������	���
!������=���/������	�������
�����������������0�
!�&�����

�������������4����������������
����������#������������������������-�����

��7
���#�
!���
������������
!��������������	������������!
������������������������

��������������&������	����������������
�#��������������������
!����
���	�

�������	������������������
�����
������������!�������������������
!������������
���

�
��������������������

;�� �������������
�
�����
���������������
����
��
!������0�����	��������	�
������

��������������������
�
����������������&������	��
����&����
����������!�

��
��#����	�-�������

�����������

!���������:���
�����
�����������-���
�

&���

���������������������������������
!!�8�����9�
������������������
����

���
�&����
�������������
!�������
�
��������������	�������������
����&��

��
������������!�
���
!�����&������	���
�
�����������0�����	���
���&
�����#�

������������������
�	�����&
�����#������.������
��(
����
����&�����������&���

�
������������	����
�����
0������#��������������&��������������
!������������

�	�����
��
�������������������
�������
�&�������������������
!������������

��
�
�������

��� ������
�
����&������	��
����&���������������
���
!�������
���
��#���
��������

��
�	�.������
��(
���������������������&��	��
����0���
������������������

'
����-����������
!������

!�
!�������
�
����&������	��
����&�������������

&
��
��
!��������
���!�

������
�����:���
���������!
���&���
����������	��������

���#������!������������
��#�&������	��������
�
�
���	�����&����������������

���������
����
��������
�
����&������	�!�
�����
�����&��������
������������

��	���#�����	�������������������
��
!��
������
��������	��������
������0�����	�

��������������4������:�����������������
��������������&#��
������������������

"
������
�����	�����	�������
�
�������	���
!�����&������	-�������
�
�
���	���

�
���
�������������
�
�����
�����
��&������������	��!������#���	�������������

��7
���#�
!��0�����	��������	�����������������

��� ����!�
���������
��
!�������
�
����&������	�!����	��
������.������
��(
���

�
����������
�	����
����������������
�����	�����������
����������������!�
���

������
�������������
������������	����
����
������������'
����-��������	���

����������
�����������������
��
!�	��>��	��������&�����������������������
!�����

��
�
����!�
���������
���
��������
������
�������������������������!�
���

������
����:��
�����������������!��������
�����������!���#�����������������

��
�
����&������	��
����&������������
����������&������	�-���!������	���������1

�������������	��
!��������	����
����
��������������������

 �� ������
�
��������	��
!�����&������	��
�������
����
��
������������!��������

��������!��������������������
!��������	����
����
�������������������*
��

�0�����-���
7�����	�	�&��������&�#�����
���������������������
�
�����������

�
��������
��
!�����&������	-���������	�����&���������������-��
�������
���!�����

��
����������������������������
�
�����
������
����
��
������
���������
���

�������&����������	���4������:�����
����	����������#��
��&���0�����	�!��������

�����������-�:��
�������������������������!��
�����
��&����	��!������#�����!������

%�� /�����	����������
	�����-������������
����	��	�������������������
�
����

�
����&�������������������������0�����	��������	��������
�����
��&���
���

��	��!��������	������������
����#-�������7
���#�
!��������	������������������
!����

���
���	�����������������
�
����&������	��
����&����������������
���0����������

Page 210



�������/�����
���$$�,)��;���������  �;�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
���������������)�

����������	������������������
!�������
�
�����
������������������	�����	����

�������!���#����
��������������������

�������
����	�#-�:��
��������������������
��������
�
�����
�����
��&������!����
�

�����������������������������
!������������:���
���������!
����
���
�!����������

�
���#�"���
!�����"
�����?��"
���������	#�<"�=�������������-���
�	�
�����

����	������-��
����������������&���������-�����
�����������&������	�����
���

��	��5�����#-��������	��������������
�������������
������������������������	��

�����	����
����
���������
�����
���0������������������������
�
�����
�������
�

&���
������������������	��������
!�����@���
����$������	�$
���#�*�����
���<����

A*�����
��?=�������������-���
�	�
���������	�-�������������	�������
�����
����

�
�����������
����
�������������������#����
�����������������������

���
����������	����������	�

����$
���#�"����
!�����"����5��������������
������������
����	�����
�������
�

���������
��������
����&���
����
�������
���
��
!��
�����������!!
���&���

�
����	���������
�
�����
�����
��������������������-����
!��������
����&��

!
�������
������
���������������+����������+���������	�������&����������������

�������������������
���������������
�������������
����&����
��������

�!!
���&����
����	���������:�����������������������
������
�����
����
���

��
���
��
!��!!
���&����
����	�
����������-������	����
����
�����
���#�

��5�������������

����8�����
��������!
�����
��&�!
�����-�:��
��������������������������������

+���������	�������������#-����������������#��
���������
����������!����#�

�����������������������������������-����#��
�������
��������������
���
���
!�

(�	�����
������
!�����"
������#�:�!������������,�#�(�	�����
����������������

������!
���������	�
&��	���
�������
����������*�����
������

�)��'
����-�:��
������
��������&
��������
������������!�����������������

"
�������
�������#�
������
�������������
����&���
���������!�����#-��
���������
!�

��

!�
!�����������&������
����������
������
!���������������	�����������:�����
��

�����!
���&�������������������+���������	��
����������������!!
���&����
����	�

��������5����������������������
!��
���#�"�������

�������
����	�#-�:�������
������������������
�
�����
�����
����������5�����

��
���
��!
���
�����������!!
���&����
����	���������
�
�����
���������!
���

�
�!�����������
���#�"��������������	�������4�������
������������!���
�����������
��

�
�����������-�:����
��
��������������������
����������	����
��
������!�
���������
!�

����+���������	��������	��
�������������
!������������������������
����������
�

&���
�����������

%�����������
�

�;��9����������������&����
����
��
!������������������!���������������
�
�����
����

����������1����
!����������������-�����"
�������
����
�������������������	�������

����������
!���������
��������
�
��������������&�����:����������!
�������

��	�����
�����@���
����$������	�$
���#�*�����
��?�����������
�����!�
���
!�

��������&�������
������<����	������%=�������������	������!�
���
!�����

����
��������
�
�������

�����������������������&
�������&#�����������	��	��������������������
����&��

�����������������
!�������
�
���-�����������������
!������
�������&
�����#�
!�

��������-�������������������������
�����������	���:��
����������������&
�����#�

�������������
�
�����
���������!
�����������!!��������������	�
!�������
�
����

Page 211



�������/�����
���$$�,)��;���������  �;�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����������������

�������������������#�
!����	�&
����	�
����������
�����
��&���!!��������

������
����#-��������&�����������
�����������&�������������
��������	�&
����	�

��
����#�<����
0������#�%�������=�������
��������
������
��
����������
!�����

��	���#�<����
0������#����������=��
����&�����������������!
��-�&�����
��

������!
�����
��&�!
�����-�:���������!���������������
�
�����
�����
��&��

����!����
���������	��
�����
���
!����	�&
����	�
����������������	�����
�

�����#�������	������

����������
����#-�&�����
��������!
�����
��&�!
�����-������&���������	�-������

��
�����
�-���������������������&�������	���
���
����&���������-���&7�����
�

�
�����
���������
�	��:��
��������
��������0��������&#�������������������
�����

������
!�������	���
���
����
�
���-�:���������������������������
��
��������

�����������������!
��������	���
���
���������	����
����
!����������������?��

��������&����
����
�-���
����
������
���������-�:���������!����������������&���

������
!�
�1�����������	���
���
��������
�
������'
������������
!���������

����������������
����
�����	�����!�
���
!�������
�
���������������������!
�����

���������
���������
�����

� ������������"
�����?�������������
��
!�����
��	��������������
�-�����"
����������

��&���������!
�����
������������������������������������������#��
��������

!���#���������#�
!��
����	���������������������
�	�����������������
����
��

�����!�����#����������������!
�����
�-��������������
����
��������������������
����	�

����������#��������
������
���������#����������
���������������4������:���������

��	�����
���������������!
�����
����&������-�	�������������	�����������������


!���������
����������
����������
�&���������&��-�����������
��&��������������

�
���������
������#������������
��
!����������������

�%��:����������������������
������
!!��������
������������
��	��������������
��!
��

����
�����'
����-�"
������������
��&
�����
���������������
��������
���
!�

������
!!���������

������
	����

����:�����!
����������������������
�
�����
�����
��&������!����
���������������
��

�����������
!������������'
����-�:��������
�!
���������:�����
��&����������

�����������&�������+���������	��
����������������!!
���&����
����	�

�
����&���
����5������&#��
���#�"������:����	���
!��������
��������������
��

���������	����������#�
!��
�����!!
���&����
����	�����
�����
���#-�:��
������������

������������
�����	����#��
������
��
������!��������������������

���������!
��-�!
����������
���	�����&
�-�:��
�������������������������
����&��

�������������

���������	
�����������

:@�$B"�6(�

�

Page 212


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes , 24/10/2014 North Planning Committee

	5 Proposed Residential Development Land On Both Sides Of Rush Lane Market Drayton Shropshire (14/04701/OUT)
	6 Land off Greenfields Lane, Market Drayton, Shropshire (14/03782/OUT)
	7 Land North Of Whitridge Way Trefonen Shropshire (14/00536/OUT)
	8 Brogyntyn Hall,  Brogyntyn, Oswestry, SY10 7DA, (14/03184/FUL)
	9 Proposed Dwelling Rear Of The Talbot Inn, Church Street, Ruyton XI Towns, Shropshire (14/03025/OUT)
	10 Oswestry Smithfield Livestock Market, Shrewsbury Road, Oswestry, Shropshire, SY11 4QA
	12 Appeals and Appeal Decisions
	Item 12 Appendix A Overdale Appeal decision


